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This Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO relates to the Tender Offer by Colonial Commercial Corp., a New York corporation
(“Colonial” or the “Company”), to purchase for cash any and all shares of its Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $0.05 per share,
at a price of $1.25 per share, net to the seller in cash, without interest, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the offer
to purchase, summary term sheet, special factors and the Tender Offer, dated August 20, 2009 (the “Offer to Purchase”) and the
accompanying letter of transmittal (the “Letter of Transmittal”), which together, as each may be amended and supplemented from time
to time, constitute the Tender Offer. Because our directors and executive officers have advised us that they do not intend to tender
preferred stock in the Tender Offer, we expect to be able purchase only a maximum of 356,826 shares of Convertible Preferred Stock
pursuant to this Tender Offer of the total 447,891 shares of Preferred Stock issued and outstanding. This Schedule TO is intended to
satisfy the reporting requirements of Rule 13e-4(c)(2) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The information contained
in the Offer to Purchase and the accompanying Letter of Transmittal, copies of which are attached to this Schedule TO as Exhibits
(a)(1) and (a)(2), respectively, is incorporated herein by reference in response to all of the items of this Schedule TO as more
particularly described below.
Item 1. Summary Term Sheet.
The information set forth under “Summary Term Sheet” of the Offer to Purchase is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 2. Subject Company Information.
(a) Name and Address. The name of the issuer is Colonial Commercial Corp. The address of the principal executive offices of
Colonial Commercial Corp. is 275 Wagaraw Road, Hawthorne, NJ 07506. The telephone number of the principal executive offices of
Colonial Commercial Corp. is (973) 427-3320.
(b) Securities. The information set forth in the Introduction to the Tender Offer is incorporated herein by reference.
(c) Trading Market and Price. The information set forth in Section 6 to the Tender Offer (“Price Range of Shares; Dividends”) is
incorporated herein by reference.
(d) Dividends. Colonial has not paid any dividends, and is prohibited from paying dividends under its agreement with Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association.
(e) Prior Public Offerings. Colonial has not made any underwritten public offerings of its common stock during the past three years.
(f) Prior Stock Purchases. The information set forth under the caption “The Filing Person” in Section 8 to the Tender Offer
(“Information about Us and the Shares”) is incorporated herein by reference. The information set forth under the following sections to
Schedule I of the Offer to Purchase is incorporated herein by reference: Section 4 (“Securities Transactions”) and Section 7 (“Equity
Transactions”).
Item 3. Identity and Background of Filing Person.
(a) Name and Address. Colonial Commercial Corp. is the filing person of this Tender Offer document. Colonial’s address and
telephone number is set forth in Item 2 above.
(b) Not applicable.
(c) Business and Background of Filing Person. The information set forth under the caption “The Filing Person” in Section 8 to the
Tender Offer (“Information about Us and the Shares”) is incorporated herein by reference.
3

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Table of Contents

Item 4. Terms of the Transaction.
(a) Material Terms. The following sections of the Offer to Purchase contain information regarding the material terms of the
transaction and are incorporated herein by reference.
Summary Term Sheet;
Special Factors;
Introduction to the Tender Offer;
The following sections to the Tender Offer:
Section 1 (“Price”);
Section 2 (“Procedures for Tendering Shares”);
Section 3 (“Withdrawal Rights”);
Section 4 (“Purchase of Shares and Payment for Purchase Price”);
Section 5 (“Conditions of the Tender Offer”);
Section 6 (“Price Range of Shares; Dividends”);
Section 7 (“Source and Amount of Funds”);
Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”);
Section 9 (“Effects of the Tender Offer on the Market for Shares; Registration under the Exchange Act and the OTC Bulletin
Board”);
Section 10 (“Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals”);
Section 11 (“U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences”);
Section 12 (“Extension of the Tender Offer; Termination; Amendment”);
Section 13 (“Fees and Expenses”); and
Section 14 (“Miscellaneous”).
Schedule I.
Schedule II.
(b) Purchases. The information set forth in Section 6 of the Special Factors (“Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Potential
Conflicts of Interest; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Shares”) and the information set forth in the Introduction to the
Tender Offer is incorporated herein by reference.
(c) Different Terms. There are no terms or arrangements treating any Colonial Preferred Stock holders differently from another.
(d) Appraisal Rights. Appraisal rights are not available.
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(e) Provisions for Unaffiliated Security Holders. No provisions have been made to grant unaffiliated security holders access to the
corporate files of Colonial or to obtain counsel or appraisal services at the expense of Colonial or any other filing person.
(f) Eligibility for Listing or Trading. Not applicable
Item 5. Past Contacts, Transactions, Negotiations and Agreements.
(a) Transactions and (e) Agreements involving the subject company's securities. The information contained in the following sections
of the Offer to Purchase regarding (i) Transactions; and (ii) Agreements involving the subject company's securities is incorporated
herein by reference: Section 6 of the Special Factors (“Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Potential Conflicts of Interest;
Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Shares”); Section 3 (“Transactions with Related Persons, Promoters, and Certain Control
Persons”) of Schedule I to the Offer to Purchase; and Section 5 (“Notes Payable”) of Schedule I to the Offer to Purchase.
(b) Significant Corporate Events. During the past two years, there have been no negotiations, transactions or material contracts
between the 13E-3 Filing Persons and Colonial or its affiliates concerning any merger, consolidation, acquisition, election of Colonial
directors, sale or other transfer of material assets or tender offer, other than for the odd-lot tender offer by Colonial that is described in
Section 3 of the Special Factors (“Background of the Tender Offer”) and in Schedule I to the Offer to Purchase under Section 4
(“Securities Transactions”) and Section 7 (“Equity Transactions”) all of which are incorporated herein by reference.
(c) Negotiations or Contacts. During the past two years, there have been no negotiations or material contacts concerning the matters
referred to in paragraph (b) of this Item 5 between Colonial and its affiliates.
Item 6. Purposes of the Transaction and Plans or Proposals.
(a) Purposes; (b) Use of Securities Acquired; (c) and Plans. The information contained in the following sections of the Offer to
Purchase regarding (i) the purposes of the transaction; (ii) the use of securities acquired in the transaction; and (iii) plans, is
incorporated herein by reference:
Summary Term Sheet;
Section 1 of the Special Factors (“Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer”);
Section 2 of the Special Factors (“Lack of Certain Plans”); and
Section 9 of the Tender Offer (“Effects of the Tender Offer on the Market for Shares; Registration under the Exchange Act
and the OTC Bulletin Board”).
Item 7. Source and Amount of Funds and Other Consideration.
(a)” Source of Funds”; (b) “Conditions” and (d) “Borrowed Funds”. Section 7 of the Tender Offer (“Source and Amount of Funds”),
which contains information regarding (i) “source of funds”; (ii) “conditions”; and (iii) “borrowed funds”, is incorporated herein by
reference.
(c) Expenses. The information set forth in Section 7 of the Tender Offer (“Source and Amount of Funds”) and Section 13 of the
Tender Offer (“Fees and Expenses”) is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 8. Interest in Securities of the Subject Company.
Securities Ownership; The information set forth in Section 6 of the Special Factors (“Interests of Directors and Executive Officers;
Potential Conflicts of Interest; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Shares”) and Section 2 (“Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management”) of Schedule I of the Offer to Purchase is incorporated herein by reference.
5
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Item 9. Persons/Assets Retained, Employed, Compensated or Used.
(a) Solicitations or Recommendations. The information set forth in Section 13 of the Tender Offer (“Fees and Expenses”) is
incorporated herein by reference.
(b) Employees and Corporate Assets. The information set forth in Section 13 of the Tender Offer (“Fees and Expenses”) is
incorporated herein by reference.
Item 10. Financial Statements.
(a) Financial Information.
(1) Colonial’s audited financial statements for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2007 and 2008 set forth in Section 8 to
the Tender Offer (“Information about Us and the Shares”) is incorporated herein by reference.
(2) The unaudited financial statements for Colonial included in Part I, Item I of the Corporation’s Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2009 set forth in Section 8 to the Tender Offer (“Information about Us and the Shares”) is incorporated herein
by reference.
(3) Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges. The information in Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”) of the Tender
Offer is incorporated herein by reference.
(4) Book Value. The information in Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”) of the Tender Offer is incorporated
herein by reference.
(b) Pro Forma Information.
(1) Pro Forma Balance Sheet at June 30, 2009. The information in Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”) of the
Tender Offer is incorporated herein by reference.
(2) Pro Forma Statements of Operations and Earnings Per Share for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and the year ended
December 31, 2008 in Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”) of the Tender Offer are incorporated herein by
reference.
(3) Pro Forma Book Value Per Share at June 30, 2009. The information in Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”)
of the Tender Offer is incorporated herein by reference.
The information set forth under the caption “Financial Statements” in Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”) of the Tender
Offer is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 11. Additional Information.
(a) Agreements, Regulatory Requirements and Legal Proceedings . The information set forth in the following sections is incorporated
herein by reference: Section 6 of the Special Factors (“Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Potential Conflicts of Interest;
Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Shares”), Section 8 of the Tender Offer (“Information about Us and the Shares”), Section
10 of the Tender Offer (“Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals”) and Schedule I of the Offer to Purchase.
(b) Other Material Information. The information set forth in the Offer to Purchase and the accompanying Letter of Transmittal is
incorporated herein by reference.
(c) Accounting Treatment . We will account for this transaction using the constructive retirement method of accounting wherein the
aggregate par value of the stock is charged to the capital stock account and the excess of cost over par value is charged to paid-in
capital.
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Item 12. Exhibits.
(a)(1)

Offer to Purchase, dated August 20, 2009*

(a)(2)

Letter of Transmittal*

(a)(3)

Notice of Guaranteed Delivery*

(a)(4)

Letter to Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees*

(a)(5)

Letter from Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees to their Clients *

(a)(6)

Letter to holders of Convertible Preferred Stock of Colonial*

(a)(7)

Press release, dated July 9, 2009 incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K filed July 9, 2009

(a)(8)

Consent of Registered Independent Public Accounting Firm*

(a)(9)

Press Release dated July 14, 2009

(a)(10)

Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 5, 2009

(a)(11)

Press Release dated August 5, 2009

(b)(1)

Form of Note Payable*

(c)(1)

Financial Advisor Retainer Agreement*

(c)(2)

Opinion of Financial Advisor*

(d)(1)(a)

Private Placement Purchase Agreement dated July 29, 2004 by and among Colonial Commercial Corp, and the persons
who are counterparts to the Agreement as “Investors,” incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 4.1 to Form 10-Q
filed August 16, 2004

(d)(1)(b)

Convertible Note Payable, incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 4.2 to Form 10-Q filed August 16, 2004

(d)(1)(c)

Amendment No. 1 dated March 27, 2008 to the Convertible Note Payable dated as of July 29, 2004 by and among
Colonial Commercial Corp. and Rita Folger, incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 10.13(c) to Form 10-K filed
March 31, 2008

(d)(1)(d)

Amendment No. 1 dated March 27, 2008 to the Convertible Note Payable dated as of July 29, 2004 by and among
Colonial Commercial Corp. and William Pagano, incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 10.13(d) to Form 10-K
filed March 31, 2008

(d)(1)(e)

Amendment No. 2 dated February 12, 2009 to the Convertible Note Payable dated as of July 29, 2004 by and between
Colonial Commercial Corp. and Rita Folger, incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 10.06 to Form 8-K filed
February 13, 2009

(d)(1)(f)

Amendment No. 2 dated February 12, 2009 to the Convertible Note Payable dated as of July 29, 2004 by and between
Colonial Commercial Corp. and William Pagano, incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 10.09 to Form 8-K filed
February 13, 2009

(d)(2)(a)

Private Placement Agreement dated July 29, 2004 by and among Michael Goldman and Goldman Associates of New
York, Inc., incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 4.4 to Form 10-Q filed August 16, 2004
7
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(d)(2)(b)

Secured Note, incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 4.5 to Form 10-Q filed August 16, 2004

(d)(2)(c)

Warrant, incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 4.6 to Form 10-Q filed August 16, 2004

(d)(2)(d)

Amendment No. 1 dated March 27, 2008 to the Secured Note Payable dated as of July 29, 2004 by and among Colonial
Commercial Corp. and Goldman Associates of New York, Inc., incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit 10.14(d)
to Form 10-K filed March 31, 2008

(d)(2)(e)

Amendment No. 2 dated February 12, 2009 to the Secured Note Payable dated as of July 29, 2004 by and between
Colonial Commercial Corp. and Goldman Associates of New York, Inc., incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit
10.03 to Form 8-K filed February 13, 2009

(d)(3)(a)

Credit Security Agreement dated July 28, 2004 between American/Universal Supply, Inc., The RAL Supply Group, Inc.
and Universal Supply Group, Inc. to Wells Fargo Business Credit, Inc., incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit
10.1 to Form 10-Q filed August 16, 2004

(d)(3)(b)

First Amendment to the Credit Security Agreement dated May 11, 2006, incorporated herein by reference from Exhibit
10.02 to Form 8-K filed June 27, 2006

(d)(3)(c)

Second Amendment to the Credit Security Agreement dated September 10, 2007, incorporated herein by reference from
Exhibit 10.08 to Form 8-K filed September 14, 2007

(d)(4)

Form of Depositary Agreement*

(d)(5)

Form of Escrow Agreement among Colonial Commercial Corp., American Stock Transfer & Trust Company and the
Private Lenders *

(e)(f)(g)(h)

Not Applicable.
*Filed herewith

Item 13. Information Required by Schedule 13E-3.
Schedule 13e-3, Item 7. Purposes, Alternatives, Reasons and Effects.
(a) Purposes. The information contained in Section 1 of the Special Factors (“Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer”) is
incorporated herein by reference.
(b) Alternatives. The information contained in Section 3 of the Special Factors (“Background of the Tender Offer”) and Section 4 of
the Special Factors (“Alternatives to the Tender Offer”) is incorporated herein by reference.
(c) Reasons. The information contained in Section 1 of the Special Factors (“Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer”) and
Section 3 of the Special Factors (“Background of the Tender Offer”) is incorporated herein by reference.
(d) Effects. The information in the Offer to Purchase under the following sections is incorporated herein by reference: Section 5 of the
Special Factors (“Effects of the Tender Offer”), Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”) of the Tender Offer, Section 9
(“Effect of the Tender Offer on the Market for Shares; Registration under the Exchange act and the OTC Bulletin Board”) of the
Tender Offer, and Section 11 (“U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences”) of the Tender Offer.
Schedule 13e-3, Item 8. Fairness of Transaction.
(a) Fairness. The information in Section 7 of the Special Factors (“Fairness of the Tender Offer”) is incorporated herein by reference.
(b) Factors Considered in Determining Fairness. The information in Section 7 (“Fairness of the Tender Offer”) and Section 8
(“Fairness Opinion of Our Financial Adviser”) of the Special Factors is incorporated herein by reference.
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(c) Approval of Security Holders. The information in Section 7 (“Fairness of the Tender Offer”) of the Special Factors is incorporated
herein by reference.
(d) Unaffiliated Representative. The information contained in Section 3 (“Background of the Tender Offer”) of the Special Factors is
incorporated herein by reference.
(e) Approval of Directors. The Rule 13e-3 transaction was approved by a majority of directors who are not employees of Colonial.
(f) Other Offers. During the past two years, there have been no firm offers by any unaffiliated person for (i) the merger or
consolidation of Colonial with or into another company, or vice versa, (ii) the sale or other transfer of all or any substantial part of the
assets of Colonial, or (iii) a purchase of Colonial securities that would enable the holder to exercise control of Colonial.
Schedule 13e-3, Item 9. Reports, Opinions, Appraisals and Negotiations.
(a) Report, Opinion or Appraisal. The information contained in Section 3 (“Background of the Tender Offer”) of the Special Factors,
Section 7 (“Fairness of the Tender Offer”) of the Special Factors and Section 8 (“Fairness Opinion of our Financial Advisor”) of the
Special Factors is incorporated herein by reference.
(b) Preparer and Summary of the Report, Opinion or Appraisal. The information contained in Section 3 (“Background of the Tender
Offer”) of the Special Factors, Section 7 (“Fairness of the Tender Offer”) of the Special Factors and Section 8 (“Fairness Opinion of
our Financial Adviser”) of the Special Factors is incorporated herein by reference.
(c) Availability of Documents. The Opinion of Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. has been included as Exhibit (c)(2) to this Schedule
TO.
These documents will be made available for inspection and copying at the principal executive offices of Colonial during its regular
business hours by any interested stockholder, or representative of a stockholder designated as such, in writing. Colonial will also
provide copy of these documents to any interested stockholder or their representative who has been so designated in writing upon
written request and at the expense of the requesting stockholder.
Schedule 13e-3, Item 12. The Solicitation or Recommendation.
(a) Intent to Tender or Vote in a Going-Private Transaction. No executive officer, director or affiliate of Colonial, (or any person
specified in Instruction C to this Schedule) currently intends to tender Preferred Stock held by that person.
(b) Recommendations of Others. No executive officer, director or affiliate of Colonial, (or any person specified in Instruction C to this
Schedule) has made a recommendation either in support of or opposed to the Tender Offer transaction.
9
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SIGNATURE
After due inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, complete
and correct.
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
By: /s/ William Pagano
Name: William Pagano
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Dated: August 20, 2009
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EXHIBIT (a)(1)
OFFER TO PURCHASE FOR CASH
by
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
Shares of Convertible Preferred Stock (“Preferred Stock”), Par Value $0.05 Per Share
At a Purchase Price of $1.25 Per Share of Preferred Stock

THE OFFER AND YOUR RIGHT TO WITHDRAW YOUR SHARES EXPIRE:
MIDNIGHT, NEW YORK CITY TIME, SEPTEMBER 22, 2009
WE MAY EXTEND THE OFFER PERIOD AT ANY TIME.

Colonial Commercial Corp., a New York corporation (“Colonial” or “we”), is offering to purchase for cash any and all shares of its
Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock”), (referred to herein as the “Tender Offer”), upon the terms and subject to the
conditions set forth in this document and the letter of transmittal (which together, as they may be amended and supplemented from
time to time, constitute the Tender Offer). Unless the context otherwise requires, all references to stock shall refer to shares of
Preferred Stock.
On the terms and subject to the conditions of the Tender Offer, we will pay $1.25 per share of Preferred Stock, net to you in cash,
without interest, for shares of Preferred Stock properly tendered and not properly withdrawn in the Tender Offer. Colonial will
purchase at the purchase price all shares of Preferred Stock properly tendered and not properly withdrawn, on the terms and subject to
the conditions of the Tender Offer. Shares of Preferred Stock that for any reason are not purchased in the Tender Offer will be
returned to the tendering stockholders at our expense promptly after the expiration of the Tender Offer. See Section 4 of the Tender
Offer—Purchase of Shares and Payment of Purchase Price.
The shares of our Preferred Stock are listed and traded on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board (“OTC BB”) under the trading symbol
“CCOMP.” On July 9, 2009, we publicly announced that we intend to make a Tender Offer for the purchase of any and all shares of
our Convertible Preferred Stock at $1.25 per share. On July 8, 2009, the last trading day prior to the publication of the press release,
the reported closing price per share of Preferred Stock on the OTC BB was $0.61. The Preferred Stock last traded on the OTC BB on
July 20, 2009. The closing price on that day was $1.20 per share, which is the last closing price prior to the commencement of the
Tender Offer. We urge stockholders to obtain current market quotations for the Preferred Stock. See Section 6 of the Tender
Offer—Price Range of Shares; Dividends.
THE TENDER OFFER IS NOT CONDITIONED ON ANY MINIMUM NUMBER OF SHARES OF PREFERRED STOCK
BEING TENDERED. THE TENDER OFFER IS, HOWEVER, SUBJECT TO OTHER CONDITIONS. SEE SECTION 5 OF
THE TENDER OFFER—CONDITIONS OF THE TENDER OFFER.
August 20, 2009
IMPORTANT
If you wish to tender all or any part of your shares of Preferred Stock, you should either (1) (a) complete and sign a letter of
transmittal according to the instructions in the letter of transmittal and mail or deliver it, together with any required signature
guarantee and any other required documents, including the share certificates, to American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, the
depositary for the Tender Offer, or (b) tender the Preferred Stock according to the procedure for book-entry transfer described in
Section 2 of the Tender Offer—Procedures for Tendering Shares, or (2) request a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or
other nominee to effect the transaction for you. If your Preferred Stock is registered in the name of a broker, dealer, commercial bank,
trust company or other nominee, you should contact that person if you desire to tender your Preferred Stock. If you desire to tender
your Preferred Stock and (1) your share certificates are not immediately available or cannot be delivered to the depositary, (2) you
cannot comply with the procedure for book-entry transfer, or (3) you cannot deliver the other required documents to the depositary by
the expiration of the Tender Offer, you must tender your Preferred Stock according to the guaranteed delivery procedure described in
Section 2 of the Tender Offer—Procedures for Tendering Shares.
1
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Our Board of Directors and a committee of independent directors (the “Special Committee”) and the 13E-3 Filing Persons
referred to in Section 8 of the Tender Offer (“Information about Us and the Shares”), have each determined that this Tender
Offer and the price per share of Preferred Stock is procedurally and substantively fair to the unaffiliated holders of Preferred
Stock tendering in the offer as well as to the remaining unaffiliated shareholders, including the remaining unaffiliated holders
of Preferred Stock who do not tender in the tender offer and the unaffiliated common shareholders. However, Colonial, it’s
Board of Directors, the 13E-3 Filing Persons and the Special Committee are not making any recommendation to you as to
whether or not you should tender your shares of Preferred Stock. You must make your own decision as to whether to tender
your shares of Preferred Stock, and, if so, how many shares of Preferred Stock to tender.
OUR DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS HAVE ADVISED US THAT THEY DO NOT INTEND TO TENDER
PREFERRED STOCK IN THE TENDER OFFER.
You may direct questions, requests for assistance and requests for additional copies of this document, the letter of transmittal
or the notice of guaranteed delivery to our information agent, MacKenzie Partners, Inc. at the addresses located at the back of
this document or by telephone at 800-322-2885.
We have not authorized any person to make any recommendation on our behalf as to whether you should tender or refrain
from tendering your Preferred Stock. We have not authorized any person to give any information or to make any
representation in connection with the Tender Offer other than those contained in this document or in the letter of transmittal.
If given or made, you must not rely upon any such information or representation as having been authorized by us.
We are not making the Tender Offer to (nor will we accept any tender of shares of Preferred Stock from or on behalf of)
holders in any jurisdiction in which the making of the Tender Offer or the acceptance of any tender of shares of Preferred
Stock would not be in compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction. However, we may, at our discretion, take such action as
we may deem necessary for us to make the Tender Offer in any such jurisdiction.
2
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SUMMARY TERM SHEET
We are providing this summary term sheet for your convenience. It highlights the most material information in this document, but you
should realize that it does not describe all of the details of the Tender Offer described in this document. We urge you to read the entire
document and the letter of transmittal because they contain the full details of the Tender Offer. We have included references to the
sections of this document where you will find a more complete discussion.
Who is offering to purchase my Preferred Stock?
Colonial Commercial Corp., a New York corporation (“Colonial” or the “Company” or “we” or “us”), is offering (the “Tender Offer”)
to purchase shares of its Convertible Preferred Stock (“Preferred Stock”).
What is the purchase price?
$1.25 per share of Preferred Stock. See Section 1 of the Tender Offer—Price.
What is the recent market price for the Preferred Stock?
On July 9, 2009, we publicly announced that we intend to make a Tender Offer for the purchase of any and all shares of our
Convertible Preferred Stock at $1.25 per share. On July 8, 2009, the last trading day prior to the publication of the press release, the
reported closing price per share of Preferred Stock on the OTC BB was $0.61. The Preferred Stock last traded on the OTC BB on July
20, 2009. The closing price on that day was $1.20 per share, which is the last closing price prior to the commencement of the Tender
Offer. We urge you to obtain current market quotations for the Preferred Stock. See Section 6 of the Tender Offer—Price
Range of Shares; Dividends.
What are some of the rights of the Preferred Stock?
Each share of Preferred Stock is convertible into one share of our Common Stock. Holders of shares of Preferred Stock will be
entitled to a dividend, based upon a formula, when and if any dividends are declared on our Common Stock. Each share of Preferred
Stock is redeemable, at our option, at $7.50 per share. The Preferred Stock has a liquidation preference provision that entitles the
holder to receive preferential payments equal to $5.00 per share of Preferred Stock plus any declared and unpaid dividends, before we
distribute any amounts in liquidation to the holders of Common Stock. Mergers and consolidations, and sales by us of all or any part
of our assets, do not count as “liquidations” under the preceding sentence.
Each holder of record of Preferred Stock is entitled to one vote per share of Preferred Stock on each matter on which the holders of
record of our Common Stock are entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock generally vote together with the holders of our Common
Stock on a share for share basis, and not as a separate class, except that the holders of Preferred Stock vote as a separate class on
amendments to our Restated Certificate of Incorporation that could adversely affect the Preferred Stock, and on any reverse stock
split.
For more information, please see our Restated Certificate of Incorporation filed on Form 10-Q with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) on November 13, 2006.
What are the purposes for the Tender Offer?
The primary purpose of the Tender Offer is to reduce the number of holders of record of Preferred Stock from 769 to below 300 in
order to permit us to deregister the Preferred Stock, along with our Common Stock, under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(“Exchange Act”). Deregistration would mean that Colonial would no longer be an SEC reporting company, with the consequences
described under Special Factors—1. Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer. Transactions of this kind are commonly referred to
as “going private” transactions.
What are the reasons for the Tender Offer?
Our compliance costs for being an SEC reporting company were approximately $652,000 in our last fiscal year, and we expect those
costs to increase. In addition to these substantial costs, there is a substantial burden on management to comply with SEC rules and
regulations.
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In addition to this high cost of remaining public, our stockholders have received very little benefit from Colonial’s status as an SEC
reporting company. There is a very limited trading market for our stock.
The Tender Offer will provide to the holders of Preferred Stock the opportunity to liquidate their Preferred Stock at a premium over
recent market prices, without incurring any brokerage commissions or any discounts due to the low trading volume of the Preferred
Stock.
See Special Factors—1. Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer.
What do the Special Committee, the Board of Directors, and the 13E-3 Filing Persons think about this Tender Offer?
The Special Committee, the Board of Directors, and the 13E-3 Filing Persons have each approved this Tender Offer.
The Special Committee, the Board of Directors, and the 13E-3 Filing Persons think that the Tender Offer is procedurally and
substantively fair to the unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock tendering in the tender offer, that the purchase price proposed to be
paid to the holders of Preferred Stock in the Tender Offer (including holders who are not affiliated with Colonial) is a fair price, and
that the Tender Offer is in the best interests of Colonial. The Special Committee, the Board of Directors, and the 13E-3 Filing Persons
also think that the Tender Offer transaction is fair to the unaffiliated remaining holders of Preferred Stock not tendering in the tender
offer and to the remaining unaffiliated common shareholders.
However, the Special Committee, the Board of Directors, and the 13E-3 Filing Persons, are not making any recommendation
regarding whether you should tender or not tender your Preferred Stock. You must decide whether to tender your Preferred Stock and,
if so, how many shares of Preferred Stock to tender. You should discuss whether to tender your Preferred Stock with your broker or
other financial or tax advisor. Our directors and executive officers have advised us that they do not intend to tender Preferred Stock in
the Tender Offer.
See Special Factors—1. Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer.
What were some of the factors considered by the Special Committee, the Board of Directors and the 13E-3 Filing Persons in
considering the fairness of the Tender Offer?
The Special Committee, the Board of Directors and the 13E-3 Filing Persons considered a number of factors in reaching its
determinations, including:
•

The Special Committee’s financial advisor, Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. (“CCA”), delivered to the Special
Committee a written opinion that as of the date of the opinion, the consideration proposed to be paid by Colonial to
the holders of Preferred Stock who tender their shares of Preferred Stock in the Tender Offer is fair, from a financial
point of view, to holders who are not affiliated with us. See Special Factors—8. Fairness Opinion of our Financial
Advisor for the factors that were considered in reaching their determination.

•

The fact that holders of Preferred Stock are not compelled to accept the Tender Offer, and can elect to retain their Preferred
Stock.

•

The ability of holders of Preferred Stock to tender their shares of Preferred Stock and to receive a premium over recent market
prices , without incurring any discounts due to the low trading volume of Colonial’s stock. See Special Factors—7. Fairness of
the Tender Offer, and Special Factors—8. Fairness Opinion of our Financial Advisor.

What are some of the advantages of the Tender Offer?
The Tender Offer has one primary advantage to Colonial: Should the Tender Offer reduce the number of holders of record of
Preferred Stock to below 300, Colonial will be able to cease its status as an SEC reporting company and enjoy the substantial cost and
time savings referred to under Special Factors—1. Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer and Special Factors—7. Fairness of
the Tender Offer.
6
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The primary advantage to the unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock is the ability to tender their shares of Preferred Stock and to
receive a premium over recent market prices, without incurring any discounts due to the low trading volume of Colonial’s stock.
The primary advantage to the unaffiliated remaining shareholders is the benefits of the cost savings that the Company and the
remaining unaffiliated shareholders will realize in the event we are able to become a non-SEC reporting company and the increased
beneficial percentage ownership that the unaffiliated remaining shareholders will realize as a result of the purchase of tendered shares
of Preferred Stock.
What are some of the disadvantages of the Tender Offer?
If the Tender Offer occurs, there will be certain disadvantages to stockholders, including the following:
If the Tender Offer permits Colonial to cease to be an SEC-reporting company:
•

Colonial will cease to file annual, quarterly, current, and other reports and documents with the SEC, and stockholders will
cease to receive annual reports and proxy statements.

•

Colonial will also no longer be subject to the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, including the internal control
provisions of that Act, and our chief executive officer and chief financial officer will no longer be required to certify our
financial statements under that Act. Continuing stockholders will no longer have access to publicly filed audited financial
statements, information about executive compensation and other information about us and our business, operations,
litigation, and financial performance. Accordingly, continuing stockholders will have access to less information about us,
our business and its operations, litigation, and financial performance and condition.

•

Our executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders will no longer be required to file reports relating to their
transactions in our Common Stock with the SEC. In addition, our executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders will
no longer be subject to the recovery of profits provision of the Exchange Act, and persons acquiring 5% of our Common
Stock will no longer be required to report their beneficial ownership under the Exchange Act.

•

Our Common Stock and Preferred Stock will no longer trade on the OTC BB and will instead trade on the Pink Sheets or
through privately negotiated transactions.

•

Our Preferred Stock has traded only sporadically to date. A move to the Pink Sheets, as well as the reduction in the
number of shares of Preferred Stock outstanding, will further reduce the liquidity of the market for our remaining
Preferred Stock. Furthermore, switching to the Pink Sheets may also significantly reduce the overall price of our shares of
remaining Preferred Stock since investors tend to view companies without public audited financial statements as
inherently risky investments.

Michael Goldman, our Chairman, is the beneficial owner of 91,065 shares of Preferred Stock, or 20.33% of the issued and outstanding
shares of Preferred Stock. No other director or executive officer has record or beneficial ownership of shares of Preferred Stock. The
ownership percentage of Preferred Stock held by Mr. Michael Goldman may increase substantially as a result of the reduction in the
number of shares of Preferred Stock. For example, if 75% of the Preferred Stock not owned by Mr. Goldman is tendered in this
Tender Offer, the ownership percentage of Preferred Stock held by Mr. Goldman would increase from 20.33% to 50.52%. Mr.
Goldman would then have a controlling interest on any voting matter on which holders of Preferred Stock vote alone as a class,
including any vote on whether to reverse split any remaining Preferred Stock.
The purchase price to holders of Preferred Stock, if all Preferred Stock held by non-affiliates are tendered, will be $446,033, and we
estimate that professional fees and other expenses will total approximately $180,000. These funds will be borrowed by us and will
increase our indebtedness. See Section 7 of the Tender Offer—Source and Amount of Funds.
Under New York law, our Restated Certificate of Incorporation and our bylaws, no appraisal or dissenters’ rights are available to our
stockholders who do not tender their Preferred Stock.
7
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See Special Factors—7. Fairness of the Tender Offer, Special Factors—9. Conduct of Colonial’s Business after the Tender Offer, and
Special Factors—6. Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Potential Conflicts of Interest; Transactions and Arrangements
Concerning Shares.
What are some of the potential conflicts of interests of executive officers and directors of Colonial?
Our directors and executive officers may have interests in the Tender Offer that are different from your interests as a stockholder.
As of August 20, 2009, our directors and officers as a group held 2,125,623 shares of our Common Stock, or approximately 45.66% of
the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock. See Schedule I—2. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and
Management. Accordingly, these directors and officers may have an interest in favoring the holders of the Common Stock against the
holders of the Preferred Stock.
Michael Goldman, our Chairman, is the beneficial owner of 91,065 shares of Preferred Stock, or 20.33% of the issued and outstanding
shares of Preferred Stock. No other director or executive officer has record or beneficial ownership of shares of Preferred Stock. See
Schedule I—2. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management. As noted, the purchase by us of shares tendered in
the Tender Offer will increase his ownership percentage in the Preferred Stock and may give him a controlling interest on any voting
matter on which holders of Preferred Stock vote alone as a class, including any vote on whether to reverse split any remaining
Preferred Stock.
Mr. Goldman has advised that he does not intend to tender any shares in the Tender Offer.
We will borrow $446,033 from private lenders to fund the purchase price of the Preferred Stock tendered pursuant to this Tender Offer
and issue notes to the private lenders in respect of their loans. The principal amount of each note is amortizable in equal quarterly
installments over a five year period with interest payable quarterly at 12%. Of the total $446,033 loaned by the private lenders,
Goldman Associates of New York, Inc. (“Goldman Associates”) and William Pagano will loan us $171,033 and $35,000, respectively.
Michael Goldman is the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of Goldman Associates. Goldman Associates is the owner of 979,255
shares of Common Stock. See Section 7 of the Tender Offer—Source and Amount of Funds and Schedule I—2. Security Ownership
of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management. See also the information set forth in Schedule I under Section 3 (“Transactions with
Related Persons, Promoters and Certain Control Persons) and Section 5 (“Notes Payable”) for other transactions between us and our
directors, executive officers and private lenders.
How many shares of Preferred Stock will Colonial purchase?
We will purchase any and all Preferred Stock properly tendered in the Tender Offer. The Tender Offer is not conditioned on any
minimum or maximum number of shares of Preferred Stock being tendered. See Section 1 of the Tender Offer—Price.
How will Colonial pay for the Preferred Stock?
We will borrow under our bank lending facility the funds required to pay the fees and expenses for the Tender Offer which we
estimate will be approximately $180,000. See Section 7 of the Tender Offer—Source and Amount of Funds.
The maximum aggregate purchase price for the Preferred Stock, assuming all holders of Preferred Stock other than Mr. Goldman
tender their shares in the Tender Offer, is $446,033. The following private lenders, of which four are related persons, will loan to us a
total of $446,033 to fund this purchase price. See Schedule I under Section 3 (“Transactions with Related Persons, Promoters and
Certain Control Persons). The loan proceeds will be held in escrow by American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, the escrow agent
(“Escrow Agent”) to fund payment for Preferred Stock tendered hereunder.
Private Lender
Rita Folger
Goldman Associates of New York, Inc.
John A. Hildebrandt
Paul Hildebrandt
William Pagano
Total Loaned

$
$
$
$
$
$
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Amount
Loaned
100,000
171,033
50,000
90,000
35,000
446,033

Does Colonial have the financial resources to make payment?
As set forth in the answer to the prior question, we have the financial resources to make payment for shares of Preferred Stock
tendered by the unaffiliated holders in the Tender Offer.
Is Colonial’s financial condition relevant to my decision to tender in the Offer?
We do not think our financial condition is relevant to your decision whether to tender your shares of Preferred Stock because the offer
is being made for all outstanding shares of Preferred Stock solely for cash and, as noted in the answers and questions above, we have
the financial resources to make payment. However, because the tender offer is a going private transaction, we are required to make the
financial statement disclosures set forth in Section 8 (“Information about Us and the Shares”).
How long do I have to tender my Preferred Stock?
You may tender your shares of Preferred Stock until the Tender Offer expires. The Tender Offer, which will remain open for a
minimum of 20 business days, will expire on September 22, 2009, at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, unless we extend it. We
may extend the Tender Offer for any reason, subject to applicable laws. We cannot assure you that we will extend the Tender Offer
and we cannot indicate the length of any extension that we may provide. If a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other
nominee holds your shares of Preferred Stock, it is likely they have an earlier deadline for you to act to instruct them to accept the
Tender Offer on your behalf. We urge you to contact your broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee to find
out their deadline. See Section 12 of the Tender Offer—Extension of the Tender Offer; Termination; Amendment.
Can the Tender Offer be extended, amended or terminated, and under what circumstances?
We can extend or amend the Tender Offer in our sole discretion. If we extend the Tender Offer, we will delay the acceptance of any
shares of Preferred Stock that has been tendered. We can terminate the Tender Offer under certain circumstances. See Section 12 of
the Tender Offer—Extension of the Tender Offer; Termination; Amendment.
How will I be notified if Colonial extends the Tender Offer or amends the terms of the Tender Offer?
If we decide to extend the Tender Offer, we will issue a press release by 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on or before the first business
day after the scheduled expiration date. We will announce any amendment to the Tender Offer by making a public announcement of
the amendment. See Section 12 of the Tender Offer—Extension of the Tender Offer; Termination; Amendment.
What are the conditions to the Tender Offer?
Our obligation to accept and pay for your tendered Preferred Stock is conditioned upon the satisfaction or waiver of the conditions
described in this document. See Section 5 of the Tender Offer—Conditions of the Tender Offer.
How do I tender my shares of Preferred Stock?
The Tender Offer will, in accordance with Rule 14e-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, remain open for a minimum of 20
business days and will expire at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, on September 22, 2009, unless Colonial extends the Tender
Offer. To tender your shares of Preferred Stock, prior to the expiration of the Tender Offer:
•

you must deliver your share certificate(s) and a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal to the depositary at
the address appearing at the back of this document; or

•

the depositary must receive a confirmation of receipt of your Preferred Stock by book-entry transfer and a properly completed
and duly executed letter of transmittal; or

•

you must request a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee to effect the transaction for you; or
9
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•

you must comply with the guaranteed delivery procedure described in Section 2 of the Tender Offer—Procedures for
Tendering Shares.

You should contact American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, our transfer agent and depositary, or MacKenzie Partners, Inc.
(“MacKenzie”), our information agent, for assistance. The contact information for American Stock Transfer and Trust Company and
MacKenzie appear at the back of this Tender Offer to purchase. See Section 2 of the Tender Offer—Procedures for Tendering Shares
and the instructions to the letter of transmittal. Please note that Colonial will not purchase your shares of Preferred Stock in the Tender
Offer unless the depositary receives the required documents prior to the expiration of the Tender Offer. If a broker, dealer, commercial
bank, trust company or other nominee holds your shares of Preferred Stock, it is likely they have an earlier deadline for you to act to
instruct them to accept the Tender Offer on your behalf. We urge you to contact your broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company
or other nominee to find out their applicable deadline.
See Section 2 of the Tender Offer—Procedures for Tendering Shares.
Once I have tendered shares of Preferred Stock in the Tender Offer, can I withdraw my tender?
Yes. You may withdraw any shares of Preferred Stock you have tendered at any time before the expiration of the Tender Offer. The
Tender Offer will remain open for a minimum of 20 business days and shall expire at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, on
September 22, 2009, unless we extend the Tender Offer, in which case you can withdraw your shares of Preferred Stock until the
expiration of the Tender Offer as extended. If we have not accepted for payment the shares of Preferred Stock you have tendered to us,
you may also withdraw your shares of Preferred Stock at any time after 12:00 midnight, New York City time, on October 14, 2009.
See Section 3 of the Tender Offer—Withdrawal Rights.
How do I withdraw shares of Preferred Stock I previously tendered?
You must deliver, on a timely basis, a written or facsimile notice of your withdrawal to the depositary at the address appearing at the
back of this document. Your notice of withdrawal must specify your name, the number of shares of Preferred Stock to be withdrawn
and the name of the registered holder of the shares of Preferred Stock. Some additional requirements apply if the share certificates to
be withdrawn have been delivered to the depositary or if your shares of Preferred Stock has been tendered under the procedure for
book-entry transfer set forth in Section 3 of the Tender Offer—Withdrawal Rights.
When will Colonial pay for the shares of Preferred Stock in the tender offer?
We will pay the purchase price, net to you in cash, without interest, for the shares of Preferred Stock we purchase promptly after the
expiration of the Tender Offer and the acceptance of the shares of Preferred Stock for payment. See Section 4 of the Tender
Offer—Purchase of Shares and Payment of Purchase Price.
Will I receive any interest on the $1.25 per share price in the Tender Offer?
In accordance with Rule 13e-4 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we are required to either pay the consideration offered, or
return the tendered securities, promptly after the termination or withdrawal of the tender offer. However, you should note that you will
in no event whatsoever be entitled to receive interest on the $1.25 per share purchase price. See Section 4 of the Tender
Offer—Purchase of Shares and Payment of Purchase Price.
Will I have to pay brokerage commissions if I tender my shares of Preferred Stock?
If you are a registered stockholder and you tender your shares of Preferred Stock directly to the depositary, you will not incur any
brokerage commissions. If you hold shares of Preferred Stock through a broker or bank, you should consult your broker or bank to
determine whether transaction costs are applicable. See Section 2 of the Tender Offer—Procedures for Tendering Shares.
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What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences if I tender my shares of Preferred Stock?
Generally, you will be subject to U.S. federal income taxation when you receive cash from us in exchange for the shares of Preferred
Stock you tender and your receipt of cash for your tendered shares of Preferred Stock will be treated either as (1) a sale or exchange or
(2) a distribution from us in respect of our stock. Holders of Preferred Stock, including holders who are not U.S. holders, should
consult their tax advisors as to the particular consequences to them of participation in the Tender Offer. See Section 11 of the Tender
Offer—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences.
Will I have to pay any stock transfer tax if I tender my shares of Preferred Stock?
If you instruct the depositary in the letter of transmittal to make the payment for the shares of Preferred Stock to the registered holder,
then you will not incur any stock transfer tax. See Section 4 of the Tender Offer—Purchase of Shares and Payment of Purchase Price.
Whom can I talk to if I have questions about the Tender Offer?
Our information agent, MacKenzie Partners, and American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, the depositary, can help answer your
questions. Their contact information appears at the back of this document.
What are the effects of the Tender Offer on the market for the Preferred Stock?
If we are successful in reducing the number of record holders of Preferred Stock to below 300 following completion of the Tender
Offer, we intend to deregister our Common Stock and our Preferred Stock under the Securities Exchange Act. If we in fact deregister
our securities, our shares of Common Stock and Preferred Stock will trade on the Pink Sheets or through privately negotiated
transactions and will no longer trade on the OTC BB. Our Preferred Stock has traded only sporadically to date. This, as well as the
reduction in the number of shares of Preferred Stock outstanding and the reduction in public information about us that will result from
our deregistration, will further reduce the liquidity of the market for our remaining Preferred Stock. See Section 9 of the Tender
Offer—Effects of the Tender Offer on the Market for Shares; Registration under the Exchange Act and the OTC-Bulletin Board.
What Does Deregistration Mean?
Deregistration means a filing that suspends our obligation to file periodic and current reports with the SEC. After a 90-day waiting
period following the filing: (1) our obligation to comply with the requirements of the proxy rules and to file proxy statements under
Section 14 of the Exchange Act will also be terminated; (2) our executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders will no longer be
required to file reports relating to their transactions in our Common Stock with the SEC and our executive officers, directors and 10%
stockholders will no longer be subject to the recovery of profits provision of the Exchange Act; and (3) persons acquiring 5% of our
Common Stock will no longer be required to report their beneficial ownership under the Exchange Act. However, if on the first day
of any fiscal year we have more than 300 stockholders of record of either Common Stock or Preferred Stock we will once again
become subject to these reporting requirements.
Even if we deregister, we will continue to be subject to the general anti-fraud provisions of applicable federal and state securities laws.
What are the Pink Sheets?
The Pink Sheets is a listing service that offers financial and other information about issuers of securities, and collects and publishes
quotes of market makers for over-the-counter securities through its website at www.pinksheets.com.
What are Colonial’s plans after the Tender Offer?
The number of record holders of Common Stock is less than 300. Should the Tender Offer reduce the number of holders of record of
Preferred Stock to below 300, we will file to deregister each of our Common Stock and Preferred Stock under the Exchange Act. We
would then cease to be an SEC reporting company with the results that are described in answers to the preceding questions.
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If we have more than 300 record holders of our Preferred Stock after the Tender Offer, so that we are not eligible to deregister under
the Exchange Act, then we may consider the possibility of pursuing alternatives to achieve that result, including possible further
tender offers, market purchases, a reverse stock split, or other actions that may further reduce the number of holders of record of both
the Preferred Stock and Common Stock. We may also in the future ask our shareholders to approve a reverse stock split, merger or
other action that would result in the cash out of substantially all of our shareholders and that may cause our securities to no longer
trade on the Pink Sheets. We do not, however, have any current plans to take any of the aforementioned actions.
In any event, we intend to continue to operate our business in the ordinary course. See Special Factors—9. Conduct of Colonial’s
Business after the Tender Offer.
If I decide not to tender, how will the Tender Offer affect my Shares of Preferred Stock?
As mentioned in answer to earlier questions, the limited and sporadic market for the Preferred Stock will be further adversely affected
should we deregister as a public company and move to the Pink Sheets from the OTC BB. Whether or not we deregister, the Tender
Offer will reduce the number of outstanding shares of Preferred Stock and is likely to reduce the number of our shareholders, thereby
adversely affecting the market for any remaining shares of Preferred Stock.
Stockholders who choose not to tender will own a greater percentage interest in our company following the consummation of the
Tender Offer.
See Special Factors—9. Conduct of Colonial’s Business after the Tender Offer, and Section 9 of the Tender Offer—Effects of the
Tender Offer on the Market for Shares; Registration under the Exchange Act and the OTC Bulletin Board.
Who is the Filing Person?
This tender offer is made in connection with what is commonly referred to as a going private transaction. Certain individuals and
entities are required to provide certain disclosures to shareholders in connection with a going private transaction on a Schedule 13E-3.
For the purposes of this Tender Offer document, the Filing Person is Colonial. Colonial and the individuals that have filed separate
Schedules 13E-3 in connection with the Tender Offer are referred to in this Tender Offer document as “13E-3 Filing Persons.” The
13E-3 Filing Persons in addition to Colonial are as follows:
Name

Position with Colonial

Michael Goldman

Director, Chairman of the Board

William Pagano

Director and Chief Executive Officer of Colonial and
President of Universal
12
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SPECIAL FACTORS
1. Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer
The primary purpose of the Tender Offer is to permit Colonial to deregister its Common Stock and its Preferred Stock under the
Exchange Act and thereby become a non-SEC reporting company. Transactions of this kind are commonly referred to as a “going
private” transaction.
In order to deregister as a public reporting company, the number of record holders of Common Stock must be below 300 and the
number of record holders of the Preferred Stock must also be below 300. The number of record holders of the Common Stock is below
300 as of August 20, 2009 while the number of record holders of the Preferred Stock as of such date is approximately 769. On August
20, 2009 there were 447,891 shares of Preferred Stock issued and outstanding, of which 12,215 shares were held by 364 record
holders who owned odd lots of 99 shares or less. At a recent market price of $1.20 per share of Preferred Stock, the aggregate value of
all the Preferred Stock held in odd lots of 99 shares or less was approximately $14,658.
The Tender Offer is being made at this time in an attempt to reduce the number of record holders of Preferred Stock to less than 300 in
order to permit deregistration of both classes of stock and make Colonial a non-SEC reporting company.
If we succeed in deregistering the Common Stock and the Preferred Stock, our shares of Common Stock and any remaining Preferred
Stock will no longer be quoted on the OTC BB, and trades in our Common Stock and Preferred Stock would be possible only on the
Pink Sheets or through privately negotiated transactions. See these Special Factors 5.—Effects of the Tender Offer for a discussion on
the disadvantages of the Tender Offer, including the disadvantages that may result from the Preferred Stock trading on the Pink
Sheets.
If we have more than 300 record holders of our Preferred Stock after the Tender Offer, so that we are not eligible to deregister under
the Exchange Act, then we may consider the possibility of pursuing alternatives to achieve that result, including possible further
tender offers, market purchases, a reverse stock split, or other actions that may further reduce the number of holders of record of the
Preferred Stock. We may also in the future ask our shareholders to approve a reverse stock split, merger or other action that would
result in the cash out of substantially all of our shareholders and that would also cause our securities to no longer trade on the Pink
Sheets. We do not, however, have any current plans to take any of the aforementioned actions.
Pursuant to our Restated Certificate of Incorporation, all Preferred Stock redeemed under this Tender Offer or otherwise or purchased
by us will be retired and cancelled, and will not thereafter be issued in any form. We will account for this transaction by utilizing the
constructive retirement method.
We incur both direct and indirect costs to comply with the filing and reporting requirements imposed on us as a result of being an SEC
reporting company. Professional fees of lawyers and accountants, printing, mailing, and other costs incurred by us in complying with
SEC reporting and compliance requirements are substantial. We also incur direct and indirect costs in complying with the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which, commencing in 2009, requires among other things that we test and assess our internal control structure
and that our external auditors report on our management’s assessment of our internal control structure. Compliance with these
requirements requires significant expenditures as well as a significant investment of time and energy by our management and
employees.
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Our costs associated with the routine SEC filing and reporting requirements are estimated to have been approximately $652,000, or
2.8% of our overhead expense for the year ended December 31, 2008. These expenses consisted of the following:
Accounting fees

$

288,432

Legal fees

$

92,999

Directors and officers liability insurance

$

41,665

Director fees

$

70,000

Corporate communications

$

41,000

SEC filings

$

17,904

Internal compliance costs

$

100,000

Total

$

652,000

If we are able to deregister our securities and become a non-SEC reporting company, we expect ultimately to realize recurring annual
cost savings of approximately $400,000. These estimated savings primarily reflect, among other things:
•

a $150,000 reduction in fees to our registered independent public accounting firm;

•

the elimination of the expected $100,000 in audits and compliance we anticipate to incur in complying with the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which would commence in 2009;

•

a $85,000 reduction in legal fees; and

•

a $45,000 reduction in costs and expenses associated with filing our annual, periodic and current reports and other
documents, such as proxy statements and Section 16 filings with the SEC, and printing, mailing and other costs related
to the annual report to stockholders.

The costs described above are in addition to the overall time expended by our management on the preparation of our SEC filings. We
believe that this time could more effectively be devoted to other purposes, such as operating our business and undertaking new
initiatives that may result in greater long-term growth. Additionally, due to the public market’s focus on quarterly results, smaller
public companies such as ours are required to focus on short-term goals, such as quarterly financial results, often at the expense of
longer-term objectives. As a non-SEC reporting company, we believe management will have the flexibility to devote more time to
sustaining long-term growth.
There are only 447,891 shares of Preferred Stock outstanding and the Preferred Stock trades only sporadically. Of these shares, 12,215
are held by 364 record holders who own 99 shares or less. The average daily trading volume of the Preferred Stock from January 1,
2009 to August 10, 2009 was approximately 65 shares of Preferred Stock per day, and during that period there were 138 trading days
on which our shares of Preferred Stock did not trade at all. The trading of even a small number of shares of Preferred Stock may have
a disproportionate effect on the price of our Preferred Stock in the public market. Accordingly, the Tender Offer will provide holders
of Preferred Stock with the ability to liquidate their holdings in us and receive a fair price in cash for their Preferred Stock.
The determination to undertake the Tender Offer at this time, as opposed to another time, was driven by the recent sharp downturn in
the economy. The resulting decline in our sales revenues and increases in our losses has caused us to be more aggressive in our
measures to control and reduce costs. See Section 3 of these Special Factors—Background of the Tender Offer.
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2. Lack of Certain Plans
Except as otherwise disclosed in this Tender Offer or the documents incorporated by reference in this Tender Offer, we currently have
no plans, proposals or negotiations underway that relate to or would result in:
•

any extraordinary transaction, such as a merger, reorganization or liquidation, involving us or any of our subsidiaries which
is material to us and our subsidiaries, taken as a whole;

•

any purchase, sale or transfer of a material amount of our assets or any of our subsidiaries’ assets;

•

any material change in our present dividend policy, indebtedness or capitalization, except as disclosed in this Tender Offer;

•

any change in our present Board of Directors or management or any plans or proposals to change the number or the term of
directors (although we may fill vacancies arising on the Board of Directors) or to change any material term of the
employment contract of any executive officer;

•

any other material change in Colonial's corporate structure or business;

•

the acquisition or disposition by any person of our securities; or

•

any changes in our charter or bylaws or other governing instruments that could impede the acquisition of control of us.

There are no agreements with officers and/or directors or with any parties to purchase Common Stock or Preferred Stock or to convert
Preferred Stock, upon consummation or subsequent to the Tender Offer.
3. Background of the Tender Offer
On August 20, 2009 there were 447,891 shares of Preferred Stock issued and outstanding of which 12,215 shares were held by 364
record holders who owned 99 shares or less. The Preferred Stock has always traded sporadically. As noted in Section 6 to the Tender
Offer (“Price Range of Shares; Dividends”), the closing quarterly high market price per share of Preferred Stock was $11.00 for the
third quarter of 2008, $5.00 for the fourth quarter of 2008, $1.50 for the first quarter of 2009 and $0.45 for the second quarter of 2009.
The Board of Directors and management have from time to time over the last two years considered that the costs of sending proxy and
similar materials to the holders of the Preferred Stock was excessive in relation to the number of these shares and the market price of
these shares.
Primarily in response to these concerns:
•

On November 21, 2007, the Board of Directors authorized Colonial to repurchase up to an aggregate of $250,000 of
Common Stock and Preferred Stock in open market or privately negotiated purchases. Through December 31, 2007,
Colonial purchased 8,150 shares of Common Stock under this program on the open market for an aggregate purchase price
of $9,832. Management was limited in making market purchases because of the purchase restrictions imposed by Rule
10b-18 under the Exchange Act which among other things tied permitted market purchases to the market volume, which
was minimal.

•

From September 2, 2008 until December 31, 2008, Colonial engaged in a $1.25 per share odd-lot tender offer to
shareholders who owned 99 or fewer shares of Preferred Stock. Colonial purchased 2,186 shares of Preferred Stock under
the odd-lot tender offer. Colonial accounted for these transactions utilizing the constructive retirement method.

During the period from August 12, 2008 to September 2, 2008, Michael Goldman, our Chairman, in personal market transactions
purchased a total of 91,065 shares of Preferred Stock for a total purchase price of $102,378.
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The recent economic downturn adversely affected Colonial as reflected in the financial statements incorporated by reference in
Section 8 of the Tender Offer. In response to these economic conditions, management beginning in May 2009 turned to the larger
question of whether Colonial should be an SEC reporting company at all. Management noted that Colonial incurred over $650,000 in
costs for being a public company in 2008. See Section 1 of the Special Factors.
In a Board meeting on May 12, 2009, directors discussed whether it was in Colonial’s interest to deregister as an SEC reporting
company. Also present by invitation of the Board were Colonial’s chief financial officer and Oscar Folger of Folger & Folger,
Colonial’s legal counsel. The directors noted that in order to deregister as a public reporting company, the number of record holders of
Common Stock must be below 300 and the number of record holders of Preferred Stock must also be below 300. The number of
record holders of the Common Stock was already below 300 while the number of record holders of Preferred Stock was approximately
769, of which 364 holders held odd lots of 99 shares or less. At a recent market price of $1.20 per share of Preferred Stock, the
aggregate value of all the Preferred Stock held in odd lots of 99 shares or less was approximately $14,658.
The Board of Directors thereupon established a special committee of the Board of Directors comprised solely of independent
directors, which we refer to in this document as the “Special Committee,” to consider whether a tender offer or similar transaction was
in our best interest and the best interest of our stockholders, including our unaffiliated stockholders, and to make a recommendation to
the full Board of Directors concerning the advisability of a tender offer or similar transaction. In that regard, the Special Committee
was to consider the purposes, advantages and disadvantages to us and to our unaffiliated stockholders of a tender offer or similar
transaction, and to retain an outside financial adviser to assist the Special Committee in considering the fairness of the purchase price
to unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock and the fairness of the tender offer transaction to the remaining unaffiliated shareholders,
including the remaining unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock who do not tender in the tender offer and the unaffiliated common
shareholders. The Special Committee consists of Dr. E. Bruce Fredrikson, Stuart H. Lubow and Ronald H. Miller, each of whom is
independent within the meaning of Rule 4200 of the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules and Rule 10A-3(b) of the Exchange Act.
Mr. Pagano mentioned that any tender offer transaction would need bank approval from Wells Fargo Bank, National Association
(“Wells”) and that Wells would also need to agree to modify its loan agreement to provide that the fees and expenses incurred in
connection with the tender offer would not result in any violation of Colonial’s bank covenants with Wells. He also noted that private
lenders would be needed to fund the purchase price for shares that were tendered. He suggested that the necessary amounts be
borrowed for five years and be amortizable in equal quarterly installments, with interest payable quarterly at 12%. Mr. Pagano based
the interest rate on his estimate of a rate that private lenders might find attractive in the current economic environment. Mr. Pagano
suggested a five-year amortization schedule based on his belief that investors would not fund loans which provided for longer
amortization, and his further belief that Colonial could be in a reasonable position to meet the five-year amortization schedule. These
loans would be subordinated to the bank’s loans. Oscar Folger noted that his wife might be one of the lenders and that the Board and
Special Committee should consider whether this would give him an interest that conflicted with Colonial’s interests.
Oscar Folger also noted that he had worked with Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. (“CCA”) in a matter for another client that required
financial analysis.
Following the May 12, 2009 Board meeting, Bruce Fredrikson noted that he had dealt with CCA for a different company on which he
serves as a director, and he recommended to the other members of the Special Committee that the Committee retain CCA as its
financial adviser.
Following the Board meeting on May 12, 2009, Mr. Pagano obtained the approval of Paul Hildebrandt to lend $90,000 to Colonial on
the terms mentioned above, as well as the approval of Rita Folger to lend $100,000 to Colonial on these terms. Mr. Pagano also agreed
to lend $35,000 to Colonial on these terms.
CCA advised the Special Committee that it provides merger and acquisition and valuation services on behalf of corporate clients,
investors, financial institutions, investment funds, attorneys, accountants, the courts, and participants in employee benefit plans. CCA
advised us that members of CCA have worked with a diversity of domestic and overseas clients of all sizes, representing most major
industries and that its qualifications to serve the Special Committee include:
•

a team of merger and acquisition and valuation professionals with an average of more than 25 years of valuation and financial
advisory experience;
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•

Expertise in all facets of business valuations—its professionals are active in publishing and conducting valuation and merger
and acquisition seminars throughout the United States and abroad;

•

Extensive experience in providing expert testimony;

•

Familiarity with distribution businesses;

•

Expertise in financial restructuring and the financial consequences relating thereto;

•

Experience in rendering fairness opinions on behalf of public companies for a number of reasons.

The Special Committee did not have any method in selecting CCA other than to rely on Dr. Fredrikson’s recommendation.
On May 14, 2009 the Special Committee agreed to retain CCA if a proper retainer arrangement was reached. On May 15, 2009, Dr.
Fredrikson, as chairman of the Special Committee, reached agreement with CCA and a retainer agreement was signed by the Special
Committee with CCA. The retainer agreement, filed as Exhibit (c)(1) to the Schedule TO, provides for a total fee of $20,000, plus out
of pocket expenses, that is not contingent on the success of the transaction.
On May 14, 2009 Mr. Pagano obtained the approval of John A. Hildebrandt to lend $50,000 to Colonial on the terms mentioned
above. On the same day Goldman Associates agreed to lend $171,033 to Colonial on these terms.
On May 14, 2009 CCA had a telephone call with Colonial’s counsel to discuss the nature of the proposed tender offer transaction.
On May 18, 2009, CCA visited the corporate headquarters of Colonial and interviewed management.
On May 19, 2009 Mr. Pagano proposed to Dr. Fredrikson that $1.25 was a fair Tender Offer price. Mr. Pagano based his proposition
on the fact that the that it was the purchase price used by the Company to purchase shares of Convertible Preferred Stock in the
Company’s September 2008 odd-lot tender offer. Dr. Fredrikson discussed the proposed price with the other members of the Special
Committee on May 26, 2009.
On May 19, 2009 Mr. Pagano contacted Wells to obtain the approval referred to earlier. On June 3, 2009 Wells approved the
transaction and agreed that the bank would fund up to $180,000 in expenses relating to the transaction, and also agreed to modify its
loan agreement to provide that the use of these funds for this purpose would not violate Colonial’s bank covenants with Wells.
On May 19, 2009 Colonial sent a $10,000 retainer check to CCA.
On May 19, 2009 Colonial submitted to CCA via e-mail five year forecasts, historical income statements from 2004 to 2008, income
statements through March 31, 2009, accounts payable aging reports and unbilled account payable aging reports. See Section 15 of the
Special Factors—”Unaudited Projected Financial Information.”
On May 27, 2009, the Special Committee requested the opinion of CCA on the fairness of the $1.25 Tender Offer price. The Special
Committee did not consider any other price other than the $1.25 purchase price that Mr. Pagano proposed to Dr. Fredrikson on May
19, 2009. Mr. Pagano and the Special Committee did not consider current and/or historical trading prices, book value, results of
operations and projected future results in settling on the tender offer price of $1.25. Furthermore, the recommendation made by Mr.
Pagano, both with respect to the tender offer price and the terms of financing to be arranged with private lenders, were introduced by
Mr. Pagano before the Special Committee received any recommendation or analyses from CCA.
On June 9, 2009, CCA delivered its draft report to the Special Committee in which CCA concluded that the $1.25 Tender Offer price
was fair to the unaffiliated holders of the Preferred Stock from a financial point of view.
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On June 22, 2009, the Special Committee concluded and recommended to the Board of Directors that it was in Colonial’s best interest
and in the best interest of Colonial’s stockholders, including its unaffiliated stockholders, for Colonial to cease to be an SEC reporting
company and that, for the reasons set forth in Section 4 of the Special Factors, a tender offer was the preferred way to accomplish this
result as opposed to proceeding by way of reverse stock split or market purchases. The Special Committee also advised the Board of
Directors and management that the Committee accepted the conclusions of CCA. The Special Committee further advised that there
was no conflict of interest by any of the private lenders and Oscar Folger with Colonial in respect of the transaction, and that the terms
of the notes, including the interest rate provided to the private lenders, were fair and reasonable.
In a Board meeting on June 22, 2009, the Board of Directors adopted the recommendations of the Special Committee.
On August 4, 2009, Colonial’s counsel and CCA had a telephone conversation. As a result of the conversation, CCA on the same date
revised and amended its fairness summary opinion and its fairness opinion to clarify the factors and analyses that it used to underlie its
fairness opinion as well as to add an analysis and opinion on the fairness of the transaction to the remaining unaffiliated holders of
Preferred Stock not tendering in the tender offer and to the unaffiliated holders of common stock.
On August 5, 2009, the Special Committee reviewed a draft of CCA’s amended fairness summary opinion and its amended fairness
opinion and advised the Board of Directors and management that the Committee accepted the conclusions of CCA.
On August 10, 2009, the Special Committee reviewed CCA’s final amended fairness summary opinion and amended fairness opinion
and advised the Board of Directors and management that the Committee accepted the conclusions of CCA.
In a Board meeting on August 10, 2009, the Board of Directors adopted the recommendations of the Special Committee and accepted
the conclusions of CCA and CCA’s amended fairness summary opinion and amended fairness opinion.
4. Alternatives to the Tender Offer
The Special Committee, the Board of Directors and the 13E-3 Filing Persons each considered the following alternatives that would
allow Colonial to reduce the number of holders of Preferred Stock to below 300 so that Colonial could deregister its securities with the
SEC. The Special Committee, Board of Directors and 13E-3 Filing Persons each noted:
•

that the number of shares of Preferred Stock could be reduced either by a Tender Offer or by a reverse stock split of both the
Common Stock and the Preferred Stock or by market purchases.

•

that a reverse split would have the disadvantages (i) of being a forced transaction; (ii) cash would have to be expensed to
cash-out fractional shares of Common Stock and Preferred Stock that would result from the reverse split, and the additional
expenditure relating to the Common Stock would not further the purpose of deregistration, since as noted there were already
less than 300 shareholders of record of Common Stock; and (iii) a reverse stock split would also require a shareholder vote
with a separate class vote of the holders of Preferred Stock.

•

that Colonial was limited in making market purchases because of the purchase restrictions imposed by Rule 10b-18 under the
Exchange Act which among other things tied permitted market purchases to the market volume, which was minimal.

•

And that continuation of the status quo was unattractive in light of the factors described under the Special Factors—1. Purpose
of and Reasons for the Tender Offer.

As indicated under Background of the Tender Offer, above, the Special Committee, Board of Directors and 13E-3 Filing Persons
decided against a reverse stock split and Company market purchases. Financial pressures made the continuation of the status quo
unadvisable.
In view of the wide variety of factors considered in connection with its evaluation of the Tender Offer, the Special Committee, the
Board of Directors, and the 13E-3 Filing Persons have found it impractical to, and therefore have not, quantified or otherwise
attempted to assign relative weights to the specific factors considered in reaching a decision to approve the Tender Offer.
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5. Effects of the Tender Offer
The Tender Offer primarily will have the effects described below.
The Tender Offer has one primary advantage to Colonial: Should the Tender Offer reduce the number of holders of record of
Preferred Shares to below 300, Colonial will be able to cease its status as an SEC reporting company and enjoy the substantial cost
and time savings referred to under Special Factors—1. Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer and Special Factors—7. Fairness
of the Tender Offer.
The primary advantage to holders of Preferred Stock is the ability to tender their Preferred Stock and to receive a premium over recent
market prices, without incurring any discounts due to the low trading volume of Colonial’s stock.
The primary disadvantages if Colonial deregisters as an SEC reporting company are:
•

The likely reduction in the liquidity for our Common Stock and any remaining Preferred Stock following the time our
securities no longer trade on the OTC BB and the potential significant reduction in the overall price of our shares of our
remaining Preferred Stock that may result from the fact that investors tend to view companies without public, audited financial
statements as inherently more risky investments.

•

The reduction in publicly available information about us that will result should we terminate our Exchange Act registration.

•

Our executive officers and directors will no longer be subject to the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and the liability
provisions of the Exchange Act should we terminate our Exchange Act registration.

•

Should we terminate our Exchange Act registration:
o

our executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders will no longer be required to file reports relating to
their transactions in our Common Stock with the SEC, and

o

our executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders will no longer be subject to the recovery of profits provision
of the Exchange Act, and persons acquiring 5% of our Common Stock will no longer be required to report their
beneficial ownership under the Exchange Act.

•

The increase in borrowings by our Company that will be needed to fund the purchase price payable in the Tender Offer, which
is $446,033 if all Preferred Stock held by persons who are not affiliated with Colonial is tendered, and the expenses of the
Tender Offer that we estimate will be approximately $180,000.

•

No appraisal or dissenters’ rights are available to holders of Preferred Stock who do not tender their shares or to any holders of
Common Stock.

•

Termination of registration of our Common Stock and Convertible Preferred Stock under the Exchange Act would
substantially reduce the information required to be furnished by Colonial to its stockholders and the SEC and would make
certain provisions of the Exchange Act, such as the short-swing profit recovery provisions of Section 16(b) and the
requirements of furnishing a proxy statement in connection with stockholder meetings pursuant to Section 14(a), no longer
applicable to Colonial.

•

If our Common Stock and Convertible Preferred Stock are no longer registered under the Exchange Act, the requirements of
Rule 13e-3 under the Exchange Act with respect to “going private” transactions would no longer be applicable to Colonial.

•

The ability of “affiliates” of Colonial and persons holding “restricted securities” of Colonial to dispose of such securities
pursuant to Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), may be impaired or
eliminated.
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If the Tender Offer does not succeed in reducing the number of record holders of Preferred Stock to less than 300 Colonial will have
reduced the liquidity of its Preferred Stock, and will have incurred the expenses and costs of this Tender Offer, without having
obtained the advantages sought hereunder from deregistering as an SEC reporting company. If we still have more than 300 record
holders of our Preferred Stock after the Tender Offer, so that we are not eligible to deregister our Preferred Stock under the Exchange
Act, then we may consider the possibility of pursuing alternatives to achieve that result, including possible further tender offers,
market purchases, a reverse stock split, or other actions that may further reduce the number of holders of record of the Preferred Stock.
We may also in the future ask our shareholders to approve a reverse stock split, merger or other action that would result in the cash out
of substantially all of our shareholders and that would also cause our securities to no longer trade on the Pink Sheets. We do not,
however, have any current plans to take any of the aforementioned actions.
6. Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Potential Conflicts of Interest; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning
Shares
Interests of the Board of Directors and Executive Officers
Information about our directors and executive officers, including information relating to stock ownership, related transactions, and
agreements concerning our securities (including options) and the business address of such directors and officers is set forth in
Schedule I to this document. As of August 20, 2009, our directors and executive officers as a group beneficially owned an aggregate
of 2,125,622 shares of our Common Stock, or approximately 45.66% of the issued and outstanding shares of Common
Stock. Assuming the conversion by Mr. Goldman of his 91,065 shares of Preferred Stock into 91,065 shares of Common Stock, our
directors and executive officers as a group would beneficially own an aggregate of 2,216,687 shares of our Common Stock, or
approximately 47.61% of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock. None of our directors and executive officers other
than for Mr. Michael Goldman own shares of our Preferred Stock. Mr. Goldman informed Colonial that he will not tender his
Preferred Stock in the Tender Offer.
Mr. Pagano and Mr. Goldman each abstained and did not vote on the proposed Tender Offer.
Potential Conflicts of Interest
Our directors and executive officers may have interests in the Tender Offer that are different from your interests as a stockholder.
Upon the purchase by Colonial of Preferred Stock in the Tender Offer, while the aggregate number of shares of our Common Stock
and Preferred Stock owned by our executive officers and directors will not change, their ownership percentage of outstanding shares
could increase significantly. To the extent that directors and officers own shares of Common Stock, the Tender Offer may benefit
them by reducing the number of shares of Preferred Stock that have a preference in liquidation over the holders of Common Stock.
Accordingly, these directors and officers may have an interest in favoring the holders of the Common Stock against the holders of the
Preferred Stock.
As of August 20, 2009, Michael Goldman held 91,065 shares of our Preferred Stock, or 20.33% of the issued and outstanding shares
of Preferred Stock. No other director or executive officer owned Preferred Stock as of August 20, 2009. See Schedule I—2. Security
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management. As noted, the Tender Offer will increase his ownership percentage in the
Preferred Stock and may give him a controlling interest on any voting matter on which holders of Preferred Stock vote alone as a
class, including any vote on whether to reverse split any remaining Preferred Stock.
Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Shares
Based on our records and information provided to us by our directors, executive officers, associates and subsidiaries, neither we, nor
any of our associates or subsidiaries, nor any of our directors or executive officers, have effected any transactions in our shares during
the 60 days before August 20, 2009.
Except as otherwise described in this document, neither we nor, to our knowledge, any of our affiliates, directors or executive officers,
is a party to any agreement, arrangement or understanding with any other person relating, directly or indirectly, to the Tender Offer or
with respect to our Preferred Stock, including, but not limited to, any agreement, arrangement or understanding concerning the transfer
or the voting of Preferred Stock, joint ventures, loan or option arrangements, puts or calls, guarantees of loans, guarantees against loss
or the giving or withholding of proxies, consents or authorizations.
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7. Fairness of the Tender Offer
The Special Committee, the Board of Directors and the 13E-3 Filing Persons fully considered and reviewed the terms, purpose,
alternatives and effects of the proposed Tender Offer, and each has unanimously determined that the Tender Offer is procedurally and
substantively fair to the unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock tendering in the offer as well as to the remaining unaffiliated
shareholders, including the remaining unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock who do not tender in the tender offer and the unaffiliated
common shareholders.
Analysis
The persons mentioned above considered a number of factors, including the following, when determining whether the Tender Offer is
procedurally and substantively fair to the unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock tendering in the offer as well as to the remaining
unaffiliated shareholders, including the remaining unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock who do not tender in the tender offer and the
unaffiliated common shareholders:

•

•

The considerable costs associated with remaining a publicly traded company.

•

The fairness opinion summary delivered to the Special Committee by CCA, the Special Committee’s financial advisor
that summarizes certain factors and analyses considered by CCA in connection with rendering its fairness opinion,
including:
•

Current and historical trading range of the Common Stock and Preferred Stock

•

Tender offer for odd-lot shares of the Preferred Stock

•

Purchases by CCC of Common Stock and Preferred Stock in the open market

•

Acquisition premia applied to the Preferred Stock

•

Net book value and tangible book value

•

Net asset value

•

Going-concern value

•

Net liquidation value

•

Capitalization multiples of guideline public companies

•

Capitalization multiples of guideline M&A transactions

•

Discounted cash flow analysis

•

Opportunity costs of holding the Preferred Stock

•

Structural attributes of the Preferred Stock.

The advantages of the transaction, from a financial point of view, to all holders of Common Stock and to holders of Preferred
Stock that do not tender in the tender offer benefits that the remaining, including:
o

The annual cost savings to the Company of more than $400,000 that would result if the number of holders of
Preferred Stock who tendered their shares was sufficient to enable the Company to no longer be required to
make filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission;

o

The enhanced value of the Company’s equity attributable to capitalizing any savings from no longer having to
make filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission;
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o

The reduced financial risk of the Company that would result from using the aforementioned annual savings to
repay debt; and

o

The reduced operation risk of the Company that would result from reducing annual fixed costs associated with
SEC filings.

•

The opinion delivered to the Special Committee by CCA, the Special Committee’s financial advisor, that as of the date of the
opinion, the consideration to be paid by Colonial to the holders of our Preferred Stock who tender shares in the Tender Offer
is fair, from a financial point of view, to the unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock and that tender offer transaction is fair,
from a financial point of view, to all holders of Common Stock and holders of Preferred Stock that do not tender in the
tender offer. The full text of this written opinion, as amended and delivered to the Special Committee on August 10, 2009,
which describes, among other things, the assumptions made, procedures followed, factors considered and limitations on the
review undertaken, is attached to Schedule TO as Exhibit (c)(2) and is incorporated in to this document by reference in its
entirety. Holders of Preferred Stock are encouraged to read the entire opinion carefully. CCA’s opinion does not constitute a
recommendation as to whether any holders of Preferred Stock should tender in the Tender Offer or act in any way in
connection with the transaction or otherwise. See Section 8 of these Special Factors—Fairness Opinion of our Financial
Advisor.

•

Our financial condition and results of operations, including our losses for the year ended December 31, 2008, and the three
months ended June 30, 2009.

•

The limited trading market for our Preferred Stock, including limited liquidity, relatively low prices and trading volume.

•

The ability of holders of Preferred Stock to liquidate their holdings in Colonial and receive a premium over recent market
prices, without incurring any discounts due to the low trading volume of Colonial’s Preferred Stock.

•

The amount by which the per share of Preferred Stock price to be paid in the Tender Offer exceeds recent trading prices and
estimated trading values. See Section 8 of these Special Factors—Fairness Opinion of our Financial Adviser.

•

The fact that the Tender Offer is a voluntary transaction in which holders of Preferred Stock may choose whether to
participate.

•

The likely reduction in the liquidity for the Preferred Stock should we terminate our Exchange Act registration and periodic
reporting and the possible significant decrease in the value of the Preferred Stock.

•

The likely reduction in the liquidity for our Common Stock and any remaining Preferred Stock following the time our
securities no longer trade on the OTC BB.

•

The return on Colonial’s investment considering the costs to enter into this transaction and the consequential cost savings
related to no longer being required to comply with SEC regulations and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

•

The effect that a reduction in the number of outstanding shares of Preferred Stock would have to the remaining shareholders.

In view of the wide variety of factors considered in connection with its evaluation of the Tender Offer, the Special Committee, the
Board of Directors, and the 13E-3 Filing Persons have each found it impractical to, and therefore has not, quantified or otherwise
attempted to assign relative weights to the specific factors considered in reaching a decision to approve the Tender Offer.
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Disadvantages of the Tender Offer
The persons mentioned above also considered a number of negative factors that would result from the Tender Offer when determining
whether the Tender Offer was substantively fair include the following:
•

The possible significant decrease in the value of the Preferred Stock.

•

The likely reduction in the liquidity for our Common Stock and any remaining shares of Preferred Stock following the time
our securities no longer trade on the OTC BB and the potential significant reduction in the overall price of remaining shares
of Preferred Stock that may result from the fact that investors tend to view companies without public audited financial
statements as inherently more risky investments.

•

The reduction in publicly available information about us that will result should we terminate our Exchange Act registration.

•

Our executive officers and directors will no longer be subject to the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and the liability
provisions of the Exchange Act should we terminate our Exchange Act registration.

•

Should we terminate our Exchange Act registration:
o

our executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders will no longer be required to file reports relating to
their transactions in our Common Stock with the SEC, and

o

our executive officers, directors and 10% stockholders will no longer be subject to the recovery of profits provision
of the Exchange Act, and persons acquiring 5% of our Common Stock will no longer be required to report their
beneficial ownership under the Exchange Act.

•

The increase in borrowings by our Company that will be needed to fund the purchase price payable in the Tender Offer,
which is $446,033 if all Preferred Stock held by persons who are not affiliated with Colonial is tendered, and the expenses of
the Tender Offer which we estimate will be $180,000.

•

No appraisal or dissenters’ rights are available to holders of Preferred Stock who do not tender their shares or to any holders
of Common Stock.

•

Termination of registration of our Common Stock and Preferred Stock under the Exchange Act would substantially reduce
the information required to be furnished by Colonial to its stockholders and the SEC and would make certain provisions of
the Exchange Act, such as the short-swing profit recovery provisions of Section 16(b) and the requirements of furnishing a
proxy statement in connection with stockholder meetings pursuant to Section 14(a), no longer applicable to Colonial.

•

If each of our Common Stock and Preferred Stock are no longer registered under the Exchange Act, the requirements of Rule
13e-3 under the Exchange Act with respect to “going private” transactions would no longer be applicable to Colonial.

•

The ability of “affiliates” of Colonial and persons holding “restricted securities” of Colonial to dispose of such securities
pursuant to Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), may be impaired or
eliminated.

Conclusions
The Special Committee unanimously recommended the Tender Offer to the full Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
unanimously determined, with Messrs. Goldman and Pagano abstaining, that the Tender Offer is fair to, and in the best interest of, our
unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock tendering in the offer. The Board of Directors also unanimously determined, with Messrs.
Goldman and Pagano abstaining, that the Tender Offer transaction is fair to the unaffiliated remaining holders of Preferred Stock not
tendering in the tender offer and to the remaining unaffiliated common shareholders.
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The Special Committee, the Board of Directors and the 13E-3 Filing Persons have also adopted the analysis and conclusions of CCA,
the Special Committee’s financial advisor, in making a fairness determination that the transaction is fair to the holders of Common
Stock and to the unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock who do not tender in the Tender Offer. If all non-affiliated holders of
Preferred Stock tender at the tender offer price of $1.25 per share of Preferred Stock and we become a non-SEC reporting company,
the Board of Directors estimates that continuing shareholders would realize annual savings of approximately $400,000 in costs or a
64% return on the total costs incurred by Colonial in the Tender Offer, excluding interest costs. See Section 1 of the Special Factors
(“Purpose of and Reasons for the Tender Offer”) for a breakdown of the cost savings that we expect to realize. These annual cost
savings will allow the Company to use these savings to repay debt and thereby reduce the Company’s financial risk. The Company
will also reduce its operation risk as a result of the reduced annual fixed costs associated with SEC filings. Furthermore, the
continuing shareholders’ equity interest would increase by approximately 7% as the total number of outstanding shares would be
reduced by 7%. The cost savings will also enhance the equity of the remaining shareholders. Assuming we become a non-SEC
reporting company, then the remaining unaffiliated shareholders will suffer the disadvantages listed in the section titled
“Disadvantages of the Tender Offer” set forth above in this section. The Special Committee, the Board of Directors and the 13E-3
Filing Persons have determined that in light of the Company’s financial condition as disclosed in the Company’s financial statements
and the difficult economic environment in which the Company operates, these disadvantages to the unaffiliated remaining
shareholders are offset by the cost saving and other advantages listed above.
In forming his or her belief as to the fairness of the Tender Offer to our unaffiliated stockholders, the 13E-3 Filing Persons relied upon
the analysis of the Special Committee (as adopted by our Board of Directors). The 13E-3 Filing Persons adopted the analysis and
conclusions of the Special Committee and the analyses and conclusions of CCA, the Special Committee’s financial advisor, in making
a fairness determination. Based on the analysis of the Special Committee and CCA, each of the 13E-3 Filing Persons believes that the
Tender Offer is fair to, and in the best interest of, our unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock tendering in the tender offer as well as to
the remaining unaffiliated shareholders, including the remaining holders of Preferred Stock who do not tender in the tender offer and
the unaffiliated common shareholders.
Based upon the aforementioned factors, the Special Committee, the Board of Directors and the 13E-3 Filing Persons believe that the
Tender Offer is both substantively and procedurally fair to affiliated and unaffiliated stockholders alike.
Each 13E-3 Person independently considered the fairness of the transaction, the reasons for the transaction and the alternatives to the
transaction. While the factors regarding the fairness of the transaction, the reasons for the transaction and the alternatives to the
transaction considered by each 13E-3 Person may in some cases be different than those considered by the Board and the Special
Committee, the 13E-3 Persons, Board and the Special Committee in this transaction considered the same factors regarding the fairness
of the transaction, the reasons for the transaction and the alternatives to the transaction.
The Tender Offer does not require the approval of a majority of unaffiliated stockholders. Despite the fact that the Tender Offer is not
structured to require the approval of the unaffiliated stockholders, we believe that the offer is procedurally fair and substantively fair
with respect to the price offered. We base these beliefs on the unanimous approval of the offer by all of our non-employee directors
and on the following factors:
•

stockholders are not compelled to tender;

•

stockholders are provided with full disclosure of the terms and conditions of the offer;

•

stockholders are afforded sufficient time to consider the offer;

•

the offer provides liquidity and price support for stock trades that, due to the limited trading volume of our common stock,
would not have existed otherwise.
24

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

8. Fairness Opinion of our Financial Adviser
The fairness summary opinion and fairness opinion included in our Schedule TO that we filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on July 9, 2009 is substantially similar to the amended fairness summary opinion set forth below and the amended
fairness opinion attached as Exhibit (c)(2) to this Schedule TO. The summary fairness opinion and fairness opinion was revised only
to add language that clarifies the factors and analyses that CCA used to underlie its fairness opinion, to allow the persons filing
Schedule 13E-3’s in connection with this tender offer transaction and the holders of Common Stock and the holders of Preferred Stock
to rely on CCA’s fairness summary opinion and fairness opinion, and to add an analysis and opinion on the fairness of the transaction
to the remaining unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock not tendering in the tender offer and to the unaffiliated holders of common
stock.
PREFACE
Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. (“CCA”) has been retained (see Attachment) by the Independent Directors Committee (the
“Committee”) of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Colonial Commercial Corp. (“CCC” or the “Company”) for the purpose of
evaluating the proposed purchase (the “Proposed Purchase”) of the Company’s Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock”)
for a cash price of $1.25/share (the “Purchase Price”) and, if appropriate, to render an opinion (see Attachment) on the fairness of the
Proposed Purchase, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock and Common Stock.
CCA has relied upon financial information and representations obtained from the management of CCC (“Management”), as well as
upon information from public sources generally regarded to be reliable. CCA assumes no responsibility for the accuracy or
completeness of the aforementioned. To the extent that the representations, documents, or other information that CCA has relied upon
is incomplete or inaccurate, the analyses and conclusions drawn therefrom could require modification.
This document summarizes certain factors and analyses considered by CCA in connection with rendering its fairness opinion. It has
been developed solely for archival purposes and to facilitate discussions with the Committee regarding the bases for our opinion. It is
not intended for publication without our prior written consent (which has been granted for purposes of SEC filings and
communications with CCC shareholders) and may not be used for any other purposes. CCA has not been involved in structuring or
financing the Proposed Purchase. We have not recommended that the Committee or the Board approve the Proposed Purchase, nor do
we have any option regarding: (1) the decision of the Board to enter into the Proposed Purchase; (2) whether the Proposed Purchase is
a desirable use of the Company’s financial resources; or (3) the impact of the Proposed Purchase on the solvency of the Company,
either before or after the transaction. Each member of the Committee and the Board must necessarily take responsibility for making a
decision regarding the fairness of the Proposed Purchase based on its own evaluation of financial and nonfinancial factors, including
factors that may not be reflected in this document or in our fairness opinion. We make no representations regarding the current or
prospective value of any securities of CCA. This document does not constitute investment advice.
CCA routinely prepares valuations on behalf of a broad range of domestic and overseas clients of all sizes in a diversity of
industries. A description of CCA, including the background of key professionals, is provided in Exhibit 26. CCA and its employees
do not have any present or contemplated interests in CCC or in any affiliated entity, nor are we aware of any client conflicts in this
matter. We have no interest in the outcome of the Proposed Purchase. There are no factors that have inhibited our firm from
rendering a fair and unbiased opinion.
SUMMARY
� CCA has rendered an opinion to the Independent Directors that the Proposed Purchase of the Preferred Stock by CCC is fair, from
a financial point of view, to those holders of the Preferred Stock who may choose to tender their stock, and to all other holders of
Common Stock and the Preferred Stock
� To perform our analysis, CCA has
� Visited the corporate headquarters of CCC
� Interviewed Management and its legal advisors (Exhibit 1)
� Reviewed and/or relied upon various documents (Exhibit 1)
� Performed various analyses, including, but not necessarily limited to those contained herein
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� Factors and analyses underlying our fairness opinion included, but were not limited to the following
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦

Current and historical trading range of the Common Stock and Preferred Stock
Tender offer for odd-lot shares of the Preferred Stock
Purchases by CCC of Common Stock and Preferred Stock in the open market
Acquisition premia applied to the Preferred Stock
Net book value and tangible book value
Net asset value
Going-concern value
Net liquidation value
Capitalization multiples of guideline public companies
Capitalization multiples of guideline M&A transactions
Discounted cash flow analysis
Opportunity costs of holding the Preferred Stock
Structural attributes of the Preferred Stock

BUSINESS CONSIDERATIONS
� CCA
♦ Visited the headquarters of CCC
♦ Interviewed Management in order to enhance our understanding of CCC and its
• Financial performance and condition
• Industry
• Competitive environment
• Risks, and opportunities
� CCC overview
♦ Founded on 10/28/64
♦ Operations conducted through wholly owned subsidiaries
• Universal Supply Group, Inc.
• RAL Supply Group, Inc.
• S&A Supply Group, Inc.
♦ CCC distributes heating, ventilating, and air conditioning (“HVAC”) equipment, parts and accessories, climate control
systems, appliances, and plumbing and electrical fixtures and supplies
• Nonexclusive supplier of Amana, Goodman, Fraser-Johnston, and Johnson Controls
� Top 2 suppliers accounted for 30% of 2008 purchases
• Markets served—New Jersey, New York, Massachusetts, portions of eastern Pennsylvania, Connecticut, and Vermont
• 85% of sales during 2006 – 2008 were for replacement and/or renovation, and 15% for new construction
• 2008 sales mix
� 38% HVAC equipment
� 37% parts and accessories
� 14% climate control systems
� 11% other
♦ Sell primarily to contractors
• 7,800 customers in 2008, none of which represented more than 2% of sales
♦ CCC is a mid-sized player in a fragmented industry
♦ Headquartered in Hawthorne, NJ, the Company has 18 leased sales and warehouse locations in New Jersey, Pennsylvania,
New York, and Massachusetts
♦ 177 non-union, full-time employees as of 12/31/08
♦ Deliver products to customers with fleet of 19 leased and 25 owned trucks and vans
• Customers may also pick up products at facilities
♦ Competition
• Distributors
• National chains
• National home centers
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• HVAC manufacturers that distribute a significant portion of products through captive distribution organizations
♦ Basis for competition
• Product availability
• Customer service
• Price
• Quality
♦ CCC’s competitive strengths
• Technical sales support to customers
• Experienced sales personnel at point-of-sale locations
♦ CCC’s subsidiaries are defendants in various lawsuits
• The Company is vigorously defending all matters in which the Company is a defendant
• The Company carries liability insurance, and in some cases, may be covered via indemnification agreements
• No liability for litigation damages was reflected in the Company’s financial statements as of 3/09
� Financial observations
♦ Historical financial performance and condition
• The Company’s fiscal year is on a calendar year-end basis
• 2008 financial statements were audited by Eisner LLP
• The Company lost $1MM on 2008 sales of $85.6MM (Exhibit 4)
� The 3.9% sales increase during 2008 was its smallest increase in recent years (Exhibit 7)
− Sales growth has occurred as a result of acquisitions, adding products, and opening new locations
� 2009 1st quarter sales fell by 14.3% (Exhibits 4 and 7), and losses during what has historically been the Company’s
weakest quarter increased from $1.5MM during the first quarter of 2008 to $1.6MM during the first quarter of 2009,
while the deficit in EBITDA during the same 2 quarters increased from $1.1MM in 2008 to $1.4MM in 2009
• Gross margins have declined in 2 of the past 3 years, and exhibited continuing softness during the 1st quarter of 2009
(Exhibit 5)
• The combination of declining gross margins and growth in SG&A as a percent of sales have caused the Company’s
operating profit margin to decline each year from 3.5% of sales during 2005 to only 0.7% of sales during 2008 (Exhibit 5)
• The combined effects of the aforementioned coupled with declining sales during the 1st quarter of 2009 have caused the 1st
quarter operating loss to swell to 9.5% of sales (Exhibit 5)
• As a result of losses during the past two years and the first quarter of this year (Exhibit 4)
� The Company’s stockholders’ equity has declined to $4.2MM (Exhibit 2)
� Working capital has become negative (Exhibits 2 and 7)
• Funded debt (Exhibits 2, 3 and 7)
� Has consistently approached the limit of availability under the Company’s revolving line of credit in recent months
� Amounted to approximately $14MM at 3/09, which was equivalent 77% of total capitalization
• Management indicated to CCA that limits under the Company’s revolving line of credit and soft business have
caused the Company to pay its vendors more slowly than in recent months
• Receivables turn about 8 times per year, and inventory about 4 times per year, which is in line with industry averages
(Exhibit 7)
• Cash flow (Exhibit 6)
� The Company generated $5.4MM cash flow from operating activities during 2008 largely as a result of reducing
receivables and inventory
− The cash flow was used to reduce trade payables by $1.3MM and reduce indebtedness by $5.1MM
− Cash flow from operating activities was positive during the 1st quarter of 2009 largely as a result of a reduction of
accounts receivable by $672M and an increase in payables and accruals by $1.769MM
− Net capital expenditures during the 1st quarter of 2009 were reduced to just $8M
♦ Financial projections
• Base Case (Exhibit 9)
� Reflects a slight loss during 2009 with sales falling by 2.6%, and slight profit in 2010, with earnings approaching
7-year highs by 2011
• Modified Base Case (Exhibit 10)
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�
•
•

Reflects a slight profit during 2009 on flat sales, with earnings growing more rapidly than under the Conservative
Scenario as a result of containing SG&A expense growth
Both scenarios were prepared a few months ago
Management believes that revised projections would be more conservative than those reflected in Exhibits 9 and 10

� Industry considerations
♦ U.S. residential and light commercial HVAC industry—2008
• $26 billion segment of the market
• Top 7 domestic manufacturers represent about 90% of unit sales
� Carrier Corporation (United Technologies); Goodman Manufacturing Company; Rheem Manufacturing Company;
Trane Inc. (Ingersoll-Rand); York International Corp. (Johnson Controls); Lennox International, Inc.; and Nordyne
Corp. (Nortek)
• Replacement products account for 70% to 80% of industry sales
� 120 million residential installations over past 20 years
� Mechanical life estimated at 8 to 20 years, depending on usage
• Domestic manufacturers account for 97% of units shipped
♦ Industry characteristics
• Well-established, fragmented distribution system
� Typically privately owned
� Regionally oriented
• There are 3 large, publicly traded industry distributors
� Wolseley PLC’s Ferguson unit—UK-based firm, TTM sales £16.8 billion, with U.S. operations serving primarily the
new residential and commercial business
� Watsco—2008 sales $1.7 billion
� Interline Brands—2008 sales $1.2 billion sales
• Growth of the above companies has been principally through acquisitions
• OEM’s have some direct or controlled distribution
♦ New Jersey market
• 117,000 units shipped in 2008
• Down from 162,234 units shipped in 2005
� Macroeconomic considerations
♦ General
• U.S. real GDP declined by 6.1% during the 1 st quarter of 2009 (U.S. Bureau of Economic Research)
• The national unemployment rate rose to 8.9% during April (Bureau of Labor Statistics) and is forecasted to reach 9.7% by
year end (The Wall Street Journal survey)
• The U.S. is mired in its worst recession in more than a quarter of a century
• The May Wall Street Journal survey of economists reported that the most commonly held view was that it would take 3 to
1
4 years to close the output gap
• The Federal Reserve Board has kept interest rates low in order to avoid a deflationary spiral that can cause consumers to
further reign in spending
♦ HVAC sales
• The above factors have adversely impacted the Company’s industry
� HVAC sales have declined by about 10% during each of the past 2 years (Exhibit 11)
� Monthly shipments have exhibited an even more precipitous decline over the past half year (Exhibit 12)
♦ U.S. M&A activity (Mergerstat)
• The value of year-to-date M&A transactions through April has been flat—$195.5 billion vs $191.1 billion for the 1 st 4
months of 2008
� Aggregate data conceals the following
− Year-to-date transaction volume is down 33%
− Spending is down in 39 of the 49 industries tracked by Mergerstat
− The number of deals announced in April was the 4 th lowest number over the past 15 months
• Debt financing for transactions continues to be difficult to raise
____________________________
1 Difference between actual output and full-capacity output
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• The average EBITDA multiple paid over the past 3 months has declined to 5.6 times
♦ Stock market
• After falling by more than 25% during the 1st 2 months of 2009, the S&P 500 has since recovered its losses and closed on
5/20/09 at approximately the same level at which it began the year
• The stock market is commonly regarded to be one of the best leading economic indicators
• Many experts believe that the stock market has already reached a cyclical bottom, although where it goes from here is
subject to debate in light of the large recent gains on limited favorable economic data
CAPITALIZATION
� Funded debt
� Revolving line of credit
⌧ Lender—Wells Fargo Bank
⌧ Terms
� Secured by all of the Company’s assets
� Availability based on an advance rate against eligible prime collateral
- 85% of eligible receivables
- 57% of eligible inventory
- Reduced by
· Deposits in other banks (typically in the vicinity of $300K)
· Reserve of $171,000
⌧ Loan balance also includes a $1,000,000 structured portion
� Payable in 24 monthly installments
� Balance as of May 20, 2009: $708,333
� Monthly principal payments: $41,665
⌧ $500,000 in seasonal over-advances available
⌧ Financial covenants re-evaluated each December, and consider income, cash flow, tangible net worth, and capital
expenditures
⌧ Working capital deficiency as of 3/31/09
� Triggered by recent re-classification of related-party debt as “current,” in accordance with the terms of the debt
obligation
� Deficiency expected to be short-term
⌧ Line of credit expires 8/1/12
⌧ Bill Pagano’s exit would trigger default, unless waiver obtained
⌧ Interest rate
� Prime minus 0.25%
� 3.0% as of March 31, 2009
⌧ Amount
� $25 million limit
� $12,671,987 balance as of 3/31/09
� Loan is consistently at maximum allowed under borrowing formula
� Unused availability—$698,703 as of 3/31/09
� Nominal availability offset by outstanding checks
� Term loans
⌧ The Company also has various notes payable aggregating approximately $1.4MM, with interest rates of up to 11%, most of
which mature in 2009 and 2010
⌧ Most of the debt is owed to related parties
� Common stock (the “Common Stock”)
� 4,654,953 shares outstanding as of 4/30/09
⌧ 283 shareholders
� Non-odd lot—111, with 4,649,146 shares
� Odd lot—172, with 5,807 shares
⌧ Major shareholders
� Michael Goldman/Goldman Associates1,226,264 shares (26.3%)
� William Pagano—735,638 shares (15.8%)
� Rita Folger—545,386 shares (11.8%)
� Trading
⌧ Trades on the OTC Bulletin Board under the ticker symbol CCOM.OB
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⌧ Stock is illiquid
� Year-to-date trading through 5/15/09
- Stock traded on only 19 days—an average of about 1 day per week
- Aggregate volume of 32,500 shares
- Trading volume represents less than $10,000 in transaction value
⌧ The stock has been in a downtrend since reaching a peak in April 2006 (Exhibit 6)
⌧ At a price per share of 26¢ that has persisted throughout most of May, the Common Stock is little more than a speculative
trading vehicle
⌧ The stock is not followed by any analysts nor does it have institution support
⌧ Although the performance of Common Stock did not deviate significantly from that of its industry peers—Watsco and
Interline Brands—during 2005 and 2006, from the beginning of 2007 its deterioration was significantly greater than that of
the peer group (Exhibit 14)
� Options
⌧ Employee stock option plan—2006
⌧ 1,000,000 shares maximum
⌧ 10 year plan
⌧ Grants under plan:
� Exercisable—82,000 shares, at weighted average of $1.42 per share
� Non-exercisable—15,000 shares, at $1.85 per share
� Aggregate intrinsic value at March 31, 2009—$3,740
� Warrants—none
� Preferred stock
� 447,891 shares outstanding as of 4/30/09
⌧ 770 shareholders
� Non-odd lot—406, with 435,676 shares
� Odd lot—364, with 12,215 shares
� 91,065 is owned by officers and directors
� Key features
⌧ Each share is convertible into 1 share of Common Stock
⌧ Entitled to same dividend/share as Common Stock
⌧ Redeemable at $7.50 per share, at Company’s option
⌧ $5.00 per share liquidation preference provision
� No such preference exists in the event of a sale of the Company
⌧ Voting rights are identical to those of the Common Stock
⌧ Except for the liquidation preference, the Preferred Stock has similar economic features to the Common Stock
� Trading
⌧ Trades on the OTC Bulletin Board under the ticker symbol CCOMP.OB
⌧ Stock is even more illiquid than the Common Stock
� Year-to-date trading through 5/15/09
- Stock traded on only 8 days—an average of twice a month
- Aggregate volume of 7,300 shares
- Trading volume represents about $2,500 in transaction value
⌧ On 8/7/08 the Company announced a tender offer to purchase all odd lots for $1.25/share (the “Odd Lot Tender Offer”)
� Tender offer price was in excess of pre-announcement trading range (Exhibit 15)
� 2,186 shares were tendered through 12/31/08
⌧ After beginning the year with a few speculative trades above $1/share, most of the subsequent trades have been at
27¢/share (Exhibit 15)
⌧ Except for a speculative bubble that appeared to be associated with the premium reflected in the Odd Lot Tender Offer, the
average monthly price of the Preferred Stock has generally been similar to the average monthly price of the Common
Stock—as would be expected since they have similar economic attributes (Exhibit 16)
PROPOSED PURCHASE
� The Company, subject to Board approval, seeks to purchase all of the issued and outstanding shares of the Preferred Stock for a
cash price of $1.25/share (the “Proposed Purchase Price”)
♦ Proposed Purchase would be unconditional—not contingent upon any minimum number of shares being tendered
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♦ Holders of the Preferred Stock who tendered their shares would be paid a cash price of $1.25/share promptly after the
expiration of the tender offer
� Alternative shareholder actions
♦ Tender Preferred Stock
♦ Reject Proposed Purchase
• Convert Preferred Stock into Common Stock
• Retain Preferred Stock
� Financing of Proposed Purchase
♦ Certain shareholders and directors would loan the Company the money required to complete the Propose Purchase in exchange
for a 12% unsecured note to be amortized in equal quarterly installments over a 5-year period
♦ Use of funds and related financing are subject to the approval of the Company’s bank
� Effects of the Proposed Purchase
♦ If the Company is successful in purchasing a significant portion of the Preferred Stock it would have the ability to cease filing
reports with the SEC, which Management believes would result in an annual cost savings of approximately $400,000,
comprised of
• $232,000 —accounting and Sarbanes consulting fees
• $85,000— legal fees
• $66,000 —printing and mailing annual reports, SEC filings, new releases, and related documents
• $19,500 —D&O and other insurance
♦ The impact of the annual savings would
• Enhance the capitalized value of equity
• Reduce financial risk, by using the annual savings to pay down debt
• Reduce operational risk, by reducing the fixed costs of the Company
� Process through which Management and the Board developed the Proposed Purchase Price, structure, and financing
♦ Management discussed the benefits of the Proposed Purchase at a Board meeting on or about 5/12/09
♦ The Committee engaged CCA on 5/15/09
♦ CCA provided the Committee various financial analyses
♦ The Committee recommended to the Board that the per-share price of the Proposed Purchase should be $1.25
♦ The Board authorized the Proposed Purchase, reflecting the price and terms summarized on the previous page
VALUATION CONSIDERATIONS
� CCA considered, among other things, the estimated value of the Preferred Stock based on
♦ Historical trading range of the Common Stock and Preferred Stock
♦ Acquisition premia applied to the Preferred Stock
♦ Net book value
♦ Tangible book value
♦ Net asset value
♦ Net liquidation value
♦ Capitalization multiples of guideline public companies
♦ Capitalization multiples of guideline M&A transactions
♦ Discounted cash flow analysis
♦ Opportunity costs of holding the Preferred Stock
♦ Structural attributes of the Preferred Stock
� Based the analyses summarized below, as well as other factors, CCA is able to render an opinion that the Proposed Purchase is
fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Historical trading range (Exhibit 17)
♦ Except for a period in which the Preferred Stock skyrocketed on relatively low volume amidst speculation resulting from the
Odd Lot Tender Offer, the Preferred Stock has traded below, and more recently, about 80% below the Proposed Purchase Price
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♦ The price of the Preferred Stock, which was generally 26¢ to 27¢/share from 1/26/09 through 5/12/09, is more relevant to
current value because
• It is more indicative of the current financial performance and financial condition of the Company than the 2008 prices, and
• The more recent prices lack the speculative bubble attributable to the Odd Lot Tender Offer
♦ The Proposed Purchase Price represents
• A 363% premium over the price of 26¢/share for the Preferred Stock that has persisted throughout most of 2009
• A 178% premium over the price of 45¢/share to which the Preferred Stock rose in recent days
♦ Based on the above, the historical trading range of the Preferred Stock supports our opinion that the Proposed Purchase is
fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Acquisition premia applied to the Preferred Stock (Exhibit 18)
♦ CCA applied premia developed from the M&A market to the per-share price of the Preferred Stock to develop alternative
per-share prices
• The base price to which various acquisition premia were applied was based on the volume-weighted price of the Preferred
Stock during the 3 months ended 5/15/09
� A volume-weighted price was used to reduce the impact of illiquidity and the distorting impact of the increase in
per-share price from 26¢ to 45¢ on 5/12/09, despite the absence of any relevant news
• Using acquisition premia to develop the Proposed Purchase Price provides the holders of the Preferred Stock the benefit of
synergies and control reflected in acquisition premia that would not occur in the Proposed Purchase
♦ Our analysis results in a range of per-share value of 43.8¢ to 61¢
♦ Based on the above, the application of acquisition premia to the 3-month volume-weighted per-share price of the Preferred
Stock supports our opinion that the Proposed Purchase is fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred
Stock
� Asset-based approaches to estimate per-share value (Exhibit 19)
♦ CCA applied several asset-based approaches to estimate value which resulted in the following per-share values
• Book value—82¢/share
• Tangible book value—44¢/share
• Net asset value—28¢/share
• Net liquidation value—worthless
♦ The asset-based approaches support our opinion that the Proposed Purchase is fair, from a financial point of view, to the
holders of the Preferred Stock
� Capitalization multiples of guideline public companies (Exhibit 23)
♦ CCA identified and reviewed with Management 2 guideline public companies (the “Guideline Companies”)
• Interline Brands, Inc. (Exhibit 20)
• Watsco, Inc. (Exhibit 20)
• Each of these companies is (Exhibits 20 through 22)
� Actively traded in the stock market
� Substantially larger than CCC, with revenues > $1 billion
� More diversified than CCC in terms of product lines and locations
� Profitable
� Less heavily leveraged than CCC
♦ Notwithstanding the comparatively more desirable investment attributes of the Guideline Companies compared to
those of CCC, CCA applied the average multiple of capitalized EBITDA developed from the Guideline Companies
to the EBITDA of CCC for the trailing 12 months and the year ended 12/08
• Since CCC’s 2008 EBITDA exceeded that of the trailing 12 months, the inclusion of 2008 EBITDA in our valuation
analysis provides an indication of the upper limit of value
• Like CCC, the Guideline Companies have experienced declines in EBITDA, so dividing their current enterprise value by a
depressed trailing 12-month EBITDA results in a capitalization multiple that is higher than normal due to the depressed
level of EBITDA in the denominator of the capitalization multiple
♦ Applying an EBITDA capitalization multiple of 10.81 developed from the Guideline Companies resulted in a per-share value
ranging from worthless, after inclusion of debt, to 61¢
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♦ The application of capitalization multiples developed from Guideline Companies supports our opinion that the Proposed
Purchase is fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Merger & acquisition capitalization multiples (Exhibit 24)
♦ CCA conducted a search for data on acquisitions of HVAC distributors that were completed since 1/1/04 using the Mergerstat
database and the Thomson Merger & Acquisition database
• These M&A databases are the most commonly used by M&A professionals
♦ 1 transaction was identified for which sufficient data was available—the $110MM acquisition by Watsco of ACR Group, Inc.
that was completed on 8/10/07
• CCA used the multiple from this transaction to provide a basis for estimating the per-share value of CCC even though
� Multiples in the M&A market were higher in 2007 than the current environment
� ACR was larger and more profitable than CCC
♦ Applying an EBITDA capitalization multiple of 9.73 developed from the M&A transaction identified resulted in a per-share
value ranging from worthless, after inclusion of debt, to 29¢
♦ The application of M&A capitalization multiples supports our opinion that the Proposed Purchase is fair, from a financial
point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Discounted cash flow analysis (Exhibit 25)
♦ CCA adapted Management’s projections to a format that enabled us to estimate a range of value based on discounted cash flow
analysis
♦ Based on discounted cash flow analysis the estimated range of the per-share value of the Preferred Stock was 17¢ to $2.22
♦ The higher number of the indicated range of value exceeds the Proposed Purchase Price
• This does not prevent CCA to conclude that the Proposed Purchase Price is fair because
� Discounted cash flow analysis is often disregarded as speculative
� The projections under the Modified Base Case assume that SG&A as a percent of sales can be reduced to 24.4%
(Exhibit 25.4) as compared to 28.5% in 2008 or a 5-year low of 26.7% in 2005 (Exhibit 5)
− The value implied by the Modified Base Case depends upon achieving operating expenses as a percent of sales that
have not been achieved in recent years
♦ Using the average of the minimum and maximum estimate of value resulting from discounted cash flow analysis supports our
opinion that the Proposed Purchase is fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Opportunity costs of holding the Preferred Stock
♦ The Preferred Stock is illiquid
• Only 4,300 shares traded during the 3 months ended 5/15/09
� At the above trading volume, it would take more than 25 years for the holders of the Preferred Stock to liquidate their
shares in the secondary market
• The Proposed Purchase may be the most feasible method of a large number of the holders of the Preferred Stock to be
cashed out at a price as high as the Proposed Purchase Price
♦ Based on our valuation analyses and recent trading activity, the Proposed Purchase Price is in excess of what can reasonably be
anticipated as a stock price in the near term based on conventional valuation benchmarks
♦ There is risk that, if the Company’s financial condition continues to deteriorate, the Company’s lender reduces loan
availability, and/or the Company is unable to maintain credit facilities comparable to what it currently has, the value of the
Preferred Stock could further decline or it could become worthless
♦ At recent price levels, with almost half of the holders of the Preferred Stock owning less than 100 shares, they would realize
little, if anything, net of brokerage commissions, from a secondary market sale
♦ If a sufficient number of holders of Preferred Stock tender their shares pursuant to the Proposed Purchase and/or the Company
purchases a sufficient number of Preferred Stock in the secondary market to enable the Company to cease filing with the SEC,
it is possible that the liquidity and value of the Preferred Stock would be further eroded
� Structural attributes of the Preferred Stock
♦ The Preferred Stock is a common stock equivalent
• It may be converted into Common Stock at any time, at the holder’s option, on a 1:1 basis
♦ Liquidation preference
• $5/share in the event of liquidation
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•

Irrelevant to current value
� The Company has no plans to liquidate
� In the event of liquidation, there would not be any proceeds available to the holders of the Preferred Stock (Exhibit 19)
♦ Company’s redemption option at $7.50/share
• Irrelevant to current value
� The Company lacks the financial resources to redeem the Preferred Stock at $7.50/share
� It is unlikely that the Company’s lender would permit the Company to use its cash for a redemption at that price
♦ Dividend, conversion, and voting rights
• No incremental value compared to the per-share value of the Common Stock
� Other considerations
♦ Dividends—the Company does not pay dividends and none are anticipated to be paid in the near future
♦ Odd Lot Tender Offer—reflected the same per-share price as the Proposed Purchase Price
♦ Other offers to purchase the Company during the past 2 years—none, according to Bill Pagano
♦ The Preferred Stock generally trades at a per-share price that is similar to the Common Stock
CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify the following statements regarding this valuation analysis:
� We have no present or prospective future interest in the assets, properties, or business interests that are the subject of this
document.
� We have no personal interest or bias with respect to the subject matter of this document or the parties involved.
� Our compensation for preparing this document is in no way contingent upon the value reported or on any predetermined value.
� To the best of our knowledge and belief, the statements of facts contained in this document, on which the analyses, conclusions,
and opinions expressed herein are based, are true and correct.
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.

Ronald G. Quintero, CPA, CFA, ABV, CDBV
Managing Director
STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT AND LIMITING CONDITIONS
This analysis is made subject to the following general contingent and limiting conditions:
� We assume no responsibility for the legal description of matters including legal or title considerations. Title to the subject assets,
properties, or business interests is assumed to be good and marketable unless otherwise stated.
� We assume responsible ownership and competent management and custodial practices with respect to the subject assets,
properties, and business interests.
� The information furnished to us by others and obtained by us from public sources is believed to be accurate. However, we issue
no warranty or other form of assurance regarding its accuracy.
� We assume no hidden or undisclosed conditions regarding the subject assets, properties, or business interests.
� We assume that there is full compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local regulations and laws.
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� We assume that all required licenses, certificates of occupancy, consents, or legislative or administrative authority from any local,
state, or national government, or private entity or organization have been or can be obtained or reviewed for any use on which this
document is based.
� We have no knowledge of the existence of environmental problems with respect to the subject assets, properties, or business
interests, other than those disclosed, if any, in the Company’s financial statements and footnotes thereto. However, we are not
qualified to detect such problems. We assume no responsibility for such conditions or for any expertise required to discover them.
� This document has been prepared for the exclusive use of CCC, the Independent Committee, the persons filing Schedule 13E-3’s
in connection with this tender offer transaction, and the holders of Common Stock and the holders of Preferred Stock. No other
party may rely upon this document.
� CCA is not explicitly or implicitly guaranteeing the realization of the values reflected in this document. A condition of receipt of
this document is that the aggregate financial responsibility of CCA to any and all parties collectively who may assert to have relied
upon this the amount of fees paid to CCA in this matter. Moreover, any third party purporting to rely on this document agrees
that, in the event it were to be unsuccessful in a lawsuit against CCA, it would be responsible for reimbursing CCA for any and all
reasonable attorneys and expert fees and related expenses.
� Possession of this document does not carry with it the right of publication. It may not be used for any purpose by any person other
than the client to whom it is addressed without our written consent, and in any event, only with proper written qualifications and
only in its entirety.
� By reason of this document, we are not required to furnish a valuation report in a different format, or to give testimony or to be in
attendance in court with respect to the assets, properties, or business interests in question unless arrangements have been
previously made.
� Neither all nor any part of the contents of this document shall be disseminated to the public through advertising, public relations,
news, sales, or other media without our prior written consent and approval.
� The analyses, opinions, and conclusions presented in this document apply to this engagement only and may not be used out of the
context presented herein. This document is valid only for the effective date specified herein, and only for the purpose specified
herein.
9. Conduct of Colonial’s Business after the Tender Offer
Except as described in this document, neither Colonial nor its management has any current plans or proposals to effect any
extraordinary corporate transaction, such as a merger, reorganization or liquidation, a sale or transfer of any material amount of its
assets, a change in management, a material change in its indebtedness or capitalization, or any other material change in its corporate
structure or business.
We expect to conduct our business and operations after the consummation of the Tender Offer in substantially the same manner as
currently conducted and, except as described in this document with respect to: (1) the use of funds to finance the Tender Offer and
related costs, (2) our plans to deregister our Common Stock and Preferred Stock under the Exchange Act, and (3) cause our Common
Stock and Preferred Stock to be ineligible to trade on the OTC BB. The Tender Offer is not anticipated to have a material effect upon
the conduct of our business.
We intend, however, to continue to evaluate and review our businesses, properties, management and other personnel, corporate
structure, capitalization and other aspects of our operations, and to continue to explore acquisitions and other business opportunities to
expand or strengthen our businesses, as we have done in the past. There are currently no plans to enter into any proposals or
agreements that require stockholder approval.
10. General Business Overview
Colonial is a New York corporation which was incorporated on October 28, 1964. Colonial’s operations are conducted through its
wholly owned subsidiaries, Universal Supply Group, Inc. (“Universal”), The RAL Supply Group, Inc. (“RAL”), and S&A Supply, Inc
(“S&A”). We distribute heating, ventilating and air conditioning equipment (HVAC), parts and accessories, climate control systems,
appliances, and plumbing and electrical fixtures and supplies, primarily in New Jersey, New York, Massachusetts and portions of
eastern Pennsylvania, Connecticut and Vermont.
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We supply the Amana air conditioning and heating equipment line in New Jersey (exclusive of Cape May and Cumberland counties),
lower portions of New York State, and Western Massachusetts. At all our locations we also supply, on a non-exclusive basis, the
Goodman line of heating and air conditioning equipment, Fraser-Johnston commercial air conditioning equipment, and Johnson
Controls’ Source 1 HVAC Service Parts. As of October 14, 2008 the Goodman/Amana residential product line and the Fraser
Johnston commercial product line replaced the American Standard HVAC product line previously distributed by Colonial. We
distribute these products through seven sales locations in New Jersey, eight in New York State, two in Massachusetts and one location
in Willow Grove, Pennsylvania. We also have an additional location in New Jersey that we use for warehousing purposes only. We
use showrooms for the display and sale of kitchen, bathroom and electrical fixtures and accessories at our locations in Fishkill,
Middletown, New Windsor and Suffern, New York and Great Barrington and Pittsfield, Massachusetts.
We have developed a specialty in the design and sale of energy conservation control systems and the fabrication of customized UL
listed control panels. We also supply indoor air quality components and systems.
Our in-house staff provides technical assistance and training to customers. In some cases, we also use vendors’ representatives and
outside services. We do not install any equipment or systems.
We distribute appliances, such as washers and dryers, to appliance dealers primarily in New York, New Jersey, and portions of
Connecticut, Delaware and Pennsylvania.
Our business is affected by significant outdoor temperature swings. Our sales typically increase during peak heating and cooling
demand periods. Demand related to the residential central air conditioning replacement market is highest in the second and third
quarters, while demand for heating equipment is usually highest in the fourth quarter.
In 2008, 2007 and 2006, approximately 85% of our sales were for replacement and/or renovation and the remaining 15% of sales were
for new construction projects. In the same years, respectively, sales consisted of approximately 38%, 42% and 40% HVAC
equipment; 37%, 39% and 39% parts and accessories; and 14%, 15% and 16% climate control systems.
We own no patents and have no intellectual property rights or proprietary technology.
We carry general liability, comprehensive property damage, workers compensation and product liability insurance in amounts that we
consider adequate for our business. We maintain $2,000,000 in the aggregate and $1,000,000 per occurrence general liability
coverage, plus a $15,000,000 umbrella policy.
No material regulatory requirements apply specifically to our business.
As of December 31, 2008, we had 177 non-union full-time employees. We believe that our employee relations are satisfactory.
We have no foreign operations and have only one operating segment.
Our objective is to become a leading provider of building products, such as HVAC, plumbing and electrical equipment and
accessories to the professional contractor in the northeastern United States by expanding our product offerings and increasing our
customer technical and logistical support services.
11. Distribution, Customers and Suppliers
We stock inventory in 19 of our locations and utilize public warehousing, when necessary. We deliver products to customers with our
fleet of 19 leased and 25 owned trucks and vans. We also make products available for pick-up at our facilities.
We sell primarily to contractors who purchase and install equipment and systems for residential, commercial and industrial users. We
had approximately 7,800 customers in 2008. No customer accounted for more than 2% of consolidated net sales in 2008. We believe
that the loss of any one customer would not have a material adverse effect on our business. We have no long term agreement with any
customer.
We deal with our customers on a purchase order by purchase order basis.
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We purchase inventory from our vendors and maintain this inventory in our warehouses to meet purchasing requirements and ensure
continuous availability of merchandise to satisfy our customers’ needs. We occasionally accept the return of merchandise from the
customer when returned in unopened cartons, subject to a restocking fee. We do not normally provide extended payment terms to
customers. We have no material long term agreements with any supplier. Colonial enters into agreements with vendors which
involve volume rebates, pricing and advertising, all within the standard practices of the industry. Additionally, certain supplier
agreements limit the sale of competitive products in designated markets that Colonial serves. All purchases are made with domestic
vendors, some of which, however, may manufacture products in foreign locations.
Certain of our supplier agreements limit the sale of competitive products in designated markets that we serve.
In 2008, two suppliers accounted for 30% of our purchases. The loss of one or both of these suppliers could have a material adverse
effect on our business for at least a short-term period. We believe that the loss of any one of our other suppliers would not have a
material adverse effect on our business.
12. Competition
We compete with a number of distributors, national chains and national home centers, and also with several air conditioning and
heating equipment manufacturers that distribute a significant portion of their products through their own distribution
organizations. There is no single manufacturer, distributor or national chain or home center that dominates our market. Competition
is based on product availability, customer service, price and quality. We work to maintain a competitive edge by providing in-house
training, technical sales support to our customers and by employing experienced personnel at our point-of-sale locations.
13. Government Regulations, Environmental and Health and Safety Matters
Our Company is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to the generation, storage, handling, emission,
transportation and discharge of materials into the environment. These include laws and regulations implementing the Clean Air Act,
relating to minimum energy efficiency standards of HVAC systems and the production, servicing and disposal of certain
ozone-depleting refrigerants used in such systems, as well as the phase out of certain refrigerants for use in equipment manufactured
after January 1, 2010. We are also subject to regulations concerning the transport of hazardous materials, including regulations
adopted pursuant to the Motor Carrier Safety Act of 1990. Our operations are also subject to health and safety requirements including
the Occupational, Safety and Health Act (OSHA). Management believes that the business is operated in substantial compliance with
all applicable federal, state and local provisions relating to the protection of the environment, transport of hazardous materials and
health and safety requirements.
14. Other Business Considerations
Our business is affected by significant outdoor temperature swings. Our sales typically increase during peak heating and cooling
demand periods. Demand related to the residential central air conditioning replacement market is highest in the second and third
quarters, while demand for heating equipment is usually highest in the fourth quarter. Our business is also affected by general
economic conditions in the residential and commercial construction industries.
15. Unaudited Projected Financial Information
We do not as a matter of course make public projections as to future performance or earnings and we are especially cautious about
making projections for extended earnings periods due to the unpredictability of the underlying assumptions and estimates. However,
financial forecasts prepared by our management were made available to the Special Committee, the Board of Directors, the 13E-3
Filing Persons, and CCA, in connection with their respective considerations of the proposed Tender Offer. We therefore included
these projections below to enable the holders of Preferred Stock to evaluate the Tender Offer on the basis of certain nonpublic
information considered by the Special Committee, Board of Directors and 13E-3 Filing Persons. The inclusion of this information
should not be regarded as an indication that the Special Committee, the Board of Directors, the 13E-3 Filing Persons, or any other
recipient of this information considered, or now considers, it to be a precise prediction of future results.
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The financial forecasts below constitute forward-looking statements and involve numerous risks and uncertainties. We advised the
recipients of the projections that our internal financial forecasts, upon which the projections were based, are subjective in many
respects. While presented with numerical specificity, the projections reflect numerous assumptions with respect to industry
performance, general business, economic, market and financial conditions and other matters, all of which are difficult to predict and
beyond our control. We can give no assurance regarding the attainability of the forecasts or the reliability of such assumptions. Certain
of the assumptions inevitably will not materialize and unanticipated events will occur for any number of reasons, including
technological changes, competitive factors, maintaining customer and vendor relationships, inventory obsolescence and availability,
and other risks detailed in Colonial's periodic filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which could cause Colonial's
actual results and experience to differ materially from the anticipated results or other expectations expressed in Colonial's
forward-looking statements.
Management’s base case projections are as follows:
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Forecasted Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations

Sales

2009
$ 83,391,340

For the year ended December 31,
2010
2011
2012
$ 88,394,820 $ 93,698,510 $ 101,194,390

2013
$ 109,289,942

Cost of sales
Gross profit

59,743,221
23,648,119

63,327,814
25,067,006

67,127,483
26,571,027

72,497,682
28,696,708

78,297,496
30,992,446

Selling, General and Administrative, net
Operation Income

23,561,851
86,268

24,504,325
562,681

25,484,498
1,086,529

26,503,878
2,192,830

27,564,033
3,428,413

Other Income
Interest Expense, net
(Loss) income from operations before taxes

(339,522)
772,541
(346,751)

Income tax expense
Net (loss) income

78,423
(425,174) $

$
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(349,708)
811,168
101,221

(360,199)
851,726
595,002

(371,005)
894,313
1,669,522

(382,135)
939,028
2,871,520

86,265
14,956

94,892
500,110

104,381
1,565,141

114,819
2,756,701

$

$

$

Management’s more optimistic modified base case projections assume a more optimistic sales projection for 2009, yet maintain the
same growth assumption for 2009 to 2013 as the base case projection, presented above. The modified base case projections are as
follows:
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Forecasted Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations

Sales

2009
$ 85,781,964

For the year ended December 31,
2010
2011
2012
$ 90,928,882 $ 96,384,615 $ 104,095,384

2013
$ 112,423,015

Cost of sales
Gross profit

61,449,863
24,332,101

65,136,855
25,792,027

69,045,067
27,339,548

74,568,672
29,526,712

80,534,166
31,888,849

Selling, General and Administrative, net
Operation Income

23,482,852
849,249

24,422,166
1,369,861

25,399,052
1,940,496

26,415,015
3,111,697

27,471,615
4,417,234

Other Income
Interest Expense, net
Income from operations before taxes
Income tax expense
Net income

(339,522)
772,543
416,228

$

78,423
337,805

(349,708)
811,170
908,399

$
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86,265
822,134

(360,199)
851,729
1,448,966

$

94,892
1,354,074

(371,005)
894,315
2,588,387

$

104,381
2,484,006

(382,135)
939,031
3,860,338

$

114,819
3,745,519

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This Tender Offer contains forward-looking statements including estimates, projections, statements relating to our business plans,
objectives, and expected operating results, and the assumptions upon which those statements are based, are forward-looking
statements. These forward-looking statements generally are identified by the words “believe,” “project,” “expect,” “anticipate,”
“estimate,” “intend,” “strategy,” “plan,” “may,” “should,” “will,” “would,” “will be,” “will continue,” “will likely result,” and similar
expressions. Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, including, but not limited to, technological changes,
competitive factors, maintaining customer and vendor relationships, inventory obsolescence and availability, and other risks detailed
in Colonial's periodic filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which could cause Colonial's actual results and
experience to differ materially from the anticipated results or other expectations expressed in Colonial's forward-looking statements.
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INTRODUCTION
To the Holders of our Preferred Stock:
We invite the holders of shares (“shares”) of our Preferred Stock, $0.05 par value per share (“Preferred Stock”), “to tender these
shares for purchase by us. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Tender Offer to purchase and in the letter of
transmittal, we are offering to purchase any and all shares of Preferred Stock at a price of $1.25 per share, net to the seller in cash,
without interest.
The Tender Offer will remain open for a minimum of 20 business days and shall expire at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, on
September 22, 2009, unless extended (such date and time, as they may be extended, the “expiration date”). We may, in our sole
discretion, extend the period of time in which the Tender Offer will remain open. We will return tendered shares that we do not
purchase to the tendering stockholders at our expense promptly after the expiration of the Tender Offer. See Section 4 of the Tender
Offer—Purchase of Shares and Payment of Purchase Price.
We will pay the purchase price, net to the tendering stockholders in cash, without interest, for all shares that we purchase. Tendering
stockholders whose shares are registered in their own names and who tender directly to American Stock Transfer and Trust Company,
the depositary in the Tender Offer, will not be obligated to pay brokerage fees or commissions or, except as set forth in instruction 7 to
the letter of transmittal, stock transfer taxes on the purchase of shares by us under the Tender Offer. If you own your shares through a
bank, broker, dealer, trust company or other nominee and that person tenders your shares on your behalf, that person may charge you a
fee for doing so. You should consult your bank, broker, dealer, trust company or other nominee to determine whether any charges will
apply.
The Tender Offer is not conditioned upon any minimum number of shares being tendered. The Tender Offer is, however, subject to
certain other conditions. See Section 5 of the Tender Offer—Conditions of the Tender Offer.
Our Board of Directors and a committee of independent directors (the “Special Committee”) and the 13E-3 Filing Persons
referred to in Section 8 of the Tender Offer (“Information about Us and the Shares”) have each determined that this Tender
Offer and the price per share of Preferred Stock is procedurally and substantively fair to the unaffiliated holders of Preferred
Stock tendering in the offer as well as to the remaining unaffiliated shareholders, including the remaining unaffiliated holders
of Preferred Stock who do not tender in the tender offer and the unaffiliated common shareholders. However, Colonial, it’s
Board of Directors, the 13E-3 Filing Persons and the Special Committee are not making any recommendation to you as to
whether or not you should tender your shares of Preferred Stock. You must make your own decision as to whether to tender
your shares of Preferred Stock, and, if so, how many shares of Preferred Stock to tender.
OUR DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS HAVE ADVISED US THAT THEY DO NOT INTEND TO TENDER
PREFERRED STOCK IN THE TENDER OFFER.
Section 11 of the Tender Offer—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences describes various United States federal income tax
consequences of a sale of shares under the Tender Offer.
As of August 20, 2009, we had issued and outstanding 447,891 shares of Preferred Stock. The shares are listed and traded on the OTC
BB under the symbol “CCOMP.” On July 9, 2009, we publicly announced that we intend to make a Tender Offer for the purchase of
any and all shares of our Convertible Preferred Stock at $1.25 per share. On July 8, 2009, the last trading day prior to the publication
of the press release, the reported closing price per share of Preferred Stock on the OTC BB was $0.61. The Preferred Stock last traded
on the OTC BB on July 20, 2009. The closing price on that day was $1.20 per share, which is the last closing price prior to the
commencement of the Tender Offer. We urge stockholders to obtain current market quotations for the shares.
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THE TENDER OFFER
1. Price
On the terms and subject to the conditions of the Tender Offer, we will purchase any and all shares of Preferred Stock at a price of
$1.25 per share, net to the seller in cash, without interest, properly tendered and not properly withdrawn in accordance with the
procedures set forth under Section 3 of this Tender Offer—Withdrawal Rights.
The term “expiration date” with respect to the Tender Offer means 12:00 midnight, New York City Time, on September 22, 2009,
unless we, in our sole discretion, extend the period of time during which the Tender Offer will remain open. If extended by us, the
term “expiration date” will mean the latest time and date at which the Tender Offer, as extended, will expire. See Section 12 of this
Tender Offer—Extension of the Tender Offer; Termination; Amendment for a description of our right to extend, delay, terminate or
amend the Tender Offer.
In accordance with the letter of transmittal, stockholders desiring to tender shares must specify the number of shares they wish to sell.
All shares tendered and not purchased will be returned to you at our expense promptly following the expiration date.
You may withdraw your shares from the Tender Offer by following the procedures described under Section 3 of this Tender
Offer—Withdrawal Rights.
If we decrease the number of shares being sought in the Tender Offer, then the Tender Offer must remain open, or will be extended,
until at least ten (10) business days from, and including, the date that notice of any such change is first published, sent or given in the
manner described under Section 12 of this Tender Offer—Extension of the Tender Offer; Termination; Amendment. For purposes of
the Tender Offer, a “business day” means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or United States federal holiday, and consists of the
time period from 12:01 a.m. through 12:00 midnight, New York City Time.
THE TENDER OFFER IS NOT CONDITIONED ON ANY MINIMUM NUMBER OF SHARES BEING TENDERED. THE
TENDER OFFER IS, HOWEVER, SUBJECT TO OTHER CONDITIONS. See Section 5 of this Tender Offer—Conditions of the
Tender Offer.
2. Procedures for Tendering Shares
Proper Tender of Shares. For stockholders to properly tender shares under the Tender Offer:
•

the depositary must receive, at the depositary’s address set forth at the back of this Tender Offer, share certificates (or
confirmation of receipt of such shares under the procedure for book-entry transfer set forth below), together with a
properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal, including any required signature guarantees, or an “agent’s
message,” and any other documents required by the letter of transmittal, before the Tender Offer expires, or

•

the tendering stockholder must comply with the guaranteed delivery procedure set forth below.

If a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee holds your shares, it is likely they have an earlier deadline for
you to act to instruct them to accept the Tender Offer on your behalf. We urge you to contact your broker, dealer, commercial bank,
trust company or other nominee to find out their applicable deadline.
We urge stockholders who hold shares through brokers or banks to consult the brokers or banks to determine whether
transaction costs are applicable if they tender shares through the brokers or banks and not directly to the depositary.
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Signature Guarantees. Except as otherwise provided below, all signatures on a letter of transmittal must be guaranteed by a financial
institution (including most banks, savings and loans associations and brokerage houses) which is a participant in the Securities
Transfer Agents Medallion Program. Signatures on a letter of transmittal need not be guaranteed if:
•

the letter of transmittal is signed by the registered holder of the shares (which term, for purposes of this Section 2, shall
include any participant in The Depository, referred to as the “book-entry transfer facility,” whose name appears on a
security position listing as the owner of the shares) tendered therewith and the holder has not completed either the box
captioned “Special Delivery Instructions” or the box captioned “Special Payment Instructions” in the letter of transmittal;
or

•

the shares are tendered for the account of a bank, broker, dealer, credit union, savings association or other entity which is a
member in good standing of the Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program or a bank, broker, dealer, credit union,
savings association or other entity which is an “eligible guarantor institution,” as such term is defined in Rule 17Ad-15
under the Exchange Act. See instruction 2 of the letter of transmittal.

If a share certificate is registered in the name of a person other than the person executing a letter of transmittal, or if payment is to be
made to a person other than the registered holder, then the certificate must be endorsed or accompanied by an appropriate stock power,
in either case signed exactly as the name of the registered holder appears on the certificate, with the signature guaranteed by an
eligible guarantor institution.
Colonial will make payment for shares tendered and accepted for payment under the Tender Offer only after the depositary timely
receives share certificates or a timely confirmation of the book-entry transfer of the shares into the depositary’s account at the
book-entry transfer facility as described above, a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal, or an agent’s message in
the case of a book-entry transfer, and any other documents required by the letter of transmittal.
Method of Delivery. The method of delivery of all documents, including share certificates, the letter of transmittal and any
other required documents, is at the election and risk of the tendering stockholder. If you choose to deliver required documents
by mail, we recommend that you use registered mail with return receipt requested, properly insured.
Book-Entry Delivery. The depositary will establish an account with respect to the shares for purposes of the Tender Offer at the
book-entry transfer facility within two business days after the date of this Tender Offer to purchase, and any financial institution that is
a participant in the book-entry transfer facility’s system may make book-entry delivery of the shares by causing the book-entry
transfer facility to transfer shares into the depositary’s account in accordance with the book-entry transfer facility’s procedures for
transfer. Although participants in the book-entry transfer facility may effect delivery of shares through a book-entry transfer into the
depositary’s account at the book-entry transfer facility, either:
•

a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal, including any required signature guarantees, or an agent’s
message, and any other required documents must, in any case, be transmitted to and received by the depositary at its
address set forth at the back of this Tender Offer to purchase before the expiration date, or

•

the guaranteed delivery procedure described below must be followed.

Delivery of the letter of transmittal and any other required documents to the book-entry transfer facility does not constitute delivery to
the depositary.
The term “agent’s message” means a message transmitted by the book-entry transfer facility to, and received by, the depositary, which
states that the book-entry transfer facility has received an express acknowledgment from the participant in the book-entry transfer
facility tendering the shares that the participant has received and agrees to be bound by the terms of the letter of transmittal and that
Colonial may enforce the agreement against the participant.
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Federal Backup Withholding Tax. Under the United States federal income tax backup withholding rules, 28% of the gross proceeds
payable to a stockholder or other payee pursuant to the Tender Offer must be withheld and remitted to the United States Treasury,
unless the stockholder or other payee provides his or her taxpayer identification number (employer identification number or social
security number) to the depositary and certifies that such number is correct or otherwise establishes an exemption from this
requirement (for example, by certifying foreign status on a properly completed Form W-8BEN). In addition, if the depositary is not
provided with the correct taxpayer identification number or another adequate basis for exemption, the stockholder may be subject to
certain penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. Each tendering U.S. individual stockholder should complete and sign the
Substitute Form W-9 included as part of the letter of transmittal so as to provide the information and certification necessary to avoid
backup withholding. Certain stockholders (including, among others, all corporations and certain foreign individuals) are not subject to
these backup withholding and reporting requirements. In order for a foreign individual to qualify as an exempt recipient, that
stockholder must submit a completed IRS Form W-8BEN or other applicable form, signed under penalties of perjury, attesting to that
individual’s exempt status. Tendering stockholders can obtain such statements from the depositary. See instruction 6 of the letter of
transmittal.
Any tendering stockholder or other payee who fails to complete fully and sign the Substitute Form W-9 included in the letter
of transmittal may be subject to required federal income tax backup withholding of 28% of the gross proceeds paid to such
stockholder or other payee pursuant to the Tender Offer.
30% Withholding Tax Applicable to Foreign Persons. Gross proceeds payable pursuant to the Tender Offer to a foreign stockholder or
his or her agent will be subject to withholding of federal income tax at a rate of 30%, unless we determine that a reduced rate of
withholding is applicable pursuant to a tax treaty or that an exemption from withholding is applicable because such gross proceeds are
effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business within the United States. For this purpose, a foreign stockholder is any
stockholder that is not:
•

an individual citizen or resident of the United States,

•

a corporation (or other entity taxable as a corporation), partnership or other entity created or organized in or under the laws
of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia,

•

a trust (i) whose administration is subject to the primary supervision of a U.S. court and which has one or more U.S.
persons who have the authority to make all substantial decisions, or (ii) that has a valid election in effect under applicable
U.S. Treasury regulations to be treated as a U.S. person, or

•

an estate, the income of which is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its source.

A foreign stockholder may be eligible to file for a refund of such tax or a portion of such tax if the amount Colonial withholds exceeds
the taxpayer’s liability, for example if such stockholder meets the “complete redemption,” “substantially disproportionate” or “not
essentially equivalent to a dividend” tests described in Section 11 of this Tender Offer—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences or if
such stockholder is entitled to a reduced rate of withholding pursuant to a tax treaty and Colonial withheld at a higher rate. In order to
obtain a reduced rate of withholding under a tax treaty, a foreign stockholder must deliver to the depositary before the payment a
properly completed and executed Form W-8BEN claiming such an exemption or reduction. Tendering stockholders can obtain such
form from the depositary. In order to claim an exemption from withholding on the grounds that gross proceeds paid pursuant to the
Tender Offer are effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business within the United States, a foreign stockholder must
deliver to the depositary a properly executed Form W-8ECI claiming such exemption. Tendering stockholders can obtain such form
from the depositary. See instruction 6 of the letter of transmittal. We urge foreign stockholders to consult their own tax advisors
regarding the application of federal income tax withholding, including eligibility for a withholding tax reduction or exemption and the
refund procedure.
For a discussion of United States federal income tax consequences to tendering stockholders, see Section 11 of this Tender
Offer—U.S., Federal Income Tax Consequences.
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Guaranteed Delivery. If a stockholder desires to tender shares under the Tender Offer and the stockholder’s share certificates are not
immediately available or the stockholder cannot deliver the share certificates to the depositary before the expiration date, or the
stockholder cannot complete the procedure for book-entry transfer on a timely basis, or if time will not permit all required documents
to reach the depositary before the expiration date, the stockholder may nevertheless tender the shares, provided that the stockholder
satisfies all of the following conditions:
•

the stockholder makes the tender by or through an eligible guarantor institution;

•

the depositary receives by hand, mail, overnight courier or facsimile transmission, before the expiration date, a properly
completed and duly executed notice of guaranteed delivery in the form Colonial has provided, including (where required) a
signature guarantee by an eligible guarantor institution in the form set forth in such notice of guaranteed delivery; and

•

the depositary receives the share certificates, in proper form for transfer, or confirmation of book-entry transfer of the
shares into the depositary’s account at the book-entry transfer facility, together with a properly completed and duly
executed letter of transmittal, or a manually signed facsimile thereof, and including any required signature guarantees, or
an agent’s message, and any other documents required by the letter of transmittal, within three trading days after the date
of receipt by the depositary of the notice of guaranteed delivery.

Return of Unpurchased Shares. The depositary will return certificates for unpurchased shares promptly after the expiration or
termination of the Tender Offer or the proper withdrawal of the shares, as applicable, or, in the case of shares tendered by book-entry
transfer at the book-entry transfer facility, the depositary will credit the shares to the appropriate account maintained by the tendering
stockholder at the book-entry transfer facility, in each case without expense to the stockholder.
Determination of Validity; Rejection of Shares; Waiver of Defects; No Obligation to Give Notice of Defects. Colonial will determine,
in its sole discretion, all questions as to the number of shares that we will accept and the validity, form, eligibility (including time of
receipt) and acceptance for payment of any tender of shares, and our determination will be final and binding on all parties. Colonial
reserves the absolute right to reject any or all tenders of any shares that it determines are not in proper form or the acceptance for
payment of or payment for which Colonial determines may be unlawful. Colonial also reserves the absolute right to waive any defect
or irregularity in any tender with respect to any particular shares or any particular stockholder, and Colonial’s interpretation of the
terms of the Tender Offer will be final and binding on all parties. No tender of shares will be deemed to have been properly made until
the stockholder cures, or Colonial waives, all defects or irregularities. None of Colonial, the depositary, or any other person will be
under any duty to give notification of any defects or irregularities in any tender or incur any liability for failure to give this
notification.
Lost or Destroyed Certificates. Stockholders whose share certificate for part or all of their shares has been lost, stolen, misplaced or
destroyed may contact American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, the transfer agent for Colonial, at the address and telephone
number set forth at the back of this Tender Offer to purchase for instructions as to obtaining a replacement share certificate. That share
certificate will then be required to be submitted together with the letter of transmittal in order to receive payment for shares that are
tendered and accepted for payment. The stockholder may have to post a bond to secure against the risk that the share certificate may
subsequently emerge. We urge stockholders to contact American Stock Transfer and Trust Company immediately in order to permit
timely processing of this documentation.
Stockholders must deliver share certificates, together with a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal,
including any signature guarantees, or an agent’s message, and any other required documents to the depositary and not to
Colonial. Colonial will not forward any such documents to the depositary and delivery to Colonial will not constitute a proper
tender of shares.
3. Withdrawal Rights
Shares tendered may be withdrawn at any time before the expiration of the offer and, unless accepted for payment by us after the
expiration of the offer, may also be withdrawn at any time after 12:00 midnight, New York City Time, on October 16, 2009. Except as
otherwise provided in this Section 3, tenders of shares are irrevocable.
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For a withdrawal to be effective, the depositary must timely receive a written or facsimile transmission notice of withdrawal at the
depositary’s address set forth at the back of this Tender Offer to purchase. Any such notice of withdrawal must specify the name of the
tendering stockholder, the number of shares that the stockholder wishes to withdraw and the name of the registered holder of the
shares. If the share certificates to be withdrawn have been delivered or otherwise identified to the depositary, then, before the release
of the share certificates, the serial numbers shown on the share certificates must be submitted to the depositary and the signature(s) on
the notice of withdrawal must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution, unless the shares have been tendered for the account
of an eligible guarantor institution.
If a stockholder has used more than one letter of transmittal or has otherwise tendered shares in more than one group of shares, the
stockholder may withdraw shares using either separate notices of withdrawal or a combined notice of withdrawal, so long as the
information specified above is included in the notice or notices.
If a stockholder has tendered shares under the procedure for book-entry transfer set forth in Section 2 of this Tender
Offer—Procedures for Tendering Shares, any notice of withdrawal also must specify the name and the number of the account at the
book-entry transfer facility to be credited with the withdrawn shares and must otherwise comply with the book-entry transfer facility’s
procedures. Colonial will determine all questions as to the form and validity (including the time of receipt) of any notice of
withdrawal, in its sole discretion, and such determination will be final and binding. None of Colonial, the depositary, or any other
person will be under any duty to give notification of any defects or irregularities in any notice of withdrawal or incur any liability for
failure to give this notification.
A stockholder may not rescind a withdrawal and Colonial will deem any shares that a stockholder properly withdraws not properly
tendered for purposes of the Tender Offer, unless the stockholder properly re-tenders the withdrawn shares before the expiration date
by following one of the procedures described in Section 2 of this Tender Offer—Procedures for Tendering Shares.
4. Purchase of Shares and Payment of Purchase Price
Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the Tender Offer (including, if the Tender Offer is extended or amended, the terms and
conditions of the Tender Offer as so extended or amended), we will accept for payment at the Tender Offer Price and pay for all
shares validly tendered and not withdrawn prior to the Expiration Date (as permitted by Section 3 of this Tender Offer—Withdrawal
Rights) promptly after the Expiration Date.
For purposes of the Tender Offer, Colonial will be deemed to have accepted for payment, and therefore purchased, shares that are
properly tendered and are not properly withdrawn, only when and if it gives oral or written notice to the depositary of its acceptance of
the shares for payment under the Tender Offer.
Colonial will pay for shares that it purchases under the Tender Offer by depositing the aggregate purchase price for these shares with
the depositary, which will act as agent for tendering stockholders for the purpose of receiving payment from Colonial and transmitting
payment to the tendering stockholders. In all cases, payment for shares accepted for payment pursuant to the Tender Offer will be
made only after timely receipt by the depositary of certificates for shares (or of a book-entry confirmation with respect to such shares),
a properly completed and duly executed letter of transmittal, and any other required documents.
Under no circumstances will Colonial pay interest on the purchase price regardless of any delay in making the payment.
If, prior to the Expiration Date, we increase the price offered to holders of shares in the Tender Offer, we will pay the increased price
to the holders of all shares that we purchase in the Tender Offer, whether the shares were tendered before or after the increase in price
as described in Section 12 of this Tender Offer—Extension of the Tender Offer; Termination; Amendment.
If we are delayed in our acceptance for payment of, or payment for, shares or are unable to accept for payment, or pay for, shares
pursuant to the Tender Offer for any reason, then, without prejudice to our rights under the Tender Offer (but subject to compliance
with Rule 13e-4(f)(5) under the Exchange Act), the depositary may, nevertheless, on our behalf, retain tendered shares, and such
shares may not be withdrawn except to the extent tendering stockholders are entitled to exercise, and duly exercise, withdrawal rights
as described in Section 3 of this Tender Offer—Withdrawal Rights.
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Shares tendered and not purchased will be returned to the tendering stockholder, or, in the case of shares tendered by book-entry
transfer, will be credited to the account maintained with the book-entry transfer facility by the participant therein who so delivered the
shares, at Colonial’s expense, promptly after the expiration date or termination of the Tender Offer without expense to the tendering
stockholders. If certain events occur, Colonial may not be obligated to purchase shares under the Tender Offer. See Section 5 of this
Tender Offer—Conditions of the Tender Offer.
Colonial will pay all stock transfer taxes, if any, payable on the transfer to it of shares purchased under the Tender Offer. If, however:
•

payment of the purchase price is to be made to any person other than the registered holder,

•

certificate(s) for shares not tendered or tendered but not purchased are to be returned in the name of and to any person
other than the registered holder(s) of such shares, or

•

tendered certificates are registered in the name of any person other than the person signing the letter of transmittal,

the amount of all stock transfer taxes, if any (whether imposed on the registered holder or the other person), payable on account of the
transfer to the person will be deducted from the purchase price unless satisfactory evidence of the payment of the stock transfer taxes,
or exemption therefrom, is submitted. See instruction 7 of the letter of transmittal.
Any tendering stockholder or other payee who fails to complete fully, sign and return to the depositary the Substitute Form
W-9 included with the letter of transmittal may be subject to U.S. federal income tax backup withholding on the gross
proceeds paid to the stockholder or other payee under the Tender Offer. See Section 2 of this Tender Offer—Procedures for
Tendering Shares.
5. Conditions of the Tender Offer
Notwithstanding any other provision of the Tender Offer, we will not be required to accept for payment or, subject to any applicable
rules and regulations of the SEC, including Rule 13e-4(f)(5) promulgated under the Exchange Act (relating to the obligation of
Colonial to pay for or return tendered shares promptly after termination or withdrawal of the Tender Offer), pay for any tendered
shares and (subject to any such rules or regulations) may delay the acceptance for payment of or the payment for any tendered shares
if at the Expiration Date, any of the following events have occurred (or shall have been reasonably determined by us to have occurred)
that, in our reasonable judgment and regardless of the circumstances giving rise to the event or events (other than any action or
omission to act by us), makes it inadvisable to proceed with the Tender Offer or with acceptance of the shares for payment
(collectively, the “Tender Offer Conditions”):
•

•

•

there has been threatened, instituted or is pending any action, suit, proceeding or application by any government or
governmental, regulatory or administrative agency, authority or tribunal or by any other person, domestic, foreign or
supranational, before any court, authority, agency or other tribunal that directly or indirectly, (i) challenges or seeks to
challenge, restrain, prohibit, delay or otherwise affect the making of the Tender Offer, the acquisition by us of some or all
of the shares pursuant to the Tender Offer or otherwise relates in any manner to the Tender Offer or seeks to obtain
material damages in respect of the Tender Offer, or (ii) seeks to make the purchase of, or payment for, some or all of the
shares pursuant to the Tender Offer illegal or results in a delay in our ability to accept for payment or pay for some or all
of the shares; or
any action has been taken or any statute, rule, regulation, judgment, decree, injunction or order (preliminary, permanent or
otherwise) has been proposed, sought, enacted, entered, promulgated, enforced or deemed to be applicable to the Tender
Offer or us and any of our subsidiaries by any court, government or governmental agency or other regulatory or
administrative authority, domestic or foreign, which (i) indicates that any approval or other action of any such court,
agency or authority may be required in connection with the Tender Offer or the purchase of shares thereunder or (ii) is
reasonably likely to prohibit, restrict or delay consummation of the Tender Offer; or
there has occurred any of the following:
• any general suspension of trading in, or limitation on prices for, securities on any U.S. national securities exchange
or in the over-the-counter market;
• the declaration of a banking moratorium or any suspension of payments in respect of banks in the United States,
whether or not mandatory;
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•
•
•

•
•

any limitation, whether or not mandatory, by any governmental, regulatory or administrative agency or authority
on, or any event that is reasonably likely to materially affect, the extension of credit by banks or other lending
institutions in the United States;
the commencement or escalation of a war, armed hostilities or other international or national calamity including,
but not limited to, an act of terrorism, directly or indirectly involving the United States or any country in which we
have material operations;
any change, event, circumstance or effect that is, or is reasonably likely to be, materially adverse to the business,
properties, assets (including intangible assets), liabilities, revenues, capitalization, shareholders equity, financial
condition, operations or prospects of Colonial or on the value of or trading in the Common Stock and the Preferred
Stock;
in the case of any of the foregoing existing at the time of the commencement of the Tender Offer, a material
acceleration or worsening thereof; or
any approval, permit, authorization, favorable review or consent of any domestic or foreign governmental entity or
any third party consent, required to be obtained in connection with the Tender Offer has not been obtained.

The foregoing conditions are for the sole benefit of Colonial and may be asserted by Colonial, and may be waived by Colonial, in
whole or in part, in the sole discretion of Colonial, at any time and from time to time, provided, however, that all conditions to the
offer, except those conditions subject to the receipt of government approvals, must be satisfied or waived at or before expiration of the
offer.
Any change in, or waiver by Colonial of any of the foregoing conditions that is material to the holders of shares will be announced
publicly by Colonial to the extent required by the Rules promulgated under the Exchange Act. The Tender Offer may, in certain
circumstances, be extended in connection with any such change or waiver. Colonial’s failure at any time to exercise any of the
foregoing rights shall not be deemed a waiver of any of these rights, and each of these rights shall be deemed an ongoing right that
may be asserted at any time and from time to time prior to the expiration of the Tender Offer. Any determination or judgment by
Colonial concerning the events described above will be final and binding on all parties.
6. Price Range of Shares; Dividends
The shares are listed and traded on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board (“OTC BB”) under the trading symbol “CCOMP.” The
following table sets forth the high and low sales prices for Colonial Preferred Stock for each of the quarterly periods presented.
Colonial has declared no cash dividends for each of the quarterly periods presented.
High
Fiscal 2007:
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter
Fiscal 2008:
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter
Fiscal 2009:
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter (through August 7, 2009)

Low

$
$
$
$

1.95
1.85
1.65
1.36

$
$
$
$

1.75
1.51
1.35
1.16

$
$
$
$

1.20
0.95
11.00
5.00

$
$
$
$

0.95
0.65
0.75
1.50

$
$
$

1.50
0.45
1.20

$
$
$

0.27
0.26
0.45

On July 9, 2009, we publicly announced that we intend to make a Tender Offer for the purchase of any and all shares of our
Convertible Preferred Stock at $1.25 per share. On July 8, 2009, the last trading day prior to the publication of the press release, the
reported closing price per share of Preferred Stock on the OTC BB was $0.61. The Preferred Stock last traded on the OTC BB on July
20, 2009. The closing price on that day was $1.20 per share, which is the closing price prior to the commencement of the Tender
Offer. We urge stockholders to obtain current market quotations for the shares.
Colonial has not paid any dividends, and is prohibited from paying dividends under its agreement with Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association (“Wells”).
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7. Source and Amount of Funds
Fees and Related Expenses
We expect to incur the following estimated fees and expensing related to the Tender Offer:
Financial advisor fees

$

20,000

Accounting fees

$

10,000

Legal fees

$

95,000

Printing and mailing expenses

$

12,000

Depositary fees

$

30,000

Information agent fees

$

10,000

Out-of-pocket and miscellaneous

$

3,000

Total

$

180,000

We will borrow funds under our secured credit facility with Wells to pay for the approximate aggregate $180,000 in fees and expenses
that we expect to incur.
Tender Offer Purchase Price
The maximum purchase price, assuming all holders of Preferred Stock participate in the Tender Offer (other than Mr. Goldman who
has indicated that he will not tender his Preferred Stock) is $446,033 (“Maximum Purchase Price”). The Maximum Purchase Price
will be loaned to Colonial by private lenders. The loan proceeds will be held in escrow by American Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, the escrow agent (“Escrow Agent”) to fund payment for Preferred Stock tendered hereunder. The Company approached
those individuals and entities that extended loans to the Company and that have invested in the Company in the past. The names of
the private lenders and the amount deposited by each in escrow are as follows:
Amount
Loaned

Private Lender
Rita Folger

$

100,000

Goldman Associates of New York, Inc.

$

171,033

John A. Hildebrandt

$

50,000

Paul Hildebrandt

$

90,000

William Pagano

$

35,000

Total Loaned

$

446,033

Colonial will execute a note (“Note”) in favor of each private lender in the form set forth in Exhibit (b)(1) to the Schedule TO. The
principal amount of each Note is amortizable in equal quarterly installments over a five year period with interest payable quarterly at
12%. Each Note is subordinated to Wells’ loans.
The Tender Offer is not subject to the receipt of financing by us other than as described above and we have made no alternative
financing plans.
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8. Information about Us and the Shares
General
Colonial Commercial Corp. (“Colonial”) is a New York corporation which was incorporated on October 28, 1964. Unless otherwise
indicated, the term “Company” refers to Colonial Commercial Corp. and its consolidated subsidiaries. Colonial’s operations are
conducted through its wholly owned subsidiaries, Universal Supply Group, Inc. (“Universal”), The RAL Supply Group, Inc. (“RAL”),
and S&A Supply, Inc (“S&A”). We distribute heating, ventilating and air conditioning equipment (HVAC), parts and accessories,
climate control systems, appliances, and plumbing and electrical fixtures and supplies, primarily in New Jersey, New York,
Massachusetts and portions of eastern Pennsylvania, Connecticut and Vermont.
Shares Outstanding
As of August 20, 2009, we had 4,654,953 shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding shares and 447,891 shares of Preferred
Stock issued and outstanding.
We have no way of predicting how few or many shares will be tendered. Assuming that we purchase 75% of the shares of Preferred
Stock owned by unaffiliated holders of Preferred Stock, consisting of all holders other than Michael Goldman, the number of our
issued and outstanding shares of Preferred Stock would be reduced by 267,620 shares to 180,271 shares of Preferred Stock
immediately after the Tender Offer. The ownership percentage of Preferred Stock held by Michael Goldman would increase from
20.33% to 50.52% and he would thus have a controlling interest on any voting matter on which holders of Preferred Stock vote alone
as a class, including any vote on whether to reverse split any remaining Preferred Stock.
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
The ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and year ended December 31, 2008 is less than
one-to-one. The amount of the deficiency for the six months ended June 30, 2009 was $1,967,120. The amount of the deficiency for
the year ended December 31, 2008 was $292,290.
50

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Financial Statements
We are setting forth below our historical financial statements for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007.
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Colonial Commercial Corp.
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Colonial Commercial Corp. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the
years then ended. Our audit also included the financial statement schedule – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. These financial
statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements and schedule based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Company's internal control over
financial reporting. Our audits include consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements enumerated above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Colonial Commercial Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the consolidated results of their operations and
their consolidated cash flows for each of the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Also in our opinion, the financial statement schedule referred to above, when considered in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.
/s/ Eisner LLP
New York, New York
March 26, 2009
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COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31,
2008
Assets
Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $472,526 in 2008 and
$478,857 in 2007
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Deferred tax asset - current portion
Total current assets
Property and equipment
Goodwill
Other intangibles
Other assets - noncurrent
Deferred tax asset - noncurrent

$

417,387

$

8,802,631
13,706,594
1,090,634
170,000
24,187,246
1,684,932
1,628,133
329,485
159,801
830,000
28,819,597

December 31,
2007

$

622,723

$

11,364,038
17,282,661
1,107,623
532,500
30,909,545
1,799,689
1,628,133
366,376
227,478
1,176,000
36,107,221

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Trade payables
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable
Borrowings under credit facility - revolving credit
Convertible notes payable, includes related party notes of $62,500 in each 2008 and 2007
Notes payable - current portion; includes related party notes of $30,000 in each 2008 and
2007
Total current liabilities
Convertible notes payable, includes related party notes of $200,000 and $262,500 in 2008
and 2007, respectively
Notes payable, excluding current portion; includes related party notes of $750,000 in each
2008 and 2007
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' equity:
Redeemable convertible preferred stock, $.05 par value, 2,500,000 shares authorized,
447,891and 467,500 shares issued and outstanding in 2008 and 2007, respectively,
liquidation preference of $2,239,455 and $2,337,500 in 2008 and 2007, respectively
Common stock, $.05 par value, 20,000,000 shares authorized, 4,654,953 and 4,637,530
shares issued and outstanding in 2008 and 2007, respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders' equity

$

$
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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7,019,742
1,467,244
558
13,163,864
137,500

$

7,774,988
1,970,396
2,576
18,027,055
137,500

171,044
21,959,952

158,827
28,071,342

200,000

337,500

875,246
23,035,198

929,814
29,338,656

22,395

23,375

232,747
10,797,534
(5,268,277)
5,784,399
28,819,597 $

231,876
10,773,451
(4,260,137)
6,768,565
36,107,221

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the Year Ended December
31,
2008
2007
$ 85,606,514 $ 82,425,865
60,638,850
58,870,973
24,967,664
23,554,892

Sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative expenses, net
Operating income

24,387,848
579,816

22,295,941
1,258,951

Other income
Interest expense, net; includes related party interest of $72,955 in 2008 and $101,770 in 2007
(Loss) income from operations before income tax

281,640
(1,153,746)
(292,290)

297,218
(1,502,319)
53,850

Income tax expense
Net loss

715,850
$ (1,008,140)

$

105,487
(51,637)

Loss per common share:
Basic and diluted

$

$

(0.01)

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic and diluted

4,649,478

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(0.22)

4,645,186

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity
Number of shares
Redeemable
Convertible
Preferred
Common
Stock
Stock
Balance at
December 31,
2006
Net Loss
Options
exercised
Stock-based
compensation
Repurchase of
Common
Stock
Tax effect of
options
exercised
Balance at
December 31,
2007
Net Loss
Conversion of
shares of
preferred
stock to
common stock
Repurchase of
preferred
shares
Stock-based
compensation
Balance at
December 31,
2008

467,500

Redeemable
Convertible
Preferred
Stock

4,593,680 $

Common
Stock

23,375 $

Additional
Paid-In Capital

229,684 $

10,707,791 $

Accumulated
Deficit

(4,208,500) $
(51,637)

52,000

2,600

(8,150)

467,500

(17,423)

4,637,530

(408)

23,375

17,423

(871)

(2,186)

447,891

231,876

232,747 $

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

30,364

30,364

(9,424)

(9,832)

34,320

34,320

(4,260,137)

6,768,565

(1,008,140)

(1,008,140)

(2,623)

(2,732)

26,706

26,706

10,797,534 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(51,637)
13,000

871

22,395 $

6,752,350

10,400

10,773,451

(109)

4,654,953 $

Total
Stockholders'
Equity

(5,268,277) $

5,784,399

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended
2008
2007
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:
Deferred tax
Stock-based compensation
Provision for doubtful accounts
Depreciation
Amortization of intangibles
Accretion of debt discount
Tax effect of options exercised
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets - noncurrent
Trade payables
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of S&A Supply Inc.
Additions to property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issuance of common stock and exercise of stock options
Repurchase of preferred stock
Repurchase of common stock
Repayments of notes payable: includes related party repayments of $92,500 and $30,000 in 2008
and 2007, respectively
Proceeds from notes payable
(Repayments) borrowings under credit facility - revolving credit, net
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
(Decrease) increase in cash
Cash - beginning of period
Cash - end of period
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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$ (1,008,140) $
708,500
26,706
736,084
634,788
36,891
57,692

(51,637)
30,364
652,468
554,076
11,954
39,183
34,320

1,825,323
3,576,067
16,989
67,677
(755,246)
(503,152)
(2,018)
5,418,161

(1,426,013)
(821,110)
(34,833)
(25,301)
2,108,151
(23,663)
946
1,048,905

(520,031)
(520,031)

(4,703,375)
(451,095)
(5,154,470)

(2,732)
(296,630)
59,087
(4,863,191)
(5,103,466)
(205,336)
622,723
$
417,387 $

13,000
(9,832)
(215,242)
46,752
4,411,359
4,246,037
140,472
482,251
622,723

Colonial Commercial Corp.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2008 and 2007
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices
(a) Description of Business
Colonial Commercial Corp. (“Colonial”), through its operating subsidiaries, Universal Supply Group, Inc. (“Universal”), The RAL
Supply Group, Inc. (“RAL”), and S&A Supply, Inc. (“S&A”) (together, the “Company”), is a distributor of heating, ventilation and air
conditioning (HVAC), climate control products, plumbing and electrical fixtures and supplies and appliances to building contractors
and other users, which the Company considers its only operating segment. The Company’s products are marketed primarily to
HVAC, plumbing and electrical contractors, who, in turn, sell such products to residential and commercial/industrial customers. The
Company’s customers are located in the United States, primarily New Jersey, New York, Massachusetts and portions of eastern
Pennsylvania, Connecticut and Vermont. The Company has no long term agreement with any customer. The Company deals with its
customers on a purchase order by purchase order basis. The Company has no material long term agreements with any supplier. The
Company enters into agreements with vendors which involve volume rebates, pricing and advertising, all within the standard practices
of the industry. Additionally, certain supplier agreements limit the sale of competitive products in designated markets that the
Company serves. All purchases are made with domestic vendors, some of which, however, may manufacture products in foreign
locations.
(b) Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Colonial and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
(c) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when the earnings process is complete, which is generally upon shipment or delivery of products, and the price
is determined and collectability is reasonably assured, in accordance with agreed-upon shipping terms and when title and risk of loss
transfers to the customer. The Company has no further obligations subsequent to shipment or delivery. Customers have the right to
return defective products, which are substantially covered under the manufacturer’s warranty. The customer receives a credit from the
Company for defective products returned and the Company receives a corresponding credit provided by the manufacturer. The only
warranty provided on products sold is the one provided by the manufacturer.
(d) Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investment instruments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at December 31, 2008 and 2007.
(e) Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable consist of trade receivables recorded at original invoice amount, less an estimated allowance for uncollectible
accounts. Trade credit is generally extended on a short-term basis; thus trade receivables generally do not bear interest. However, a
service charge may be applied to receivables that are past due. These charges, when collected, are included as other income. Trade
receivables are periodically evaluated for collectibility based on past credit history with customers and their current financial
condition. Changes in the estimated collectibility of trade receivables are recorded in the results of operations for the period in which
the estimate is revised. Trade receivables that are deemed uncollectible are offset against the allowance for uncollectible accounts. The
Company generally does not require collateral for trade receivables.
(f) Inventory
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market and consists solely of finished goods. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out
method.
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Distribution costs of incoming freight, purchasing, receiving, inspection, warehousing and handling costs are included in selling,
general and administrative expenses. Such costs were $545,509 and $545,985 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.
The Company’s reserve for slow-moving and obsolete inventory at December 31, 2008 amounted to $403,000, a decrease of $29,000
during the year ended December 31, 2008.
(g) Vendor Rebates
The Company has arrangements with several vendors that provide rebates to be payable to the Company when the Company achieves
any of a number of measures, generally related to the volume level of purchases. The Company accounts for such rebates as a
reduction of inventory until the sale of the product. Rebates under arrangements with vendors that require a specified cumulative level
of purchases are recognized by the Company based on progress toward achieving such levels, provided the rebates are probable and
estimable.
(h) Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets as follows:
Computer hardware and software

3-5 years

Furniture and fixtures

5 years

Automobiles

3-5 years

Showroom fixtures and displays

3 years

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the asset.
(i) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," requires that goodwill be
tested for impairment at least annually to determine if the carrying value of the recorded goodwill is impaired. Goodwill is recorded
when the purchase price paid for an acquisition exceeds the estimated fair value of the net identified tangible and intangible assets
acquired. The impairment review process compares the fair value of the reporting unit in which goodwill resides to its carrying
value. If the fair value of the reporting unit is less that its carrying value, an impairment loss is recorded to the extent that the implied
fair value of goodwill, as defined under SFAS No. 142, within the reporting unit is less than its carrying value. Intangible assets
determined to have finite lives are amortized over their remaining useful lives. The Company has determined Universal, RAL and
S&A are reporting units.
(j) Stock Options
The Company recognizes equity based compensation expense in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment”, which
established standards for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. This standard requires
an entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair
value of the award.
(k) Net Loss Per Common Share
Basic income per share excludes any dilution. It is based upon the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during
the period. Dilutive earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that would occur if securities or other contracts to issue common
stock were exercised or converted into common stock.
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(l) Income Taxes
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and
their respective tax bases, and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered
or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes
the enactment date.
The Company records a valuation allowance against any portion of the deferred income tax asset when it believes, based on the weight
of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.
In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes -an interpretation FASB No.
109 (“FIN 48”), which prescribes accounting for and disclosure of uncertainty in tax positions. This interpretation defines the criteria
that must be met for the benefits of a tax position to be recognized in the financial statements and the measurement of tax benefits
recognized.
The Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. Under FIN 48, tax positions must meet a
“more-likely-than-not” recognition threshold at the effective date to be recognized upon the adoption of FIN 48 and in subsequent
periods. The adoption of FIN 48 had no impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position and did not result in unrecognized
tax benefits being recorded. Accordingly, no corresponding interest and penalties have been accrued. When an accrual for interest
and penalties is required, interest and penalties will be recognized in tax expense. The Company files income tax returns in the U.S.
federal jurisdiction and various states. There are currently no federal or state income tax examinations underway for these
jurisdictions. The Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal income tax examinations by the Internal Revenue Service and state
and local tax authorities for tax years before 2003. The Company does, however, have prior year net operating losses dating back to
2000, which remain open for examination.
(m) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of
Long-lived assets, such as intangible assets, furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements, are evaluated for impairment when
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable through estimated
undiscounted future cash flows from the use of these assets. When any such impairment exists, the related assets will be written down
to fair value.
(n) Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Significant estimates include valuation reserves for accounts receivable, inventory, income taxes,
valuation of goodwill and the impairment of long lived assets. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
(o) Recent Issued Accounting Pronouncements
In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measurements , (“SFAS
157”). This Standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157, as originally issued, was effective for financial statements issued
for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal years. However, on February 12, 2008, the
FASB issued Staff Position No. SFAS 157-2 which deferred the effective date of SFAS 157 for one year, as it relates to nonfinancial
assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except for items that are recognized or disclosed in financial statements at fair value on a recurring
basis (at least annually). The provisions of SFAS 157 as they relate to financial assets and liabilities were effective for us beginning
January 1, 2008. The adoption of SFAS 157 on January 1, 2008 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position,
results of operations or cash flows. The Company is currently evaluating the potential impact of SFAS 157 on its nonfinancial assets
and liabilities on our consolidated financial statements.
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In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities, (“FASB 159”). This standard permits an entity to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain
other items at fair value. The objective is to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate
volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently with having to apply complex accounting
provisions. SFAS 159 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The adoption of
SFAS 159 on January 1, 2008 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position.
In December 2007, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 110, Use of a Simplified Method in
Developing Expected Term of Share Options (“SAB 110”). SAB 110 expresses the current view of the staff that it will accept a
company’s election to use the simplified method discussed in Staff Accounting Bulletin 107, Share Based Payment, (“SAB 107”), for
estimating the expected term of “plain vanilla” share options regardless of whether the company has sufficient information to make
more refined estimates. SAB 110 became effective for the Company on January 1, 2008. The adoption of SAB 110 on January 1,
2008 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position.
In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141 (revised 2007), Business Combinations,
(“FASB 141R”). This standard requires that entities recognize the assets acquired, liabilities assumed, contractual contingencies and
contingent consideration measured at their fair value at the acquisition date for any business combination consummated after the
effective date. It further requires that acquisition-related costs are to be recognized separately from the acquisition and expensed as
incurred. FASB 141R is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. FASB 141R will be applied prospectively for
acquisitions beginning in 2009 and thereafter.
In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements–an amendment of
ARB No. 51. SFAS No. 160 requires that the ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent be clearly
identified, labeled, and presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, in the amount of consolidated net
income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling interest on the face of the consolidated statement of income, and that
entities provide sufficient disclosures that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and the interests of the
noncontrolling owners. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008 and cannot be applied
earlier. The adoption of SFAS No. 160 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial position.
In April 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position No. FAS 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets (“FSP FAS
142-3”). FSP FAS 142-3 amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to
determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“SFAS 142”).
The intent of FSP FAS 142-3 is to improve the consistency between the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS 142
and the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the asset under SFAS 141(R) and other applicable accounting
literature. FSP FAS 142-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The adoption of FSP FAS 142-3 is not
expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial position.
In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 162, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“SFAS 162”). SFAS 162
identifies the sources of accounting principles and provides entities with a framework for selecting the principles used in preparation
of financial statements that are presented in conformity with GAAP. The current GAAP hierarchy has been criticized because it is
directed to the auditor rather than the entity, it is complex, and it ranks FASB Statements of Financial Accounting Concepts, which are
subject to the same level of due process as FASB Statements of Financial Accounting Standards, below industry practices that are
widely recognized as generally accepted but that are not subject to due process. The Board believes the GAAP hierarchy should be
directed to entities because it is the entity (not its auditors) that is responsible for selecting accounting principles for financial
statements that are presented in conformity with GAAP. The adoption of SFAS 162 is not expected to have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position.
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2. Business Acquisitions
S&A Acquisition
On September 10, 2007, the Company, through a wholly owned subsidiary, purchased from S&A Supply, Inc., a Massachusetts
corporation, (“S&A Supply”) and affiliates of S&A Supply, all of their tangible and intangible assets, including accounts receivable,
inventory, fixed assets, but excluding certain accounts receivable and other specifically excluded assets, and assumed certain
liabilities, including trade accounts payable and motor vehicle loans. S&A Supply is a distributor of heating, electrical, and plumbing
supplies in the western Massachusetts area.
This acquisition is being operated as a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and under the name of S&A Supply, Inc. The
acquisition expands our geographic trading area and adds electrical equipment and supplies to our product offerings.
In connection with the acquisition, the Company entered into three 5-year lease agreements for two locations in Great Barrington,
Massachusetts and one location in Pittsfield, Massachusetts for aggregate annual rentals of $180,000, plus real estate taxes and
maintenance. The Company also assumed a month-to-month tenancy with a non-related party for a location in North Adams,
Massachusetts. On April 4, 2008, the Company closed its North Adams, Massachusetts location of S&A.
The Company also entered into employment agreements with Brian Mead and Adam Mead, minority shareholders of S&A Supply and
its affiliates, and a consulting agreement with Nancy Mead, the majority shareholder of S&A Supply and its affiliates for an annual
aggregate commitment of approximately $170,000 for salary, automotive expenses and other benefits, plus additional incentives if
certain levels of profitability are achieved. Said agreements expire on December 31, 2010.
The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and was financed out of the Company’s credit
facility. The Company’s financials statements for the year ended December 31, 2007 include the activity of S&A Supply from
September 10, 2007 through December 31, 2007. The purchase price is equal to the book value of the assets on the date of
acquisition, plus $315,000, less the book value of the assumed liabilities on the date of acquisition.
Based on a third party valuation, the purchase price, including acquisition costs, resulted in the recognition of $373,000 of other
intangible assets. The weighted average amortization period at the date of acquisition was approximately twelve years.
The fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed for the acquisition are as follows:
Inventory
Accounts receivable
Other current assets
Property and equipment, net
Customer List
Trade Name
Covenant not to compete
Total tangible and intangible assets acquired
Less liabilities assumed:
Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
Net Assets Acquired

$

$
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3,610,000
1,520,000
36,000
390,000
290,000
73,000
10,000
5,929,000
1,100,000
125,000
1,225,000
4,704,000

Presented below are the unaudited pro forma financial results prepared under the assumption that the S&A Supply acquisition had
been completed at the beginning of the period presented:
Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Operating Data
(Unaudited)
For the Year Ended
December 31,
2007
$
91,753,435
970,451
$
(559,972)

Net Sales
Operating income
Net loss
Loss per common share:
Basic and diluted:

$

(0.12)

3. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31:

Computer hardware and software
Furniture and fixtures
Leasehold improvements
Showroom fixtures and displays
Automobiles

$

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
$

2008
1,315,149
184,026
1,595,212
362,720
967,373
4,424,480
(2,739,548)
1,684,932

$

$

2007
1,259,181
177,077
1,552,898
29,958
950,814
3,969,928
(2,170,239)
1,799,689

Depreciation expense amounted to $634,788 and $554,076 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
4. Other Intangible Assets
The Company has certain identifiable intangible assets that are subject to amortization. Intangible assets are included in “Other
intangibles” in the consolidated balance sheets. The components of intangible assets are as follows:
December 31, 2008
Gross
Carrying
Amount
Covenants Not
to Compete
Customer List
Trade Name
Total

$
$
$
$

251,667
291,864
72,966
616,497

December 31, 2007
Net
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization
$
$
$
$

(245,833)
(36,608)
(4,571)
(287,012)

$
$
$
$

Gross
Carrying
Amount

5,834
255,256
68,395
329,485

$
$
$
$

251,667
291,864
72,966
616,497

Net
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization
$
$
$
$

(241,000)
(8,209)
(912)
(250,121)

$
$
$
$

10,667
283,655
72,054
366,376

Amortization expense amounted to $36,891 and $11,954 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Estimated
Useful
Life
(Years)
3-5
10
20

Estimated Amortization Expense:
For the Years Ended December 31,
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
Thereafter

$

$

36,337
35,504
33,004
33,004
33,004
158,632
329,485

5. Financing Arrangements
In connection with the acquisition of S&A Supply, Inc., the Company amended its secured credit facility (“Agreement”) with Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association (“Wells”) to increase the Company’s facility from $15 million to $25 million and extended the term
of the facility from August 1, 2010 to August 1, 2012. The $25 million facility includes a $1 million structural sublimit, as defined in
the Agreement, payable in 24 equal monthly installments, and up to $500,000 of seasonal over-advances. Borrowings under the credit
facility are secured by substantially all the assets of the Company, as defined in the Agreement. Availability under the revolving
credit line was $1,470,921 as of December 31, 2008 and is determined by a percentage of available assets as defined in the
Agreement, less reserves.
The initial interest rate on the term loan is prime minus 0.25%, but the interest rate on up to 75% of the loan’s outstanding balance can
be converted by the Company to 2½% over LIBOR. The revolving credit line bears interest at .25% below prime. Reserves,
determined by the bank, reduce the availability of the credit facility by $164,000. The balance outstanding under the revolving line of
credit was $13,163,864 as of December 31, 2008. The interest rate on the revolving credit facility as of December 31, 2008 was 3.0%.
The Company believes that the credit facility is sufficient to finance its current operating needs. However, the business of the
Company would be materially and adversely affected if the bank demands payment of the loan and the Company is unable to
refinance the loan. In the event that Mr. Pagano no longer performs the duties of the President of Universal or the Vice President of
RAL for any reason other than death or disability, the Company will be considered in default of its credit agreement with Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association unless a waiver is obtained. The facility contains covenants that are determined annually and relate to the
Company’s monthly and quarterly net income, quarterly cash flows, quarterly tangible net worth, and annual capital
expenditures. The facility also restricts the payment of dividends, subordinated debt and purchase of securities. The continuation of
the credit facility is conditioned upon the Company and Wells reaching agreement on the covenants. While the Company and Wells
have reached mutually agreeable covenants in the past, there is no assurance that they will be able to do so in the future. As of
December 31, 2008, the Company was in compliance with all of its financial loan covenants.
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6. Notes Payable
Notes payable consist of the following at December 31:
2008
Various term notes payable: (collateralized by the book value of equipment, the purchase of which
such notes financed) with aggregate monthly principal and interest installments of $9,254 and
$13,043 for 2008 and 2007, respectively, bearing interest between 0% to 6.9%
$

236,290

2007

$

336,333

Subordinated term note payable: $30,000 annual principal payment, interest at 9% payable monthly.
The note was due on December 31, 2008 and deferred to on or about March 31, 2009.*

30,000

30,000

Subordinated term note payable to an investment company: $30,000 annual principal payments,
interest at 9% payable monthly. The note was due on December 31, 2008 and deferred to on or
about March 31, 2009.

30,000

30,000

Term notes payable to private investors: subordinated unsecured convertible notes payable, bearing
interest at 11% per annum, interest payable quarterly, with 50% of the principal payable on June 1,
2008 and the balance on June 1, 2009. The notes are convertible into 45,833 shares in 2008 and
91,666 shares in 2007 of common stock at $3.00 per share during the term of the notes.**

137,500

275,000

Term notes payable to private investors: subordinated unsecured convertible notes payable, bearing
interest at 11% per annum, interest payable quarterly, with the principal payable on January 1,
2010. The notes are convertible into 66,667 shares of common stock at $3.00 per share during the
term of the notes.***

200,000

200,000

Term note of $750,000 payable to a corporation: subordinated secured note payable, bearing
interest at the prime rate and payable quarterly, principal payable on January 1, 2010 and warrants
to purchase 150,000 shares of common stock at $3.00 per share that expired December 31, 2008.
The warrant was initially recorded at a fair value of $187,500 and recorded as a discount from the
face value of the note and an increase to additional paid in capital. The discount is being accreted
over the term of the note as additional interest expense. The Company recorded $57,692 and
$39,183 in interest expense during 2008 and 2007, respectively, related to the warrant.****
Less current installments
$

750,000
1,383,790
(308,544)
1,075,246 $

692,308
1,563,641
(296,327)
1,267,314

*The term note payable bearing interest at 9% is to Paul Hildebrandt, who is a related party.
**Included in the above term note payable bearing interest at 11%, are three notes considered to be related party transactions; $25,000
in 2008 and $50,000 in 2007 term note payable to William Salek, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary of the Company, $12,500 in
2008 and $25,000 in 2007 term note payable to the wife of Michael Goldman and $25,000 in 2008 and $50,000 in 2007 term note
payable to Paul Hildebrandt.
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***Included in the above term note payable bearing interest at 11%, are two notes considered to be related party transactions;
$100,000 term note payable to William Pagano, President of Universal and Director of the Company, and $100,000 term note payable
to Rita Folger, beneficial owner of greater than 5% of the Company. On February 12, 2009, the Company amended the Convertible
Notes dated as of July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008, payable to each Rita Folger and William Pagano
(“Amended Convertible Notes”). The Amended Convertible Notes provide for (i) the first maturity date and the final maturity date of
each note to be extended to January 1, 2010 so that the entire principal amount of each note is due and payable on January 1, 2010,
and (ii) a decrease in the interest rate from and after January 1, 2009 to the prime rate in effect from time to time plus 2%.
****The term note payable bearing interest at prime rate is to Goldman Associates of New York, Inc., (“Goldman Associates”), in
which Michael Goldman is Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board, is also considered a related party. Goldman
Associates’ standstill agreement pursuant to the Private Placement Agreement expired on May 31, 2008. Pursuant to the Private
Placement Agreement, Goldman Associates agreed that it and its affiliates will not until May 31, 2008 without the prior written
consent of the Board of Directors of the Company (i) acquire, agree to acquire or make any proposal to acquire any voting securities
or assets of the Company or any of its affiliates, (ii) propose to enter into any merger, consolidation, recapitalization, business
combination, or other similar transaction involving the Company or any of its affiliates, (iii) make, or in any way participate in any
“solicitation” of “proxies” (as such terms are used in the proxy rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission) to vote or seek to
advise or influence any person with respect to the voting of any voting securities of the Company or any of its affiliates or (iv) form,
join or in any way participate in a “group” as defined in Section 13(d)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, in
connection with any of the foregoing or (v) advise, assist or encourage any other persons in connection with the foregoing. On
February 12, 2009, the Company amended the Secured Note dated July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008
(“Amended Secured Note”). The Amended Secured Note provides for (i) the maturity date of the note to be extended from January 1,
2009 to January 1, 2010, and (ii) an increase in the interest rate from and after January 1, 2009 to the prime rate in effect from time to
time plus 2%.
Maturities of notes payable are as follows:
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013

$

$

308,544
1,024,906
27,927
18,714
3,699
1,383,790

7. Capital Stock
Each share of the Company’s convertible preferred stock is convertible into one share of the Company’s common stock. Convertible
preferred stockholders will be entitled to a dividend, based upon a formula, when and if any dividends are declared on the Company’s
common stock. The convertible preferred stock is redeemable, at the option of the Company, at $7.50 per share. The shares contain a
liquidation preference provision entitling the holder to receive payments equaling $5.00 per share.
The voting rights of the common stockholders and preferred stockholders are based upon the number of shares of convertible
preferred stock outstanding. The Company's Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that the Board of Directors is to consist of
one class of Directors if there are less than 600,000 shares Convertible Preferred Stock outstanding. As of December 31, 2008, the
number of preferred shares outstanding was 447,891; accordingly, the Board of Directors to be elected at the 2009 annual
shareholders’ meeting will consist of one class of Directors elected by the holders of common stock and convertible preferred stock
voting together as one class on a share for share basis.
At December 31, 2008, there were 642,391 shares of common stock reserved for conversion of preferred stock and for the exercise of
vested stock options and convertible notes.
Messrs. Goldman, Korn, Pagano, Rozzi, and Mrs. Folger each signed a stock purchase and sale standstill agreement in which they
agreed until May 31, 2008 not to purchase any stock without written consent from the Company and they will not sell any stock to
anyone when such a sale would create a new 5% shareholder unless such person first enters into a similar standstill agreement. On
November 2, 2007, the Company terminated said Standstill Agreements dated June 21, 2004 between the Company and Messrs.
Goldman, Korn, Pagano, Rozzi, and Mrs. Folger.
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8. Equity Transactions
During the year ended December 31, 2008, no shares were issued pursuant to the exercise of stock options.
During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company issued 52,000 shares of common stock pursuant to the exercise of stock
options. On January 2, 2007, Bernard Korn obtained 52,000 shares of common stock by exercising 52,000 outstanding stock
options. Mr. Korn was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company until his resignation on April 17, 2006 and served as a
non-executive employee of the Company until his death on December 12, 2007.
During the year ended December 31, 2008, 17,423 shares of redeemable preferred stock were converted into 17,423 shares of
common stock. During the year ended December 31, 2007, no shares of redeemable preferred stock were converted into common
stock. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the number of convertible preferred shares outstanding was 447,891 and 467,500,
respectively.
On September 2, 2008, the Company announced that it was offering to shareholders who owned 99 or fewer shares of the Company’s
convertible preferred stock on August 20, 2008, to purchase those shares at $1.25 per share. The tender offer was to expire on October
31, 2008; however, on October 28, 2008 the Company announced that it was extending the expiration date of the tender offer to
December 31, 2008. The Company retired the convertible preferred stock purchased through this tender offer. There were
approximately 14,000 odd-lot shares eligible for purchase under the tender offer.
Through December 31, 2008, shareholders tendered 2,186 shares of convertible preferred stock under the tender offer. The Company
accounted for these transactions utilizing the constructive retirement method.
On November 21, 2007, the Board of Directors authorized the Company to repurchase up to $250,000 of its common and/or preferred
stock in open market or privately negotiated purchases. There is no expiration date associated with this program. As of December 31,
2007, the Company purchased 8,150 shares of common stock on the open market for an aggregate purchase price of $9,832 and
$240,168 remains available for repurchase under the program. The Company accounted for these transactions utilizing the
constructive retirement method. The Company did not purchase any shares during the year ended December 31, 2008 under the
program.
9. Stock Option Plans
In June 1996, the Company adopted the 1996 Stock Option Plan (the “1996 Plan”) and the ability to grant options under this
plan expired on December 31, 2005. At December 31, 2008, a total of 22,000 options were outstanding under the 1996 Plan, which
expire in June 2009.
On September 29, 2006, the Company adopted the Colonial Commercial Corp. 2006 Stock Plan, (the “2006 Plan”). The 2006 Plan
enables the Company to grant equity and equity-linked awards to our Directors, officers, employees and other persons who provide
services to the Company. The 2006 Plan is intended to allow us to provide incentives that will (1) strengthen the desire of highly
competent persons to provide services to us and (2) further stimulate their efforts on our behalf.
The following is a summary of certain provisions of the 2006 Plan.
Shares Available. The maximum number of shares of common stock that may be delivered under the 2006 Plan is 1,000,000,
subject to adjustment for certain specified changes to the Company's capital structure. As of December 31, 2008, 925,000 options
were available to be issued.
Eligibility. All directors, officers and other employees and other persons who provide services to the Company are eligible to
participate in the 2006 Plan.
Administration. The administrator of the 2006 Plan will be the board or any other committee which the board designates to
serve as the administrator of the 2006 Plan.
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Types of Awards. The types of awards that may be made under the 2006 Plan are stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted
stock awards, and stock units. The board or the committee that administers the 2006 Plan will fix the terms of each award, including,
to the extent relevant, the following: (1) exercise price for options, base price for stock appreciation rights, and purchase price, if any,
for restricted stock awards, (2) vesting requirements and other conditions to exercise, (3) term and termination, (4) effect, if any, of a
change of control and (5) method of exercise and of any required payment by the recipient.
Term of Plan. No award may be granted under the 2006 Plan after the close of business on the day immediately preceding the tenth
anniversary of the adoption of the 2006 Plan. However, all awards made prior to such time will remain in effect in accordance with
their terms.
On December 6, 2006, 100,000 10-year options were granted to independent directors at the closing market price of that day, or $1.85,
40,000 options vested immediately and 20,000 options vest and become exercisable on each of the first three anniversaries of the grant
date. If an independent director resigns, their unvested options are immediately forfeited and they have 60 days to exercise their
vested options.
On January 22, 2007, a Director resigned and his 15,000 options that would have vested on each of the first three anniversaries of the
Grant Date were forfeited and he had sixty days from the date of his resignation to exercise his 10,000 vested options. The Director
did not exercise his 10,000 vested options and said options were forfeited.
No options were granted during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007.
The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation method to estimate the fair value of stock options at the grant date. The
Black-Scholes valuation model uses the option exercise price and the number of options expected to be exercised as well as
assumptions related to the expected price volatility of the Company’s stock, the rate of return on risk-free investments, the period
during which the options will be outstanding, and the expected dividend yield for the Company’s stock to estimate the fair value of the
stock option on the grant date. The fair value of the stock options, which are subject to grading vesting, is expensed on a straight-line
basis over the vesting life of the stock options.
Changes in options outstanding are as follows:
Shares Subject
to Option
174,000

Balance at December 31, 2006
Options Exercised
Options Forfeited
Balance at December 31, 2007

Weighted
Average
Exercise Price
$
1.17

(52,000)
(25,000)
97,000 $

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value

0.25
1.85
1.49

Balance at December 31, 2008

97,000

$

1.49

$

27,500

Options vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2008
Exercisable at December 31, 2008

97,000
82,000

$
$

1.49
1.42

$
$

27,500
6,160

In 2007, the Company incurred $30,364 in stock-based compensation expense and as of December 31, 2007 had
unrecognized compensation of $49,754. In 2008, the Company incurred $26,706 in stock-based compensation expense and as of
December 31, 2008 had unrecognized compensation of $23,048.
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On January 22, 2007, a Director resigned and his 10,000 shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of his options expired sixty
days after his resignation. In addition, his 15,000 options that vest over three years were forfeited on his date of resignation. On
January 2, 2007 an employee exercised 52,000 options.
The following table summarizes information about stock options at December 31, 2008:
Options Outstanding and Exercisable
Weighted Average
Remaining
Shares
Contractual Life
22,000
0.47
60,000
7.94

Range of
Exercise Prices
$ .25
$ 1.85

Weighted Average
Exercise Price
$ .25
$1.85

Options Outstanding and Non-exercisable
15,000
7.94

$1.85

$1.85

The Company expects all 15,000 outstanding and unvested options to vest.
10. Net Loss Per Common Share
Employee stock options totaling 97,000 for the year ended December 31, 2008 were not included in the net loss per share calculation
because their effect would have been anti-dilutive. Convertible preferred stock, convertible into 447,891 and 467,500 shares of
common stock for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 was not included in the net loss per share because its effect would
have been anti-dilutive. Convertible notes, in the principal amount of $337,500 and $475,000, convertible into 112,500 and 158,333
shares of common stock, respectively, were not included in the net loss per share calculation for the years ended December 31, 2008
and 2007, respectively, because their effect would have been anti-dilutive.
11. Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes consists of the following:
2008
State
And
Local

Federal
Current
Deferred
Total tax (benefit) expense

$
$

708,500
708,500

$
$

Total

7,350
7,350

$
$

7,350
708,500
715,850

2007
State
And
Local

Federal
$

22,751
22,751

$

$

Total

82,736
82,736

$

$
$

105,487
105,487

The components of deferred income tax benefit are as follows:
2008
Deferred tax expense (benefit), exclusive of the effects of the other components
listed below

$

Increase in beginning-of-the-year balance of the valuation allowance for deferred
tax assets
Generation of continuing operations net operating loss carryforward
$
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2007
0

$

0

708,500

0

0

0

708,500

$

0

A reconciliation of the provision for income taxes computed at the Federal statutory rate to the reported provision for income taxes
follows:
2008
34.00%
0.00%
(22.26)%
(253.42)%
(5.71)%
2.48%
(244.91)%

Tax provision at Federal statutory rate
Alternative minimum tax
State income taxes, net of federal benefit
Change in valuation allowance for deferred tax assets
Permanent differences
Other
Total

2007
34.00%
42.25%
100.09%
(10.06)%
26.12%
3.49%
195.89%

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31,
2008 and 2007 are presented below.
2008
Current Deferred Tax Assets:
Federal net operating loss carryforwards
Current Deferred Tax Assets
Non-current Deferred Tax Assets:
Federal net operating loss carryforwards
State net operating loss carryforwards
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Additional costs inventoried for tax purposes
Alternative Minimum Tax Credit Carryforward
Compensation
Rent
Non-current Deferred Tax Assets
Non-current Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Goodwill
Depreciation
Non-current Deferred Tax Liabilities
Non-current Deferred Tax Assets
Less Valuation Allowance
Net Non-Current Deferred Tax Assets

2007

$
$

170,000
170,000

$
$

532,500
532,500

$

8,071,335
196,678
228,482
545,345
49,436
52,933
79,981
9,224,190

$

7,481,331
136,501
253,514
702,761
49,436
125,625
67,484
8,816,652

$

(979,494)
78,148
(901,346)
8,322,844
(7,492,844)
830,000

$

(874,415)
(13,251)
(887,666)
7,928,986
(6,752,986)
1,176,000

As of December 31, 2007, net gross deferred tax asset, before valuation allowance, of $8,461,486 was reduced by a valuation
allowance in the amount of $6,752,986, which reflected management’s likelihood of utilizing the net operating losses in the future
based upon projected taxable income.
As of December 31, 2008, net deferred tax asset, before valuation allowance, of $8,492,844 was reduced by a valuation allowance in
the amount of $7,492,844. Such valuation allowance included the above reduction to the net deferred tax asset of $708,500.
Management based this decision on future projected taxable income and management’s assessment of future utilization of net
operating loss carryforwards.
As of December 31, 2008, the Company’s net operating loss carryforwards for federal income tax purposes were approximately
$24,239,000. Various amounts of net operating loss carryforwards will expire from 2020 through 2028. Approximately $415,000 net
operating loss expired during the fiscal year ended 2008.
Expiration Year
2020
2021
2022
2028

Net Operating Losses
5,960,000
2,737,000
14,532,000
1,010,000
$
24,239,000
$

The utilization of the net operating loss carryforwards is subject to certain annual limitations. If certain substantial changes in
ownership occur, there would be a further annual limitation on the amount of tax carryforwards that can be utilized in the future.
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One of the Company’s subsidiaries is under examination for sales tax in New York State. At this time, the Company has
concluded that there will be an immaterial assessment and has not provided for an adjustment to income.
12. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” defines the fair value
of a financial instrument as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties. The carrying value of all financial instruments classified as current assets or liabilities is deemed to approximate fair value
because of the short term nature of these instruments.
The Company has determined that it is not practical to assess the fair value of its fixed rate notes payable without incurring excessive
costs considering the materiality of the instruments to the Company.
13. Supplemental Cash Flow Information
The following is supplemental information relating to the consolidated statements of cash flows:
Cash paid during the years for:
2008
Interest
$
1,135,526
$
Income taxes
$
18,248
$
Non-cash transactions:

2007
1,443,514
87,773

During 2008 and 2007, there were 17,423 and 0 shares, respectively, of convertible preferred stock that were converted to a similar
number of common shares.
14. Employee Benefit Plans
401(k) Plan
The Company has a 401(k) plan, which covers substantially all employees. Participants in the plan may contribute a percentage of
compensation, but not in excess of the maximum allowed under the Internal Revenue Code. The plan provided for matching
contributions up to a maximum of 3% of employees’ qualified wages until December 21, 2008, when the 401K employee matching
program was discontinued. In 2008 and 2007, $204,550 and $185,186, respectively, of matching contributions were made to the plan.
15. Business and Credit Concentrations
The Company purchases products from a large number of suppliers. The same two suppliers accounted for 32% and 30% of the
Company’s purchases for the years 2008 and 2007, respectively. As of December 31, 2008, the Company’s outstanding balance
payable to these two suppliers was $1,254,723. The loss of one or both of these suppliers could have a material adverse effect upon its
business for a short-term period.
16. Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Compensation
The Company has employment agreements with the Chief Executive Officer and various employees. The remaining terms of the
employment agreements as of December 31, 2008 range from one to two years, and amounts due under these contracts are $499,400
and $350,000 in the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2010, respectively. These commitments do not include amounts that may be
earned as an annual incentive compensation award.
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(b) Leases
The Company recorded lease payments via the straight line method and, for leases with step rent provisions whereby the rental
payments increase over the life of the lease, the Company recognizes the total minimum lease payments on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. The Company is obligated under operating leases for warehouse, office facilities and certain office equipment which
amounted to $3,671,287 and $3,277,520 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. At December 31, 2008,
future minimum lease payments in the aggregate and for each of the five succeeding years are as follows:
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
Thereafter
Total

$

$

3,757,612
3,286,852
2,959,141
2,264,059
1,630,298
2,926,797
16,824,759

(c) Litigation
(i)

Universal Supply Group, Inc.

Universal Supply Group, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is a New York corporation (“Universal”). On June 25,
1999, Universal acquired substantially all of the assets of Universal Supply Group, Inc., a New Jersey corporation, including its name,
pursuant to the terms of a purchase agreement. The Company filed a copy of the purchase agreement with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on March 30, 1999 as Exhibit 10(g) on Form 10KSB, and the Company filed a copy of an amendment to the
purchase agreement on July 9, 1999 as Exhibit 10(a)(ii) on Form 8-K. Subsequent to the sale, Universal Supply Group, Inc. (the
selling corporation) formerly known as Universal Engineering Co., Inc., changed its name to Hilco, Inc. Hilco, Inc. acquired the
assets of Amber Supply Co., Inc., formerly known as Amber Oil Burner Supply Co., Inc., in 1998, prior to Hilco’s sale of assets to
Universal. Hilco, Inc. is hereinafter referred to as the “Universal Predecessor.” The majority shareholders of Hilco, Inc. were John A.
Hildebrandt and Paul Hildebrandt.
The Company understands that the Universal Predecessor and many other companies have been sued in the Superior Court of New
Jersey (Middlesex County) by plaintiffs filing lawsuits alleging injury due to asbestos. As of December 31, 2008, there exist 37
plaintiffs in these lawsuits relating to alleged sales of asbestos products, or products containing asbestos, by the Universal
Predecessor. Subsequent to December 31, 2008, 10 plaintiffs have had their actions dismissed, which results in 27 remaining
plaintiffs in these lawsuits. The Company never sold any asbestos related products.
Of the existing plaintiffs as of December 31, 2008, 15 filed actions in 2007, 7 filed actions in 2006, 3 filed actions in 2005, 9 filed
actions in 2004, and 3 filed actions in 2003. There are 173 other plaintiffs that have had their actions dismissed and 13 other plaintiffs
that have settled as of December 31, 2008 for a total of $3,358,500. There has been no judgment against the Universal Predecessor.
Our Universal subsidiary was named by 36 plaintiffs; of these, 11 filed actions in 2007, 6 filed actions in 2006, 11 filed actions in
2005, 5 filed actions in 2001, 1 filed an action in 2000, and 2 filed actions in 1999. Sixteen plaintiffs naming Universal have had their
actions dismissed and, of the total $3,358,500 of settled actions, 2 plaintiffs naming Universal have settled for $26,500. No money
was paid by Universal in connection with any settlement. Following these dismissed and settled actions there exists 18 plaintiffs that
name Universal, as of December 31, 2008.
As set forth in more detail below, the Company has been indemnified against asbestos-based claims, and insurance companies are
defending the interests of the Universal Predecessor and the Company in these cases.
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Based on advice of counsel, the Company believes that none of the litigation that was brought against the Company’s Universal
subsidiary through December 31, 2008 is material, and that the only material litigation that was brought against the Universal
Predecessor through that date was Rhodes v. A.O. Smith Corporation, filed on April 26, 2004 in the Superior Court of New Jersey,
Law Division, Middlesex County, Docket Number MID-L-2979-04AS. The Company was advised that the Rhodes case was settled
for $3,250,000 (“Settlement”) under an agreement reached in connection with a $10,000,000 jury verdict that was rendered on August
5, 2005. The Company was not a defendant in the Rhodes case.
The Company believes that Rhodes differed from the other lawsuits in that plaintiff established that he contracted mesothelioma as a
result of his occupational exposure to asbestos dust and fibers and that a predecessor of the Company was a major supplier of the
asbestos containing products that allegedly caused his disease.
A. Indemnification
John A. Hildebrandt, Paul Hildebrandt and the Universal Predecessor have jointly and severally agreed to indemnify our
Universal subsidiary from and against any and all damages, liabilities and claims due to exposure to asbestos at any time prior
to the June 25, 1999 closing of the purchase agreement referred to earlier. These agreements are set forth in the purchase
agreement. Paul Hildebrandt, one of the indemnitors, was a Director of the Company from September 29, 2004 to January 28,
2005.
The indemnitors may use their own counsel to defend these claims. The indemnitors are not liable for any settlement effected
without their consent. The indemnitors may settle and pay money claims without the consent of the Company. There is no
indemnification unless claims aggregate $50,000; once this trigger point is reached, indemnification is required for all claims,
including the first $50,000, but excluding claims of less than $10,000. The indemnification requirement survives at least until
30 days after the running of any relevant statutes of limitation.
The obligation of the indemnitors is joint and several, so that the Company can have recourse against any one or more of these
indemnitors, whether or not any other indemnitor has previously defaulted on its obligation to us. There are no other limitations
to our rights to indemnification. The Company cannot be certain that the indemnitors have the financial wherewithal to meet
their obligations to indemnify the Company.
B. Insurance
The assets that the Universal Predecessor sold to us included its insurance policies and other agreements and contracts. The
policies provide coverage for liability accruing during the periods for which premiums were paid. The Universal Predecessor
was formed in 1940. Copies of policies are available for each year beginning in 1970 and ending with the closing under the
purchase agreement in 1999. Copies of policies for the period from 1940 to 1969 are not available.
Insurance companies acknowledge coverage for potential asbestos claims under certain of these policies. Insurance companies
under additional policies have reserved their right to deny coverage but have continued to defend and indemnify the Universal
Predecessor and the Company under the contested policies.
There are periods during the years from 1940 to 1999 in which our Universal Predecessor did not have coverage for potential
asbestos claims. Subject to litigation, insurance companies may maintain that the existence of these periods’ results in coverage
for only a portion of a particular injury that varies with the period during which there was asbestos coverage relating to the
injury, and that the balance of any settlement or judgment is to be paid by the insured. As of December 31, 2008, no insurance
company has claimed any contribution for a gap in coverage except for a claim for $160 made by one insurance company to the
Universal Predecessor in 1995. The Universal Predecessor asserted that it had no obligation to pay this amount and did not
make any payment.
Insurance companies have, as of December 31, 2008, defended us and the Universal Predecessor, and have paid all settlement
amounts and defense costs. Except for $160 referred to above, the insurance companies have not requested any payments from
us or from the Universal Predecessor.
Our Universal subsidiary has not engaged in the sale of asbestos products since its formation in 1997. Its product liability
policies for all years since 1998 exclude asbestos claims.
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(ii)

The RAL Supply Group, Inc.

The RAL Supply Group, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is a New York corporation (“RAL”), formerly known as
RAL Purchasing Corp. On September 30, 2003, RAL acquired substantially all of the assets of The RAL Supply Group, Inc.,
formerly known as The LAR Acquisition Corp., also a New York corporation, including its name, pursuant to the terms of a purchase
agreement. The Company filed a copy of the purchase agreement (“RAL APA”) with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
October 15, 2003 as Exhibit 10(a)(i) on Form 8-K. Subsequent to the sale, The RAL Supply Group, Inc. (the selling corporation)
changed its name to RSG, Inc. RSG, Inc. is hereinafter referred to as the “RAL Predecessor.”
The RAL Predecessor acquired certain assets from Dyson-Kissner-Moran Corporation (“RSG Predecessor”) in 1993, prior to the RAL
Predecessor’s sale of assets to RAL.
Our RAL subsidiary and other companies have been sued in the Supreme Court of New York (Orange County) by a plaintiff filing a
lawsuit on or about July 30, 2008 alleging injury due to asbestos. As of December 31, 2008, there existed one plaintiff in a lawsuit
relating to alleged sales of asbestos products, or products containing asbestos. The lawsuit alleges injury due to asbestos during the
1970’s, prior to RAL Predecessor’s acquisition of assets from the RSG Predecessor and RAL’s acquisition of assets from the RAL
Predecessor. The Company never sold any asbestos related products.
The RAL Predecessor agreed in the RAL APA to indemnify and hold harmless our RAL subsidiary from and against, among other
things, damages that relate to products sold or manufactured or services performed or other actions taken or omitted by the RAL
Predecessor prior to the closing of the acquisition. The Company cannot be certain that the indemnitor has the financial wherewithal
to meet its obligations to indemnify the Company.
(iii)

General

Regardless of indemnification and insurance coverage, we do not in any event consider our Company to be liable for the
asbestos-based lawsuits that name us or for any other claim that arises as a result of actions or omissions by the Universal Predecessor
or RAL Predecessor companies. We expressly disclaimed the assumption of any liabilities when we purchased the assets of the
Universal Predecessor and RAL Predecessor. It is our opinion that the existing asbestos litigation will not have a material adverse
effect on the Company. Nevertheless, we could be materially and adversely affected if we are held liable for substantial asbestos
claims or if the Company incurs substantial legal or settlement costs. This material and adverse effect would occur if indemnitors fail
to honor their indemnification agreements and insurance is not available either because policy limits are exceeded, or because
insurance companies successfully deny coverage or claim limitations on their liabilities by reason of gaps in coverage or otherwise.
Since we regard as remote the potential payment of any asbestos-based claim, we have not accrued any balance for any period relating
to asbestos claims, and we have not recorded any amount for asbestos claims for any period in any of our financial statements.
(iv)

Other Litigation

The Company is periodically involved in other litigation in the ordinary course of business. The Company vigorously defends all
matters in which the Company or its subsidiaries are named defendants and, for insurable losses, maintains significant levels of
insurance to protect against adverse judgments, claims or assessments. Although the adequacy of existing insurance coverage or the
outcome of any legal proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, the Company does not believe the ultimate liability associated
with any claims or litigation will have a material impact to its financial condition or results of operations.
17. Related Party Transactions
(a) A subsidiary of the Company leases a warehouse and store in Wharton, New Jersey comprising of 27,000 square feet from a
company owned by Mr. Paul Hildebrandt under a lease that expires in June 2010. The Company paid Mr. Hildebrandt’s company
$241,095 and $234,866 as rent during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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The Company owes Mr. Hildebrandt $55,000 pursuant to two notes: (a) a subordinated note in the amount of $150,000, paid
$30,000 annually commencing December 31, 2004, of which the final $30,000 payment that was due December 31, 2008 was
deferred until on or about March 31, 2009, and (b) a $25,000 convertible note due June 1, 2009. William Salek, the Company’s
Chief Financial Officer, is the son-in-law of Mr. Hildebrandt. Mr. Hildebrandt served as a Director of the Company from July
2004 to January 2005.
(b) Pursuant to a secured note dated July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008 and further amended by
Amendment 2 dated February 12, 2009, the Company owes Goldman Associates of New York, Inc. (“Goldman Associates”), the
principal amount of $750,000 collateralized by the assets of the Company. The secured note is subordinate to the borrowings
under the credit facility, bears interest at the prime rate plus 2% and is due on January 1, 2010.
Michael Goldman is the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Goldman Associates and is Chairman of the
Board of the Company.
In January 2008, the Company paid $13,221 in premiums for Michael Goldman’s COBRA health insurance for the calendar year
2008.
(c) Oscar and Jeffrey Folger were each an employee of the Company as Vice President-Chief Legal Counsel and Assistant Vice
President-Legal, respectively, until March 31, 2007. As of April 1, 2007, Oscar and Jeffrey Folger ceased to act as employees of
the Company, but their law firm Folger & Folger remains as counsel to the Company. Rita Folger, a more than 5% shareholder of
the Company, is the wife of Oscar Folger and the mother of Jeffrey Folger. Professional fees paid to Folger & Folger for the years
ended 2008 and 2007 were $60,087 and $115,412, respectively.
No money was paid to either Oscar or Jeffrey Folger as part time employees of the Company for the year ended December 31,
2008 and $3,000 was paid to each of Oscar and Jeffrey Folger as part time employees of the Company for the year ended
December 31, 2007.
(d) Pioneer Realty Holdings, LLC, a New York limited liability company (“Pioneer”), is the owner of the premises located at 836
Route 9, Fishkill, New York, formerly known as 2213 Route 9, Fishkill, New York that is leased to a subsidiary of the Company
under a lease that expires on March 31, 2017, subject to two five-year renewal options.
William Pagano, Chief Executive Officer and Director of the Company, has a 55% interest in Pioneer and each of Mrs. Folger
and Jeffrey Folger has an 8% interest in Pioneer Realty Partners I, LLC, which has a 40% interest in Pioneer. The Company paid
Pioneer Realty Holdings, LLC $250,146 and $176,556 in rent during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
(e) Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger are each holders of convertible unsecured notes in the amount of $100,000, issued pursuant to the
terms of a private placement made on July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008 and further amended by
Amendment 2 dated February 12, 2009. The convertible unsecured notes bear interest at the prime rate plus 2% and are due on
January 1, 2010.
Mr. Salek and the wife of Michael Goldman are holders of convertible unsecured notes in the amounts of $25,000 and $12,500,
respectively, issued pursuant to the terms of a private placement made on July 29, 2004. The convertible unsecured notes bear
interest at 11% and are due on June 1, 2009.
Interest expense on the notes held by Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger amounted to $11,000 for each of the years ended December 31,
2008 and 2007, paid to each Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger.
Interest expense on the note held by Mr. Salek amounted to $4,583 and $5,500 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.
Interest expense on the note held by the wife of Michael Goldman amounted to $2,292 and $2,750 for the years ended December
31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Colonial Commercial Corp. and Subsidiaries
Schedule of Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Description

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

Additions
Charged to
Charged to
Costs and
Other
Expenses
Accounts

Deductions

Balance at
End of Year

For the year ended December 31, 2008
Allowance for doubtful accounts
$

478,857 $

736,084

$

79,558(a) $

(821,973) (b) $

472,526

For the year ended December 31, 2007
Allowance for doubtful accounts
$

212,043 $

652,468

$

65,937(a) $

(451,591) (b) $

478,857

a.

Comprised primarily of accounts that were previously charged against the allowance, and have since been collected.

b.

Comprised primarily of uncollected accounts charged against the allowance.
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We are setting forth below the unaudited financial statements for Colonial for the quarter ended June 30, 2009.
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30,
2009
(unaudited)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $504,817 in 2009 and
$472,526 in 2008
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Deferred tax asset - current portion
Total current assets
Property and equipment
Goodwill
Other intangibles
Other assets – noncurrent
Deferred tax asset – noncurrent

$

702,203

$

10,013,294
14,964,753
1,028,812
235,000
26,944,062
1,506,032
1,628,133
4,167
160,590
765,000
31,007,984

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Trade payables
$
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable
Borrowings under credit facility - revolving credit
Convertible notes payable, includes related party notes of $200,000 in 2009 and $62,500 in
2008
Notes payable - current portion; includes related party notes of $750,000 in 2009 and
$30,000 in 2008
Total current liabilities
Convertible notes payable, includes related party notes of $0 in 2009 and $200,000 in 2008
Notes payable, excluding current portion; includes related party notes of $0 in 2009 and
$750,000 in 2008
Total liabilities

9,054,267
1,569,608
4,737
15,424,031

December 31,
2008

$

417,387

$

8,802,631
13,706,594
1,090,634
170,000
24,187,246
1,684,932
1,628,133
329,485
159,801
830,000
28,819,597

$

7,019,742
1,467,244
558
13,163,864

200,000

137,500

847,950
27,100,593
-

171,044
21,959,952
200,000

95,118
27,195,711

875,246
23,035,198

22,395

22,395

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' equity:
Redeemable convertible preferred stock, $.05 par value, 2,500,000 shares authorized,
447,891 shares issued and outstanding in 2009 and 2008, liquidation preference of
$2,239,455 in 2009 and 2008
Common stock, $.05 par value, 20,000,000 shares authorized, 4,654,953 shares issued and
outstanding in 2009 and 2008
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders' equity
$
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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232,747
10,810,887
(7,253,756)
3,812,273
31,007,984 $

232,747
10,797,534
(5,268,277)
5,784,399
28,819,597

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Unaudited)

Sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit

For The Quarter Ended
June 30,
2009
2008
$ 20,199,862 $ 24,023,185
14,916,309
17,079,572
5,283,553
6,943,613

Selling, general and administrative expenses, net
Impairment of other intangibles
Operating (loss) income

5,242,280
309,900
(268,627)

Other income
Interest expense, net; includes related party interest of $13,615
and $18,571 for the quarter ended June 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, and $28,697 and $40,123 for the six months
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively
(Loss) income before income tax expense

6,076,443
867,170

(165,492)
(386,564)

(282,119)
658,864

(315,248)
(1,967,120)

(661,268)
(836,918)

18,359
$ (1,985,479) $

22,277
(859,195)

14,291
(400,855) $

18,389
640,475

(Loss) income per common share:
Basic
Diluted

$
$

(0.09) $
(0.09) $

0.13
0.12

4,654,953
4,654,953

5,079,400
5,239,364

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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102,182

12,633,447
(334,248)

73,813

$

76

11,120,886
309,900
(1,754,054)

47,555

Income tax expense
Net (loss) income

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic
Diluted

For The Six Months Ended
June 30,
2009
2008
$ 35,817,286 $ 42,244,313
26,140,554
29,945,114
9,676,732
12,299,199

$
$

(0.43) $
(0.43) $

4,654,953
4,654,953

158,598

(0.19)
(0.19)

4,631,128
4,631,128

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)
For The Six Months Ended
June 30,
2009
2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Stock-based compensation
Provision for doubtful accounts
Depreciation
Net gain on sale of fixed assets
Amortization of intangibles
Accretion of debt discount
Impairment of other intangibles
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets – noncurrent
Trade payables
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

$ (1,985,479) $

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of notes payable: includes related party repayments of $92,500 in 2009, and $62,500
in 2008
Borrowings (Repayments) under credit facility - revolving credit
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Increase in cash
Cash - beginning of period
Cash - end of period
$
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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13,353
239,334
267,195
(4,372)
15,418
309,900

(859,195)
13,353
406,640
320,605
18,223
28,846
-

(1,449,997)
(1,258,159)
61,822
(789)
2,034,525
102,364
4,179
(1,650,706)

(199,166)
425,258
6,073
31,168
1,091,053
(66,424)
(2,576)
1,213,858

(84,266)
20,215
(64,051)

(301,501)
(301,501)

(260,594)
2,260,167
1,999,573
284,816
417,387
702,203 $

(219,418)
(431,850)
(651,268)
261,089
622,723
883,812

Colonial Commercial Corp.
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)
1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices and Basis of Presentation

The condensed consolidated financial statements of Colonial Commercial Corp. and subsidiaries (the "Company") included herein
have been prepared by the Company and are unaudited; however, such information reflects all adjustments (consisting solely of
normal recurring adjustments), which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position,
results of operations, and cash flows for the interim periods to which the report relates. The results of operations for the period ended
June 30, 2009 is not necessarily indicative of the operating results that may be achieved for the full year.
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Company has incurred a net loss of $400,855 for the
quarter ended June 30, 2009, a net loss of $1,985,479 for the six months ended June 30, 2009, and a net loss of $1,008,140 for the year
ended December 31, 2008. The Company’s credit facility provides that financial covenants are to be determined on an annual basis
by agreement between the Company and its lender. The Company and its lender have agreed on financial covenants for the period
through December 31, 2009, and the Company is in compliance with these covenants as of June 30, 2009. The continuation of the
credit agreement is conditioned on the Company and the lender reaching agreement on financial covenants and the Company
achieving those covenants in the future. While the Company and the lender have reached mutually agreeable covenants in the past,
there can be no assurance that they will be able to do so in the future. If these agreements are not reached, or the Company fails to
achieve the agreed upon covenants, the lender may exercise its rights under the credit agreement which may include terminating the
credit agreement and demanding repayment of the Company’s outstanding borrowings. This condition indicates that the Company
may be unable to continue as a going concern. In response to such an event, the Company would pursue alternative financing
arrangements but there can be no assurance that such financing may be available on acceptable terms, or at all. The accompanying
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary as a result of the outcome of such uncertainty.
The Company has a working capital deficiency in the amount of $156,531. This deficiency is primarily the result of $950,000 in notes
payable to related parties becoming current liabilities during the quarter ended March 31, 2009.
Certain information and footnote disclosures, normally included in consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, have been condensed or omitted as permitted by the interim
reporting requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission. It is suggested that these condensed consolidated financial
statements be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Company's Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2008.
We have only one operating segment.
Inventory is comprised of finished goods.
2.

Stock Options

The Company recognizes equity based compensation expense in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment”, which
established standards for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. This standard requires
an entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair
value of the award.
On September 29, 2006, the Company adopted the Colonial Commercial Corp. 2006 Stock Plan, (the “2006 Plan”). The
2006 Plan enables the Company to grant equity and equity-linked awards to our Directors, officers, employees and other persons who
provide services to the Company. The 2006 Plan is intended to allow us to provide incentives that will (1) strengthen the desire of
highly competent persons to provide services to us and (2) further stimulate their efforts on our behalf.
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The following table summarizes information about stock options at June 30, 2009:

Range of
Exercise Prices
$ 1.85

Shares
60,000

$1.85

15,000

Options Outstanding and Exercisable
Weighted Average
Remaining
Weighted Average
Contractual Life
Exercise Price
7.44
$1.85
Options Outstanding and Non-exercisable
7.44

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value
$ 0

$1.85

$

0

There were no stock options granted in any of the quarters or six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008. For each of the quarters
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, the amount of stock based compensation was $6,676. For each of the six months ended June 30, 2009
and 2008, the amount of stock based compensation was $13,353.
3.

Equity Transactions

During the quarter and six months ended June 30, 2009 no shares of redeemable preferred stock were converted into common
stock. During the quarter and six months ended June 30, 2008 17,423 shares of redeemable preferred stock were converted into
common stock, which includes 998 shares converted by William Pagano, Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
No stock options were exercised during the quarters and six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.
4.

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

The following is supplemental information relating to the condensed consolidated statements of cash flows:
For the Six Months Ended
June 30, 2009
June 30, 2008
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest
Income taxes

$
$
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334,467
4,427

$
$

656,237
6,004

5.

Net (Loss) Income Per Common Share

Net (loss) income (numerator for basic income per share)
Interest expense on convertible notes (net of tax)
Adjusted net (loss) income (numerator for diluted income per
share)
Weighted average common shares outstanding
Effect of participating securities-convertible preferred stock
Weighted average common shares and participating securities
outstanding (denominator for basic income per share)
Effect of dilutive securities:
Convertible notes
Stock options
Weighted average common and potential common shares
outstanding (denominator for diluted income per share)
Basic net (loss) income per share
Diluted net (loss) income per share

$
$
$

$
$

For the Quarter Ended
For the Six Months Ended
June 30,
June 30,
2009
2008
2009
2008
(400,855) $
640,475 $ (1,985,479) $
(859,195)
- $
11,713
(400,855) $
4,654,953
-

652,188 $ (1,985,479) $
4,624,726
4,654,953
454,674
-

(859,195)
4,631,128
-

4,654,953

5,079,400

4,654,953

4,631,128

-

143,294
16,670

-

-

4,654,953
(0.09) $
(0.09) $

5,239,364
0.13 $
0.12 $

4,654,953
(0.43) $
(0.43) $

4,631,128
(0.19)
(0.19)

Basic income per share reflects the amount of earnings for the period available to common shareholders and holders of participating
securities and is based upon the weighted average number of common shares and participating securities outstanding during the
period. Diluted earnings per share reflects, in periods in which they have a dilutive effect, the potential dilution that would occur if
securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock and is computed using the treasury
stock method and if-converted method, where applicable.
For the quarter ended June 30, 2009, preferred stock convertible into 447,891 shares of common stock, notes convertible into 97,390
shares of common stock, and 3,092 stock options were not included in the basic and diluted net loss per share calculation because their
effect would have been anti-dilutive.
For the six months ended June 30, 2009, preferred stock convertible into 447,891 shares of common stock, notes convertible into
104,945 shares of common stock, and 3,871 stock options were not included in the basic and diluted net loss per share calculation
because their effect would have been anti-dilutive.
For the six months ended June 30, 2008, preferred stock convertible into 461,087 shares of common stock, notes convertible into
150,813 shares of common stock, and 17,833 stock options were not included in the basic and diluted net loss per share calculation
because their effect would have been anti-dilutive.
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6.

Financing Arrangements

The Company has a secured credit facility (“Agreement”) with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (“Wells”) in the amount of
$25 million which expires August 1, 2012. The $25 million credit facility includes a $1 million structural sublimit, as defined in the
Agreement, payable in 24 equal monthly installments, and up to $500,000 of seasonal over-advances. Borrowings under the credit
facility are secured by substantially all the assets of the Company, as defined in the Agreement.
Availability under the credit facility was $495,304 as of June 30, 2009 and is determined by a percentage of available assets as defined
in the Agreement, less reserves. The interest rate on the credit facility is prime minus 0.25% and was 3.0% as of June 30, 2009. The
Company may convert the interest rate on up to 75% of the credit facility’s outstanding balance to 2½% over LIBOR. Reserves,
determined by the bank, reduce the availability of the credit facility by $171,000. The balance outstanding under the credit facility
was $15,424,031 as of June 30, 2009.
The Company believes that the credit facility is sufficient to finance its current operating needs. However, the business of the
Company would be materially and adversely affected if the bank substantially reduces the amount of the credit availability under the
terms of the loan or demands payment of the loan and the Company is unable to refinance the loan. In the event that Mr. Pagano no
longer performs the duties of the President of Universal or the Vice President of RAL for any reason other than death or disability, the
Company will be considered in default of its credit agreement with Wells unless a waiver is obtained. The credit facility contains
covenants that are determined annually and relate to the Company’s monthly and quarterly net income, quarterly cash flows, quarterly
tangible net worth, and annual capital expenditures. The credit facility also restricts the payment of dividends, subordinated debt and
purchase of securities. The continuation of the credit facility is conditioned upon the Company and Wells reaching agreement on the
covenants. While the Company and Wells have reached mutually agreeable covenants in the past, there is no assurance that they will
be able to do so in the future. As of June 30, 2009, the Company was in compliance with all of its financial loan covenants.
The Company has a working capital deficiency in the amount of $156,531. This deficiency is primarily the result of $950,000 in notes
payable to related parties becoming current liabilities during the quarter ended March 31, 2009.
7.

Other Intangible Assets

The Company assesses the realizability of long-lived assets, including intangible assets, and evaluates such assets for impairment
annually, or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets (or group of assets) may not
be recoverable. Impairment is determined to exist if the estimated future undiscounted cash flows are less than the asset’s carrying
value. Future cash flow projections include assumptions regarding future sales levels, the impact of cost reduction programs, and the
level of working capital needed to support each business. The Company relies on data developed by management as well as
macroeconomic data in making these calculations. There are no assurances that future cash flow assumptions will be achieved. The
amount of any impairment then recognized would be calculated as the difference between the estimated fair value and the carrying
value of the asset.
As a result of an assessment of S&A’s present business condition at the end of the quarter ended June 30, 2009, the Company
recorded a non-cash charge in the amount of $309,900 which reflects the impairment of S&A’s client list and trade name estimated net
book value. The Company assessed S&A’s covenant not to compete and concluded that there was no impairment and the net carrying
amount as of June 30, 2009 was $4,167.
The Company has an intangible asset that is subject to amortization. Intangible assets are included in “Other intangibles” in the
consolidated balance sheets.
Estimated Amortization Expense:
For the Years Ended December 31,
2009
2010

$
$
81

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

1,667
2,500
4,167

8.

Litigation

a. Universal Supply Group, Inc.
Universal Supply Group, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is a New York corporation (“Universal”). On June 25,
1999, Universal acquired substantially all of the assets of Universal Supply Group, Inc., a New Jersey corporation, including its name,
pursuant to the terms of a purchase agreement. The Company filed a copy of the purchase agreement with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on March 30, 1999 as Exhibit 10(g) on Form 10KSB, and the Company filed a copy of an amendment to the
purchase agreement on July 9, 1999 as Exhibit 10(a)(ii) on Form 8-K. Subsequent to the sale, Universal Supply Group, Inc. (the
selling corporation) formerly known as Universal Engineering Co., Inc., changed its name to Hilco, Inc. Hilco, Inc. acquired the
assets of Amber Supply Co., Inc., formerly known as Amber Oil Burner Supply Co., Inc., in 1998, prior to Hilco’s sale of assets to
Universal. Hilco, Inc. is hereinafter referred to as the “Universal Predecessor.” The majority shareholders of Hilco, Inc. were John A.
Hildebrandt and Paul Hildebrandt.
The Company understands that the Universal Predecessor and many other companies have been sued in the Superior Court of New
Jersey (Middlesex County) by plaintiffs filing lawsuits alleging injury due to asbestos. As of June 30, 2009, there exist 20 plaintiffs in
these lawsuits relating to alleged sales of asbestos products, or products containing asbestos, by the Universal
Predecessor. Subsequent to June 30, 2009, 1 plaintiff has had their action settled and one plaintiff has filed an action against the
Universal Predecessor, which results in 20 remaining plaintiffs in these lawsuits. The Company never sold any asbestos related
products.
Of the existing plaintiffs as of June 30, 2009, 12 filed actions in 2007, 3 filed actions in 2006, 1 filed an action in 2005, 2 filed actions
in 2004, and 1 filed an action in 2003. There are 190 other plaintiffs that have had their actions dismissed and 14 other plaintiffs that
have settled as of June 30, 2009 for a total of $3,359,500. There has been no judgment against the Universal Predecessor.
In the past, our Universal subsidiary was named by 36 plaintiffs; of these, 11 filed actions in 2007, 6 filed actions in 2006, 11 filed
actions in 2005, 5 filed actions in 2001, 1 filed an action in 2000, and 2 filed actions in 1999. Twenty-one plaintiffs naming Universal
have had their actions dismissed and, of the total $3,359,500 of settled actions, 2 plaintiffs naming Universal have settled for
$26,500. No money was paid by Universal in connection with any settlement. Following these dismissed and settled actions there
exists 13 plaintiffs that name Universal as of June 30, 2009.
As set forth in more detail below, the Company has been indemnified against asbestos-based claims, and insurance companies are
defending the interests of the Universal Predecessor and the Company in these cases.
Based on advice of counsel, the Company believes that none of the litigation that was brought against the Company’s Universal
subsidiary through June 30, 2009 is material, and that the only material litigation that was brought against the Universal Predecessor
through that date was Rhodes v. A.O. Smith Corporation, filed on April 26, 2004 in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Division,
Middlesex County, Docket Number MID-L-2979-04AS. The Company was advised that the Rhodes case was settled for $3,250,000
(“Settlement”) under an agreement reached in connection with a $10,000,000 jury verdict that was rendered on August 5, 2005. The
Company was not a defendant in the Rhodes case.
The Company believes that Rhodes differed from the other lawsuits in that plaintiff established that he contracted mesothelioma as a
result of his occupational exposure to asbestos dust and fibers and that a predecessor of the Company was a major supplier of the
asbestos containing products that allegedly caused his disease.
i. Indemnification
John A. Hildebrandt, Paul Hildebrandt and the Universal Predecessor have jointly and severally agreed to indemnify our
Universal subsidiary from and against any and all damages, liabilities and claims due to exposure to asbestos at any time prior
to the June 25, 1999 closing of the purchase agreement referred to earlier. These agreements are set forth in the purchase
agreement. Paul Hildebrandt, one of the indemnitors, was a Director of the Company from September 29, 2004 to January 28,
2005.
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The indemnitors may use their own counsel to defend these claims. The indemnitors are not liable for any settlement effected
without their consent. The indemnitors may settle and pay money claims without the consent of the Company. There is no
indemnification unless claims aggregate $50,000; once this trigger point is reached, indemnification is required for all claims,
including the first $50,000, but excluding claims of less than $10,000. The indemnification requirement survives at least until
30 days after the running of any relevant statutes of limitation.
The obligation of the indemnitors is joint and several, so that the Company can have recourse against any one or more of these
indemnitors, whether or not any other indemnitor has previously defaulted on its obligation to us. There are no other limitations
to our rights to indemnification. The Company cannot be certain that the indemnitors have the financial wherewithal to meet
their obligations to indemnify the Company.
ii. Insurance
The assets that the Universal Predecessor sold to us included its insurance policies and other agreements and contracts. The
policies provide coverage for liability accruing during the periods for which premiums were paid. The Universal Predecessor
was formed in 1940. Copies of policies are available for each year beginning in 1970 and ending with the closing under the
purchase agreement in 1999. Copies of policies for the period from 1940 to 1969 are not available.
Insurance companies acknowledge coverage for potential asbestos claims under certain of these policies. Insurance companies
under additional policies have reserved their right to deny coverage but have continued to defend and indemnify the Universal
Predecessor and the Company under the contested policies.
There are periods during the years from 1940 to 1999 in which our Universal Predecessor did not have coverage for potential
asbestos claims. Subject to litigation, insurance companies may maintain that the existence of these periods’ results in coverage
for only a portion of a particular injury that varies with the period during which there was asbestos coverage relating to the
injury, and that the balance of any settlement or judgment is to be paid by the insured. As of June 30, 2009, no insurance
company has claimed any contribution for a gap in coverage except for a claim for $160 made by one insurance company to the
Universal Predecessor in 1995. The Universal Predecessor asserted that it had no obligation to pay this amount and did not
make any payment.
Insurance companies have, as of June 30, 2009, defended us and the Universal Predecessor, and have paid all settlement
amounts and defense costs. Except for $160 referred to above, the insurance companies have not requested any payments from
us or from the Universal Predecessor.
Our Universal subsidiary has not engaged in the sale of asbestos products since its formation in 1997. Its product liability
policies for all years since 1998 exclude asbestos claims.
b. The RAL Supply Group, Inc.
The RAL Supply Group, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is a New York corporation (“RAL”), formerly known as
RAL Purchasing Corp. On September 30, 2003, RAL acquired substantially all of the assets of The RAL Supply Group, Inc.,
formerly known as The LAR Acquisition Corp., also a New York corporation, including its name, pursuant to the terms of a purchase
agreement. The Company filed a copy of the purchase agreement (“RAL APA”) with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
October 15, 2003 as Exhibit 10(a)(i) on Form 8-K. Subsequent to the sale, The RAL Supply Group, Inc. (the selling corporation)
changed its name to RSG, Inc. RSG, Inc. is hereinafter referred to as the “RAL Predecessor.”
The RAL Predecessor acquired certain assets from Dyson-Kissner-Moran Corporation (“RSG Predecessor”) in 1993, prior to the RAL
Predecessor’s sale of assets to RAL.
Our RAL subsidiary and other companies have been sued in the Supreme Court of New York (Orange County) by a plaintiff filing a
lawsuit on or about July 30, 2008 alleging injury due to asbestos. As of June 30, 2009, there existed one plaintiff in a lawsuit relating
to alleged sales of asbestos products, or products containing asbestos. The lawsuit alleges injury due to asbestos during the 1970’s,
prior to RAL Predecessor’s acquisition of assets from the RSG Predecessor and RAL’s acquisition of assets from the RAL
Predecessor. The Company never sold any asbestos related products.
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The RAL Predecessor agreed in the RAL APA to indemnify and hold harmless our RAL subsidiary from and against, among other
things, damages that relate to products sold or manufactured or services performed or other actions taken or omitted by the RAL
Predecessor prior to the closing of the acquisition. The Company cannot be certain that the indemnitor has the financial wherewithal
to meet its obligations to indemnify the Company.
c. General
Regardless of indemnification and insurance coverage, we do not in any event consider our Company to be liable for the
asbestos-based lawsuits that name us or for any other claim that arises as a result of actions or omissions by the Universal Predecessor
or RAL Predecessor companies. We expressly disclaimed the assumption of any liabilities when we purchased the assets of the
Universal Predecessor and RAL Predecessor. It is our opinion that the existing asbestos litigation will not have a material adverse
effect on the Company. Nevertheless, we could be materially and adversely affected if we are held liable for substantial asbestos
claims or if the Company incurs substantial legal or settlement costs. This material and adverse effect would occur if indemnitors fail
to honor their indemnification agreements and insurance is not available either because policy limits are exceeded, or because
insurance companies successfully deny coverage or claim limitations on their liabilities by reason of gaps in coverage or otherwise.
Since we regard as remote the potential payment of any asbestos-based claim, we have not accrued any balance for any period relating
to asbestos claims, and we have not recorded any amount for asbestos claims for any period in any of our financial statements.
d. Other Litigation
The Company is periodically involved in other litigation in the ordinary course of business. The Company vigorously defends all
matters in which the Company or its subsidiaries are named defendants and, for insurable losses, maintains significant levels of
insurance to protect against adverse judgments, claims or assessments. Although the adequacy of existing insurance coverage or the
outcome of any legal proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, the Company does not believe the ultimate liability associated
with any claims or litigation will have a material impact to its financial condition or results of operations.
9.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measurements , (“SFAS
157”). This Standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157, as originally issued, was effective for financial statements issued
for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal years. However, on February 12, 2008, the
FASB issued Staff Position No. SFAS 157-2 (“SFAS 157-2”) which deferred the effective date of SFAS 157 for one year, as it relates
to nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except for items that are recognized or disclosed in financial statements at fair value
on a recurring basis (at least annually). The provisions of SFAS 157 as they relate to financial assets and liabilities were effective for
us beginning January 1, 2008. The adoption of SFAS 157 on January 1, 2008 did not have a material impact on the Company’s
financial position. SFAS 157-2 was effective from January 1, 2009 and did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial
position.
In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141 (revised 2007), Business Combinations,
(“FASB 141R”). This standard requires that entities recognize the assets acquired, liabilities assumed, contractual contingencies and
contingent consideration measured at their fair value at the acquisition date for any business combination consummated after the
effective date. It further requires that acquisition-related costs are to be recognized separately from the acquisition and expensed as
incurred. FASB 141R is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. FASB 141R will be applied prospectively for
acquisitions beginning in 2009 and thereafter.
In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements–an amendment of
ARB No. 51. SFAS No. 160 requires that the ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent be clearly
identified, labeled, and presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, in the amount of consolidated net
income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling interest on the face of the consolidated statement of income, and that
entities provide sufficient disclosures that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and the interests of the
noncontrolling owners. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008 and cannot be applied
earlier. The adoption of SFAS No. 160 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position.
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In April 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position No. FAS 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets (“FSP FAS
142-3”). FSP FAS 142-3 amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to
determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“SFAS 142”).
The intent of FSP FAS 142-3 is to improve the consistency between the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS 142
and the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the asset under SFAS 141(R) and other applicable accounting
literature. FSP FAS 142-3 was adopted as of January 1, 2009 and did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position.
In April 2009, the FASB issued FSP SFAS No. 107-1, Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments (“SFAS
107-1”). SFAS 107-1 amends FASB Statement No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments, to require disclosures
about fair value of financial instruments for interim reporting periods of publicly traded companies as well as in annual financial
statements. SFAS 107-1 also amends APB Opinion No. 28, Interim Financial Reporting, to require those disclosures in summarized
financial information at interim reporting periods. SFAS No. 107-1 was adopted as of June 1, 2009, and did not have a material impact
on the Company’s financial position.
In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events (“SFAS 165”). SFAS 165 establishes standards of accounting for
the disclosure of events that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued. Financial statements are
considered available to be issued when they are complete in a form and format that complies with GAAP and all approvals necessary
for issuance have been obtained. SFAS 165 requires the Company to recognize in the financial statements the effects of all subsequent
events that provide additional evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date, including the estimates inherent in the
process of preparing financial statements. SFAS 165 became effective for the Company as of June 30, 2009. The Company has
provided the required disclosures regarding subsequent events in Note 11.
In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 168, The FASB Accounting Standard Codification and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (“SFAS 168”). SFAS 168 replaces FASB Statement No. 162, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (“SFAS 162”). SFAS 168 establishes a new hierarchy of GAAP sources for non-governmental entities under the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification and will supersede all accounting standards in U.S. GAAP, aside from those issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission. SFAS 168 is effective for all financial statements issued for the interim and annual periods
ending after September 15, 2009 and is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements upon
adoption.
10.

Transactions with Related Persons, Promoters and Certain Control Persons

(a) A subsidiary of the Company leases a warehouse and store in Wharton, New Jersey comprising of 27,000 square feet from a
company owned by Mr. Paul Hildebrandt under a lease that expires in June 2010. The Company paid Mr. Hildebrandt’s company
$58,484 and $59,131 as rent during the quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The Company paid Mr.
Hildebrandt’s company $116,968 and $120,806 as rent during the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
On June 1, 2009 the Company paid to Mr. Hildebrandt $25,000 as the final payment under a convertible note dated December 31,
2004 in the initial principal amount of $150,000. William Salek, the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, is the son-in-law of Mr.
Hildebrandt. Mr. Hildebrandt served as a Director of the Company from July 2004 to January 2005.
(b) Pursuant to a secured note dated July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008 and further amended by
Amendment 2 dated February 12, 2009, the Company owes Goldman Associates of New York, Inc. (“Goldman Associates”), the
principal amount of $750,000 collateralized by the assets of the Company. The secured note is subordinate to the borrowings
under the credit facility, bears interest at the prime rate plus 2% and is due on January 1, 2010. Michael Goldman is the Chief
Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Goldman Associates and is Chairman of the Board of the Company.
In January 2008, the Company paid $13,221 in premiums for Michael Goldman’s COBRA health insurance for the calendar year
2008.
(c) Oscar and Jeffrey Folger, of the law firm Folger & Folger, are counsel to the Company. Rita Folger, a more than 5% shareholder
of the Company, is the wife of Oscar Folger and the mother of Jeffrey Folger. Professional fees paid to Folger & Folger for the
quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 were $56,213 and $19,950, respectively. Professional fees paid to Folger & Folger for the
six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 were $64,826 and $23,687, respectively.
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(d) Pioneer Realty Holdings, LLC, a New York limited liability company (“Pioneer”), is the owner of the premises located at 836
Route 9, Fishkill, New York, formerly known as 2213 Route 9, Fishkill, New York that is leased to a subsidiary of the Company
under a lease that expires on March 31, 2017, subject to two five-year renewal options.
William Pagano, Chief Executive Officer and Director of the Company, has a 55% interest in Pioneer and each of Mrs. Folger
and Jeffrey Folger has an 8% interest in Pioneer Realty Partners I, LLC, which has a 40% interest in Pioneer. The Company paid
Pioneer Realty Holdings, LLC $61,908 and $61,461 in rent during the quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The
Company paid Pioneer Realty Holdings, LLC $122,748 and $122,922 in rent during the six months ended June 30, 2009 and
2008, respectively.
(e) Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger are each holders of convertible unsecured notes in the amount of $100,000, issued pursuant to the
terms of a private placement made on July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008 and further amended by
Amendment 2 dated February 12, 2009. The convertible unsecured notes bear interest at the prime rate plus 2% and are due on
January 1, 2010.
Mr. Salek and the wife of Michael Goldman were holders of convertible unsecured notes in the amounts of $25,000 and $12,500,
respectively, issued pursuant to the terms of a private placement made on July 29, 2004. The convertible unsecured notes bore
interest at 11% and were due and paid on June 1, 2009.
Interest expense on the notes held by Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger amounted to $1,313 and $2,750 for the quarters ended June 30,
2009 and 2008, respectively. Interest expense on the notes held by Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger amounted to $2,626 and $5,500
for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively
Interest expense on the note held by Mr. Salek amounted to $458 and $1,146 for the quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. Interest expense on the note held by Mr. Salek amounted to $1,146 and $2,521 for the six months ended June 30,
2009 and 2008, respectively.
Interest expense on the note held by the wife of Michael Goldman amounted to $229 and $573 for the quarters ended June 30,
2009 and 2008, respectively. Interest expense on the note held by the wife of Michael Goldman amounted to $573 and $1,261 for
the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
11.

Subsequent Events

In accordance with the Company’s adoption of SFAS No. 165, see Note 9 New Accounting Pronouncements above, the Company
evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after June 30, 2009 up through August 5, 2009, the date the Company issued these
condensed consolidated financial statements.
On July 9, 2009, the Company announced that subject to regulatory approvals it currently intends to make a tender offer for the
purchase of any and all shares of its Convertible Preferred Stock at $1.25 per share. A copy of the news release was filed on Form 8-K
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 9, 2009. The announcement was not an offer to purchase any shares of
convertible preferred stock, and Colonial is not committed to make any offer. The purpose of this tender offer is to reduce the number
of holders of record of Convertible Preferred Stock in order to permit the Company to deregister the Preferred Stock along with the
Common Stock. Deregistration would result in the Company no longer being a Securities and Exchange Commission reporting
company.
In connection with the tender offer, the Company has agreed to borrow $446,033, of which $396,033 is from certain related parties.
On July 13, 2009, the Company reopened the sales office in its Hicksville, New York facility. The Company originally closed this
sales office on October 14, 2008, but continued to use the facility for warehousing and shipping purposes.
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Unaudited Pro Forma
The following summary unaudited pro forma consolidated financial data as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and year
ended December 31, 2008 is being presented to show the effect on our balance sheet and statements of operations on a pro forma
basis, as adjusted to reflect consummation of the Tender Offer assuming, for purposes of the pro forma statements, that we purchased
356,826 shares of Preferred Stock pursuant to the Tender Offer as of June 30, 2009 for the balance sheet and as of the beginning of the
periods presented on the statements of operations.
Our aggregate stockholders’ equity will decrease from $3,812,273 as of June 30, 2009 to $3,186,240 on a pro forma basis (after giving
effect to payment of Tender Offer costs in the amount of $626,033 consisting of an aggregate purchase price of $446,033 for tendered
shares and approximately $180,000 in fees and expenses).
Our liabilities would increase by $446,033 borrowed by Colonial from private lenders to fund the purchase of the Preferred Stock
tendered in the offer, plus associated interest thereon.
The book value of our Common Stock will increase from $0.34 as of June 30, 2009 to approximately $0.59 per share of Common
Stock on a pro forma basis (after giving effect to the payment of fees and expenses and costs for the purchase of shares, incurred in
connection with the tender offer, in the amount of $626,033).
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COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30,
2009
(unaudited)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash
$
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 504,817
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Deferred tax asset - current portion
Total current assets
Property and equipment
Goodwill
Other intangibles
Other assets – noncurrent
Deferred tax asset – noncurrent
$
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Trade payables
$
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable
Borrowings under credit facility - revolving credit
Convertible notes payable, includes related party notes of $200,000
Notes payable - current portion; includes related party notes of
$750,000
Total current liabilities
Convertible notes payable
Notes payable, excluding current portion;
Total liabilities

Pro Forma
Adjustments

702,203
10,013,294
14,964,753
1,028,812
235,000
26,944,062
1,506,032
1,628,133
4,167
160,590
765,000
31,007,984

9,054,267
1,569,608
4,737
15,424,031
200,000
847,950
27,100,593
95,118
27,195,711

Pro Forma

$

$

$
180,000(2)
89,207(3)
269,207

702,203
10,013,294
14,964,753
1,028,812
235,000
26,944,062
1,506,032
1,628,133
4,167
160,590
765,000
31,007,984

9,054,267
1,569,608
4,737
15,604,031
200,000
937,157
27,369,800
451,944
27,821,744

356,826(3)
626,033

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' equity:
Redeemable convertible preferred stock, $.05 par value, 2,500,000
shares authorized, 447,891 shares issued and outstanding historical,
and 91,065 shares issued and outstanding pro forma
Common stock, $.05 par value, 20,000,000 shares authorized,
4,654,953 shares issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders' equity

22,395

$

232,747
10,810,887
(7,253,756)
3,812,273
31,007,984

(17,841)(1)

4,554

(428,192)(1)
(180,000)(2)
(626,033)
$

232,747
10,382,695
(7,433,756)
3,186,240
31,007,984

(1) This adjustment reflects the assumed purchase and subsequent retirement of 356,826 shares of Preferred Stock pursuant to the
Tender Offer.
(2) This adjustment reflects the estimated Tender Offer fees and expenses that we expect we will borrow from our bank lender.
(3) This adjustment reflects the issuance of five- year notes payable to private lenders to finance the purchase of the Preferred Stock
tendered in the Tender Offer.
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COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations
For The Six Months
Ended June 30, 2009
$
35,817,286
26,140,554
9,676,732

Sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Pro Forma
Adjustments

Pro Forma
$ 35,817,286
26,140,554
9,676,732

Selling, general and administrative expenses, net
Impairment of other intangibles
Operating loss

11,120,886
309,900
(1,754,054)

(180,000)

11,300,886
309,900
(1,934,054)

Other income
Interest expense, net; includes related party interest of $28,697
Loss from operations before income tax

102,182
(315,248)
(1,967,120)

(28,793)(4)
(208,793)

102,182
(344,041)
(2,175,913)

(208,793)

Income tax expense
Net loss

$

18,359
(1,985,479)

Loss per common share:
Basic and diluted

$

(0.43)

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic and diluted

4,654,953

180,000(2)

$

18,359
(2,194,272)

$

(0.47)

4,654,953

(2) This adjustment reflects the estimated Tender Offer fees and expenses that we expect we will borrow from our bank lender.
(4) This adjustment reflects the estimated interest expense to our bank lender for amounts we expect to borrow to pay for fees and
expenses incurred in connection with the Tender Offer, and the estimated interest accruing on notes issued to private lenders to
finance the purchase of the Preferred Stock tendered in the Tender Offer.
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COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Pro Forma Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the Year Ended
December 31, 2008
$
85,606,514
60,638,850
24,967,664

Sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Pro Forma
Adjustments

Pro Forma
$ 85,606,514
60,638,850
24,967,664

Selling, general and administrative expenses, net
Operating loss

24,387,848
579,816

180,000(2)
(180,000)

24,567,848
399,816

Other income
Interest expense, net; includes related party interest of $72,955
Loss from operations before income tax

281,640
(1,153,746)
(292,290)

(58,228)(4)
(238,228)

281,640
(1,211,974)
(530,518)

(238,228)

Income tax expense
Net loss

$

715,850
(1,008,140)

Loss per common share:
Basic
Diluted

$
$

(0.22)
(0.22)

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic
Diluted

4,649,478
4,649,478

$

715,850
(1,246,368)

$
$

(0.27)
(0.27)

4,649,478
4,649,478

(2) This adjustment reflects the estimated Tender Offer fees and expenses that we expect we will borrow from our bank lender.
(4) This adjustment reflects the estimated interest expense to our bank lender for amounts we expect to borrow to pay for fees and
expenses incurred in connection with the Tender Offer, and the estimated interest accruing on notes issued to private lenders to
finance the purchase of the Preferred Stock tendered in the Tender Offer.
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Additional Information
We are subject to the information and reporting requirements of the Exchange Act, and in accordance with such laws we file with the
SEC periodic reports, proxy statements and other information relating to our business, financial condition and other matters. We are
required to disclose in these proxy statements filed with the SEC certain information, as of particular dates, concerning our directors
and executive officers, their compensation, stock options granted to them, the principal holders of our securities and any material
interest of such persons in transactions with us. We have also filed with the SEC an Issuer Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO,
which includes additional information with respect to the Tender Offer.
The reports, statements and other information (including any exhibits, amendments or supplements to such documents) we file may be
inspected and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at Room 1024, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.
20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the public reference rooms by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Our SEC
filings are also available to the public without charge on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.
Incorporation by Reference
The rules of the SEC allow us to “incorporate by reference” information into this document, which means that we can disclose
important information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. These documents contain important
information about us.
SEC Filing
Annual Report on Form 10-K

Period Covered

Years ended December 31, 2008 and March 27, 2009
2007

Proxy Statement for 2009 Annual
Meeting of Shareholders
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

Date Filed

May 11, 2009
Quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008August 5, 2009

You can obtain any of the documents incorporated by reference in this document from us without charge, excluding any exhibits to
those documents, by requesting them in writing from us at Colonial Commercial Corp., 275 Wagaraw Road, Hawthorne, NJ 07506, or
by telephone at 973-427-8224.
Please be sure to include your complete name and address in your request. If you request any incorporated documents, we will mail
them to you by first class mail, or another equally prompt means, within one (1) business day after we receive your request. In
addition, you can obtain copies of these documents from the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov. Such documents may also be inspected at
the location described above.
The Filing Person
This tender offer is made in connection with what is commonly referred to as a going private transaction. Certain individuals and
entities are required to provide certain disclosures to shareholders in connection with a going private transaction on a Schedule 13E-3.
For the purposes of this Tender Offer document, the Filing Person is Colonial. Colonial and the individuals that have filed separate
Schedules 13E-3 in connection with the Tender Offer are referred to in this Tender Offer document as “13E-3 Filing Persons.” The
13E-3 Filing Persons in addition to Colonial are as follows:
Name

Position with Colonial

Michael Goldman

Director, Chairman of the Board

William Pagano

Director and Chief Executive Officer of Colonial and President of
Universal

The address and telephone number of each of the 13E-3 Filing Persons is c/o Colonial Commercial Corp., 275 Wagaraw Road,
Hawthorne, NJ 07506, telephone 973-427-8224.
For information with respect to the business background of Mr. Goldman and Mr. Pagano, see Schedule I, Item 1. Directors and
Officers.
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Neither Colonial nor any of the 13E-3 Filing Persons has been convicted in a criminal proceeding during the past five years (excluding
traffic violations or similar misdemeanors) or has been a part to any judicial or administrative proceeding during the past five years
(except for matters that were dismissed without sanction or settlement) that resulted in a judgment, decree or final order enjoining the
person from future violations or, or prohibiting activities subject to, federal or state securities laws, or a finding of any violation of
federal or state securities laws.
Each 13E-3 Filing Person is a citizen of the United States.
Stock Purchases by Filing Parties
Other than listed below, no other 13E-3 Filing Person has purchased Colonial securities during the past two years. The following lists
the amount of the securities purchased by 13E-3 Filing Persons and the amount of securities purchased by Goldman Associates of
New York, Inc, which are beneficially owned by Mr. Goldman, during the last two years, the range of prices paid and the average
purchase price for each quarter during such period.
Goldman Associates of New York, Inc.: Common Stock
Quarter Ended
March 31, 2007

Amount of Shares Purchased
10,000

Range of Prices Paid
$3.00

Average Purchase Price
$3.00

September 30, 2007

30,000

*

*

*On August 21, 2007, Goldman Associates acquired 30,000 shares of Common Stock in a private transaction with a former employee
of Goldman Associates. Goldman Associates paid the former employee $50,000 and forgave a $90,000 loan owed by the former
employee to Goldman Associates. The former employee of Goldman Associates is not affiliated with Colonial.
Michael Goldman: Common Stock
Quarter Ended

Amount of Shares Purchased

Range of Prices Paid

Average Purchase Price

September 30, 2008

5,000

$0.80

$0.80

December 31, 2008

59,009

$0.31 - $0.33

$0.32

Quarter Ended

Amount of Shares Purchased

Range of Prices Paid

Average Purchase Price

September 30, 2008

91,065

$1.05 - $1.20

$1.13

Quarter Ended

Amount of Shares Purchased

Range of Prices Paid

Average Purchase Price

June 30, 2008

998

$0.65

$0.65

Michael Goldman: Preferred Stock

William Pagano: Preferred Stock

9. Effects of the Tender Offer on the Market for Shares; Registration under the Exchange Act and the OTC Bulletin Board
Effect of the Tender Offer on the market for the shares
The purchase of Preferred Stock pursuant to the Tender Offer will reduce the number of shares that might otherwise trade publicly and
could adversely affect the liquidity and market value of the remaining Preferred Stock held by the public. The purchase of Preferred
Stock pursuant to the Tender Offer also can be expected to reduce the number of holders of Preferred Stock. We cannot predict
whether the reduction in the number of shares of Preferred Stock that might otherwise trade publicly would have an adverse or
beneficial effect on the market price for or marketability of the Preferred Stock or whether it would cause future market prices to be
greater or less than the Tender Offer Price.
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Exchange Act Registration and the OTC Bulletin Board
We currently have 263 holders of record of our Common Stock and can take action to cease registration of our Common Stock under
the Exchange Act. We will not deregister our Common Stock unless we are able to simultaneously deregister our Preferred Stock. If,
following this Tender Offer we have fewer than 300 stockholders of record of Preferred Stock we will take action to cease registration
of our Preferred Stock under the Exchange Act. In this event, we will apply for termination of the registration of our securities, will
no longer file annual, quarterly and other reports with the SEC and, as a result, will no longer meet the requirements for the Common
Stock and Preferred Stock to be quoted on the OTC BB.
In the event that the shares were no longer quoted on the OTC BB, our Common Stock and Preferred Stock will trade on the Pink
Sheets or through privately negotiated transactions and continuing stockholders will potentially experience a significant decrease in
liquidity and value of their stock. Furthermore, switching to the Pink Sheets may also significantly reduce the overall price of our
shares of remaining Preferred Stock since investors tend to view companies without public audited financial statements as inherently
more risky investments.
Termination of registration of each of our Common Stock and Preferred Stock under the Exchange Act would substantially reduce the
information required to be furnished by Colonial to its stockholders and the SEC and would make certain provisions of the Exchange
Act, such as the short-swing profit recovery provisions of Section 16(b) and the requirements of furnishing a proxy statement in
connection with stockholder meetings pursuant to Section 14(a), no longer applicable to Colonial. If our Common Stock and Preferred
Stock are no longer registered under the Exchange Act, the requirements of Rule 13e-3 under the Exchange Act with respect to “going
private” transactions would no longer be applicable to Colonial. Furthermore, the ability of “affiliates” of Colonial and persons
holding “restricted securities” of Colonial to dispose of such securities pursuant to Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), may be impaired or eliminated.
10. Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals
Colonial is not aware of any license or regulatory permit that is material to its business that might be adversely affected by its
acquisition of shares as contemplated by the Tender Offer or of any approval or other action by any government or governmental,
administrative or regulatory authority or agency, domestic, foreign or supranational, that would be required for the acquisition of
shares by Colonial as contemplated by the Tender Offer. Should any approval or other action be required, Colonial presently
contemplates that it will seek that approval or other action. Colonial is unable to predict whether it will be required to delay the
acceptance for payment of or payment for shares tendered under the Tender Offer pending the outcome of any such matter. There can
be no assurance that any approval or other action, if needed, would be obtained or would be obtained without substantial cost or
conditions or that the failure to obtain the approval or other action might not result in adverse consequences to its business and
financial condition. The obligations of Colonial under the Tender Offer to accept for payment and pay for shares are subject to
conditions. See Section 5 of this Tender Offer—Conditions of the Tender Offer.
11. U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences
The following describes the material United States federal income tax consequences relating to the Tender Offer. This discussion is
based upon the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date hereof (the “Code”), existing and proposed Treasury
Regulations, administrative pronouncements and judicial decisions, changes to which could materially affect the tax consequences
described herein and could be made on a retroactive basis.
This discussion deals only with shares held as capital assets and does not deal with all tax consequences that may be relevant to all
categories of holders (such as financial institutions, dealers in securities or commodities, traders in securities who elect to apply a
mark-to-market method of accounting, insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations, former citizens or residents of the United
States or persons who hold shares as part of a hedge, straddle, constructive sale or conversion transaction). In particular, different rules
may apply to shares received through the exercise of employee stock options or otherwise as compensation. This discussion does not
address the state, local or foreign tax consequences of participating in the Tender Offer. Holders of shares should consult their tax
advisors as to the particular consequences to them of participation in the Tender Offer.
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As used herein, a “Holder” means a beneficial holder of shares that is a citizen or resident of the United States, a corporation (or other
entity taxable as a corporation) or a partnership created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any State thereof or the
District of Columbia, a trust (i) whose administration is subject to the primary supervision of a U.S. court and which has one or more
U.S. persons who have the authority to control all of its substantial decisions or (ii) that has a valid election in effect under applicable
U.S. Treasury regulations to be treated as a U.S. person, or an estate the income of which is subject to United States federal income
taxation regardless of its source.
Holders of shares who are not United States holders (“foreign stockholders”) should consult their tax advisors regarding the United
States federal income tax consequences and any applicable foreign tax consequences of the Tender Offer and should also see Section 2
of this Tender Offer—Procedures for Tendering Shares for a discussion of the applicable United States withholding rules and the
potential for obtaining a refund of all or a portion of any tax withheld.
WE URGE STOCKHOLDERS TO CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS TO DETERMINE THE PARTICULAR TAX
CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF PARTICIPATING IN THE TENDER OFFER.
Non-Participation in the Tender Offer. Holders of shares who do not participate in the Tender Offer will not incur any tax liability as a
result of the consummation of the Tender Offer.
Exchange of Shares Pursuant to the Tender Offer. An exchange of shares for cash pursuant to the Tender Offer will be a taxable
transaction for United States federal income tax purposes. A Holder who participates in the Tender Offer will, depending on such
Holder’s particular circumstances, be treated either as recognizing gain or loss from the disposition of the shares or as receiving a
distribution from us with respect to our stock.
Under Section 302 of the Code, a Holder will generally recognize capital gain or loss on an exchange of shares for cash if the
exchange:
1.

results in a “complete termination” of all such Holder’s equity interest in us,

2.

results in a “substantially disproportionate” redemption with respect to such Holder, or

3.

is “not essentially equivalent to a dividend” with respect to the Holder.

Each of these tests, referred to as the Section 302 tests, is explained in more detail below. In applying the Section 302 tests explained
below, a Holder must take account of shares that such Holder constructively owns under attribution rules, pursuant to which the
Holder will be treated as owning shares owned by certain family members (except that in the case of a “complete termination” a
Holder may, under certain circumstances, waive attribution from family members) and related entities and shares that the Holder has
the right to acquire by exercise of an option.
Section 302 Tests. One of the following tests must be satisfied with respect to a Holder in order for our purchase of shares pursuant to
the Tender Offer to be treated as a sale or exchange for U.S. federal income tax purposes:
1.

Complete Termination Test . Our purchase of a Holder’s shares pursuant to the Tender Offer will result in a “complete
termination” of the Holder’s equity interest in us if all of the shares that are actually owned by the Holder are sold and all
of the shares that are constructively owned by the Holder, if any, are sold or, with respect to shares owned by certain
related individuals, the Holder satisfies special conditions set forth in Section 302(c) of the Code, which, if satisfied,
prevents attribution of certain shares to the Holder. Holders wishing to satisfy the “complete termination” test through
satisfaction of the special conditions set forth in Section 302(c) of the Code should consult their tax advisors concerning
the mechanics and desirability of those conditions.

2.

Substantially Disproportionate Test. Our purchase of a Holder’s shares pursuant to the Tender Offer generally will result in
a “substantially disproportionate” redemption with respect to the Holder if, among other things, the percentage of the
then-outstanding shares actually and constructively owned by the Holder after the purchase is less than 80% of the
percentage of the shares actually and constructively owned by the Holder before the purchase.
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3.

Not Essentially Equivalent to a Dividend Test. Our purchase of a Holder’s shares pursuant to the Tender Offer will be
treated as “not essentially equivalent to a dividend” if the reduction in the Holder’s proportionate interest in us as a result
of the purchase constitutes a “meaningful reduction” of the Holder’s proportionate interest in us given the Holder’s
particular facts and circumstances. The Internal Revenue Service has indicated in a published revenue ruling that even a
small reduction in the percentage interest of a stockholder whose relative stock interest in a publicly held corporation is
minimal and who exercises no control over corporate affairs should constitute a “meaningful reduction.” Holders should
consult their tax advisors as to the application of this test to their particular circumstances.

Contemporaneous dispositions or acquisitions of stock by a stockholder may be deemed to be part of a single integrated transaction
and, if so, may be taken into account in determining whether any of the Section 302 tests, described above, are satisfied. Due to the
factual nature of the Section 302 tests described above, Holders should consult their tax advisors regarding the application of the rules
of Section 302 in their particular circumstances.
If a Holder satisfies any of the Section 302 tests described above, the Holder will be treated as recognizing gain or loss from the
disposition of the shares for cash and such gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the amount of cash received and such
Holder’s tax basis in the shares exchanged therefore. Any such gain or loss will be capital gain or loss and will be long-term capital
gain or loss if the holding period of the shares exceeds one year as of the date of the exchange pursuant to the Tender Offer. Currently,
the maximum long-term capital gain rate for individual Holders is 15%. Specified limitations apply to the deductibility of capital
losses by Holders. Gain or loss must be determined separately for each block of shares (shares acquired at the same cost in a single
transaction) that we purchase from a Holder pursuant to the Tender Offer.
If a Holder does not satisfy any of the Section 302 tests described above, the Holder will be treated as receiving a dividend, which is
taxed as ordinary income to the extent of the Holder’s allocable portion of our current and accumulated earnings and profits and then
as a return of capital to the extent of the Holder’s basis in the shares exchanged and thereafter as capital gain. Provided certain holding
period requirements are satisfied, individual Holders generally will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at a maximum rate of 15% on
amounts treated as dividends. To the extent that a purchase of a Holder’s shares by us in the Tender Offer is treated as the receipt by
the Holder of a dividend, the Holder’s remaining adjusted basis (reduced by the amount, if any, treated as a return of capital) in the
purchased shares will be added to any shares retained by the Holder, subject, in the case of corporate stockholders, to reduction of
basis or possible gain recognition under the “extraordinary dividend” provisions of the Code in an amount equal to the non-taxed
portion of the dividend. To the extent that cash received in exchange for shares is treated as a dividend to a corporate Holder, (i) it will
be eligible for a dividends-received deduction (subject to applicable limitations) and (ii) it will be subject to the “extraordinary
dividend” provisions of the Code. Corporate Holders should consult their tax advisors concerning the availability of the
dividends-received deduction and the application of the “extraordinary dividend” provisions of the Code in their particular
circumstances.
Tax Consequences to Colonial. Net Operating Loss Limitations May Be Triggered. Pursuant to Section 382 of the Code, an
“ownership change” with respect to a company can significantly limit the amount of pre-ownership change net operating losses that
such company may use during its post-ownership change periods. For this purpose, an ownership change occurs generally when there
is a cumulative change of greater than 50% in a company’s stock ownership within a three (3) year period. The Tender Offer and the
potential reverse and forward stock splits, as well as any future equity issuances and transactions among stockholders, separately or in
the aggregate, may trigger an ownership change of Colonial. If an ownership change occurs, then it may limit the amount of net
operating losses available to us to offset future taxable income and may reduce the amount of cash available to us to satisfy our
obligations. Because we do not know how many shares will be tendered in the Tender Offer, we are uncertain at this time whether the
Tender Offer and the potential reverse and forward stock splits contemplated herein will result in such an ownership change or may
contribute to an ownership change within the three years following the exchange.
We have included the discussion set forth above for general information only. We urge stockholders to consult their tax
advisor to determine the particular tax consequences to them of the Tender Offer, including the applicability and effect of
state, local and foreign tax laws.
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12. Extension of the Tender Offer; Termination; Amendment
Colonial expressly reserves the right, in its sole discretion, at any time and from time to time, and regardless of whether or not any of
the events set forth in Section 5 of this Tender Offer—Conditions of the Tender Offer shall have occurred or shall be deemed by
Colonial to have occurred, to extend the period of time during which the Tender Offer is open and thereby delay acceptance for
payment of, and payment for, any shares by giving oral or written notice of the extension to the depositary and making a public
announcement of the extension. Colonial also expressly reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate the Tender Offer and not
accept for payment or pay for any shares not theretofore accepted for payment or paid for or, subject to applicable law, to postpone
payment for shares upon the occurrence of any of the conditions specified in Section 5 of this Tender Offer—Conditions of the Tender
Offer by giving oral or written notice of termination or postponement to the depositary and making a public announcement of the
termination or postponement. Colonial’s reservation of the right to delay payment for shares that it has accepted for payment is limited
by Rule 13e-4(f)(5) promulgated under the Exchange Act, which requires that Colonial must pay the consideration offered or return
the shares tendered promptly after termination or withdrawal of a Tender Offer. Subject to compliance with applicable law, Colonial
further reserves the right, in its sole discretion, and regardless of whether any of the events set forth in Section 5 of this Tender
Offer-Conditions of the Tender Offer shall have occurred or shall be deemed by Colonial to have occurred, to amend the Tender Offer
in any respect, including, without limitation, by decreasing or increasing the consideration offered in the Tender Offer to holders of
shares or by decreasing or increasing the number of shares being sought in the Tender Offer. Amendments to the Tender Offer may be
made at any time and from time to time effected by public announcement, the announcement, in the case of an extension, to be issued
no later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on or before the first business day after the last previously scheduled or announced
expiration date. Any public announcement made under the Tender Offer will be disseminated promptly to stockholders in a manner
reasonably designed to inform stockholders of the change. Without limiting the manner in which Colonial may choose to make a
public announcement, except as required by applicable law, Colonial shall have no obligation to publish, advertise or otherwise
communicate any public announcement other than by making a release through Business Wire.
If Colonial materially changes the terms of the Tender Offer or the information concerning the Tender Offer, Colonial will extend the
Tender Offer to the extent required by Rules 13e-4(d)(2), 13e-4(e)(3) and 13e-4(f)(1) promulgated under the Exchange Act. These
rules and certain related releases and interpretations of the Securities and Exchange Commission provide that the minimum period
during which a Tender Offer must remain open following material changes in the terms of the Tender Offer or information concerning
the Tender Offer (other than a change in price or a change in percentage of securities sought) will depend on the facts and
circumstances, including the relative materiality of the terms or information. If Colonial:
1.

increases or decreases the price to be paid for shares;

2.

decreases the number of shares being sought in the Tender Offer; or

3.

increases the number of shares being sought in the Tender Offer by more than 2% of the outstanding shares; and,

4.

in each case, the Tender Offer is scheduled to expire at any time earlier than the expiration of a period ending on the
tenth business day from, and including, the date that the notice of an increase or decrease is first published, sent or given
to security holders in the manner specified in this Section 14,

then the Tender Offer will be extended until the expiration of such ten business day period. For the purposes of the Tender Offer, a
“business day” means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or U.S. federal holiday and consists of the time period from 12:01 a.m.
through 12:00 midnight, New York City time.
13. Fees and Expenses
Colonial has retained MacKenzie Partners, Inc. (“MacKenzie”) to act as information agent in connection with the offer. MacKenzie,
as information agent, may contact stockholders by mail, telephone, facsimile, telex, telegraph, other electronic means, and personal
interviews, and may request brokers, dealers, commercial banks, trust companies and other nominee stockholders to forward materials
relating to the offer to beneficial owners. MacKenzie will receive reasonable and customary compensation in connection with the
offer.
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Colonial has retained American Stock Transfer and Trust Company to act as depositary in connection with the Tender Offer.
American Stock Transfer and Trust Company will receive reasonable and customary compensation for its services, will be reimbursed
by Colonial for specified reasonable out-of-pocket expenses, and will be indemnified against certain liabilities in connection with the
Tender Offer, including certain liabilities under the U.S. federal securities laws.
No fees or commissions will be payable by Colonial to brokers, dealers, commercial banks or trust companies (other than fees to
American Stock Transfer and Trust Company) for soliciting tenders of shares under the Tender Offer. We urge stockholders holding
shares through brokers or banks to consult the brokers or banks to determine whether transaction costs are applicable if stockholders
tender shares through such brokers or banks and not directly to the depositary. Colonial, however, upon request, will reimburse
brokers, dealers, commercial banks and trust companies for customary mailing and handling expenses incurred by them in forwarding
the Tender Offer and related materials to the beneficial owners of shares held by them as a nominee or in a fiduciary capacity. No
broker, dealer, commercial bank or trust company has been authorized to act as the agent of Colonial or the depositary for purposes of
the Tender Offer. Colonial will pay or cause to be paid all stock transfer taxes, if any, on its purchase of shares, except as otherwise
provided in this document and instruction 7 in the letter of transmittal.
The estimated costs and fees to be paid by us in connection with the Tender Offer are as follows:
Financial advisor fees

$

20,000

Accounting fees

$

10,000

Legal fees

$

95,000

Printing and mailing expenses

$

12,000

Depositary fees

$

30,000

Information agent fees

$

10,000

Out-of-pocket and miscellaneous

$

3,000

Total

$

180,000

14. Miscellaneous
Colonial is not aware of any jurisdiction where the making of the Tender Offer is not in compliance with applicable law. If Colonial
becomes aware of any jurisdiction where the making of the Tender Offer or the acceptance of shares pursuant thereto is not in
compliance with applicable law, Colonial will make a good faith effort to comply with the applicable law. If, after such good faith
effort, Colonial cannot comply with the applicable law, Colonial will not make the Tender Offer to (nor will tenders be accepted from
or on behalf of) the holders of shares in that jurisdiction.
Pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c)(2) under the Exchange Act, Colonial has filed with the Commission an Issuer Tender Offer Statement on
Schedule TO, which contains additional information with respect to the Tender Offer. The Schedule TO, including the exhibits and
any amendments and supplements thereto, may be examined, and copies may be obtained, at the same places and in the same manner
as is set forth in Section 8 of this Tender Offer—Information about Us and the Shares with respect to information concerning
Colonial.
Colonial has not authorized any person to make any recommendation on behalf of Colonial as to whether you should tender or
refrain from tendering your shares in the Tender Offer. Colonial has not authorized any person to give any information or to
make any representation in connection with the Tender Offer other than those contained in this Tender Offer to purchase or
in the letter of transmittal. If anyone makes any recommendation or representation to you or gives you any information, you
must not rely upon that recommendation, representation or information as having been authorized by Colonial.
August 20, 2009
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The letter of transmittal and share certificates and any other required documents should be sent or delivered by each stockholder or
that stockholder’s broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or nominee to the depositary at one of its address set forth below.
The depositary for the Tender Offer is:

By Mail or Overnight Courier:
American Stock Transfer &
Trust Company
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11219

By Facsimile Transmission
(for eligible institutions only):
American Stock Transfer &
Trust Company
Attn: Reorganization Department
877-248-6417 or 718-921-8317

By Hand:
American Stock Transfer &
Trust Company
Attn: Reorganization Department
59 Maiden Lane
Concourse Level
New York, NY 10038

Please contact the information agent at the telephone numbers and address below with any questions or requests for assistance. Please
contact the information agent for additional copies of the offer to purchase and the letter of transmittal and the notice of guaranteed
delivery. You may also contact your broker, dealer, commercial bank or trust company for assistance concerning the tender offer. To
confirm delivery of your shares, please contact the depositary.
The Information Agent for the Tender is:

105 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10016
(212) 929-5500 (Call Collect)
or
Call Toll-Free (800) 322-2885
Email: tenderoffer@mackenziepartners.com
For inquiries on replacing lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated share certificates and confirmation of shares held call American Stock
Transfer and Trust Company toll free 877-248-6417 or 718-921-8317.
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SCHEDULE I
1. 13E-3 Filing Persons; Directors and Executive Officers
The names, ages and positions of the 13E-3 Filing Persons and Colonial’s Directors and executive officers are listed below along with
a brief account of their business experience during the last five years. Officers are appointed annually by the Board of Directors at its
first meeting following the Annual Meeting of Stockholders and from time to time at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. There are
no family relationships among these Directors and officers, except for Melissa Goldman-Williams, who is the daughter of Michael
Goldman, nor any arrangements or understandings between any Directors or officers and any other person pursuant to which any of
such officers were selected as executive officers. The address for each executive officer and directors is c/o Colonial Commercial
Corp., 275 Wagaraw Road, Hawthorne, NJ 07506.
Name

Age

Position with Colonial

Directors and Executive Officers:
Dr. E. Bruce Fredrikson

71

Director, Chairman of Audit Committee

Melissa Goldman-Williams

41

Director

Michael Goldman

70

Director, Chairman of the Board

Stuart H. Lubow

51

Director, Chairman of Nominating Committee

Ronald H. Miller

65

Director

William Pagano

69

Director and Chief Executive Officer of Colonial and President of
Universal

William Salek

47

Chief Financial Officer and Secretary of Colonial and Vice President
of Universal

Dr. E. Bruce Fredrikson
Dr. E. Bruce Fredrikson has been a Director of Colonial since January 28, 2005. Dr. Fredrikson is currently an independent consultant
in corporate finance and governance. He is Professor of Finance, Emeritus, at Syracuse University’s Martin J. Whitman School of
Management where he taught from 1966 until his retirement in May 2003. He is a director of Consumer Portfolio Services, Inc., a
consumer finance company, and is non-executive Chairman of the Board of Track Data Corporation, a financial services
company. He is Chairman of the Audit Committee of both of these companies. Dr. Fredrikson holds an A.B. in economics from
Princeton University and a M.B.A. in accounting and a Ph.D. in finance from Columbia University.
Melissa Goldman-Williams
Melissa Goldman-Williams has been a Director of Colonial since October 22, 2004. Mrs. Goldman-Williams presently serves as the
Chief Operating Officer of Westeye East, an appliance distributor. Previously, Mrs. Goldman-Williams was the Chief Operating
Officer and a member of the Board of Directors of Goldman Associates of New York, Inc., now an investment company located in
Florida, until its acquisition by Westeye East on January 1, 2007. Mrs. Goldman-Williams holds a B.A. from Lehigh University and a
Masters Degree in Environmental Management from Duke University.
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Michael Goldman
Michael Goldman has been a Director of Colonial since September 29, 2004 and was appointed Chairman of the Board on April 17,
2006. Since 1987 Mr. Goldman was the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors of Goldman Associates of
New York, Inc., an appliance distributor for the Northeast, until January 1, 2007. The assets of this company were acquired by
Westeye East, on January 1, 2007 and it is now an investment company located in Florida. Mr. Goldman continues to serve as the
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors of Goldman Associates of New York, Inc. Mr. Goldman is a
Certified Public Accountant and holds a B.S. in Accounting from Brooklyn College and an M.B.A. in Management from Syracuse
University.
Stuart H. Lubow
Stuart H. Lubow became a Director of Colonial on May 11, 2006. Mr. Lubow is a founder, Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Officer of Community National Bank. Mr. Lubow was founder, President and Chief Executive Officer of Community State Bank
from 1997 to 2003 and was the Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of Garden State Bank until 1996. Mr. Lubow
has been a banking executive for over 25 years. He is a past Chairman of the Community Bankers Association of New Jersey, as well
as the former Chairman of the Teaneck Development Corporation. Mr. Lubow holds a B.A. in Accounting from Moravian College
and has served as an instructor at the New York University School of Continuing Education.
Ronald H. Miller
Ronald H. Miller has been a Director of Colonial since 1983. Mr. Miller holds a B.S. in Education from Ohio State University and a
J.D. from Ohio State University. Mr. Miller was engaged in the practice of law since 1969 until his retirement in 2007. Mr. Miller is
an acting Judge of Auglaize County Municipal Court in the State of Ohio.
William Pagano
William Pagano has been the President of Universal since November 1998, and was appointed as a Director of Colonial in February
2002, as President of Colonial on October 27, 2005, and as Chief Executive Officer of Colonial on April 17, 2006. Prior to November
1998, Mr. Pagano was engaged in the practice of law. Mr. Pagano holds a B.S. in Industrial Management, and an M.B.A., both from
Fairleigh Dickinson University. Mr. Pagano also holds a J.D. from Seton Hall University.
William Salek
William Salek has been the Vice President of Universal since June 1999 and was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of Colonial
in October 2004 and Secretary of Colonial in February 2005. Mr. Salek has been employed by Universal since 1983. Mr. Salek holds
a B.S. in Accounting from Clarion University. Mr. Salek is a director of Educational Partnership for Instructing Children, Inc., a
non-profit learning institute.
Director Independence
The Board of Directors is comprised of six members, of which three are classified as “independent” as defined in the NASDAQ
Marketplace Rule 4200. The three independent Directors are Dr. E. Bruce Fredrikson, Stuart H. Lubow and Ronald H. Miller.
Committees of the Board of Directors
Colonial has an Audit, Nominating and Compensation Committee and maintains written charters for each such committee on
Colonial's web site at www.colonialcomm.com.
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2. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
The following table sets forth information, as of December 31, 2008 and June 30, 2009, with respect to beneficial ownership by
named executive officers and Directors of Colonial, holders of over 5% of a class of stock and of named executive officers and
Directors of Colonial as a group.

Name of Beneficial Owner

Common Stock
Amount and
Nature of
Percent
Beneficial
of
Ownership*
Class

Preferred Stock
Amount and
Nature of
Percent
Beneficial
of
Ownership*
Class

Officers and Directors:
Dr. E. Bruce Fredrikson

30,600(1)

**

0

**

5,400

**

0

**

1,317,329(2)

29.68%

Melissa Goldman-Williams
Michael Goldman

91,065

20.33%

Stuart H. Lubow

20,000(3)

**

0

**

Ronald H. Miller

21,054(4)

**

0

**

William Pagano

768,971(5)

16.40%

0

**

53,333(6)

1.14%

0

**

47.61%

91,065

William Salek
All Officers and Directors as a Group:

2,216,687***

20.33%

Holders of over 5% of a class of stock who are not Officers or Directors:
Rita C. Folger

578,719(7)

12.34%

0

**

Goldman Associates of New York, Inc.

979,255(8)

21.04%

0

**

The beneficial owners listed above have all given a business address of 275 Wagaraw Road, Hawthorne, New Jersey 07506.
*For the purposes of this table, “Beneficial Ownership” is defined as set forth in rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended. Except as set forth in the following notes, each person listed in the table has sole voting and sole investment power
with respect to the shares of Common Stock listed in the table.
**Represents beneficial ownership of less than one percent of Colonial’s outstanding securities.
***Assumes the conversion by Mr. Goldman of his 91,065 Preferred Stock into 91,065 shares of Common Stock.
(1) Dr. E. Bruce Fredrikson’s beneficial ownership consists of 10,600 shares of Common Stock and 20,000 shares of Common Stock
issuable upon exercise of his options.
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(2) Michael Goldman is the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Goldman Associates of New York, Inc.
(“Goldman Associates”). Goldman Associates is the owner of 979,255 shares of Common Stock (“Goldman Shares”). Mr. Goldman is
the owner of 247,009 shares of Common Stock, 91,065 shares of Common Stock issuable at any time upon conversion of 91,065
Preferred Stock, and the beneficial owner of the Goldman Shares. Mr. Goldman’s Common Stock ownership in the table above
reflects the aggregate amount of his beneficially owned shares consisting of: (i) 247,009 shares of Common Stock, (ii) 91,065 shares
of Common Stock issuable at any time upon conversion of 91,065 Preferred Stock, and (iii) the Goldman Shares. Mr. Goldman’s
beneficial ownership excludes 20,000 shares of Common Stock owned by his wife, of which Goldman Associates and Michael
Goldman disclaim beneficial ownership. Mr. Goldman’s wife disclaims beneficial ownership of Mr. Goldman’s shares.
(3) Stuart H. Lubow’s beneficial ownership consists of 20,000 shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of his options.
(4) Ronald H. Miller’s beneficial ownership consists of 1,054 shares of Common Stock and 20,000 shares of Common Stock issuable
upon exercise of his options.
(5) William Pagano’s beneficial ownership consists of 735,638 shares of Common Stock and 33,333 shares of Common Stock
issuable at any time upon conversion of a $100,000 Convertible Note at a conversion price of $3 per Preferred Share.
(6) William Salek’s beneficial ownership consists of 45,000 shares of Common Stock and 8,333 shares of Common Stock issuable
upon conversion of a $25,000 Convertible Note at a conversion price of $3 per Preferred Share.
(7) Rita C. Folger’s beneficial ownership consists of 545,386 shares of Common Stock and 33,333 shares of Common Stock issuable
upon conversion of a $100,000 Convertible Note at a conversion price of $3 per Preferred Share. Mrs. Folger is the wife of Oscar
Folger and the mother of Jeffrey Folger. Oscar and Jeffrey Folger were each an employee of Colonial as Vice President-Chief Legal
Counsel and Assistant Vice President-Legal, respectively, until March 31, 2007. As of April 1, 2007, Oscar and Jeffrey Folger ceased
to act as employees of Colonial, but their law firm Folger & Folger remains as counsel to Colonial. Mr. Folger’s beneficial ownership
consists of 5,000 shares of Common Stock issuable at any time upon exercise of his options. Mr. Folger disclaims beneficial
ownership of his wife’s shares, and Mrs. Folger disclaims beneficial ownership of her husband’s shares.
(8) The beneficial ownership of Goldman Associates of New York, Inc. consists of 979,255 shares of Common Stock. See Footnote
2, above, for information relating to beneficial ownership of these securities held by Michael Goldman.
3. Transactions with Related Persons, Promoters and Certain Control Persons
a. A subsidiary of Colonial leases a warehouse and store in Wharton, New Jersey comprising of 27,000 square feet from a company
owned by Mr. Paul Hildebrandt under a lease that expires in June 2010. Colonial paid Mr. Hildebrandt’s company $241,095 and
$234,866 as rent during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The Company paid Mr. Hildebrandt’s
company $58,484 and $59,131 as rent during the quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The Company paid Mr.
Hildebrandt’s company $116,968 and $120,806 as rent during the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
On June 1, 2009 the Company paid to Mr. Hildebrandt $25,000 as the final payment under a convertible note dated December 31,
2004 in the initial principal amount of $150,000. William Salek, Colonial’s Chief Financial Officer, is the son-in-law of Mr.
Hildebrandt. Mr. Hildebrandt served as a Director of Colonial from July 2004 to January 2005.
b. Pursuant to a secured note dated July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008 and further amended by
Amendment 2 dated February 12, 2009, Colonial owes Goldman Associates of New York, Inc. (“Goldman Associates”), the
principal amount of $750,000 collateralized by the assets of Colonial. The secured note is subordinate to the borrowings under the
credit facility, bears interest at the prime rate plus 2% and is due on January 1, 2010.
Michael Goldman is the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Goldman Associates and is Chairman of the
Board of Colonial.
In January 2008, Colonial paid $13,221 in premiums for Michael Goldman’s COBRA health insurance for the calendar year
2008.
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c. Oscar and Jeffrey Folger were each an employee of Colonial as Vice President-Chief Legal Counsel and Assistant Vice
President-Legal, respectively, until March 31, 2007. As of April 1, 2007, Oscar and Jeffrey Folger ceased to act as employees of
Colonial, but their law firm Folger & Folger remains as counsel to Colonial. Rita Folger, a more than 5% shareholder of Colonial,
is the wife of Oscar Folger and the mother of Jeffrey Folger. Professional fees paid to Folger & Folger for the years ended 2008
and 2007 were $60,087 and $115,412, respectively. Professional fees paid to Folger & Folger for the quarters ended June 30, 2009
and 2008 were $56,213 and $19,950, respectively. Professional fees paid to Folger & Folger for the six months ended June 30,
2009 and 2008 were $64,826 and $23,687, respectively.
No amounts were paid to either Oscar or Jeffrey Folger as part time employees of Colonial for the year ended December 31, 2008
and $3,000 was paid to each of Oscar and Jeffrey Folger as part time employees of Colonial for the year ended December 31,
2007.
d. Pioneer Realty Holdings, LLC, a New York limited liability company (“Pioneer”), is the owner of the premises located at
836 Route 9, Fishkill, New York, formerly known as 2213 Route 9, Fishkill, New York that is leased to a subsidiary of
Colonial under a lease that expires on March 31, 2017, subject to two five-year renewal options.
William Pagano, Chief Executive Officer and Director of Colonial, has a 55% interest in Pioneer and each of Mrs. Folger and
Jeffrey Folger has an 8% interest in Pioneer Realty Partners I, LLC, which has a 40% interest in Pioneer. Colonial paid Pioneer
Realty Holdings, LLC $250,146 and $176,556 in rent during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
Company paid Pioneer Realty Holdings, LLC $61,908 and $61,461 in rent during the quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The Company paid Pioneer Realty Holdings, LLC $122.748 and $122.922 in rent during the six months ended June
30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
e. Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger are each holders of convertible unsecured notes in the amount of $100,000, issued pursuant to the
terms of a private placement made on July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008 and further amended by
Amendment 2 dated February 12, 2009. The convertible unsecured notes bear interest at the prime rate plus 2% and are due on
January 1, 2010.
Mr. Salek and the wife of Michael Goldman were holders of convertible unsecured notes in the amounts of $25,000 and $12,500,
respectively, issued pursuant to the terms of a private placement made on July 29, 2004. The convertible unsecured notes bore
interest at 11% and were due and paid on June 1, 2009.
Interest expense on the notes held by Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger amounted to $11,000 for each of the years ended December 31,
2008 and 2007, paid to each Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger. Interest expense on the notes held by Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger
amounted to $1,313 and $2,750 for the quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, paid to each Mr. Pagano and Mrs.
Folger. Interest expense on the notes held by Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger amounted to $2,626 and $5,500 for the six months
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, paid to each Mr. Pagano and Mrs. Folger.
Interest expense on the note held by Mr. Salek amounted to $4,583 and $5,500 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. Interest expense on the note held by Mr. Salek amounted to $458 and $1,146 for the quarters ended June 30, 2009
and 2008, respectively. Interest expense on the note held by Mr. Salek amounted to $1,146 and $2,521 for the six months ended
June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The final interest expense on the note was $458.33 and was paid June 1, 2009.
Interest expense on the note held by the wife of Michael Goldman amounted to $2,292 and $2,750 for the years ended December
31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Interest expense on the note held by the wife of Michael Goldman amounted to $229 and $573
for the quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Interest expense on the note held by the wife of Michael Goldman
amounted to $573 and $1,261 for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The final interest expense on the
note was $229.17 and was paid June 1, 2009.
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4. Securities Transactions
Purchases of Equity Securities
On September 2, 2008, Colonial announced that it was offering to shareholders who owned 99 or fewer shares of Colonial’s Preferred
Stock on August 20, 2008, to purchase those shares at $1.25 per Preferred Share. The tender offer was to expire on October 31, 2008;
however, on October 28, 2008 Colonial announced that it was extending the expiration date of the tender offer to December 31,
2008. Colonial retired the Preferred Stock purchased through this tender offer.
Through December 31, 2008, shareholders tendered 2,186 Preferred Stock under the tender offer. Colonial accounted for these
transactions utilizing the constructive retirement method.
The table below sets forth purchases of Colonial’s stock for the quarter ended December 31, 2008. There were approximately 14,000
odd-lot shares eligible for purchase under the tender offer.

October 1, 2008-October 31, 2008

Total Number of
Shares (or
Units)
Purchased as
Total Number
Average Price
Part of Publicly
of Shares (or
Paid per
Announced
Units)
Preferred
Plans or
Purchased
Share (or Unit)
Programs
757 $
1.25
757

Maximum
Number (or
Approximate
Dollar Value) of
Shares (or Units)
that May Yet Be
Purchased Under
the Plans or
Programs
13,243

November 1, 2008-November 30, 2008

1,046

1.25

1,046

12,197

December 1, 2008-December 31, 2008

383

1.25

383

11,814

1.25

2,186

11,814

Total

2,186 $
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5. Notes Payable
Notes payable consist of the following*:
December 31,
2008

June 30, 2009
Various term notes payable: (collateralized by the book value of equipment,
the purchase of which such notes financed) with aggregate monthly principal
and interest installments of $8,163, $9,254 and $13,043 for 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively, bearing interest between 0% to 6.9%
$
Subordinated term note payable: $30,000 annual principal payment, interest
at 9% payable monthly. The note was due on December 31, 2008 and
deferred to on or about March 31, 2009.**
Subordinated term note payable to an investment company: $30,000 annual
principal payments, interest at 9% payable monthly. The note was due on
December 31, 2008 and deferred to on or about March 31, 2009.
Term notes payable to private investors: subordinated unsecured convertible
notes payable, bearing interest at 11% per annum, interest payable quarterly,
with 50% of the principal payable on June 1, 2008 and the balance on June 1,
2009. The notes are convertible into 45,833 shares in 2008 and 91,666 shares
in 2007 of Common Stock at $3.00 per Preferred Share during the term of the
notes.***
Term notes payable to private investors: subordinated unsecured convertible
notes payable, bearing interest at 11% per annum, interest payable quarterly,
with the principal payable on January 1, 2010. The notes are convertible into
66,667 shares of Common Stock at $3.00 per Preferred Share during the term
of the notes.****
Term note of $750,000 payable to a corporation: subordinated secured note
payable, bearing interest at the prime rate and payable quarterly, principal
payable on January 1, 2010 and warrants to purchase 150,000 shares of
Common Stock at $3.00 per Preferred Share that expired December 31, 2008.
The warrant was initially recorded at a fair value of $187,500 and recorded as
a discount from the face value of the note and an increase to additional paid
in capital. The discount is being accreted over the term of the note as
additional interest expense. Colonial recorded $57,692 and $39,183 in interest
expense during 2008 and 2007, respectively, related to the warrant.*****
Less current installments
$

193,068

$

236,290

December 31,
2007

$

336,333

-

30,000

30,000

-

30,000

30,000

-

137,500

275,000

200,000

200,000

200,000

750,000
1,143,068
(1,047,950)
95,118 $

750,000
1,383,790
(308,544)
1,075,246 $

692,308
1,563,641
(296,327)
1,267,314

*Subsequent to June 30, 2009 and in connection to this Tender Offer, Colonial will execute a note (“Note”) in favor of each private
lender in the form set forth in Exhibit (b)(1) to the Schedule TO. The principal amount of each Note is amortizable in equal quarterly
installments over a five year period with interest payable quarterly at 12%. Each Note is subordinated to Wells’ loans.
**The term note payable bearing interest at 9% is to Paul Hildebrandt, who is a related party.
***Included in the above term note payable bearing interest at 11%, are three notes considered to be related party transactions;
$25,000 in 2008 and $50,000 in 2007 term note payable to William Salek, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary of Colonial, $12,500
in 2008 and $25,000 in 2007 term note payable to the wife of Michael Goldman and $25,000 in 2008 and $50,000 in 2007 term note
payable to Paul Hildebrandt. These notes were paid on June 1, 2009 as further described in Section 3 of this Schedule I—Transactions
with Related Persons, Promoters and Certain Control Persons.
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****Included in the above term note payable bearing interest at 11%, are two notes considered to be related party transactions;
$100,000 term note payable to William Pagano, President of Universal and Director of Colonial, and $100,000 term note payable to
Rita Folger, beneficial owner of greater than 5% of Colonial. On February 12, 2009, Colonial amended the Convertible Notes dated as
of July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008, payable to each Rita Folger and William Pagano (“Amended
Convertible Notes”). The Amended Convertible Notes provide for (i) the first maturity date and the final maturity date of each note to
be extended to January 1, 2010 so that the entire principal amount of each note is due and payable on January 1, 2010, and (ii) a
decrease in the interest rate from and after January 1, 2009 to the prime rate in effect from time to time plus 2%.
*****The term note payable bearing interest at prime rate is to Goldman Associates of New York, Inc., (“Goldman Associates”), in
which Michael Goldman is Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board, is also considered a related party. Goldman
Associates’ standstill agreement pursuant to the Private Placement Agreement expired on May 31, 2008. Pursuant to the Private
Placement Agreement, Goldman Associates agreed that it and its affiliates will not until May 31, 2008 without the prior written
consent of the Board of Directors of Colonial (i) acquire, agree to acquire or make any proposal to acquire any voting securities or
assets of Colonial or any of its affiliates, (ii) propose to enter into any merger, consolidation, recapitalization, business combination, or
other similar transaction involving Colonial or any of its affiliates, (iii) make, or in any way participate in any “solicitation” of
“proxies” (as such terms are used in the proxy rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission) to vote or seek to advise or influence
any person with respect to the voting of any voting securities of Colonial or any of its affiliates or (iv) form, join or in any way
participate in a “group” as defined in Section 13(d)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, in connection with any of
the foregoing or (v) advise, assist or encourage any other persons in connection with the foregoing. On February 12, 2009, Colonial
amended the Secured Note dated July 29, 2004, as amended by Amendment 1 dated March 27, 2008 (“Amended Secured Note”). The
Amended Secured Note provides for (i) the maturity date of the note to be extended from January 1, 2009 to January 1, 2010, and (ii)
an increase in the interest rate from and after January 1, 2009 to the prime rate in effect from time to time plus 2%.
Maturities of notes payable are as follows:
As of December 31, 2008
January 1 – December 31, 2009

$

As of June 30, 2009
308,544

$

-

January 1 – December 31, 2010

1,024,906

July 1, 2009 – June 30, 2010

1,047,951

January 1 – December 31, 2011

27,927

July 1, 2010 – June 30, 2011

45,166

January 1 – December 31, 2012

18,714

July 1, 2011 – June 30, 2012

26,736

January 1 – December 31, 2013

3,699

July 1, 2012 – June 30, 2013

18,551

January 1 – December 31, 2014

-

July 1, 2013 – June 30, 2014

4,664

$

1,383,790

$

1,143,068

6. Capital Stock
Each share of Preferred Stock is convertible into one share of our Common Stock. Holders of shares of Preferred Stock will be
entitled to a dividend, based upon a formula, when and if any dividends are declared on our Common Stock. Each share of Preferred
Stock is redeemable, at our option, at $7.50 per share. The Preferred Stock has a liquidation preference provision that entitles the
holder to receive preferential payments equal to $5.00 per share of Preferred Stock plus any declared and unpaid dividends, before we
distribute any amounts in liquidation to the holders of Common Stock. Mergers and consolidations, and sales by us of all or any part
of our assets, do not count as “liquidations” under the preceding sentence.
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Each holder of record of Preferred Stock is entitled to one vote per share of Preferred Stock on each matter on which the holders of
record of Common Stock of the Corporation is entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock generally vote together with the holders of
our Common Stock on a share for share basis, and not as a separate class, except that the holders of Preferred Stock vote as a separate
class on amendments to our Restated Certificate of Incorporation that could adversely affect the Preferred Stock, and on any reverse
stock split.
For more information, please see our Restated Certificate of Incorporation filed on Form 10-Q with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) on November 13, 2006
At December 31, 2008, there were 642,391 shares of Common Stock reserved for conversion of shares of Preferred Stock and for the
exercise of vested stock options and convertible notes.
Messrs. Goldman, Korn, Pagano, Rozzi, and Mrs. Folger each signed a stock purchase and sale standstill agreement in which they
agreed until May 31, 2008 not to purchase any stock without written consent from Colonial and they will not sell any stock to anyone
when such a sale would create a new 5% shareholder unless such person first enters into a similar standstill agreement. On November
2, 2007, Colonial terminated said Standstill Agreements dated June 21, 2004 between Colonial and Messrs. Goldman, Korn, Pagano,
Rozzi, and Mrs. Folger.
7. Equity Transactions
During the year ended December 31, 2008, no shares were issued pursuant to the exercise of stock options.
During the year ended December 31, 2007, Colonial issued 52,000 shares of Common Stock pursuant to the exercise of stock
options. On January 2, 2007, Bernard Korn obtained 52,000 shares of Common Stock by exercising 52,000 outstanding stock
options. Mr. Korn was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Colonial until his resignation on April 17, 2006 and served as a
non-executive employee of Colonial until his death on December 12, 2007.
There were no stock options granted in any of the quarters ended June 30, 2009 and 2008. For each of the quarters ended June 30,
2009 and 2008, the amount of stock based compensation was $6,676.
During the year ended December 31, 2008, 17,423 shares of redeemable Preferred Stock were converted into 17,423 shares of
Common Stock. During the year ended December 31, 2007, no shares of redeemable Preferred Stock were converted into Common
Stock. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the number of shares of Preferred Stock outstanding was 447,891 and 467,500,
respectively.
During the quarter ended June 30, 2009, no shares of redeemable preferred stock were converted into common stock. During the
quarter ended June 30, 2008, 17,423 shares of redeemable preferred stock were converted into common stock, which includes 998
shares converted by William Pagano, Chief Executive Officer of the Company. No stock options were exercised during the quarters
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.
On September 2, 2008, Colonial announced that it was offering to shareholders who owned 99 or fewer shares of Colonial’s Preferred
Stock on August 20, 2008, to purchase those shares at $1.25 per Preferred Share. The tender offer was to expire on October 31, 2008;
however, on October 28, 2008 Colonial announced that it was extending the expiration date of the tender offer to December 31,
2008. Colonial retired the Preferred Stock purchased through this tender offer. There were approximately 14,000 odd-lot shares
eligible for purchase under the tender offer.
Through December 31, 2008, shareholders tendered 2,186 Preferred Stock under the tender offer. Colonial accounted for these
transactions utilizing the constructive retirement method.
On November 21, 2007, the Board of Directors authorized Colonial to repurchase up to $250,000 of its common and/or Preferred
Stock in open market or privately negotiated purchases. There is no expiration date associated with this program. As of December
31, 2007, Colonial purchased 8,150 shares of Common Stock on the open market for an aggregate purchase price of $9,832 and
$240,168 remains available for repurchase under the program. Colonial accounted for these transactions utilizing the constructive
retirement method. Colonial did not purchase any shares during the year ended December 31, 2008 under the program. Rule 13e-4 of
the Exchange Act prohibits Colonial and its affiliates from purchasing any Preferred Stock, other than pursuant to the tender offer,
until at least ten business days after the expiration date of the tender offer.
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PREFACE
Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. (“CCA”) has been retained (see Attachment) by the Independent Directors Committee (the
“Committee”) of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Colonial Commercial Corp. (“CCC” or the “Company”) for the purpose of
evaluating the proposed purchase (the “Proposed Purchase”) of the Company’s Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock”)
for a cash price of $1.25/share (the “Purchase Price”) and, if appropriate, to render an opinion (see Attachment) on the fairness of the
Proposed Purchase, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock and Common Stock.
CCA has relied upon financial information and representations obtained from the management of CCC (“Management”), as well as
upon information from public sources generally regarded to be reliable. CCA assumes no responsibility for the accuracy or
completeness of the aforementioned. To the extent that the representations, documents, or other information that CCA has relied upon
is incomplete or inaccurate, the analyses and conclusions drawn therefrom could require modification.
This document summarizes certain factors and analyses considered by CCA in connection with rendering its fairness opinion. It has
been developed solely for archival purposes and to facilitate discussions with the Committee regarding the bases for our opinion. It is
not intended for publication without our prior written consent (which has been granted for purposes of SEC filings and
communications with CCC shareholders) and may not be used for any other purposes. CCA has not been involved in structuring or
financing the Proposed Purchase. We have not recommended that the Committee or the Board approve the Proposed Purchase, nor do
we have any option regarding: (1) the decision of the Board to enter into the Proposed Purchase; (2) whether the Proposed Purchase is
a desirable use of the Company’s financial resources; or (3) the impact of the Proposed Purchase on the solvency of the Company,
either before or after the transaction. Each member of the Committee and the Board must necessarily take responsibility for making a
decision regarding the fairness of the Proposed Purchase based on its own evaluation of financial and nonfinancial factors, including
factors that may not be reflected in this document or in our fairness opinion. We make no representations regarding the current or
prospective value of any securities of CCA. This document does not constitute investment advice.
CCA routinely prepares valuations on behalf of a broad range of domestic and overseas clients of all sizes in a diversity of
industries. A description of CCA, including the background of key professionals, is provided in
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Exhibit 26. CCA and its employees do not have any present or contemplated interests in CCC or in any affiliated entity, nor are we
aware of any client conflicts in this matter. We have no interest in the outcome of the Proposed Purchase. There are no factors that
have inhibited our firm from rendering a fair and unbiased opinion.
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FAIRNESS OPINION SUMMARY

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

SUMMARY
� CCA has rendered an opinion to the Independent Directors that the Proposed Purchase of the Preferred Stock by CCC is fair, from
a financial point of view, to those holders of the Preferred Stock who may choose to tender their stock, and to all other holders of
Common Stock and Preferred Stock
� To perform our analysis, CCA has
� Visited the corporate headquarters of CCC
� Interviewed Management and its legal advisors (Exhibit 1)
� Reviewed and/or relied upon various documents (Exhibit 1)
� Performed various analyses, including, but not necessarily limited to those contained herein
� Factors and analyses underlying our fairness opinion included, but were not limited to
♦ Current and historical trading range of the Common Stock and Preferred Stock
♦ Tender offer for odd-lot shares of the Preferred Stock
♦ Purchases by CCC of Common Stock and Preferred stock in the open market
♦ Acquisition premia applied to the Preferred Stock
♦ Net book value and tangible book value
♦ Net asset value
♦ Going-concern value
♦ Net liquidation value
♦ Capitalization multiples of guideline public companies
♦ Capitalization multiples of guideline M&A transactions
♦ Discounted cash flow analysis
♦ Opportunity costs of holding the Preferred Stock
♦ Structural attributes of the Preferred Stock
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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FAIRNESS OPINION SUMMARY

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

BUSINESS CONSIDERATIONS
� CCA
♦ Visited the headquarters of CCC
♦ Interviewed Management in order to enhance our understanding of CCC and its
• Financial performance and condition
• Industry
• Competitive environment
• Risks, and opportunities
� CCC overview
♦ Founded on 10/28/64
♦ Operations conducted through wholly owned subsidiaries
• Universal Supply Group, Inc.
• RAL Supply Group, Inc.
• S&A Supply Group, Inc.
♦ CCC distributes heating, ventilating, and air conditioning (“HVAC”) equipment, parts and accessories, climate control
systems, appliances, and plumbing and electrical fixtures and supplies
• Nonexclusive supplier of Amana, Goodman, Fraser-Johnston, and Johnson Controls
� Top 2 suppliers accounted for 30% of 2008 purchases
• Markets served—New Jersey, New York, Massachusetts, portions of eastern Pennsylvania, Connecticut, and Vermont
• 85% of sales during 2006 – 2008 were for replacement and/or renovation, and 15% for new construction
• 2008 sales mix
� 38% HVAC equipment
� 37% parts and accessories
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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FAIRNESS OPINION SUMMARY

♦
♦
♦
♦
♦
♦

♦

♦
♦

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

� 14% climate control systems
� 11% other
Sell primarily to contractors
• 7,800 customers in 2008, none of which represented more than 2% of sales
CCC is a mid-sized player in a fragmented industry
Headquartered in Hawthorne, NJ, the Company has 18 leased sales and warehouse locations in New Jersey, Pennsylvania,
New York, and Massachusetts
177 non-union, full-time employees as of 12/31/08
Deliver products to customers with fleet of 19 leased and 25 owned trucks and vans
• Customers may also pick up products at facilities
Competition
• Distributors
• National chains
• National home centers
• HVAC manufacturers that distribute a significant portion of products through captive distribution organizations
Basis for competition
• Product availability
• Customer service
• Price
• Quality
CCC’s competitive strengths
• Technical sales support to customers
• Experienced sales personnel at point-of-sale locations
CCC’s subsidiaries are defendants in various lawsuits
• The Company is vigorously defending all matters in which the Company is a defendant
• The Company carries liability insurance, and in some cases, may be covered via indemnification agreements
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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FAIRNESS OPINION SUMMARY

•

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

No liability for litigation damages was reflected in the Company’s financial statements as of 3/09

� Financial observations
♦ Historical financial performance and condition
• The Company’s fiscal year is on a calendar year-end basis
• 2008 financial statements were audited by Eisner LLP
• The Company lost $1MM on 2008 sales of $85.6MM (Exhibit 4)
� The 3.9% sales increase during 2008 was its smallest increase in recent years (Exhibit 7)
− Sales growth has occurred as a result of acquisitions, adding products, and opening new locations
� 2009 1st quarter sales fell by 14.3% (Exhibits 4 and 7), and losses during what has historically been the Company’s
weakest quarter increased from $1.5MM during the first quarter of 2008 to $1.6MM during the first quarter of 2009,
while the deficit in EBITDA during the same 2 quarters increased from $1.1MM in 2008 to $1.4MM in 2009
• Gross margins have declined in 2 of the past 3 years, and exhibited continuing softness during the 1st quarter of 2009
(Exhibit 5)
• The combination of declining gross margins and growth in SG&A as a percent of sales have caused the Company’s
operating profit margin to decline each year from 3.5% of sales during 2005 to only 0.7% of sales during 2008 (Exhibit 5)
• The combined effects of the aforementioned coupled with declining sales during the 1st quarter of 2009 have caused the 1st
quarter operating loss to swell to 9.5% of sales (Exhibit 5)
• As a result of losses during the past two years and the first quarter of this year (Exhibit 4)
� The Company’s stockholders’ equity has declined to $4.2MM (Exhibit 2)
� Working capital has become negative (Exhibits 2 and 7)
• Funded debt (Exhibits 2, 3 and 7)
� Has consistently approached the limit of availability under the Company’s revolving line of credit in recent months
� Amounted to approximately $14MM at 3/09, which was equivalent 77% of total capitalization
• Management indicated to CCA that limits under the Company’s revolving line of credit and soft business have
caused the Company to pay its vendors more slowly than in recent months
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

•

Receivables turn about 8 times per year, and inventory about 4 times per year, which is in line with industry averages
(Exhibit 7)
• Cash flow (Exhibit 6)
� The Company generated $5.4MM cash flow from operating activities during 2008 largely as a result of reducing
receivables and inventory
− The cash flow was used to reduce trade payables by $1.3MM and reduce indebtedness by $5.1MM
− Cash flow from operating activities was positive during the 1st quarter of 2009 largely as a result of a reduction of
accounts receivable by $672M and an increase in payables and accruals by $1.769MM
− Net capital expenditures during the 1st quarter of 2009 were reduced to just $8M
♦ Financial projections
• Base Case (Exhibit 9)
� Reflects a slight loss during 2009 with sales falling by 2.6%, and slight profit in 2010, with earnings approaching
7-year highs by 2011
• Modified Base Case (Exhibit 10)
� Reflects a slight profit during 2009 on flat sales, with earnings growing more rapidly than under the Conservative
Scenario as a result of containing SG&A expense growth
• Both scenarios were prepared a few months ago
• Management believes that revised projections would be more conservative than those reflected in Exhibits 9 and 10
� Industry considerations
♦ U.S. residential and light commercial HVAC industry—2008
• $26 billion segment of the market
• Top 7 domestic manufacturers represent about 90% of unit sales
� Carrier Corporation (United Technologies); Goodman Manufacturing Company; Rheem Manufacturing Company;
Trane Inc. (Ingersoll-Rand); York International Corp. (Johnson Controls); Lennox International, Inc.; and Nordyne
Corp. (Nortek)
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

•

Replacement products account for 70% to 80% of industry sales
� 120 million residential installations over past 20 years
� Mechanical life estimated at 8 to 20 years, depending on usage
• Domestic manufacturers account for 97% of units shipped
♦ Industry characteristics
• Well-established, fragmented distribution system
� Typically privately owned
� Regionally oriented
• There are 3 large, publicly traded industry distributors
� Wolseley PLC’s Ferguson unit—UK-based firm, TTM sales £16.8 billion, with U.S. operations serving primarily the
new residential and commercial business
� Watsco—2008 sales $1.7 billion
� Interline Brands—2008 sales $1.2 billion sales
• Growth of the above companies has been principally through acquisitions
• OEM’s have some direct or controlled distribution
♦ New Jersey market
• 117,000 units shipped in 2008
• Down from 162,234 units shipped in 2005
� Macroeconomic considerations
♦ General
• U.S. real GDP declined by 6.1% during the 1 st quarter of 2009 (U.S. Bureau of Economic Research)
• The national unemployment rate rose to 8.9% during April (Bureau of Labor Statistics) and is forecasted to reach 9.7% by
year end (The Wall Street Journal survey)
• The U.S. is mired in its worst recession in more than a quarter of a century
• The May Wall Street Journal survey of economists reported that the most commonly held view was that it would take 3 to
4 years to close the output gap1
• The Federal Reserve Board has kept interest rates low in order to avoid a deflationary spiral that can cause consumers to
further reign in spending
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
1

Difference between actual output and full-capacity output
6

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

FAIRNESS OPINION SUMMARY

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

♦ HVAC sales
• The above factors have adversely impacted the Company’s industry
� HVAC sales have declined by about 10% during each of the past 2 years (Exhibit 11)
� Monthly shipments have exhibited an even more precipitous decline over the past half year (Exhibit 12)
♦ U.S. M&A activity (Mergerstat)
• The value of year-to-date M&A transactions through April has been flat—$195.5 billion vs $191.1 billion for the 1 st 4
months of 2008
� Aggregate data conceals the following
− Year-to-date transaction volume is down 33%
− Spending is down in 39 of the 49 industries tracked by Mergerstat
− The number of deals announced in April was the 4 th lowest number over the past 15 months
• Debt financing for transactions continues to be difficult to raise
• The average EBITDA multiple paid over the past 3 months has declined to 5.6 times
♦ Stock market
• After falling by more than 25% during the 1st 2 months of 2009, the S&P 500 has since recovered its losses and closed on
5/20/09 at approximately the same level at which it began the year
• The stock market is commonly regarded to be one of the best leading economic indicators
• Many experts believe that the stock market has already reached a cyclical bottom, although where it goes from here is
subject to debate in light of the large recent gains on limited favorable economic data
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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CAPITALIZATION
� Funded debt
� Revolving line of credit
⌧ Lender—Wells Fargo Bank
⌧ Terms
� Secured by all of the Company’s assets
� Availability based on an advance rate against eligible prime collateral
- 85% of eligible receivables
- 57% of eligible inventory
- Reduced by
· Deposits in other banks (typically in the vicinity of $300K)
· Reserve of $171,000
⌧ Loan balance also includes a $1,000,000 structured portion
� Payable in 24 monthly installments
� Balance as of May 20, 2009: $708,333
� Monthly principal payments: $41,665
⌧ $500,000 in seasonal over-advances available
⌧ Financial covenants re-evaluated each December, and consider income, cash flow, tangible net worth, and capital
expenditures
⌧ Working capital deficiency as of 3/31/09
� Triggered by recent re-classification of related-party debt as “current” in accordance with the terms of the debt
obligations
� Deficiency expected to be short-term
⌧ Line of credit expires 8/1/12
⌧ Bill Pagano’s exit would trigger default, unless waiver obtained
⌧ Interest rate
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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� Prime minus 0.25%
� 3.0% as of March 31, 2009
⌧ Amount
� $25 million limit
� $12,671,987 balance as of 3/31/09
� Loan is consistently at maximum allowed under borrowing formula
� Unused availability—$698,703 as of 3/31/09
� Nominal availability offset by outstanding checks
� Term loans
⌧ The Company also has various notes payable aggregating approximately $1.4MM, with interest rates of up to 11%, most of
which mature in 2009 and 2010
⌧ Most of the debt is owed to related parties
� Common stock (the “Common Stock”)
� 4,654,953 shares outstanding as of 4/30/09
⌧ 283 shareholders
� Non-odd lot—111, with 4,649,146 shares
� Odd lot—172, with 5,807 shares
⌧ Major shareholders
� Michael Goldman/Goldman Associates1,226,264 shares (26.3%)
� William Pagano—735,638 shares (15.8%)
� Rita Folger—545,386 shares (11.8%)
� Trading
⌧ Trades on the OTC Bulletin Board under the ticker symbol CCOM.OB
⌧ Stock is illiquid
� Year-to-date trading through 5/15/09
- Stock traded on only 19 days—an average of about 1 day per week
- Aggregate volume of 32,500 shares
- Trading volume represents less than $10,000 in transaction value
⌧ The stock has been in a downtrend since reaching a peak in April 2006 (Exhibit 6)
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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⌧ At a price per share of 26¢ that has persisted throughout most of May, the Common Stock is little more than a speculative
trading vehicle
⌧ The stock is not followed by any analysts nor does it have institution support
⌧ Although the performance of Common Stock did not deviate significantly from that of its industry peers—Watsco and
Interline Brands—during 2005 and 2006, from the beginning of 2007 its deterioration was significantly greater than that of
the peer group (Exhibit 14)
� Options
⌧ Employee stock option plan—2006
⌧ 1,000,000 shares maximum
⌧ 10 year plan
⌧ Grants under plan:
� Exercisable—82,000 shares, at weighted average of $1.42 per share
� Non-exercisable—15,000 shares, at $1.85 per share
� Aggregate intrinsic value at March 31, 2009—$3,740
� Warrants—none
� Preferred stock
� 447,891 shares outstanding as of 4/30/09
⌧ 770 shareholders
� Non-odd lot—406, with 435,676 shares
� Odd lot—364, with 12,215 shares
� 91,065 is owned by officers and directors
� Key features
⌧ Each share is convertible into 1 share of Common Stock
⌧ Entitled to same dividend/share as Common Stock
⌧ Redeemable at $7.50 per share, at Company’s option
⌧ $5.00 per share liquidation preference provision
� No such preference exists in the event of a sale of the Company
⌧ Voting rights are identical to those of the Common Stock
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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⌧ Except for the liquidation preference, the Preferred Stock has similar economic features to the Common Stock
� Trading
⌧ Trades on the OTC Bulletin Board under the ticker symbol CCOMP.OB
⌧ Stock is even more illiquid than the Common Stock
� Year-to-date trading through 5/15/09
- Stock traded on only 8 days—an average of twice a month
- Aggregate volume of 7,300 shares
- Trading volume represents about $2,500 in transaction value
⌧ On 8/7/08 the Company announced a tender offer to purchase all odd lots for $1.25/share (the “Odd Lot Tender Offer”)
� Tender offer price was in excess of pre-announcement trading range (Exhibit 15)
� 2,186 shares were tendered through 12/31/08
⌧ After beginning the year with a few speculative trades above $1/share, most of the subsequent trades have been at
27¢/share (Exhibit 15)
⌧ Except for a speculative bubble that appeared to be associated with the premium reflected in the Odd Lot Tender Offer, the
average monthly price of the Preferred Stock has generally been similar to the average monthly price of the Common
Stock—as would be expected since they have similar economic attributes (Exhibit 16)
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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PROPOSED PURCHASE
� The Company, subject to Board approval, seeks to purchase all of the issued and outstanding shares of the Preferred Stock for a
cash price of $1.25/share (the “Proposed Purchase Price”)
♦ Proposed Purchase would be unconditional—not contingent upon any minimum number of shares being tendered
♦ Holders of the Preferred Stock who tendered their shares would be paid a cash price of $1.25/share promptly after the
expiration of the tender offer
� Alternative shareholder actions
♦ Tender Preferred Stock
♦ Reject Proposed Purchase
• Convert Preferred Stock into Common Stock
• Retain Preferred Stock
� Financing of Proposed Purchase
♦ Certain shareholders and directors would loan the Company the money required to complete the Propose Purchase in exchange
for a 12% unsecured note to be amortized in equal quarterly installments over a 5-year period
♦ Use of funds and related financing are subject to the approval of the Company’s bank
� Effects of the Proposed Purchase
♦ If the Company is successful in purchasing a significant portion of the Preferred Stock it would have the ability to cease filing
reports with the SEC, which Management believes would result in an annual cost savings of approximately $400,000,
comprised of
• $232,000 —accounting and Sarbanes consulting fees
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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• $85,000— legal fees
• $66,000 —printing and mailing annual reports, SEC filings, new releases, and related documents
• $19,500 —D&O and other insurance
♦ The impact of the annual savings would
• Enhance the capitalized value of equity
• Reduce financial risk, by using annual savings to pay down debt
• Reduce operational risk, by reducing the fixed costs of the Company
� Process through which Management and the Board developed the Proposed Purchase Price, structure, and financing
♦ Management discussed the benefits of the Proposed Purchase at a Board meeting on or about 5/12/09
♦ The Committee engaged CCA on 5/15/09
♦ CCA provided the Committee various financial analyses
♦ The Committee recommended to the Board that the per-share price of the Proposed Purchase should be $1.25
♦ The Board authorized the Proposed Purchase, reflecting the price and terms summarized on the previous page
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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VALUATION CONSIDERATIONS
� CCA considered, among other things, the estimated value of the Preferred Stock based on
♦ Historical trading range of the Common Stock and Preferred Stock
♦ Acquisition premia applied to the Preferred Stock
♦ Net book value
♦ Tangible book value
♦ Net asset value
♦ Net liquidation value
♦ Capitalization multiples of guideline public companies
♦ Capitalization multiples of guideline M&A transactions
♦ Discounted cash flow analysis
♦ Opportunity costs of holding the Preferred Stock
♦ Structural attributes of the Preferred Stock
� Based the analyses summarized below, as well as other factors, CCA is able to render an opinion that the Proposed Purchase is
fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Historical trading range (Exhibit 17)
♦ Except for a period in which the Preferred Stock skyrocketed on relatively low volume amidst speculation resulting from the
Odd Lot Tender Offer, the Preferred Stock has traded below, and more recently, about 80% below the Proposed Purchase Price
♦ The price of the Preferred Stock, which was generally 26¢ to 27¢/share from 1/26/09 through 5/12/09, is more relevant to
current value because
• It is more indicative of the current financial performance and financial condition of the Company than the 2008 prices, and
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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• The more recent prices lack the speculative bubble attributable to the Odd Lot Tender Offer
♦ The Proposed Purchase Price represents
• A 363% premium over the price of 26¢/share for the Preferred Stock that has persisted throughout most of 2009
• A 178% premium over the price of 45¢/share to which the Preferred Stock rose in recent days
♦ Based on the above, the historical trading range of the Preferred Stock supports our opinion that the Proposed Purchase is
fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Acquisition premia applied to the Preferred Stock (Exhibit 18)
♦ CCA applied premia developed from the M&A market to the per-share price of the Preferred Stock to develop alternative
per-share prices
• The base price to which various acquisition premia were applied was based on the volume-weighted price of the Preferred
Stock during the 3 months ended 5/15/09
� A volume-weighted price was used to reduce the impact of illiquidity and the distorting impact of the increase in
per-share price from 26¢ to 45¢ on 5/12/09, despite the absence of any relevant news
• Using acquisition premia to develop the Proposed Purchase Price provides the holders of the Preferred Stock the benefit of
synergies and control reflected in acquisition premia that would not occur in the Proposed Purchase
♦ Our analysis results in a range of per-share value of 43.8¢ to 61¢
♦ Based on the above, the application of acquisition premia to the 3-month volume-weighted per-share price of the Preferred
Stock supports our opinion that the Proposed Purchase is fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred
Stock
� Asset-based approaches to estimate per-share value (Exhibit 19)
♦ CCA applied several asset-based approaches to estimate value which resulted in the following per-share values
• Book value—82¢/share
• Tangible book value—44¢/share
• Net asset value—28¢/share
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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• Net liquidation value—worthless
♦ The asset-based approaches support our opinion that the Proposed Purchase is fair, from a financial point of view, to the
holders of the Preferred Stock
� Capitalization multiples of guideline public companies (Exhibit 23)
♦ CCA identified and reviewed with Management 2 guideline public companies (the “Guideline Companies”)
• Interline Brands, Inc. (Exhibit 20)
• Watsco, Inc. (Exhibit 20)
• Each of these companies is (Exhibits 20 through 22)
� Actively traded in the stock market
� Substantially larger than CCC, with revenues > $1 billion
� More diversified than CCC in terms of product lines and locations
� Profitable
� Less heavily leveraged than CCC
♦ Notwithstanding the comparatively more desirable investment attributes of the Guideline Companies compared to
those of CCC, CCA applied the average multiple of capitalized EBITDA developed from the Guideline Companies
to the EBITDA of CCC for the trailing 12 months and the year ended 12/08
• Since CCC’s 2008 EBITDA exceeded that of the trailing 12 months, the inclusion of 2008 EBITDA in our valuation
analysis provides an indication of the upper limit of value
• Like CCC, the Guideline Companies have experienced declines in EBITDA, so dividing their current enterprise value by a
depressed trailing 12-month EBITDA results in a capitalization multiple that is higher than normal due to the depressed
level of EBITDA in the denominator of the capitalization multiple
♦ Applying an EBITDA capitalization multiple of 10.81 developed from the Guideline Companies resulted in a per-share value
ranging from worthless, after inclusion of debt, to 61¢
♦ The application of capitalization multiples developed from Guideline Companies supports our opinion that the Proposed
Purchase is fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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� Merger & acquisition capitalization multiples (Exhibit 24)
♦ CCA conducted a search for data on acquisitions of HVAC distributors that were completed since 1/1/04 using the Mergerstat
database and the Thomson Merger & Acquisition database
• These M&A databases are the most commonly used by M&A professionals
♦ 1 transaction was identified for which sufficient data was available—the $110MM acquisition by Watsco of ACR Group, Inc.
that was completed on 8/10/07
• CCA used the multiple from this transaction to provide a basis for estimating the per-share value of CCC even though
� Multiples in the M&A market were higher in 2007 than the current environment
� ACR was larger and more profitable than CCC
♦ Applying an EBITDA capitalization multiple of 9.73 developed from the M&A transaction identified resulted in a per-share
value ranging from worthless, after inclusion of debt, to 29¢
♦ The application of M&A capitalization multiples supports our opinion that the Proposed Purchase is fair, from a financial
point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Discounted cash flow analysis (Exhibit 25)
♦ CCA adapted Management’s projections to a format that enabled us to estimate a range of value based on discounted cash flow
analysis
♦ Based on discounted cash flow analysis the estimated range of the per-share value of the Preferred Stock was 17¢ to $2.22
♦ The higher number of the indicated range of value exceeds the Proposed Purchase Price
• This does not prevent CCA to conclude that the Proposed Purchase Price is fair because
� Discounted cash flow analysis is often disregarded as speculative
� The projections under the Modified Base Case assume that SG&A as a percent of sales can be reduced to 24.4%
(Exhibit 25.4) as compared to 28.5% in 2008 or a 5-year low of 26.7% in 2005 (Exhibit 5)
− The value implied by the Modified Base Case depends upon achieving operating expenses as a percent of sales that
have not been achieved in recent years
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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♦ Using the average of the minimum and maximum estimate of value resulting from discounted cash flow analysis supports our
opinion that the Proposed Purchase is fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock
� Opportunity costs of holding the Preferred Stock
♦ The Preferred Stock is illiquid
• Only 4,300 shares traded during the 3 months ended 5/15/09
� At the above trading volume, it would take more than 25 years for the holders of the Preferred Stock to liquidate their
shares in the secondary market
• The Proposed Purchase may be the most feasible method of a large number of the holders of the Preferred Stock to be
cashed out at a price as high as the Proposed Purchase Price
♦ Based on our valuation analyses and recent trading activity, the Proposed Purchase Price is in excess of what can reasonably be
anticipated as a stock price in the near term based on conventional valuation benchmarks
♦ There is risk that, if the Company’s financial condition continues to deteriorate, the Company’s lender reduces loan
availability, and/or the Company is unable to maintain credit facilities comparable to what it currently has, the value of the
Preferred Stock could further decline or it could become worthless
♦ At recent price levels, with almost half of the holders of the Preferred Stock owning less than 100 shares, they would realize
little, if anything, net of brokerage commissions, from a secondary market sale
♦ If a sufficient number of holders of Preferred Stock tender their shares pursuant to the Proposed Purchase and/or the Company
purchases a sufficient number of Preferred Stock in the secondary market to enable the Company to cease filing with the SEC,
it is possible that the liquidity and value of the Preferred Stock would be further eroded
� Structural attributes of the Preferred Stock
♦ The Preferred Stock is a common stock equivalent
• It may be converted into Common Stock at any time, at the holder’s option, on a 1:1 basis
♦ Liquidation preference
• $5/share in the event of liquidation
• Irrelevant to current value
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� The Company has no plans to liquidate
� In the event of liquidation, there would not be any proceeds available to the holders of the Preferred Stock (Exhibit 19)
♦ Company’s redemption option at $7.50/share
• Irrelevant to current value
� The Company lacks the financial resources to redeem the Preferred Stock at $7.50/share
� It is unlikely that the Company’s lender would permit the Company to use its cash for a redemption at that price
♦ Dividend, conversion, and voting rights
• No incremental value compared to the per-share value of the Common Stock
� Other considerations
♦ Dividends—the Company does not pay dividends and none are anticipated to be paid in the near future
♦ Odd Lot Tender Offer—reflected the same per-share price as the Proposed Purchase Price
♦ Other offers to purchase the Company during the past 2 years—none, according to Bill Pagano
♦ The Preferred Stock generally trades at a per-share price that is similar to the Common Stock
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
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CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify the following statements regarding this valuation analysis:
� We have no present or prospective future interest in the assets, properties, or business interests that are the subject of this
document.
� We have no personal interest or bias with respect to the subject matter of this document or the parties involved.
� Our compensation for preparing this document is in no way contingent upon the value reported or on any predetermined value.
� To the best of our knowledge and belief, the statements of facts contained in this document, on which the analyses, conclusions,
and opinions expressed herein are based, are true and correct.
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
Ronald G. Quintero, CPA, CFA, ABV, CDBV
Managing Director
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
20

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

FAIRNESS OPINION SUMMARY

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT AND LIMITING CONDITIONS
This analysis is made subject to the following general contingent and limiting conditions:
� We assume no responsibility for the legal description of matters including legal or title considerations. Title to the subject assets,
properties, or business interests is assumed to be good and marketable unless otherwise stated.
� We assume responsible ownership and competent management and custodial practices with respect to the subject assets,
properties, and business interests.
� The information furnished to us by others and obtained by us from public sources is believed to be accurate. However, we issue
no warranty or other form of assurance regarding its accuracy.
� We assume no hidden or undisclosed conditions regarding the subject assets, properties, or business interests.
� We assume that there is full compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local regulations and laws.
� We assume that all required licenses, certificates of occupancy, consents, or legislative or administrative authority from any local,
state, or national government, or private entity or organization have been or can be obtained or reviewed for any use on which this
document is based.
� We have no knowledge of the existence of environmental problems with respect to the subject assets, properties, or business
interests, other than those disclosed, if any, in the Company’s financial statements and footnotes thereto. However, we are not
qualified to detect such problems. We assume no responsibility for such conditions or for any expertise required to discover them.
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
21

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

FAIRNESS OPINION SUMMARY

COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

� This document has been prepared for the exclusive use of CCC, the Independent Committee, the persons filing Schedule
13E-3’s in connection with this tender offer transaction, and the holders of Common Stock and the holders of Preferred
Stock. No other party may rely upon this document.
� CCA is not explicitly or implicitly guaranteeing the realization of the values reflected in this document. A condition of receipt of
this document is that the aggregate financial responsibility of CCA to any and all parties collectively who may assert to have relied
upon this the amount of fees paid to CCA in this matter. Moreover, any third party purporting to rely on this document agrees
that, in the event it were to be unsuccessful in a lawsuit against CCA, it would be responsible for reimbursing CCA for any and all
reasonable attorneys and expert fees and related expenses.
� Possession of this document does not carry with it the right of publication. It may not be used for any purpose by any person other
than the client to whom it is addressed without our written consent, and in any event, only with proper written qualifications and
only in its entirety.
� By reason of this document, we are not required to furnish a valuation report in a different format, or to give testimony or to be in
attendance in court with respect to the assets, properties, or business interests in question unless arrangements have been
previously made.
� Neither all nor any part of the contents of this document shall be disseminated to the public through advertising, public relations,
news, sales, or other media without our prior written consent and approval.
� The analyses, opinions, and conclusions presented in this document apply to this engagement only and may not be used out of the
context presented herein. This document is valid only for the effective date specified herein, and only for the purpose specified
herein.
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EXHIBIT 1
INFORMATION SOURCES
Colonial Commercial Corp.
• American Stock Transfer & Trust report as of April 30, 2009
• Borrowing Base Schedule of Loan Availability, through 5/19/09
• Draft of Tender Offer Statement Dated as of 6/5/09
• Management analysis of the costs of being a public company
• Marketing material dated April 15, 2009
• Restated Certificate of Incorporation
• SEC filings
- Forms 10-K as of and for the 5 years ended 12/31/08
- Forms 10-Q as of and for the quarter ended 3/31/09
- Forms 8-K filed during the 12 months ended 5/13/09
- Form DEF 14A dated as of 5/11/09 and amendment thereto
• Unaudited financial projections for fiscal 2009 prepared by Management
People
• CCC
William Pagano, Chief Executive Officer
William Salek, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
Mark Herdin, Controller
E. Bruce Frederickson, Director
• Folger & Folger—CCC legal counsel
Jeffrey Folger, Esq.
Oscar Folger, Esq.
Public Information
• Commodity Systems, Inc.
• Federal Reserve Board
• Federal Reserve Statistical Release H.15
• Flashwire US Monthly—May 2009
• Hoovers Online
• Ibbotson SBBI 2009 Valuation Yearbook
• inFinancials
• Mergerstat
• Mergerstat Review 2009
• Regulation M-A
• Reuters
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EXHIBIT 1, continued
INFORMATION SOURCES
Public Information, continued
• SBA Office of Advocacy newsletter, March 2009, Vol. 28 #3
• Supply House Times, “2009 ‘The Rankings’ of Top 150 Distributors”
• 10K Wizard
• US Census Bureau
• SEC filings
- Goodman, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended 12/31/08
- Watsco, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended 12/31/08
• Thomson Merger & Acquisition Database
• U. S. Bureau of Economic Research
• U. S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
• The Wall Street Journal
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Dec-04
Assets
Cash
$
Accounts receivable,
net
Inventory, net
Prepaid expenses &
other CA
Property and
equipment, net
Goodwill & other
intangibles
Deferred tax assets
Other assets
$
Liabilities
Trade payables
Accrued expenses
Funded
debt—current

$

LT debt, net of
current portion
Stockholders' Equity
$

EXHIBIT 2
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL CONDITION ($000)
Dec-05
Dec-06
Dec-07
Dec-08

Mar-08

Mar-09

311

613

482

623

417

629

546

7,775
10,735

8,490
11,895

9,069
12,854

11,364
17,283

8,803
13,706

9,775
17,381

7,916
14,293

1,439
20,260

1,705
22,703

1,477
23,882

1,640
30,910

1,261
24,187

1,477
29,262

1,229
23,984

1,656

1,669

1,513

1,800

1,685

1,782

1,587

1,656
493
183
24,248

1,639
1,071
136
27,218

1,632
1,289
202
28,518

1,994
1,176
227
36,107

1,958
830
160
28,820

1,985
1,176
208
34,413

1,949
830
106
28,456

4,722
1,780

5,992
2,060

4,719
1,977

7,775
1,973

7,021
1,467

8,849
2,056

8,603
1,653

12,440
18,942

11,911
19,963

13,752
20,448

18,323
28,071

13,473
21,961

17,840
28,745

13,867
24,123

1,399
20,341
3,907
24,248

1,401
21,364
5,854
27,218

1,318
21,766
6,752
28,518

1,268
29,339
6,768
36,107

1,075
23,036
5,784
28,820

392
29,137
5,276
34,413

126
24,249
4,207
28,456

Sources: Forms
10-K and 10-Q
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Dec-04
Assets
Cash
Accounts
receivable, net
Inventory, net
Prepaid expenses &
other CA
Property and
equipment, net
Goodwill & other
intangibles
Deferred tax assets
Other assets
Liabilities
Trade payables
Accrued expenses
Funded
debt—current
LT debt, net of
current portion
Stockholders'
Equity

EXHIBIT 3
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
COMMON-SIZE BALANCE SHEET
Dec-05
Dec-06
Dec-07

Dec-08

Mar-08

Mar-09

1.3%

2.3%

1.7%

1.7%

1.4%

1.8%

1.9%

32.1%
44.3%

31.2%
43.7%

31.8%
45.1%

31.5%
47.9%

30.5%
47.6%

28.4%
50.5%

27.8%
50.2%

5.9%
83.6%

6.3%
83.4%

5.2%
83.7%

4.5%
85.6%

4.4%
83.9%

4.3%
85.0%

4.3%
84.3%

6.8%

6.1%

5.3%

5.0%

5.8%

5.2%

5.6%

6.8%
2.0%
0.8%
100.0%

6.0%
3.9%
0.5%
100.0%

5.7%
4.5%
0.7%
100.0%

5.5%
3.3%
0.6%
100.0%

6.8%
2.9%
0.6%
100.0%

5.8%
3.4%
0.6%
100.0%

6.8%
2.9%
0.4%
100.0%

19.5%
7.3%

22.0%
7.6%

16.5%
6.9%

21.5%
5.5%

24.4%
5.1%

25.7%
6.0%

30.2%
5.8%

51.3%
78.1%

43.8%
73.3%

48.2%
71.7%

50.7%
77.7%

46.7%
76.2%

51.8%
83.5%

48.7%
84.8%

5.8%
83.9%

5.1%
78.5%

4.6%
76.3%

3.5%
81.3%

3.7%
79.9%

1.1%
84.7%

0.4%
85.2%

16.1%
100.0%

21.5%
100.0%

23.7%
100.0%

18.7%
100.0%

20.1%
100.0%

15.3%
100.0%

14.8%
100.0%

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Selling, general &
administrative
Income from
operations
Other income
EBIT
Interest expense
Income before taxes
Income tax benefit
(expense)
Net income
EBITDA:
EBIT
Depreciation &
amortization

EXHIBIT 4
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE ($000)
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
Q/E 3/08
Q/E 3/09 TTM 3-09
$ 61,454
66,691
71,495
82,426
85,607
18,221
15,617
83,003
(43,208)
(46,561)
(50,057)
(58,871)
(60,639)
(12,865)
(11,224)
(58,998)
18,246
20,130
21,438
23,555
24,968
5,356
4,393
24,005
(16,666)

(17,783)

(19,420)

(22,296)

(24,388)

(6,557)

(5,879)

(23,710)

1,580
320
1,900
(875)
1,025

2,347
273
2,620
(1,044)
1,576

2,018
278
2,296
(1,355)
941

1,259
297
1,556
(1,502)
54

580
282
862
(1,154)
(292)

(1,201)
85
(1,116)
(379)
(1,495)

(1,486)
55
(1,431)
(150)
(1,581)

295
252
547
(925)
(378)

$

498
1,523

487
2,063

(125)
816

(105)
(51)

(716)
(1,008)

(4)
(1,499)

(4)
(1,585)

(716)
(1,094)

$

1,900

2,620

2,296

1,556

862

(1,116)

(1,431)

547

$

393
2,293

404
3,024

465
2,761

566
2,122

672
1,534

168
(948)

148
(1,283)

652
1,199

Sources: Forms 10-K
and 10-Q

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

EXHIBIT 5
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
COMMON-SIZE INCOME STATEMENT
2004
Percent of Net Sales
Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Selling, general &
administrative
Income from
operations
Other income
EBIT
Interest expense
Income before taxes
Income tax benefit
(expense)
Net income
EBITDA:
EBIT
Depreciation
EBITDA

2005

2006

2007

2008

Q/E 3/08

Q/E 3/09

TTM
3-09

100.0%
-70.3%
29.7%

100.0%
-69.8%
30.2%

100.0%
-70.0%
30.0%

100.0%
-71.4%
28.6%

100.0%
-70.8%
29.2%

100.0%
-70.6%
29.4%

100.0%
-71.9%
28.1%

100.0%
-71.1%
28.9%

-27.1%

-26.7%

-27.2%

-27.0%

-28.5%

-36.0%

-37.6%

-28.6%

2.6%
0.5%
3.1%
-1.4%
1.7%

3.5%
0.4%
3.9%
-1.6%
2.4%

2.8%
0.4%
3.2%
-1.9%
1.3%

1.5%
0.4%
1.9%
-1.8%
0.1%

0.7%
0.3%
1.0%
-1.3%
-0.3%

-6.6%
0.5%
-6.1%
-2.1%
-8.2%

-9.5%
0.4%
-9.2%
-1.0%
-10.1%

0.4%
0.3%
0.7%
-1.1%
-0.5%

0.8%
2.5%

0.7%
3.1%

-0.2%
1.1%

-0.1%
-0.1%

-0.8%
-1.2%

0.0%
-8.2%

0.0%
-10.1%

-0.9%
-1.3%

3.1%
0.6%
3.7%

3.9%
0.6%
4.5%

3.2%
0.7%
3.9%

1.9%
0.7%
2.6%

1.0%
0.8%
1.8%

-6.1%
0.9%
-5.2%

-9.2%
0.9%
-8.2%

0.7%
0.8%
1.4%

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

2004
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income
$
1,523
Depreciation and
amortization
393
Deferred tax benefit
(646)
Other noncash items,
net
304
(Incr.) in accounts
receivable
(1,746)
(Increase) in inventory
(1,082)
Increase in payables &
accruals
(483)
(Incr.) in other net oper.
assets
(428)
$
(2,165)
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures,
net
(507)
Acquisitions
0
$
(507)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net change in funded
debt
$
1,160
Proceeds from stock &
warrants
1,836
Equity repurchase
(356)
$
2,640
Cash
Net change
$
(32)
Beginning balance
343
Ending balance
$
311
Sources: Forms 10-K and
10-Q

EXHIBIT 6
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
SUMMARY OF CASH FLOW ($000)
2005
2006
2007
2008
2,063
404
(642)

465
0

566
0

672
708

168
0

148
0

652
708

18

303

725

794

161

213

846

672
(586)

(1,426)
(821)

1,825
3,576

1,449
(98)

(1,585)

TTM 3-09

(51)

(702)
(867)

(1,499)

Q/E 3/09

816

(816)
(1,159)

(1,008)

Q/E 3/08

1,549

(1,356)

2,085

(1,260)

1,157

1,769

(155)
1,262

(68)
(1,409)

(29)
1,049

111
5,418

182
1,520

91
722

(401)
0
(401)

(301)
(150)
(451)

(451)
(4,703)
(5,154)

(1,094)

1,048
3,088
(648)
20
4,620

(520)
0
(520)

(141)
0
(141)

(8)
0
(8)

(387)
0
(387)

(565)

1,720

4,243

(5,101)

(1,373)

(586)

(4,314)

22
(15)
(558)

8
0
1,728

13
(10)
4,246

0
(3)
(5,104)

0
0
(1,373)

0
0
(586)

0
(3)
(4,317)

303
311
614

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

(132)
614
482

141
482
623

(206)
623
417

6
623
629

128
417
545

(84)
629
545

EXHIBIT 7
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
2004
Financial Performance
Sales growth
Gross margin
Operating margin
Profit margin
Financial Condition
Working capital
($000)
Days' sales in ending
A/R
Receivables turnover
Days' CGS in ending
inventory
Inventory turnover
Days' of A/P &
accruals
Fixed assets ÷ total
assets
Equity as % of
capitalization
Current ratio
Quick ratio

37.6%
29.7%
2.6%
2.5%
$

2005

2006

8.5%
30.2%
3.5%
3.1%

7.2%
30.0%
2.8%
1.1%

2007
15.3%
28.6%
1.5%
-0.1%

2008
3.9%
29.2%
0.7%
-1.2%

Q/E 3/08

Q/E 3/09

TTM
3-09

29.4%
-6.6%
-8.2%

-14.3%
28.1%
-9.5%
-10.1%

28.9%
0.4%
-1.3%

(139)

-

1,318

2,740

3,434

2,839

2,226

517

46.2
8.8

46.5
8.2

46.3
8.1

50.3
8.1

37.5
8.5

-

46.1
9.4

-

90.7
4.2

93.2
4.1

93.7
4.0

107.2
3.9

82.5
3.9

-

115.9
3.7

-

39.6

45.7

35.2

43.8

36.4

-

45.3

-

6.8%

6.1%

5.3%

5.0%

5.8%

-

5.6%

-

22.0%
1.07
0.50

30.5%
1.14
0.54

30.9%
1.17
0.54

25.7%
1.10
0.49

28.4%
1.10
0.48

-

23.1%
0.99
0.40

-

Sources: Exhibits 2 and
4

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

2004
EBITDA
EBIT
Depreciation &
amortization

EXHIBIT 8
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
ANALYSIS OF CASH FLOW ($000)
2005
2006
2007
2008

TTM 3-09

1,900

2,620

2,296

1,556

862

(1,116)

(1,431)

547

$

393
2,293

404
3,024

465
2,761

566
2,122

672
1,534

168
(948)

148
(1,283)

652
1,199

(1,499)

(1,585)

(1,094)

Discretionary cash flow:
CF from operating
activities
$
Capital expenditures
$

*Interest expense
Tax benefit @ 40%

Q/E 3/09

$

Traditional cash flow (funds from operations):
Net income
$
1,523
2,063
Depreciation &
amortization
393
404
Deferred tax benefit
(646)
(642)
$
1,270
1,825

Free cash flow to the
firm:
CF from operating
activities
Interest tax shield*
Capital expenditures

Q/E 3/08

$

$
$

816

(51)

(1,008)

465
0
1,281

566
0
515

672
708
372

168
0
(1,331)

148
0
(1,437)

652
708
266

(2,165)
(507)
(2,672)

1,262
(401)
861

(1,409)
(301)
(1,710)

1,049
(451)
598

5,418
(520)
4,898

1,520
(141)
1,379

722
(8)
714

4,620
(387)
4,233

(2,165)
(350)
(507)
(3,022)
875
350

1,262
(418)
(401)
443
1,044
418

(1,409)
(542)
(301)
(2,252)
1,355
542

1,049
(601)
(451)
(3)
1,502
601

5,418
(462)
(520)
4,436
1,154
462

1,520
(152)
(141)
1,227
379
152

722
(60)
(8)
654
150
60

4,620
(370)
(387)
3,863
925
370

Sources: Exhibits 4 and
6

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Selling, general & admin.
Operating profit
Other income
Interest expense
Income before taxes
Income tax expense
Net income
Selected Operating Ratios
Sales growth
Gross margin
SG&A ÷ net sales
Operating profit margin
Net profit margin
Source: Management

EXHIBIT 9
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
5-YEAR PROJECTION OF NET INCOME:
BASE CASE ($000)
2009
2010
2011
$
83,391
88,395
93,699
(59,743)
(63,328)
(67,127)
23,648
25,067
26,571
(23,562)
(24,504)
(25,484)
86
563
1,087
340
350
360
(773)
(811)
(852)
(347)
101
595
(78)
(86)
(95)
$
(425)
15
500

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

-2.6%
28.4%
28.3%
0.1%
-0.5%

6.0%
28.4%
27.7%
0.6%
0.0%

6.0%
28.4%
27.2%
1.2%
0.5%

2012
101,194
(72,498)
28,697
(26,504)
2,193
371
(894)
1,670
(104)
1,565
8.0%
28.4%
26.2%
2.2%
1.5%

2013
109,290
(78,297)
30,992
(27,564)
3,428
382
(939)
2,872
(115)
2,757
8.0%
28.4%
25.2%
3.1%
2.5%

Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Selling, general & admin.
Operating profit
Other income
Interest expense
Income before taxes
Income tax expense
Net income
Selected Operating Ratios
Sales growth
Gross margin
SG&A ÷ net sales
Operating profit margin
Net profit margin
Source: Management

EXHIBIT 10
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
5-YEAR PROJECTION OF NET INCOME:
MODIFIED BASE CASE ($000)
2009
2010
2011
$
85,782
90,929
96,385
(61,450)
(65,137)
(69,045)
24,332
25,792
27,340
(23,483)
(24,422)
(25,399)
849
1,370
1,940
340
350
360
(773)
(811)
(852)
416
908
1,449
(78)
(86)
(95)
$
338
822
1,354

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

0.2%
28.4%
27.4%
1.0%
0.4%

6.0%
28.4%
26.9%
1.5%
0.9%

6.0%
28.4%
26.4%
2.0%
1.4%

2012
104,095
(74,569)
29,527
(26,415)
3,112
371
(894)
2,588
(104)
2,484
8.0%
28.4%
25.4%
3.0%
2.4%

2013
112,423
(80,534)
31,889
(27,472)
4,417
382
(939)
3,860
(115)
3,746
8.0%
28.4%
24.4%
3.9%
3.3%

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

VolumeWtd. Price/
Share1
$
0.332
$
0.332
$
0.332
$
0.332
$
0.332
$
0.332
$
0.332
$
0.332
$
0.332

EXHIBIT 18
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
ESTIMATED PER-SHARE VALUE BASED ON ALTERNATIVE ACQUISITION PREMIA
Adjusted
Acquisition
Price/
Premium
Share
Valuation Basis
36.5% $
0.453 Median acquisition premium, 20082
31.9% $
0.438 Median acquisition premium, minority interests, 20082
35.4% $
0.450 Median acquisition premium, purchase price ≤ $25MM, 20082
36.8% $
0.454 Median acquisition premium, cash acquisitions, 20082
44.4% $
0.480 Median acquisition premium, per-share price < $10/sh., 20082
45.9% $
0.485 Median acquisition premium, unprofitable seller, 20082
36.8% $
0.454 Median premium, going-private transactions, 20082
83.6% $
0.610 Average premium, 3 months ended 4/093
42.4% $
0.473 Premium paid by Watco in 2007 acquisition of ACR4
Estimated Range
of Value/Share
$

Minimum
0.438

1For

$

Maximum
0.610

3 months ended 5/15/09
Review, 2009
3Flashwire US Monthly, May 2009. Average is skewed upwards by positive outliers and comparatively small number of transactions
for only a 3-month period.
4Mergerstat and Thomson Financial M&A Database
2Mergerstat

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

EXHIBIT 19
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
ASSET-BASED APPROACHES TO ESTIMATE PER-SHARE VALUE
Tangible
Net
Book
Book
Asset
Value3
Adj.
Value
Adj.4
Value
Adj.5
Assets1
Cash
$
Accounts receivable,
net
Inventory, net
Prepaid expenses &
other CA
Property and
equipment, net
Goodwill & other
intangibles
Deferred tax assets
Other assets
Liabilities1
Trade payables
Accrued expenses
Funded
debt—current
LT debt, net of
current portion
Wind-down
expenses
Landlord claims
Net Asset Value1
Common Stock
Equivalents1,2
Estimated
Value/Share
1000
2Common shares
(000)
Preferred shares

3As

546

546

546

7,916
14,293

7,916
14,293

7,916
14,293

1,229
23,984

1,229
23,984

1,229
23,984

1,587

1,587

1,587

1,949
830
106
28,456

(1,949)

0
830
106
26,507

0
0
106
25,677

(830)

Net
Liquidation
Value
546

(1,583)
(7,147)

6,333
7,147
1,229
15,254

(1,190)

397

(80)

0
0
27
15,678

(8,603)
(1,653)

(8,603)
(1,653)

(8,603)
(1,653)

(8,603)
(1,653)

(13,867)

(13,867)

(13,867)

(13,867)

(126)

(126)

(126)

(126)
(3,919)
(7,045)

$

$

4,207
÷

2,258
÷

1,428
÷

(3,919)
(7,045)
(19,536)
÷

5,103

5,103

5,103

5,103

0.82

$

0.44

$

0.28

$

(3.83)

4,655 As of 4/30/09 per Management
448 As of 4/30/09 per Management
5,103

of 3/31/09 per Exhibit 2

4On

going-concern basis deferred tax assets, representing value of NOL's, would be little if anything due to the difficulty of conveying
NOL's to a purchaser Goodwill and other intangibles would have little, if any value, since such incremental value in excess of book
value is dependent upon the ability of the Company to generate a level of earnings in excess of what would be expected from an
investment in tangible assets. As of the date of the fairness opinion the Company was unprofitable and lacked demonstrated superior
earnings-generating capability necessary to support intangible value.
5Accounts

receivable—80% of net book value, based on advance rates in asset-based loan which is intended to reflect what the lenders
believe is realizable in liquidation Inventory—50% of net book value, based on advance rates in asset-based loan which is intended to
reflect what the lenders believe is realizable in liquidation PP&E and other assets—25% of net book value based on our experience
and judgment. PP&E in order of magnitude, is comprised primarily of leasehold improvements (worthless), computer hardware and
software, automobiles Wind-down expenses—2 months' SG&A expense based on our experience and judgment Landlord claims—2
years rent based on the U. S. Bankruptcy Code

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

EXHIBIT 20
OVERVIEW OF GUIDELINE PUBLIC COMPANIES
Interline Brands, Inc. sells more than 85,000 plumbing, hardware, electrical, janitorial, and related products under private labels
(including AmSan, Hardware Express, Maintenance USA, Sexauer, U.S. Lock, Wilmar). It operates 75 regional distribution centers
and some 40 showrooms serving professional contractors throughout North America. Its Florida Lighting business (acquired in 2003)
distributes specialty lighting and electrical products. Interline Brands was formed in 2000 when the Wilmar, Barnett, and Sexauer
companies merged. The company went public in late 2004.
Prior to its IPO, Interline Brands was owned by a group of investors led by Parthenon Partnerships, a Boston private equity firm.
Parthenon, which had owned 52% of Interline's common stock, currently owns about 6% of the company. Customers include
professional contractors, facilities maintenance professionals, and specialty distributors throughout North and Central America.
In July 2006 the company purchased janitorial and sanitary supplies provider American Sanitary Inc. (or AmSan) followed a year later
by the acquisition of Iowa-based CCS Enterprises (dba Copperfield), a distributor and direct marketer of specialty ventilation and
chimney maintenance products, for about $70 million. Hoovers Online
Watsco, Inc. It is one of the largest independent distributors of residential heating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment in the
US, with more than 415 distribution locations in more than 30 states. Through its group of subsidiaries Watsco also provides
installation and repair equipment for its products. Its primary customers are contractors and dealers who install and replace HVAC
equipment in homes. While it does not maintain any international facilities, Watsco does export products to Latin America and the
Caribbean, which accounts for less than 1% of revenues. Sales of HVAC equipment account for about half of Watsco's revenues. Its
key product suppliers include Rheem, Carrier, Nordyne, Goodman, Trane, and Lennox. Watsco also sells products to the industrial
and commercial refrigeration market. It distributes condensing units, compressors, evaporators, valves, coolers, and ice machines
manufactured by Emerson Electric's Copeland Compressor, E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, Mueller Industries, and The
Manitowoc Company.
Since air conditioning units having a working lifespan from eight to 20 years, the replacement market is the most lucrative part of
Watsco's business, with higher growth margins. The replacement market makes up between 80-85% of Watsco's sales. Sales in that
segment are expected to increase as older models wear out and are replaced by more energy-efficient ones. The company also plans to
see a surge in the replacement market as homeowners are given federal tax credits and other local utility rebates to replace their old
units with high-efficiency air conditioners or furnaces.
In an effort to build a national network and streamline its core operations, Watsco acquired rival ACR Group , another HVAC
distributor, which gave it an additional 54 locations and more than 12,000 customers across the country. The company also disposed
of a non-core business, Dunhill Staffing Systems, which provides temporary and permanent employment services in the US and
Canada, to ATS Services.
In 2009, Watsco formed a joint venture with Carrier to distribute Carrier, Bryant, Payne, and Totaline residential and light commercial
products in the US sunbelt region and territories in the Caribbean and Latin America. The firm said the venture would boost revenue
and profitability by improving parts distribution and cutting costs. Hoovers Online

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

EXHIBIT 21
INTERLINE BRANDS, INC./DE
INCOME STATEMENT SUMMARY ($MM)
12/2008
12/2007
12/2006
12/2005
12/2004
Revenues
Total Revenues
Expenses
Cost of Sales
Gross Margin
Selling, Gen. &
Administrative Expense
Operating Income b/f
Depreciation (EBITDA)
Depreciation
Depreciation Unreconciled
Operating Income After
Depreciation
Interest Income
Other Income, Net
Other Special Charges
Total Income Avail for
Interest Expense (EBIT)
Interest Expense
Pre-tax Income (EBT)
Income Taxes
Income before Income
Taxes
Net Income from
Continuing Operations
Net Income from Total
Operations
Income from Cum. Effect
of Acct Chg
Total Net Income
Normalized Income
Net Income Available for
Common
Preferred Dividends
Per Share Data
Basic EPS from Continuing
Ops.
Basic EPS from Total
Operations
Basic EPS, Total
Basic Normalized Net
Income/Share
Diluted EPS from
Continuing Ops.
Diluted EPS from Total
Operations
Diluted EPS, Total
Diluted Normalized Net
Income/Share
Share Data
Total Common Shares
Outstanding
Shares Outstanding
Common Class Only
Treasury Shares
Basic Weighted Shares
Outstanding
Diluted Weighted Shares
Outstanding

12/2003

12/2002

12/2001

1,195.66

1,239.03

1,067.57

851.93

743.91

640.14

637.53

609.36

744.20
451.47

763.29
475.73

657.28
410.29

522.43
329.49

455.96
287.95

387.52
252.62

399.54
237.99

382.45
226.91

343.79

345.30

292.75

229.60

202.08

171.09

164.33

157.80

107.67
18.71
16.87

130.44
16.34
14.50

117.54
15.84
14.43

99.90
16.95
13.05

85.86
15.16
12.60

81.53
19.32
10.95

73.66
12.95
11.28

69.11
18.23
16.53

88.97
2.20
2.78
N/A

114.09
2.01
1.24
N/A

101.69
0.59
0.61
(20.84)

82.95
0.24
0.64
(11.27)

70.71
0.14
8.03
(9.22)

62.20
0.20
5.31
(15.50)

60.71
0.15
(5.83)
(4.89)

50.88
0.36
(6.87)
(3.06)

93.94
28.48
65.46
24.63

117.35
33.92
83.42
32.46

82.05
31.37
50.68
19.50

72.55
25.42
47.13
18.34

69.65
39.93
29.72
11.62

52.22
40.52
11.70
4.55

50.14
38.78
11.37
4.22

41.31
40.37
0.94
2.60

65.46

83.42

50.68

47.13

29.72

11.70

11.37

0.94

40.83

50.96

31.19

28.80

18.10

7.15

7.15

(1.66)

40.83

50.96

31.19

28.80

18.10

7.15

7.15

(1.66)

N/A
40.83
40.83

N/A
50.96
50.96

N/A
31.19
52.03

N/A
28.80
40.07

N/A
18.10
27.32

N/A
7.15
22.65

N/A
7.15
12.04

(3.22)
(4.88)
1.40

40.83
N/A

50.96
N/A

31.19
N/A

28.80
N/A

(36.29)
54.39

(41.47)
48.62

(35.32)
42.47

(38.68)
37.02

1.26

1.58

0.97

0.90

(25.21)

(7.71)

(6.56)

(7.78)

1.26
1.26

1.58
1.58

0.97
0.97

0.90
0.90

(25.21)
(25.21)

(7.71)
(7.71)

(6.56)
(6.56)

(7.78)
(7.78)

1.26

1.58

1.62

1.25

N/A

N/A

N/A

6.58

1.25

1.56

0.95

0.89

(25.21)

(7.71)

(6.56)

(7.78)

1.25
1.25

1.56
1.56

0.95
0.95

0.89
0.89

(25.21)
(25.21)

(7.71)
(7.71)

(6.56)
(6.56)

(7.78)
(7.78)

1.25

1.56

1.58

1.24

N/A

N/A

N/A

6.58

32.45

32.31

32.28

32.22

31.92

5.33

5.33

5.39

32.45
0.11

32.31
0.04

32.28
0.02

32.22
N/A

31.92
N/A

5.33
N/A

5.33
N/A

5.39
N/A

32.36

32.24

32.14

32.00

1.44

5.38

5.39

5.39

32.57

32.70

32.75

32.44

1.44

5.38

5.39

5.39

Source: Tenkwizard
Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

12/2008
Assets
Cash and Equivalents
Restricted Cash
Marketable Securities
Accounts Receivable
Other Receivable
Receivables
Inventories
Prepaid Expenses
Current Deferred
Income Taxes
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Gross Fixed
Assets (Plant, Prop.
& Equip.)
Accumulated
Depreciation &
Depletion
Net Fixed Assets (Net
PP&E)
Intangibles
Cost in Excess
Other Non-Current
Assets
Total Non-Current
Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Short Term Debt
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Other Current
Liabilities
Total Current
Liabilities
Long Term Debt
Capital Lease
Obligations
Deferred Income
Taxes
Other Non-Current
Liabilities
Preferred Equity
outside Stock Equity
Total Non-Current
Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Common Stock Equity
Common Par
Additional Paid In
Capital
Retained Earnings
Treasury Stock
Other Equity
Adjustments
Total Capitalization
Total Equity
Total Liabilities &
Stock Equity

EXHIBIT 21, cont.
INTERLINE BRANDS, INC./DE
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY ($MM)
12/2007
12/2006
12/2005

12/2004

12/2003

12/2002

62.72
N/A
N/A
139.52
1.45
140.97
211.20
22.88

4.98
N/A
48.54
154.57
16.56
171.13
190.97
2.00

6.85
N/A
N/A
158.56
N/A
158.56
201.66
7.25

2.96
N/A
N/A
125.43
N/A
125.43
165.28
5.50

69.18
N/A
N/A
116.34
N/A
116.34
145.53
3.20

1.61
1.00
N/A
96.62
N/A
96.62
119.30
4.26

5.56
0.33
N/A
96.14
N/A
96.14
124.48
5.95

19.01
N/A
456.79

15.36
5.11
438.08

17.82
N/A
392.15

13.95
N/A
313.12

12.08
N/A
346.34

10.32
N/A
233.11

10.93
N/A
243.39

118.50

99.40

85.49

81.44

72.34

65.83

62.31

72.47

62.27

53.74

51.57

43.57

35.23

28.72

46.03
132.79
317.12

37.13
136.73
313.46

31.75
143.44
313.08

29.87
353.82
N/A

28.77
289.21
N/A

30.61
292.86
N/A

33.59
273.09
N/A

10.12

11.42

10.15

8.97

9.07

8.71

1.65

506.06
962.85

498.75
936.83

498.42
890.57

392.65
705.77

327.04
673.38

332.18
565.28

308.33
551.72

68.26
1.86
N/A
32.47

60.16
2.52
20.36
0.84

67.49
2.72
24.85
3.52

69.18
1.40
22.03
9.34

53.26
1.00
22.18
9.17

43.18
7.00
24.36
5.80

53.42
41.25
21.03
4.41

N/A

22.99

16.36

3.00

7.37

N/A

N/A

102.59
401.77

106.86
416.29

114.94
418.65

104.95
280.68

92.99
302.28

80.35
334.53

120.11
284.77

0.23

0.46

0.68

0.96

N/A

N/A

N/A

37.21

33.35

34.80

34.65

25.22

22.54

21.25

0.99

2.45

0.82

N/A

N/A

12.79

18.07

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

379.61

331.20

440.19
542.78
420.07
0.33

452.56
559.42
377.41
0.32

454.95
569.89
320.68
0.32

316.28
421.23
284.54
0.32

327.50
420.48
252.90
0.32

749.47
829.82
(264.54)
1.99

655.30
775.40
(223.68)
1.99

571.87
(150.83)
(1.98)

567.86
(191.67)
(0.86)

561.63
(241.85)
(0.50)

558.18
(273.04)
N/A

553.56
(301.84)
N/A

N/A
(265.55)
N/A

N/A
(224.08)
N/A

0.70
821.84
420.07

1.75
793.70
377.41

1.07
739.33
320.68

(0.93)
565.22
284.54

0.86
555.17
252.90

(0.98)
69.99
(264.54)

(1.60)
61.09
(223.68)

962.85

936.83

890.57

705.77

673.38

565.28

551.72

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Working Capital
Free Cash Flow
Share Data
Total Common
Shares Outstanding
Shares Outstanding
Common Class Only
Preferred Shares
Treasury Shares
Basic Weighted Shares
Outstanding
Diluted Weighted
Shares Outstanding

354.21
25.37

331.22
42.06

277.21
(109.35)

208.17
(42.30)

253.35
(8.89)

32.45

32.31

32.28

32.22

32.45
N/A
0.11

32.31
N/A
0.04

32.28
N/A
0.02

32.36

32.24

32.57

32.70

Source: Tenkwizard

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

152.76
10.14

123.28
5.47

31.92

5.33

5.33

32.22
N/A
N/A

31.92
N/A
N/A

5.33
23.60
N/A

5.33
23.62
N/A

32.14

32.00

1.44

5.38

5.39

32.75

32.44

1.44

5.38

5.39

12/2008
Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss)
Depreciation
Amortization
Deferred Income Taxes
Operating (Gains) Losses
Changes in Working
Capital
(Increase) Decrease in
Receivables
(Increase) Decrease in
Inventories
(Increase) Decrease in
Prepaid Expenses
(Increase) Decrease in
Other Current Assets
(Increase) Decrease in
Payables
(Increase) Decrease in
Other Curr Liabs.
(Increase) Decrease in
Other Working Capital
Other Non-Cash Items
Net Cash from Continuing
Operations
Net Cash from Operating
Activities
Investing Activities
Sale of Property, Plant,
Equipment
Sale of Short Term
Investments
Purchase of Property, Plant,
Equipment
Acquisitions
Purchase of Short Term
Investments
Other Investing Changes
Net
Net Cash from Investing
Activities
Financing Activities
Issuance of Debt
Issuance of Capital Stock
Repayment of Long Term
Debt
Repurchase of Capital
Stock
Other Financing Charges,
Net
Net Cash from Financing
Activities
Effect of Exchange Rate
Changes
Net Change in Cash & Cash
Equivalents
Cash at Beginning of Period
Cash at End of Period
Share Data
Total Common Shares
Outstanding

EXHIBIT 21, cont.
INTERLINE BRANDS, INC./DE
CASH FLOW SUMMARY ($MM)
12/2007
12/2006
12/2005
12/2004

12/2003

12/2002

12/2001

40.83
17.41
1.29
(0.68)
(2.70)

50.96
15.11
1.23
0.52
0.14

31.19
14.43
1.42
(2.20)
0.08

28.80
13.05
3.90
(2.36)
12.11

18.10
12.60
2.56
1.71
(9.94)

7.15
10.95
8.37
1.02
4.59

7.15
11.28
1.67
0.42
10.16

(4.88)
16.53
1.71
(3.85)
16.03

10.30

(15.03)

(7.07)

(10.35)

(17.69)

0.57

(2.22)

(13.66)

(19.15)

11.10

(18.56)

(10.18)

(26.23)

9.05

(7.33)

(9.93)

1.46

(0.31)

0.07

(1.87)

1.06

1.74

(2.46)

5.18

0.66

N/A

N/A

0.10

(0.52)

(0.98)

(0.01)

(0.27)

6.87

(6.77)

(18.57)

11.28

7.32

(11.11)

(0.61)

1.76

(10.81)

(7.45)

2.01

(5.64)

9.63

1.73

(7.63)

7.09

0.23
10.46

(1.18)
9.40

(0.50)
27.66

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

56.19

57.73

29.95

38.84

(1.40)

33.09

10.42

15.70

56.19

57.73

29.95

38.84

(1.40)

33.09

10.42

15.70

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

1.80

84.07

120.42

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

(20.58)
(10.24)

(14.91)
(0.77)

(7.92)
(73.21)

(6.76)
(0.72)

(4.56)
(18.39)

(4.94)
N/A

(8.21)
(1.83)

(35.53)

(168.96)

N/A

N/A

N/A

(3.85)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

0.16

N/A

N/A

N/A

(7.33)

(26.80)

(4.94)

(8.24)

N/A
N/A

14.50
N/A

4.00
N/A

(17.75)

(12.75)

N/A

N/A

(7.81)
(131.49)

N/A

N/A

17.72

(64.21)

(139.30)

(81.13)

N/A
0.66

N/A
0.56

428.57
1.05

53.00
4.03

N/A
174.61

(15.60)

(2.92)

(307.11)

(79.59)

(38.25)

(1.05)

N/A

N/A

N/A

(55.00)

N/A

0.15

6.80

(9.28)

(1.50)

(5.35)

326.77

(0.04)

(1.10)

(15.84)

4.44

113.23

(24.06)

76.01

(10.96)

(3.29)

(9.85)

(0.31)

0.16

0.02

0.14

0.29

0.72

0.04

(0.19)

57.75
4.98
62.72

(1.88)
6.85
4.98

3.89
2.96
6.85

(66.22)
69.18
2.96

67.57
1.61
69.18

(3.95)
5.56
1.61

2.23
3.33
5.56

(2.58)
5.91
3.33

32.45

32.31

32.28

32.22

31.92

5.33

5.33

5.39

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

(337.74)

Shares Outstanding
Common Class Only
Preferred Shares
Treasury Shares
Basic Weighted Shares
Outstanding
Diluted Weighted Shares
Outstanding

32.45
N/A
0.11

32.31
N/A
0.04

32.28
N/A
0.02

32.22
N/A
N/A

31.92
N/A
N/A

5.33
23.60
N/A

5.33
23.62
N/A

5.39
N/A
N/A

32.36

32.24

32.14

32.00

1.44

5.38

5.39

5.39

32.57

32.70

32.75

32.44

1.44

5.38

5.39

5.39

Source: Tenkwizard

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

12/2008
Close Price/Earnings
Ratio
High Price/Earnings
Ratio
Low Price/Earnings
Ratio
Gross Profit Margin
(Prof. Margin After
CGS)
EBITDA Margin
CFO Margin (CFO ÷
sales)
Pre-Tax Profit Margin
Post-Tax Profit Margin
Net Profit
Margin (PM from
Total Operations)
Interest Coverage fr.
Continuing Ops.
Interest as a % of
Invested Capital
Effective Tax Rate
Normalized Close
Price/Earnings Ratio
Normalized High
Price/Earnings Ratio
Normalized Low
Price/Earnings Ratio
Normalized Net Profit
Margin
Normalized Return on
Stock Equity
Normalized Return on
Assets
Normalized Return on
Invested Capital
Normalized Income
per Employee
Quick Ratio
Current Ratio
Payout Ratio
Total Debt to Equity
Ratio
Long-term Debt to
Total Capital
Leverage Ratio
Asset Turnover
Cash as a % of
Revenue
Receivables as a % of
Revenue
SG&A Expense as %
of Revenue
Revenue per $ Cash
Revenue per $ Plant
(Net)
Revenue per $
Common Equity
Revenue per $
Invested Capital
Receivable Turnover

EXHIBIT 21, cont.
INTERLINE BRANDS, INC./DE
KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
12/2007
12/2006
12/2005

12/2004

12/2003

12/2002

8.50

14.00

23.70

25.60

N/A

N/A

N/A

17.60

18.00

29.00

26.40

N/A

N/A

N/A

5.40

12.90

22.30

17.00

N/A

N/A

N/A

37.80
9.01

38.40
10.53

38.40
11.01

38.70
11.73

38.70
11.54

39.50
12.74

37.30
11.55

4.70
5.50
3.40

4.66
6.70
4.10

2.81
4.70
2.90

4.56
5.50
3.40

(0.19)
4.00
2.40

5.17
1.80
1.10

1.63
1.80
1.10

3.40

4.10

2.90

3.40

2.40

1.10

1.10

3.30

3.50

2.60

2.90

1.70

1.30

1.30

3.50
37.60

4.30
38.90

4.20
38.50

4.50
38.90

7.20
39.10

57.90
38.90

63.50
37.10

8.50

14.00

14.20

18.30

N/A

N/A

N/A

17.60

18.00

17.40

19.00

N/A

N/A

N/A

5.40

12.90

13.40

12.20

N/A

N/A

N/A

3.40

4.10

4.90

4.70

3.70

3.50

1.90

9.70

13.50

16.20

14.10

10.80

N/A

N/A

4.20

5.40

5.80

5.70

4.10

4.00

2.20

5.00

6.40

7.00

7.10

4.90

32.40

19.70

0.01
2.00
4.50
N/A

0.01
2.10
4.10
N/A

0.01
1.40
3.40
N/A

0.01
1.20
3.00
N/A

0.01
2.00
3.70
N/A

0.01
1.20
2.90
N/A

0.01
0.80
2.00
N/A

0.96

1.11

1.32

0.99

1.20

N/A

N/A

0.49
2.30
1.30

0.52
2.50
1.40

0.57
2.80
1.30

0.50
2.50
1.20

0.54
2.70
N/A

4.78
N/A
N/A

4.66
N/A
N/A

5.20

0.40

0.60

0.30

9.30

0.30

0.90

11.80

13.80

14.90

14.70

15.60

15.10

15.10

28.80
19.06

27.90
249.05

27.40
155.80

27.00
288.01

27.20
10.75

26.70
397.11

25.80
114.73

25.97

33.37

33.62

28.53

25.86

20.92

18.98

2.85

3.28

3.33

2.99

2.94

(2.42)

(2.85)

1.45
7.70

1.56
7.50

1.44
7.50

1.50
7.00

1.34
N/A

9.15
N/A

10.44
N/A

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Inventory Turnover
Receivables Per Day
Sales
Sales per $
Receivables
Sales per $ Inventory
Revenue to Assets
# of Days Cost of
Goods Sold in
Inventory
Current Assets per
Share
Total Assets per Share
Intangibles as % Book
Value
Inventory as %
Revenue
Long Term Debt per
Share
Current Liabilities per
Share
Cash per Share
Long-term Debt to
Equity Ratio
Long Tm Debt as % of
Invested Capital
Long Term Debt as %
of Total Liabilities
Total Liabilities as a %
of Total Assets
Working Capital as a
% of Equity
Revenue per Share
Book Value per Share
Tangible Book Value
per Share
Price to Revenue Ratio
Price to Equity
Ratio (Price to
Book)
Price to Tangible Book
Ratio
Working Capital as %
of Price
Working Capital per
Share
Cash Flow per Share
Free Cash Flow per
Share
Return on Stock
Equity (Return on
Equity)
Return on Invested
Capital
Return on Assets
Price/Cash Flow Ratio
Price/Free Cash Flow
ratio

3.70

3.90

3.60

3.40

N/A

N/A

N/A

42.45

49.72

53.47

53.00

56.30

54.33

54.29

8.48
5.66
1.20

7.24
6.49
1.30

6.73
5.29
1.20

6.79
5.15
1.20

6.39
5.11
1.10

6.63
5.37
1.10

6.63
5.12
1.20

97.00

93.00

100.00

107.00

N/A

N/A

N/A

14.08
29.67

13.56
29.00

12.15
27.59

9.72
21.90

10.85
21.10

43.70
105.97

45.63
103.42

107.10

119.30

142.40

124.30

114.40

(110.70)

(122.10)

17.70

15.40

18.90

19.40

19.60

18.60

19.50

12.39

12.90

12.99

8.74

9.47

62.71

53.38

3.16
1.93

3.31
0.15

3.56
0.21

3.26
0.09

2.91
2.17

15.06
0.30

22.51
1.04

0.96

1.10

1.31

0.99

1.20

N/A

N/A

48.90

52.50

56.70

49.70

54.40

478.00

466.10

74.10

74.50

73.60

66.90

71.90

40.30

36.70

56.40

59.70

64.00

59.70

62.40

146.80

140.50

84.30
36.85
12.95

87.80
38.35
11.68

86.40
33.07
9.93

73.20
26.44
8.83

100.20
23.31
7.92

(57.70)
120.00
N/A

(55.10)
119.51
N/A

(0.92)
0.29

(2.25)
0.57

(4.21)
0.68

(2.15)
0.86

(1.14)
0.75

(104.49)
N/A

(93.12)
N/A

0.82

1.88

2.26

2.58

2.22

N/A

N/A

(11.55)

(9.74)

(5.34)

(10.58)

(15.43)

N/A

N/A

102.70

46.80

38.20

28.40

45.10

N/A

N/A

10.92
1.83

10.25
2.08

8.59
1.46

6.46
1.42

7.94
(0.66)

28.64
(4.15)

23.11
(4.19)

0.78

1.30

(3.39)

(1.31)

(0.28)

1.90

1.03

9.70

13.50

9.70

10.10

7.20

N/A

N/A

5.00
4.20
5.80

6.40
5.40
10.50

4.20
3.50
15.40

5.10
4.10
16.00

3.30
2.70
(26.70)

10.20
1.30
N/A

11.70
1.30
N/A

13.60

16.90

(6.60)

(17.40)

(62.80)

N/A

N/A

Source: Tenkwizard

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Revenues
Total Revenues
Expenses
Cost of Sales
Gross Margin
Selling, Gen. &
Administrative Expense
Operating Income b/f
Depreciation (EBITDA)
Depreciation
Operating Income After
Depreciation
Income, Restructuring and
M&A
Total Income Avail for
Interest Expense (EBIT)
Interest Expense
Pre-tax Income (EBT)
Income Taxes
Income before Income
Taxes
Net Income from
Continuing Operations
Net Income from
Discontinued Ops.
Net Income from Total
Operations
Total Net Income
Normalized Income
Net Income Available for
Common
Per Share Data
Basic EPS from Continuing
Ops.
Basic EPS from
Discontinued Ops.
Basic EPS from Total
Operations
Basic EPS, Total
Basic Normalized Net
Income/Share
Diluted EPS from
Continuing Ops.
Diluted EPS from
Discontinued Ops.
Diluted EPS from Total
Operations
Diluted EPS, Total
Diluted Normalized Net
Income/Share
Dividends Paid per Share
Share Data
Total Common Shares
Outstanding
Shares Outstanding
Common Class Only
Treasury Shares
Basic Weighted Shares
Outstanding
Diluted Weighted Shares
Outstanding

EXHIBIT 22
WATSCO INC.
INCOME STATEMENT SUMMARY ($MM)
12/2008
12/2007
12/2006
12/2005
12/2004

12/2003

12/2002

12/2001

1,700.24

1,758.02

1,800.76

1,682.72

1,315.02

1,232.91

1,181.14

1,238.65

1,251.17
449.07

1,304.62
453.41

1,331.95
468.81

1,250.98
431.75

970.32
344.70

920.41
312.50

885.50
295.63

927.52
311.12

343.39

335.83

327.30

306.57

254.88

243.89

236.89

247.85

105.68
7.07

117.57
6.42

141.51
5.91

125.18
8.72

89.82
7.77

68.61
7.42

58.74
8.11

63.28
12.08

98.61

111.15

135.60

116.46

82.05

61.19

50.63

51.19

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

0.29

(2.87)

98.61
2.02
96.59
36.22

111.15
3.17
107.98
40.49

135.60
3.82
131.78
49.42

116.46
3.34
113.12
43.10

82.05
4.41
77.64
29.53

61.19
5.51
55.68
20.79

50.92
7.19
43.73
15.20

48.32
9.96
38.37
13.93

96.59

107.98

131.78

113.12

77.64

55.68

43.73

38.37

60.37

67.49

82.36

70.02

48.11

34.90

28.54

24.44

N/A

(1.91)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

60.37
60.37
60.37

65.58
65.58
67.49

82.36
82.36
82.36

70.02
70.02
70.02

48.11
48.11
48.11

34.90
34.90
34.90

28.54
28.54
28.24

24.44
24.44
27.31

60.37

67.49

82.36

70.02

48.11

34.90

28.54

24.44

2.28

2.57

3.15

2.69

1.89

1.39

1.12

0.94

N/A

(0.07)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

2.28
2.28

2.50
2.50

3.15
3.15

2.69
2.69

1.89
1.89

1.39
1.39

1.12
1.12

0.94
0.94

2.28

2.57

3.15

2.69

1.89

1.39

1.11

1.05

2.18

2.43

2.96

2.52

1.79

1.34

1.07

0.90

N/A

(0.07)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

2.18
2.18

2.36
2.36

2.96
2.96

2.52
2.52

1.79
1.79

1.34
1.34

1.07
1.07

0.90
0.90

2.18
1.75

2.43
1.31

2.96
0.95

2.52
0.62

1.79
0.38

1.34
0.20

1.06
0.12

1.01
0.10

28.33

27.97

27.83

27.46

26.86

26.32

26.03

26.74

24.51
6.37

24.25
6.27

24.08
6.03

24.07
5.79

23.14
5.44

22.70
5.41

22.50
4.97

23.42
3.36

26.45

26.30

26.15

26.05

25.51

25.09

25.56

25.95

27.74

27.82

27.83

27.77

26.93

26.04

26.67

27.25

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Source: Tenkwizard

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

12/2008
Assets
Cash and Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Receivables
Inventories
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Gross Fixed Assets (Plant,
Prop. & Equip.)
Accumulated Depreciation
& Depletion
Net Fixed Assets (Net
PP&E)
Intangibles
Cost in Excess
Other Non-Current Assets
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Short Term Debt
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Debt
Deferred Income Taxes
Other Non-Current
Liabilities
Total Non-Current
Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Common Stock Equity
Common Par
Additional Paid In Capital
Retained Earnings
Treasury Stock
Other Equity Adjustments
Total Capitalization
Total Equity
Total Liabilities & Stock
Equity
Working Capital
Free Cash Flow
Share Data
Total Common Shares
Outstanding
Shares Outstanding
Common Class Only
Treasury Shares
Basic Weighted Shares
Outstanding
Diluted Weighted Shares
Outstanding

EXHIBIT 22, continued
WATSCO INC.
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY ($MM)
12/2007
12/2006
12/2005
12/2004

12/2003

12/2002

12/2001

41.44
151.32
151.32
250.91
13.03
456.70

9.41
178.42
178.42
288.15
11.26
487.23

34.34
180.97
180.97
291.02
11.48
517.81

27.65
191.75
191.75
266.54
8.05
493.99

85.14
145.21
145.21
218.70
8.64
457.70

36.34
137.68
137.68
194.27
9.24
377.53

25.88
129.40
129.40
176.41
13.88
345.56

9.13
143.30
143.30
185.94
18.82
357.20

71.54

72.24

66.40

59.17

60.14

71.31

74.31

74.99

47.33

45.34

44.92

41.92

45.05

49.25

48.46

44.29

24.21
N/A
219.81
15.34
259.36
716.06

26.90
N/A
217.13
16.91
260.94
748.17

21.48
N/A
161.11
10.98
193.56
711.37

17.24
N/A
163.69
3.81
184.74
678.73

15.09
132.17
N/A
3.33
150.59
608.29

22.07
130.41
N/A
5.09
157.57
535.10

25.85
125.54
N/A
6.77
158.16
503.72

30.70
124.74
N/A
8.18
163.62
520.82

63.85
0.27
N/A
43.71
107.82
20.00
16.79

88.60
0.28
40.49
N/A
129.36
54.00
13.81

103.21
10.08
42.90
N/A
156.19
30.00
N/A

100.83
10.08
68.39
N/A
179.30
40.00
8.59

94.70
10.06
N/A
42.40
147.16
50.00
8.24

76.53
0.17
N/A
31.31
108.00
60.15
6.07

59.97
0.27
N/A
26.22
86.45
80.23
7.83

58.13
0.43
N/A
28.99
87.54
101.90
8.96

0.78

1.04

8.79

0.19

0.16

N/A

N/A

N/A

37.58
145.40
570.66
17.35
282.64
386.23
(114.43)
(1.13)
590.66
570.66

68.85
198.21
549.96
17.12
267.67
375.21
(109.61)
(0.43)
603.96
549.96

38.79
194.99
516.39
16.93
253.42
346.38
(100.22)
(0.13)
546.39
516.39

48.78
228.08
450.65
16.63
264.90
290.38
(84.89)
(36.37)
490.65
450.65

58.39
205.55
402.74
16.15
238.63
237.34
(67.17)
(22.21)
452.74
402.74

66.22
174.23
360.87
15.87
226.36
199.34
(66.33)
(14.37)
421.02
360.87

88.07
174.52
329.20
15.50
216.12
169.65
(59.61)
(12.47)
409.43
329.20

110.86
198.40
322.42
15.05
210.86
143.49
(35.14)
(11.83)
424.32
322.42

716.06
348.88
60.23

748.17
357.86
(43.79)

711.37
361.62
22.29

678.73
314.69
(37.96)

608.29
310.54
38.31

535.10
269.53
33.56

503.72
259.11
57.44

520.82
269.66
45.31

28.33

27.97

27.83

27.46

26.86

26.32

26.03

26.74

24.51
6.37

24.25
6.27

24.08
6.03

24.07
5.79

23.14
5.44

22.70
5.41

22.50
4.97

23.42
3.36

26.45

26.30

26.15

26.05

25.51

25.09

25.56

25.95

27.74

27.82

27.83

27.77

26.93

26.04

26.67

27.25

Source: Tenkwizard

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

12/2008
Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss)
Depreciation
Amortization
Deferred Income Taxes
Operating (Gains) Losses
Changes in Working
Capital
(Increase) Decrease in
Receivables
(Increase) Decrease in
Inventories
(Increase) Decrease in
Payables
(Increase) Decrease in
Other Curr Liabs.
(Increase) Decrease in
Other Working Capital
Other Non-Cash Items
Net Cash from Continuing
Operations
Net Cash from
Discontinued Operations
Net Cash from Operating
Activities
Investing Activities
Sale of Property, Plant,
Equipment
Sale of Short Term
Investments
Purchase of Property, Plant,
Equipment
Acquisitions
Purchase of Short Term
Investments
Other Investing Changes
Net
Cash from Disc. Investing
Activities
Net Cash from Investing
Activities
Financing Activities
Issuance of Debt
Issuance of Capital Stock
Repayment of Long Term
Debt
Repurchase of Capital
Stock
Payment of Cash Dividends
Other Financing Charges,
Net
Net Cash from Financing
Activities
Net Change in Cash & Cash
Equivalents
Cash at Beginning of Period
Cash at End of Period
Share Data
Total Common Shares
Outstanding

EXHIBIT 22, continued
WATSCO INC.
CASH FLOW SUMMARY ($MM)
12/2007
12/2006
12/2005
12/2004

12/2003

12/2002

12/2001

60.37
7.07
N/A
0.45
(0.17)

67.49
6.42
N/A
4.12
(1.32)

82.36
5.91
N/A
(0.54)
(0.20)

70.02
6.19
2.53
0.20
9.12

48.11
6.77
1.00
3.88
4.30

34.90
6.50
0.92
1.82
6.35

28.54
7.30
0.82
1.35
11.02

24.44
11.49
0.60
(1.84)
10.32

23.42

23.52

9.72

(26.00)

(7.86)

(6.47)

10.00

14.15

37.15

46.42

(18.03)

(33.27)

(23.41)

(9.55)

10.21

19.53

(23.02)

(48.39)

(10.04)

4.72

19.50

19.17

(5.63)

(25.83)

N/A

N/A

N/A

2.28

N/A

N/A

N/A

(0.29)

1.45
6.76

1.65
6.87

(1.90)
1.25

N/A
N/A

N/A
4.37

N/A
6.63

N/A
3.27

N/A
N/A

113.47

106.77

68.54

35.78

56.66

60.25

66.86

52.57

N/A

1.23

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

113.47

108.00

68.54

35.78

56.66

60.25

66.86

52.57

0.23

0.43

0.45

1.88

4.95

0.28

2.34

1.29

N/A

8.55

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

(6.07)
(108.97)

(9.99)
(9.89)

(7.28)
(49.48)

(4.85)
(3.40)

(3.07)
(18.42)

(4.54)
(1.86)

(4.62)
N/A

N/A

(5.24)

(2.85)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

0.16

N/A

(1.29)

N/A

0.04

N/A

3.30

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

(3.97)
0.08

(3.67)

(108.00)

(22.28)

(54.73)

(3.30)

(22.51)

(4.07)

(3.30)

N/A
5.92

54.08
4.13

N/A
3.82

0.06
6.09

30.00
6.85

N/A
4.83

N/A
4.03

30.00
0.84

(34.27)

(40.00)

(10.06)

(10.00)

(30.11)

(20.18)

(21.82)

(69.90)

(4.82)
(49.35)

(9.39)
(36.75)

(15.33)
(26.37)

(17.72)
(16.98)

(0.84)
(10.10)

(6.73)
(5.20)

(24.46)
(3.02)

(3.22)
(2.64)

4.76

2.99

8.37

N/A

(0.35)

N/A

(0.78)

N/A

(77.76)

(24.93)

(39.57)

(38.55)

(4.55)

(27.28)

(46.05)

(44.92)

32.04
9.41
41.44

(24.94)
34.34
9.41

6.69
27.65
34.34

(57.49)
85.14
27.65

48.81
36.34
85.14

10.46
25.88
36.34

16.75
9.13
25.88

4.35
4.78
9.13

28.33
24.51

27.97
24.25

27.83
24.08

27.46
24.07

26.86
23.14

26.32
22.70

26.03
22.50

26.74
23.42

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Shares Outstanding
Common Class Only
Treasury Shares
Basic Weighted Shares
Outstanding
Diluted Weighted Shares
Outstanding

6.37

6.27

6.03

5.79

5.44

5.41

4.97

3.36

26.45

26.30

26.15

26.05

25.51

25.09

25.56

25.95

27.74

27.82

27.83

27.77

26.93

26.04

26.67

27.25

Source: Tenkwizard

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Close Price/Earnings Ratio
High Price/Earnings Ratio
Low Price/Earnings Ratio
Gross Profit Margin (Prof.
Margin After CGS)
EBITDA Margin
CFO Margin (CFO ÷ sales)
Pre-Tax Profit Margin
Post-Tax Profit Margin
Net Profit Margin (PM
from Total Operations)
Interest Coverage fr.
Continuing Ops.
Interest as a % of Invested
Capital
Effective Tax Rate
Normalized Close
Price/Earnings Ratio
Normalized High
Price/Earnings Ratio
Normalized Low
Price/Earnings Ratio
Normalized Net Profit
Margin
Normalized Return on
Stock Equity
Normalized Return on
Assets
Normalized Return on
Invested Capital
Normalized Income per
Employee
Quick Ratio
Current Ratio
Payout Ratio
Total Debt to Equity Ratio
Long-term Debt to Total
Capital
Leverage Ratio
Asset Turnover
Cash as a % of Revenue
Receivables as a % of
Revenue
SG&A Expense as % of
Revenue
Revenue per $ Cash
Revenue per $ Plant (Net)
Revenue per $ Common
Equity
Revenue per $ Invested
Capital
Receivable Turnover
Inventory Turnover
Receivables Per Day Sales
Sales per $ Receivables
Sales per $ Inventory
Revenue to Assets
# of Days Cost of Goods
Sold in Inventory
Current Assets per Share
Total Assets per Share

12/2008
17.60
28.00
13.50

EXHIBIT 22, continued
WATSCO INC.
FINANCIAL RATIO SUMMARY
12/2007
12/2006
12/2005
12/2004
15.60
15.90
23.70
19.70
27.30
24.90
26.80
20.00
14.90
14.00
13.20
12.30

12/2003
17.00
18.10
9.40

12/2002
15.30
18.20
11.80

12/2001
15.80
16.30
11.40

26.40
6.22
6.67
5.70
3.60

25.80
6.69
6.14
6.10
3.80

26.00
7.86
3.81
7.30
4.60

25.70
7.44
2.13
6.70
4.20

26.20
6.83
4.31
5.90
3.70

25.30
5.56
4.89
4.50
2.80

25.00
4.97
5.66
3.70
2.40

25.10
5.11
4.24
3.10
2.00

3.60

3.70

4.60

4.20

3.70

2.80

2.40

2.00

48.90

35.00

35.50

34.80

18.60

11.10

7.10

4.90

0.30
37.50

0.50
37.50

0.70
37.50

0.70
38.10

1.00
38.00

1.30
37.30

1.80
34.80

2.30
36.30

17.60

15.10

15.90

23.70

19.70

17.00

15.50

14.10

28.00

26.50

24.90

26.80

20.00

18.10

18.40

14.50

13.50

14.40

14.00

13.20

12.30

9.40

11.90

10.10

3.60

3.80

4.60

4.20

3.70

2.80

2.40

2.20

10.60

12.30

16.00

15.50

11.90

9.70

8.60

8.50

8.40

9.00

11.60

10.30

7.90

6.50

5.60

5.20

10.20

11.20

15.10

14.30

10.60

8.30

6.90

6.40

0.02
1.80
4.20
80.00
0.04

0.02
1.50
3.80
56.00
0.10

0.02
1.40
3.30
32.00
0.08

0.02
1.20
2.80
25.00
0.11

0.02
1.60
3.10
21.00
0.15

0.01
1.60
3.50
15.00
0.17

0.01
1.80
4.00
11.00
0.24

0.01
1.70
4.10
11.00
0.32

0.03
1.30
2.30
2.40

0.09
1.40
2.40
0.50

0.05
1.40
2.60
1.90

0.08
1.50
2.60
1.60

0.11
1.50
2.30
6.50

0.14
1.50
2.40
2.90

0.20
1.50
2.30
2.20

0.24
1.60
2.30
0.70

8.90

10.10

10.00

11.40

11.00

11.20

11.00

11.60

20.20
41.02
70.23

19.10
186.92
65.34

18.20
52.44
83.85

18.20
60.86
97.58

19.40
15.44
87.13

19.80
33.93
55.87

20.10
45.64
45.69

20.00
135.64
40.34

2.98

3.20

3.49

3.73

3.27

3.42

3.59

3.84

2.88
10.30
4.60
32.04
11.24
6.78
2.40

2.91
9.80
4.50
36.54
9.85
6.10
2.30

3.30
9.70
4.80
36.18
9.95
6.19
2.50

3.43
10.00
5.20
41.02
8.78
6.31
2.50

2.90
9.30
4.70
39.75
9.06
6.01
2.20

2.93
9.20
5.00
40.20
8.96
6.35
2.30

2.88
8.70
4.90
39.44
9.13
6.70
2.30

2.92
8.10
4.70
41.65
8.64
6.66
2.40

78.00
16.12
25.28

80.00
17.42
26.75

75.00
18.60
25.56

70.00
17.99
24.71

77.00
17.04
22.65

72.00
14.34
20.33

74.00
13.27
19.35

76.00
13.36
19.47

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Intangibles as % Book
Value
Inventory as % Revenue
Long Term Debt per Share
Current Liabilities per
Share
Cash per Share
Long-term Debt to Equity
Ratio
Long Tm Debt as % of
Invested Capital
Long Term Debt as % of
Total Liabilities
Total Liabilities as a % of
Total Assets
Working Capital as a % of
Equity
Revenue per Share
Book Value per Share
Tangible Book Value per
Share
Price to Revenue Ratio
Price to Equity Ratio (Price
to Book)
Price to Tangible Book
Ratio
Working Capital as % of
Price
Working Capital per Share
Cash Flow per Share
Free Cash Flow per Share
Return on Stock
Equity (Return on
Equity)
Return on Invested Capital
Return on Assets
Price/Cash Flow Ratio
Price/Free Cash Flow ratio

38.50
14.80
0.71

39.50
16.40
1.93

31.20
16.20
1.08

36.30
15.80
1.46

32.80
16.60
1.86

36.10
15.80
2.29

38.10
14.90
3.08

38.70
15.00
3.81

3.81
1.46

4.63
0.34

5.61
1.23

6.53
1.01

5.48
3.17

4.10
1.38

3.32
0.99

3.27
0.34

0.04

0.10

0.06

0.09

0.12

0.17

0.24

0.32

3.40

8.90

5.50

8.20

11.00

14.30

19.60

24.00

13.80

27.20

15.40

17.50

24.30

34.50

46.00

51.40

20.30

26.50

27.40

33.60

33.80

32.60

34.60

38.10

61.10
60.02
20.15

65.10
62.86
19.66

70.00
64.70
18.55

69.80
61.27
16.41

77.10
48.97
15.00

74.70
46.84
13.71

78.70
45.37
12.65

83.60
46.31
12.06

12.39
0.64

11.90
0.58

12.76
0.73

10.45
0.98

10.08
0.72

8.75
0.49

7.82
0.36

7.39
0.31

1.91

1.87

2.54

3.64

2.35

1.66

1.29

1.18

3.10

3.09

3.70

5.72

3.49

2.60

2.09

1.92

32.10
12.32
2.38
2.13

34.80
12.79
2.57
(1.57)

27.50
12.99
3.17
0.80

19.20
11.46
2.87
(1.38)

32.80
11.56
2.08
1.43

45.10
10.24
1.61
1.27

60.70
9.95
1.41
2.21

71.00
10.08
1.37
1.69

10.60
10.20
8.40
16.10
18.00

11.90
10.90
8.80
14.30
(23.40)

16.00
15.10
11.60
14.90
59.00

15.50
14.30
10.30
20.80
(43.30)

11.90
10.60
7.90
16.90
24.60

9.70
8.30
6.50
14.10
17.90

8.70
7.00
5.70
11.60
7.40

7.60
5.80
4.70
10.40
8.40

Source: Tenkwizard

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

EBITDA1,2
Capitalization multiple3
Enterprise value2
Funded debt2,4
Cash2,4
Equity value2

EXHIBIT 23
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
ESTIMATED VALUE PER SHARE BASED ON
GUIDELINE COMPANY CAPITALIZATION MULTIPLES
Minimum
$
1,199
x
10.81
$
12,961
(13,993)
546
$
(486)
÷
5,103
$
(0.10)

Common stock equivalents2,5
Value/share
1Exhibit 4
2000
3EBITDA capitalization multiples at 5/15/09:
Interbrand Lines
Watsco
Average
4Exhibit 2
5Common shares (000)
Preferred shares

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

7.16
14.46
10.81
4,655
448
5,103

Maximum
1,534
x
10.81
16,583
(13,993)
546
3,136
÷
5,103
$
0.61

EXHIBIT 24
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
ESTIMATED VALUE PER SHARE BASED ON
M&A CAPITALIZATION MULTIPLE
Minimum
$
1,199
x
9.73
$
11,667
(13,993)
546
$
(1,780)
÷
5,103
$
(0.35)

EBITDA1,2
Capitalization multiple3
Enterprise value2
Funded debt2,4
Cash2,4
Equity value2
Common stock equivalents2,5
Value/share
1Exhibit 4
2000
3Multiple paid in acquisition by Watsco of ACR Group
in transaction that closed on 8/10/07, as confirmed
in Mergerstat and Thomson M&A Database
Selected metrics from the above databases ($MM):
Enterprise value
TTM revenues
TTM EBITDA
4Exhibit 2
5Common shares (000)
Preferred shares

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

$
$
$

110.1
237.2
11.3
4,655
448
5,103

Maximum
1,534
x
9.73
14,927
(13,993)
546
1,480
÷
5,103
$
0.29

EXHBIT 25
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
ESTIMATED RANGE OF VALUE BASED ON DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW ANALYSIS ($000)
Terminal
Y/E 3/10
Y/E 3/11
Y/E 3/12
Y/E 3/13
Y/E 3/14
Value
MINIMUM ESTIMATE OF VALUE
Free cash flow to the
firm1
$
709
(270)
(99)
184
868 $
21,504
x
x
x
x
x
x
Discount rate2
0.9469
0.8490
0.7612
0.6825
0.6119
0.5794
Present value
672
(229)
(75)
126
531
12,460
Cash3
Debt3
Deferred tax asset3
Estimated equity
value

Total

13,484
546
(13,993)
830
867
÷

Common stock equivalents4
Estimated value/common stock equivalent

Free cash flow to the firm1
Discount rate2
Present value
Cash3
Debt3
Deferred tax asset3
Estimated equity value

$

$

MAXIMUM ESTIMATE OF VALUE
1,309
1,198
1,198
1,275
x
x
x
x
0.9469
0.8490
0.7612
0.6825
1,240
1,017
912
870

Common stock equivalents4
Estimated value/common stock equivalent
1Exhibits 25.1 and 25.4
Exhibit
2WACC
11.53% 25.4
3Exhibit 2
4Common shares (000)
4,655
Preferred shares
448
5,103

As of 4/30/09 per Management
As of 4/30/09 per Management

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

1,354
x
0.6119
828

32,920
x
0.5794
19,074

5,103
0.17

23,941
546
(13,993)
830
11,324
÷
5,103
$
2.22

EXHIBIT 25.1
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
PROJECTION OF FREE CASH FLOW TO THE FIRM
FOR THE FIVE YEARS YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2014:
BASE CASE ($000)
Y/E 3/10
Y/E 3/11
Y/E 3/12
Y/E 3/13
Net sales1
$
80,855
85,706
90,848
98,116
Cost of goods sold
(57,926)
(61,402)
(65,086)
(70,292)
Gross profit2
22,929
24,305
25,763
27,824
Selling, general & admin. exp.3
(22,845)
(23,759)
(24,709)
(25,698)
Operating income
84
546
1,053
2,126
Income tax provision4
(29)
(191)
(369)
(744)
Net operating profit after taxes
54
355
685
1,382
(Increase) in working capital5
341
(770)
(817)
(1,154)
Depreciation & amortization6
591
480
428
416
Capital expenditures6
(278)
(334)
(395)
(460)
Free cash flow to the firm
$
709
(270)
(99)
184
_____________
1TTM sales, 3/09
$
83,003
Annual increase
-2.6%
6.0%
6.0%
8.0%
2Gross margin
28.4%
28.4%
28.4%
28.4%
3TTM 3/09 selling, general & admin. exp.
$
23,710
SG&A as % of sales
Percent of sales
28.3%
27.7%
27.2%
26.2%
4Cash tax rate
35.0%
35.0%
35.0%
35.0%
53/31/09 balances:
A/R + inv. + other current assets
$
23,438 Excludes cash and cash equivalents
Payables + accruals + other cur. lia.
$
10,256 Excludes funded debt
Net operating W/K as % of sales
15.9%
∆ net operating W/K ÷ ∆ net sales
15.9%
15.9%
15.9%
15.9%
6Depreciation & amortization, TTM
$
652
Beginning PP&E net book value
$
1,587
1,309
1,198
1,198
Capital expenditures
278
334
395
460
Depreciation & amortization of PP&E
(555)
(445)
(395)
(383)
Ending PP&E net book value
$
1,309
1,198
1,198
1,275
Depreciation & amort./beg. NBV
35.0%
34.0%
33.0%
32.0%
Capital expenditures ÷ depreciation
50.0%
75.0%
100.0%
120.0%
Total depreciation & amortization:
Depreciation & amort. of PP&E
$
555
445
395
383
Amortization of intangible assets
36
35
33
33
$
591
480
428
416

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Y/E 3/14
105,966
(75,916)
30,050
(26,726)
3,324
(1,163)
2,161
(1,247)
428
(474)
868

8.0%
28.4%
28.6%
25.2%
35.0%

15.9%
1,275
474
(395)
1,354
31.0%
120.0%
395
33
428

EXHIBIT 25.2
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
PROJECTION OF FREE CASH FLOW TO THE FIRM
FOR THE FIVE YEARS YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2014:
MODIFIED BASE CASE ($000)
Y/E 3/10
Y/E 3/11
Y/E 3/12
Y/E 3/13
Net sales1
$
83,173
88,163
93,453
100,929
Cost of goods sold
(59,581)
(63,156)
(66,945)
(72,300)
Gross profit2
23,592
25,007
26,508
28,629
Selling, general & admin. exp.3
(22,769)
(23,679)
(24,626)
(25,612)
Operating income
823
1,328
1,881
3,017
Income tax provision4
(288)
(465)
(659)
(1,056)
Net operating profit after taxes
535
863
1,223
1,961
(Increase) in working capital5
(27)
(793)
(840)
(1,187)
Depreciation & amortization6
591
480
428
416
Capital expenditures6
(278)
(334)
(395)
(460)
Free cash flow to the firm
$
822
217
416
730
_____________
1TTM sales, 3/09
$
83,003
Annual increase
0.2%
6.0%
6.0%
8.0%
2Gross margin
28.4%
28.4%
28.4%
28.4%
3TTM 3/09 selling, general & admin. exp.
$
23,710
SG&A as % of sales
Percent of sales
27.4%
26.9%
26.4%
25.4%
4Cash tax rate
35.0%
35.0%
35.0%
35.0%
53/31/09 balances:
A/R + inv. + other current assets
$
23,438 Excludes cash and cash equivalents
Payables + accruals + other cur. lia.
$
10,256 Excludes funded debt
Net operating W/K as % of sales
15.9%
∆ net operating W/K ÷ ∆ net sales
15.9%
15.9%
15.9%
15.9%
6Depreciation & amortization, TTM
$
652
Beginning PP&E net book value
$
1,587
1,309
1,198
1,198
Capital expenditures
278
334
395
460
Depreciation & amortization of PP&E
(555)
(445)
(395)
(383)
Ending PP&E net book value
$
1,309
1,198
1,198
1,275
Depreciation & amort./beg. NBV
35.0%
34.0%
33.0%
32.0%
Capital expenditures ÷ depreciation
50.0%
75.0%
100.0%
120.0%
Total depreciation & amortization:
Depreciation & amort. of PP&E
$
555
445
395
383
Amortization of intangible assets
36
35
33
33
$
591
480
428
416

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

Y/E 3/14
109,003
(78,084)
30,919
(26,636)
4,283
(1,499)
2,784
(1,282)
428
(474)
1,456

8.0%
28.4%
28.6%
24.4%
35.0%

15.9%
1,275
474
(395)
1,354
31.0%
120.0%
395
33
428

EXHIBIT 25.3
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
ESTIMATE OF TERMINAL VALUE BASED ON GORDON GROWTH MODEL:
BASE CASE
EV0 =

FCFF1
WACC − g

$

1,190
5.53%
21,504
3,752

=

EBITDA multiple

$
$

=

=

$

=

21,504
5.73

Key Assumptions
Sales0 = $
LT sales growth =
EBIT margin0 =
EBIT margin1 =
Adjusted depr. & amort.0 = $
EBITDA0 = $
Depr. & amort. growth1 =
∆ net oper. assets/∆ sales =
Capital exp./depr. & amort. =
Income tax rate =

105,966
6.0%
3.1%
3.1%
428
3,752
6.0%
15.9%
120.0%
35.0%

Cost of debt =
Cost of equity =

7.20%
18.72%

Equity/total cap. =
LT FCFF growth rate =
FCFF1 = $

48.80%
6.0%
1,190

WACC =
FCFF1
Sales
EBIT
Income taxes
NOPAT
Depreciation & amort.
∆ net operating assets
Capital expenditures

$

$

11.53%

Exhibit 25.1
Management assumption
Exhibit 25.1
Management assumption
Exhibit 25.1
Exhibit 25.1
Same as sales growth rate
Exhibit 25.1
Management assumption
Statutory tax rate
Annualized cost from Q1-09 + 300BP to reflect higher costs of
refinancing & likely int. rate increases from current low levels
See below
Capital structure enabling value of capital structure to equal
enterprise value
Same as sales growth rate
See below
[debt as % of capitalization x interest rate x (1 − tax rate)] + [equity
as % of cap. x cost of equity]

Calculation of Cost of Equity Capital:
4.14% Risk-free ratea
4.50% Equity risk premiumb
0.55% Industry risk premiumc
9.53% Size premium
18.72%
aYield on 30-year Treasury on 5/21/09
bExcess return of S&P 500 over long-term UST bonds, 1958 - 2008
cDistribution of HVAC Equipment and Supplies, Ibbotson SBBI 2009
Valuation Yearbook, p. 40
dMicrocap premium, smallest category, op. cit., p. 96

112,323
3,524
(1,233)
2,290
454
(1,010)
(545)
1,190

Pro Forma Capital Structure:
Debt

$

Equity
EV0

$

Debt ÷ EBITDA
multiple
Equity as % of total
10,494 capitalization
21,504
11,010

Pro Forma Debt:
FCFfirm

$

1,190
÷

1.50

x interest rate
$

EBIT ÷ interest

10.81%
11,010
4.44

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

2.93
48.80%

EXHIBIT 25.4
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
ESTIMATE OF TERMINAL VALUE BASED ON GORDON GROWTH MODEL:
MODIFIED BASE CASE
EV0 =

FCFF1
WACC − g

$

1,821
5.53%

=

EBITDA multiple

$
$

=

32,920
4,711

=

$

32,920

=

6.99

Key Assumptions
Sales0 = $
LT sales growth =
EBIT margin0 =
EBIT margin1 =
Adjusted depr. & amort.0 = $
EBITDA0 = $
Depr. & amort. growth1 =
∆ net oper. assets/∆ sales =
Capital exp./depr. & amort. =
Income tax rate =

109,003
6.0%
3.9%
3.9%
428
4,711
6.0%
15.9%
120.0%
35.0%

Cost of debt =
Cost of equity =

7.20%
18.72%

Equity/total cap. =
LT FCFF growth rate =
FCFF1 = $

48.80%
6.0%
1,821

WACC =
FCFF1
Sales
EBIT
Income taxes
NOPAT
Depreciation & amort.
∆ net operating assets
Capital expenditures

$

11.53%

Calculation of Cost of Equity Capital:
4.14% Risk-free ratea
4.50% Equity risk premiumb
0.55% Industry risk premiumc
9.53% Size premium
18.72%
aYield on 30-year Treasury on 5/21/09
bExcess return of S&P 500 over long-term UST bonds, 1958 - 2008
cDistribution of HVAC Equipment and Supplies, Ibbotson SBBI 2009
Valuation Yearbook, p. 40
dMicrocap premium, smallest category, op. cit., p. 96

115,544
4,540
(1,589)
2,951
454
(1,039)
(545)

$

Exhibit 25.3
Management assumption
Exhibit 25.3
Management assumption
Exhibit 25.3
Exhibit 25.3
Same as sales growth rate
Exhibit 25.3
Management assumption
Statutory tax rate
Annualized cost from Q1-09 + 300BP to reflect higher costs of
refinancing & likely int. rate increases from current low levels
See below
Capital structure enabling value of capital structure to equal
enterprise value
Same as sales growth rate
See below
[debt as % of capitalization x interest rate x (1 − tax rate)] + [equity
as % of cap. x cost of equity]

1,821

Pro Forma Capital Structure:
Debt

$

16,855

Equity
EV0

$

16,065
32,920

Pro Forma Debt:
FCFfirm

Debt ÷ EBITDA
multiple
Equity as % of total
capitalization

$

1,821
÷

1.50

x interest rate
$

EBIT ÷ interest

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

10.81%
16,855
3.74

3.58
48.80%

EXHIBIT 26
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
ST FLOOR
590 MADISON AVENUE • 21
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022
(212) 327-0200 • (212) 327-0225 FAX

A DESCRIPTION OF CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. provides merger & acquisition, valuation, and corporate financial advisory services on behalf of
corporate clients, investors, financial institutions, attorneys, accountants, and participants in employee benefit plans. The Firm has a
unique blend of professionals with extensive financial advisory and operational experience. All of the professionals at Chartered
Capital Advisers have occupied senior positions at Big Four accounting firms, investment banks, commercial banks, valuation and
appraisal firms, or in private industry. The résumés of key professionals are included in this brochure.
Key services provided by Chartered Capital Advisers include:
•

Acquisition searches

•

Market and industry analyses

•

Financial and operational reviews of acquisition candidates

•

Valuations and fairness opinions

•

Expert testimony

•

Negotiating assistance

•

Financial restructuring or recapitalization

•

Preparing information memoranda

•

Preparing business plans and financial projections, and

•

Representing buyers and sellers

Each project is custom tailored to the unique requirements of the client and situation. The degree of involvement by Chartered Capital
Advisers professionals can range from consultation on specific issues to comprehensive merger & acquisition or valuation projects. A
more detailed list of the range of services provided by Chartered Capital Advisers is contained in the accompanying exhibit.
Prior to initiating an engagement, it is the practice of Chartered Capital Advisers to clearly establish the scope of professional services
to be rendered, time requirements, expected results, and anticipated fees. Throughout the course of an engagement our professionals
remain in close communication with our client to ensure that the client is apprised of all significant developments on a timely
basis. The professionals of Chartered Capital Advisers welcome your inquiries.

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.

EXHIBIT 26, continued
EXAMPLES OF SERVICES PROVIDED BY CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
MERGERS & ACQUISITIONS
• Developing acquisition criteria
• Industry analyses
• Identifying and screening acquisition candidates
• Initiating contacts with target companies
• Operational reviews
• Financial reviews
• Financial projections
• Pro forma analyses
• Pricing and valuation
• Structuring the transaction
• Negotiating the transaction
• Obtaining financing
• Integrating the acquired entity
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

SALES AND DIVESTITURES
Preparing selling memoranda
Identifying prospective buyers
Initiating buyer contacts
Pricing and valuation
Orchestrating buyer due diligence
Fulfilling buyer information requests
Structuring the transaction
Minimizing income taxes paid
Negotiating the transaction

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

VALUATIONS AND
FAIRNESS OPINIONS
Mergers & acquisitions
Sales and divestitures
Solvency opinions
Insolvency opinions
Buy/sell agreements
Recapitalizations
Shareholder transactions
Capital infusions
Employee Stock Ownership Plans
Expert testimony
Estate planning and taxation
Gift taxes
Collateral valuations
Purchase price allocations
Options, warrants, and other
derivative financial instruments

CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.

EXHIBIT 26, continued
PROFESSIONAL LEADERSHIP
Participation in Professional Organizations
American Bankruptcy Institute
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
American Society of Appraisers
Association of Insolvency and Restructuring Advisors
CFA Institute
The Institute of Management Accounting
National Association of Certified Fraud Examiners
New York State Society of CPA’s (chairman and member of various committees)
The Institute of Business Appraisers
Turnaround Management Association (Executive Committee of the Board of Directors)
Quintero Index of Bankrupt Stocks
Released weekly to several national periodicals
Articles in National Publications
American Bankruptcy Institute Journal
Bankruptcy Law Review
Bloomberg Personal
Chapter 11 Reporter
Detroit Legal News
The Florida Bar Journal
Journal of Business Strategy
National Bankruptcy Reporter
The Secured Lender
Viewpoint on Value

Bankruptcy Court Decisions
Barron’s
Boardroom Reports
The CPA Journal
Euromoney
Investor’s Daily
Management Focus
The Newsletter of Corporate Renewal
Turnarounds & Workouts
The Wall Street Journal

Contributions to Major Books
The Acquisitions Manual
The CPA’s Basic Guide to Mergers & Acquisitions
Investing in Bankruptcies and Turnarounds

The Bankruptcy Yearbook & Almanac
Handbook of Business Strategy
The New Era of Investment Banking

Authors of Professional Manuals and Audiocassette Programs
Credit Management and Debt Restructuring
Due Diligence: The Key to Securing a Good Deal
Investment Banking
Mergers and Acquisitions
The CPA’s Role in Financial Restructuring and Bankruptcy
Valuations of Closely Held Companies and Partnerships
Lectures to Professional Audiences
American Institute of CPA’s
American Management Association
Assoc. of Certified Turnaround Professionals
Association for Corporate Growth
Center for Professional Education
Institute of International Research
Natl. Assoc. of Mgmt. & Technical Asst. Ctrs.
New York Institute of Finance
New York State Society of CPA’s
Turnaround Management Association
Numerous special seminars for banks, brokerage firms, law firms, and accounting firms

Source: COLONIAL COMMERCIAL , SC TO-I/A, August 20, 2009

CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.

EXHIBIT 26, continued
RONALD G. QUINTERO, CPA, CFA, ABV
Mr. Quintero has provided merger & acquisition and valuation services to several hundred clients of all sizes, representing nearly
every major industry. The focus of professional services that he has rendered to clients has included evaluating companies,
developing business plans and financial projections, initiating contacts and negotiations between buyers and sellers, valuations and
expert testimony, financial analysis, financial advisory services, and microcomputer-based financial modeling. Mr. Quintero has
performed more than one thousand valuations, and has testified as an expert witness in courts throughout the United States and
abroad. Mr. Quintero has been extensively involved in turnarounds, workouts, and bankruptcies, and has served as a trustee and
examiner for the U.S. Bankruptcy Court.
Prior to founding Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. and its affiliate—R. G. Quintero & Co.—Mr. Quintero was a member of the
Investment Banking Department of Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc.; a management consultant at Zolfo, Cooper & Co.; and a Senior Manager
responsible for the mergers & acquisitions management consulting practice of the New York office of Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co.
Mr. Quintero has an A.B. in Economics from Lafayette College, and an M.S. in Accountancy and an Advanced Professional
Certificate in Investment Management from the New York University Graduate School of Business Administration. He has won
several awards as a writer, professional educator, and student. He has been an adjunct faculty member of various institutions offering
graduate studies and advanced professional studies, and is internationally active in giving lectures and seminars. Mr. Quintero has
written numerous articles in national publications, as well as chapters in the Handbook of Business Strategy, The Acquisitions Manual,
Investing in Bankruptcies and Turnarounds, and The New Era of Investment Banking. His index of publicly traded bankrupt
companies—known as the Quintero Index—has been written up and regularly reported by several national periodicals. His book
entitled Mergers and Acquisitions and the accompanying audiocassettes are used for continuing professional education and are
distributed by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Several of Mr. Quintero’s speeches and lectures have been
made available for sale to professionals, including a 30-hour videocassette program sold worldwide to CFA candidates. Mr. Quintero
has been interviewed and profiled in several national publications, appeared on national television, and been listed in various “Who’s
Who” publications.
Mr. Quintero is a Certified Public Accountant, Certified Management Accountant, Chartered Financial Analyst, Certified Fraud
Examiner, Certified in Financial Forensics, Certified Insolvency and Restructuring Advisor, Certified Turnaround Professional,
Certified Financial Planner, and he has an Accreditation in Business Valuation and a Certification in Distressed Business
Valuation. His professional affiliations include the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the New York State Society of
Certified Public Accountants, The Institute of Management Accounting, the Turnaround Management Association, the Association for
Investment Management and Research, the American Bankruptcy Institute, the National Association of Certified Fraud Examiners, the
Association of Insolvency and Restructuring Advisors, and The Association of Certified Turnaround Professionals. He has served as a
member of the board of directors of several companies, and as a member or committee chairman of several committees of the New
York State Society of Certified Public Accountants, and has been the Treasurer and a member of the Executive Committee of the
Board of Directors of the Turnaround Management Association.
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CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.

EXHIBIT 26, continued
EXAMPLES OF OUR PROFESSIONAL DIVERSITY
William D. Betts, Jr.
• More than 25 years’ experience in financial and operational management positions at companies involved in retail,
distribution, high technology, professional services, and transportation
• Involved as employee or consultant in several major Chapter 11 bankruptcies, reorganizations, and liquidations
• Prior positions:
- Vice President–Finance, Stern’s
- Director of Planning and Analysis, Carson Pirie Scott
- Assistant Controller, Wanamaker’s and Jordan Marsh
• B.S., University of Vermont
• Passed examination to become a Certified Business Appraiser
Frederick E. Nydegger
• Has provided merger, acquisition, divestiture, and valuation services to several hundred corporate clients over the past 35 years
• Testified as an expert witness on numerous occasions in courts throughout the U.S. in matters pertaining to business valuation,
accounting, and auditing
• Prior positions:
- Partner, KPMG Peat Marwick, responsible for Acquisition Advisory Service
- Partner, KPMG Peat Marwick, responsible for Middle Market Practice in New Jersey
• Currently serves on a part-time basis as chief executive officer of a community bank located in the state of Connecticut
• Has been a member of the boards of directors of various companies and not-for-profit organizations
• B.S. Seton Hall University
• Certified Public Accountant, New York and New Jersey
• Certified Fraud Examiner
Susan J. Trammell
• More than 15 years’ experience in performing research, analysis, and writing and editing documents in connection with business
plans, private placements, mergers and acquisitions, investment analysis, and venture capital
• Prepares business plans, private placement memoranda, information memoranda, and performs market research on behalf of a
broad range of companies of all sizes and stages of development
• Prior firms:
- Adler & Company
- Oppenheimer & Co., Inc.
• B.A., State University of New York at Cortland
• M.A., New York University School of Journalism
• Chartered Financial Analyst
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EXHIBIT (a)(2)
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
To accompany certificates of convertible preferred, $0.05 par value per share, of
Colonial Commercial Corp.
The undersigned represents that I (we) have full authority to surrender without restriction the certificate(s) for exchange. You are
hereby authorized and instructed to prepare in the name of and deliver to the address indicated below (unless otherwise instructed in
the boxes in the following page) a certificate representing shares of Colonial Commercial Corp. convertible preferred stock and a
check representing a cash payment for shares tendered pursuant to this Letter of Transmittal. Such certificates shall equal $1.25 of a
share of convertible preferred stock per share of convertible preferred stock tendered and such cash payment shall equal to $1.25 per
share of convertible preferred stock tendered.
Method of delivery of the certificate(s) is at the option and risk of the owner thereof.

See Instruction 1.

Mail or deliver this Letter of Transmittal, or a facsimile, together with the certificate(s) representing your shares, to:

By Mail or Overnight Courier:

By Hand:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11219

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
Attn: Reorganization Department
59 Maiden Lane
Concourse Level
New York, NY 10038

For assistance call (877) 248-6417 or (718) 921-8317
Pursuant to the offer to purchase convertible preferred stock dated August 20, 2009, the undersigned encloses herewith and surrenders
the following certificate(s) representing shares of Colonial Commercial Corp. stock:

Name(s) and Address of Registered Holder(s)

DESCRIPTION OF SHARES SURRENDERED

If there is any error in the name or address shown below,
please make the necessary corrections

(Please fill in. Attach separate schedule if needed)
Certificate No(s)

TOTAL SHARES �
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Number of Shares

� Check this box if your certificate(s) has been lost, stolen, misplaced or mutilated. See Instruction 5 on the reverse side of this
form.
SPECIAL PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

SPECIAL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS

Complete ONLY if the check is to be issued in a name which
differs from the name on the surrendered certificate(s). Issue to:

Complete ONLY if check is to be mailed to some
address other than the address reflected above. See
Instructions 4. Mail to:

Name:

Name:

Address:

Address:

(Please also complete Substitute Form W-9 on the reverse AND
see instructions regarding signature guarantee. See
Instructions 3, 4, 6 and 7)
YOU MUST SIGN IN THE BOX BELOW AND PROVIDE YOUR TAX ID NUMBER ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM
SIGNATURE(S) REQUIRED
Signature(s) of Registered Holder(s) or Agent
Must be signed by the registered holder(s) EXACTLY as
name(s) appear(s) on stock certificate(s). If signature is by a
trustee, executor, administrator, guardian, attorney-in-fact,
officer for a corporation acting in a fiduciary or representative
capacity, or other person, please set forth full title. See
Instructions 2, 3 and 7.

SIGNATURE(S) GUARANTEED (IF REQUIRED)
See Instruction 3.
Unless the shares are tendered by the registered
holder(s) of the convertible preferred stock, or for the
account of a participant in the Securities Transfer
Agent’s Medallion Program (“STAMP”), Stock
Exchange Medallion Program (“SEMP”) or New York
Stock Exchange Medallion Signature Program (“MSP”)
(an “Eligible Institution”), the signature(s) must be
guaranteed by an Eligible Institution. See Instruction 3.
-

Registered Holder

Authorized Signature
-

Registered Holder

Name of Firm

Title, if any

Address of Firm - Please Print

Date: _______________
Phone No.: ____________________
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SURRENDERING CERTIFICATES
(Please read carefully the instructions below)
1.
Method of Delivery: Your old certificate(s) and the Letter of Transmittal must be sent or delivered to American Transfer &
Trust Company (the “Exchange Agent”). Do not send your certificates to Colonial Commercial Corp. The method of delivery of
certificates to be surrendered to the Exchange Agent at the address set forth on the front of this Letter of Transmittal is at the option
and risk of the surrendering stockholder. Delivery will be deemed effective only when received. If you submit this Letter of
Transmittal by facsimile, you must also send or deliver your certificate(s) in order to receive payment. If the certificate(s) are sent by
mail, registered mail with return receipt requested and proper insurance is suggested.
2.
Payment in the Same Name: If the check and stock certificate are issued in the same name as the surrendered certificate is
registered, the Letter of Transmittal should be completed and signed exactly as the surrendered certificate is registered. Do not sign
the stock certificate(s). Signature guarantees are not required if the certificate(s) surrendered herewith are submitted by the registered
owner of such shares who has not completed the section entitled “Special Payment Instructions” or are for the account of an Eligible
Institution. If any of the shares surrendered hereby are owned by two or more joint owners, all such owners must sign this Letter of
Transmittal exactly as written on the face of the certificate(s). If any shares are registered in different names on several certificates, it
will be necessary to complete, sign and submit as many separate Letters of Transmittal as there are different registrations. Letters of
Transmittal executed by trustees, executors, administrators, guardians, attorneys-in-fact, officers of corporations, or others acting in a
fiduciary capacity who are not identified as such in the registration must be accompanied by proper evidence of the signer's authority
to act.
3.
Payment in Different Name: If the section entitled “Special Payment Instructions” is completed, then signatures on this
Letter of Transmittal must be guaranteed by a firm that is a bank, broker, dealer, credit union, savings association or other entity that is
an Eligible Institution. If the surrendered certificates are registered in the name of a person other than the signer of this Letter of
Transmittal, or if payment is to be made to a person other than the signer of this Letter of Transmittal, or if the payment is to be made
to a person other than the registered owner(s), then the surrendered certificates must be endorsed or accompanied by duly executed
stock powers, in either case signed exactly as the name(s) of the registered owners appear on such certificate(s) or stock power(s),
with the signatures on the certificate(s) or stock power(s) guaranteed by an Eligible Institution as provided herein.
4.
Special Payment and Delivery Instructions: Indicate the name in which and address to which the check and stock
certificate are to be sent if different from the name and/or address of the person(s) signing this Letter of Transmittal. If Special
Payment Instructions have been completed, a Substitute Form W-9 must also be completed for the person named therein, and that
person will be considered the record owner.
5.
Letter of Transmittal Required; Surrender of Certificate(s; Lost Certificate(s): You will not receive your check and stock
certificate unless and until you deliver this Letter of Transmittal, properly completed and duly executed, to the Exchange Agent,
together with the certificate(s) evidencing your shares and any required accompanying evidences of authority. If your certificate(s)
has been lost, stolen, misplaced or destroyed, contact the Exchange Agent for instructions at (877) 248-6417 or (718) 921-8317
prior to submitting your certificates for exchange. Any Colonial Commercial Corp. stockholder who has lost certificates should
make arrangements (which may include the posting of a bond or other satisfactory indemnification and an affidavit of loss) to replace
lost certificates. Such arrangements should be made with Exchange Agent.
6.
Substitute Form W-9: Under the federal income tax law, a non-exempt stockholder is required to provide the Exchange
Agent with such stockholder's correct Taxpayer Identification Number (“TIN”) on the enclosed Substitute Form W-9. If the
certificate(s) are in more than one name or are not in the name of the actual owner, consult the enclosed Substitute Form W-9
guidelines for additional guidance on which number to report. Failure to provide the information on the form may subject the
surrendering stockholder to 28% backup withholding on the payment of any cash. The surrendering stockholder must check the box
in Part 4 if a TIN has not been issued and the stockholder has applied for a number or intends to apply for a number in the near
future. If a TIN has been applied for and the Exchange Agent is not provided with a TIN before payment is made, the Exchange
Agent will withhold 28% on all payments to such surrendering stockholders of any cash consideration due for their former
shares. Please review the enclosed Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identification Number on Substitute Form W-9 for
additional details on what Taxpayer Identification Number to give the Exchange Agent.
7.
Stock Transfer Taxes. If payment is to be made to any person other than the registered holder, or if surrendered certificates
are registered in the name of any person other than the person(s) signing the Letter of Transmittal, the amount of any stock transfer
taxes (whether imposed on the registered holder or such person) payable as a result of the transfer to such person will be deducted
from the payment for such securities if satisfactory evidence of the payment of such taxes, or exemption therefrom, is not
submitted. Except as provided in this Instruction 7, it will not be necessary for transfer tax stamps to be affixed to the certificates
listed in the Letter of Transmittal.
All questions as to the validity, form and eligibility of any surrender of certificates will be determined by the Exchange Agent and
Colonial Commercial Corp. and such determination shall be final and binding. Exchange Agent and the Company reserve the right to
waive any irregularities or defects in the surrender of any certificates. A surrender will not be deemed to have been made until all
irregularities have been cured or waived.
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PAYER’S NAME: AMERICAN TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY

Part 1 — PLEASE PROVIDE YOUR TIN IN THE BOX AT
RIGHT AND CERTIFY BY SIGNING AND DATING BELOW

SUBSTITUTE
FORM

Social Security Number
OR

W-9

Employer Identification Number
Department of the
Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Part 2 — FOR PAYEES EXEMPT FROM BACKUP
WITHHOLDING
(See Page 2 of enclosed Guidelines)

Payer’s Request for
Part 3—Certification Under Penalties of Perjury, I certify that:
Taxpayer Identification
Number
(TIN)
and (1) The number shown on this form is my current taxpayer
Certification
identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be
issued to me),

Part 4—
Awaiting TIN �

(2) I am not subject to backup withholding either because I have
not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”)
that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of failure
to report all interest or dividends, or the IRS has notified me
that I am no longer subject to backup withholding and
(3) I am a U.S. person (including a U.S. resident alien).
Certification instructions — You must cross out item (2) in Part 3 above if you have been notified by
the IRS that you are subject to backup withholding because of underreporting interest or dividends on
your tax return. However, if after being notified by the IRS that you are subject to backup withholding
you receive another notification from the IRS stating that you are no longer subject to backup
withholding, do not cross out item (2).
SIGNATURE_____________________________DATE__________________
NAME ________________________________________________________
ADDRESS______________________________________________________
CITY__________________ STATE _________ ZIP CODE ________________

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATE IF YOU
CHECK THE BOX IN PART 4 OF SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9
PAYER’S NAME: American Transfer & Trust Company
CERTIFICATE OF AWAITING TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
I certify, under penalties of perjury, that a taxpayer identification number has not been issued to me, and either (a) I have
mailed or delivered an application to receive a taxpayer identification number to the appropriate Internal Revenue Service Center
or Social Security Administration Office or (b) I intend to mail or deliver an application in the near future. I understand that if I
do not provide a taxpayer identification number before payment is made, a portion of such reportable payment will be withheld.

Signature

Date

NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN BACKUP WITHHOLDING OF A
PORTION OF ANY PAYMENT MADE TO YOU PURSUANT TO THE MERGER. PLEASE REVIEW THE ENCLOSED
GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 FOR
ADDITIONAL DETAILS.
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IMPORTANT TAX INFORMATION
Under current U.S. federal income tax law, a Stockholder who tenders Colonial stock certificates that are accepted for exchange may
be subject to backup withholding. In order to avoid such backup withholding, the Stockholder must provide the Exchange Agent with
such Stockholder’s correct taxpayer identification number and certify that such Stockholder is not subject to such backup withholding
by completing the Substitute Form W-9 provided herewith. In general, if a Stockholder is an individual, the taxpayer identification
number is the Social Security number of such individual. If the Exchange Agent is not provided with the correct taxpayer
identification number, the Stockholder may be subject to a $50 penalty imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. For further
information concerning backup withholding and instructions for completing the Substitute Form W-9 (including how to obtain a
taxpayer identification number if you do not have one and how to complete the Substitute Form W-9 if the Colonial stock certificates
are held in more than one name), consult the enclosed Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identification Number on Substitute
Form W-9.
Certain Stockholders (including, among others, all corporations and certain foreign individuals) are not subject to these backup
withholding and reporting requirements. In order to satisfy the Exchange Agent that a foreign individual qualifies as an exempt
recipient, such Stockholder must submit a statement, signed under penalties of perjury, attesting to that individual’s exempt status, on
a properly completed Form W-8BEN, or successor form. Such statements can be obtained from the Exchange Agent.
Failure to complete the Substitute Form W-9 will not, by itself, cause the Colonial stock certificates to be deemed invalidly tendered,
but may require the Exchange Agent to withhold a portion of the amount of any payments made pursuant to the merger. Backup
withholding is not an additional federal income tax. Rather, the federal income tax liability of a person subject to backup withholding
will be reduced by the amount of tax withheld. If withholding results in an overpayment of taxes, a refund may be obtained provided
that the required information is furnished to the Internal Revenue Service.
NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THE SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 MAY RESULT IN BACKUP
WITHHOLDING OF A PORTION OF ANY PAYMENTS MADE TO YOU PURSUANT TO THE MERGER. PLEASE REVIEW
THE ENCLOSED GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE
FORM W-9 FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.
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GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9
Guidelines for Determining the Proper Identification Number to Give the Payer — Social Security Numbers have nine digits
separated by two hyphens: i.e., 000-00-0000. Employer Identification Numbers have nine digits separated by only one hyphen: i.e.,
00-0000000. The table below will help determine the number to give the payer.

For this type of account:

Give the SOCIAL
SECURITY number of —

For this type of account:

Give the EMPLOYER
IDENTIFICATION number
of —

1.

An individual’s account

The individual

8.

The owner(4)

2.

Two or more individuals (joint
account)

The actual owner of the
account or, if combined
funds, the first individual
on the account(1)

9. A valid trust, estate or
pension trust

The legal entity(5)

3.

Husband and wife (joint
account)

The actual owner of the
account or, if joint funds,
the first individual on the
account (1)

10. Corporate account

The corporation

4.

Custodian account of a minor
(Uniform Gift to Minors Act)

The minor(2)

11. Religious, charitable, or
educational organization
account

The organization

5. Adult and minor (joint account)

The adult or, if the minor is
the only contributor, the
minor(1)

12. Partnership account held in
the name of the business

The partnership

6. Account in the name of
guardian or committee for a
designated ward, minor, or
incompetent person

The ward, minor, or
incompetent person(3)

13. Association, club, or other
tax-exempt organization

The organization

7.

The grantor-trustee(1)

14. A broker or registered
nominee

The broker or nominee

The actual owner(1)

15. Account with the
Department of Agriculture
in the name of a public
entity (such as a state or
local government, school
district, or prison) that
receives agricultural
program payments

The public entity

a. The usual revocable savings
trust account (grantor is also
trustee)
b. So-called trust account that is
not a legal or valid trust
under state law

Sole proprietorship account

(1)

List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish. If only one person on a joint account has a social security
number, that person’s number must be furnished.

(2)

Circle the minor’s name and furnish the minor’s social security number.

(3)

Circle the ward’s, minor’s or incompetent person’s name and furnish such person’s social security number.

(4)

You must show your individual name, but you may also enter your business or “doing business as” name. You may use either
your social security number or employer identification number (if you have one).

(5)

List first and circle the name of the legal trust, estate, or pension trust. Do not furnish the taxpayer identification number of the
personal representative or trustee unless the legal entity itself is not designated in the account title.
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Note: If no name is circled when there is more than one name, the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.
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GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9
Page 2
Obtaining a Number
If you do not have a taxpayer identification number or if you do not know your number, obtain Form SS-5, Application for Social
Security Card, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer Identification Number, at the local office of the Social Security
Administration or the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”) and apply for a number. Section references in these guidelines refer to
sections under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
Payees specifically exempted from backup withholding include:
⌧ An organization exempt from tax under Section 501(a), an individual retirement account (IRA), or a custodial account under
Section 403(b)(7), if the account satisfies the requirements of Section 401(f)(2).
⌧ The United States or a state thereof, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or a political subdivision or
wholly-owned agency or instrumentality of any one or more of the foregoing.
⌧ An international organization or any agency or instrumentality thereof.
⌧ A foreign government or any political subdivision, agency or instrumentality thereof.
Payees that may be exempt from backup withholding include:
⌧ A corporation.
⌧ A financial institution.
⌧ A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the United States, the District of Colombia, or a possession of the
United States.
⌧ A real estate investment trust.
⌧ A common trust fund operated by a bank under Section 584(a).
⌧ An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.
⌧ A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or custodian.
⌧ A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission.
⌧ A foreign central bank of issue.
⌧ A trust exempt from tax under Section 664 or described in Section 4947.
Payments of dividends and patronage dividends not generally subject to backup withholding include the following:
⌧
⌧
⌧
⌧
⌧

Payments to nonresident aliens subject to withholding under Section 1441.
Payments to partnerships not engaged in a trade or business in the U.S. and which have at least one nonresident alien partner.
Payments of patronage dividends where the amount received is not paid in money.
Payments made by certain foreign organizations.
Section 404(k) payments made by an ESOP.

Payments of interest not generally subject to backup withholding include the following:
⌧ Payments of interest on obligations issued by individuals. Note: You may be subject to backup withholding if this interest is
$600 or more and is paid in the course of the payer’s trade or business and you have not provided your correct taxpayer
identification number to the payer.
⌧ Payments of tax-exempt interest (including exempt-interest dividends under Section 852).
⌧ Payments described in Section 6049(b)(5) to nonresident aliens.
⌧ Payments on tax-free covenant bonds under Section 1451.
⌧ Payments made by certain foreign organizations.
⌧ Mortgage or student loan interest paid to you.
Exempt payees described above should file Form W-9 to avoid possible erroneous backup withholding. FILE THIS FORM WITH
THE PAYER, FURNISH YOUR TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER, WRITE “EXEMPT” IN PART 2 OF THE FORM,
SIGN AND DATE THE FORM AND RETURN IT TO THE PAYER.
Certain payments other than interest, dividends, and patronage dividends, which are not subject to information reporting are also not
subject to backup withholding. For details, see the regulations under Sections 6041,6041A, 6045, 6050A and 6050N.
Privacy Act Notice. — Section 6109 requires most recipients of dividend, interest, or certain other income to give taxpayer
identification numbers to payers who must report the payments to the IRS. The IRS uses the numbers for identification purposes and
to help verify the accuracy of tax returns. The IRS may also provide this information to the Department of Justice for civil and
criminal litigation and to cities, states and the District of Columbia to carry out their tax laws. The IRS may also disclose this
information to other countries under a tax treaty, or to Federal and state agencies to enforce Federal nontax criminal laws and to
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combat terrorism. Payers must be given the numbers whether or not recipients are required to file tax returns. Payers must generally
withhold a portion of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other payments to a payee who does not furnish a taxpayer identification
number to a payer. Certain penalties may also apply.
Penalties
(1) Penalty for Failure to Furnish Taxpayer Identification Number. — If you fail to furnish your taxpayer identification number to
a payer, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful
neglect.
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GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9
Page 3
(2) Civil Penalty for False Information With Respect to Withholding. — If you make a false statement with no reasonable basis
which results in no imposition of backup withholding, you are subject to a penalty of $500.
(3) Criminal Penalty for Falsifying Information. — Willfully falsifying certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal
penalties including fines and/or imprisonment.
(4) Misuse of Taxpayer Identification Numbers.—If the requester discloses or uses taxpayer identification numbers in violation of
federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT YOUR TAX CONSULTANT OR THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE.
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Questions and requests for assistance should be directed to the Information Agent at the telephone numbers and addresses set forth
below. Additional copies of the Offer to Purchase, this Letter of Transmittal and other related materials may be requested from the
Information Agent, and will be furnished promptly at Colonial Commercial Corp’s expense. You may also contact your broker, dealer,
commercial bank, trust company or other nominee for assistance concerning the tender offer.
The Information Agent for the Tender is:

105 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10016
(212) 929-5500 (Call Collect)
or
Call Toll-Free (800) 322-2885
Email: tenderoffer@mackenziepartners.com
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EXHIBIT (a)(3)
NOTICE OF GUARANTEED DELIVERY
To Tender Shares of Convertible Preferred Stock of
Colonial Commercial Corp.
Pursuant to the Offer to Purchase
dated August 20, 2009
by
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
THE OFFER AND WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS WILL EXPIRE AT 12:00 MIDNIGHT, NEW YORK CITY TIME,
ON SEPTEMBER 22, 2009, UNLESS THE OFFER IS EXTENDED.
(Not to be used for signature guarantees)
This Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, or a form substantially equivalent hereto, must be used to accept the Offer (as defined below) if
(a) certificates for Shares (as defined below) are not immediately available, (b) the procedure for book-entry transfer cannot be
completed on a timely basis, or (c) time will not permit all required documents to reach American Stock Transfer and Trust Company
(the "Depositary") before the “expiration date” (as defined in the Offer to Purchase). This form may be delivered by hand, transmitted
by facsimile or mailed to the Depositary so that it is received by the Depositary before the expiration date.
The Depositary for the Offer is:

If delivering by Mail:

If delivering by hand or courier:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
P.O. Box 2042
New York, New York 10272-2042

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
Operations Center
Attn: Reorganization Department
6201 15th Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11219

For assistance call (877) 248-6417 or (718) 921-8317
Delivery of this Notice of Guaranteed Delivery to an address other than one set forth above or transmission of instructions via
facsimile number other than the facsimile number set forth above will not constitute a valid delivery to the Depositary.
This Notice of Guaranteed Delivery to the Depositary is not to be used to guarantee signatures. If a signature on a Letter of
Transmittal is required to be guaranteed by an “Eligible Institution” (as defined in the Offer to Purchase) under the
instructions thereto, such signature guarantees must appear in the applicable space provided in the signature box on the
Letter of Transmittal.
The Eligible Institution that completes this form must communicate the guarantee to the Depositary and must deliver the Letter of
Transmittal or an Agent's Message (as defined in the Offer to Purchase) and certificates for Shares to the Depositary within the time
period shown herein. Failure to do so could result in a financial loss to such Eligible Institution.
THE GUARANTEE BELOW MUST BE COMPLETED.
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Ladies and Gentlemen:
The undersigned hereby tenders to Colonial Commercial Corp., a New York corporation (the “Purchaser”), upon the terms and subject
to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase dated August 20, 2009 and the related Letter of Transmittal (which, together with
any amendments or supplements thereto, constitute the "Offer"), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the number of shares of
Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $.05 per stock (the "Shares") of Purchaser, set forth below, pursuant to the guaranteed delivery
procedures set forth in the Offer to Purchase.
Number of Shares Tendered

Name(s) of Record Holder(s)

Certificate No(s) (if available):

(please print)
Address(es):

� Check if securities will be tendered by book-entry
transfer.

(Zip Code)
Area Code and Telephone No(s):

Name of Tendering Institution:

Account
No.:
Dated:
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Signature(s):

,
2009

GUARANTEE
(Not to be used for signature guarantee)
The undersigned, a bank, broker, dealer, credit union, savings association or other entity that is a member in good standing of the
Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program, (a) represents that the above named person(s) “own(s)” the Shares tendered hereby
within the meaning of Rule 14e-4 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (“Rule 14e-4”), (b) represents that such
tender of Shares complies with Rule 14e-4 and (c) guarantees to deliver to the Depositary either the certificates evidencing all
tendered Shares, in proper form for transfer, or to deliver Shares pursuant to the procedure for book-entry transfer into the Depositary's
account at The Depository Trust Company (the “Book-Entry Transfer Facility”), in either case together with the Letter of Transmittal
(or a facsimile thereof) properly completed and duly executed, with any required signature guarantees or an Agent's Message (as
defined in the Offer to Purchase) in the case of a book-entry delivery, and any other required documents, all within three NASDAQ
Global Market trading days after the date hereof.
Name of
Firm:
(Authorized Signature)
Address:
Title:
(Zip Code)

Name:
(Please Type or Print)

Area Code and Telephone Number:

Dated:

NOTE: DO NOT SEND CERTIFICATES FOR SHARES WITH THIS NOTICE. CERTIFICATES FOR SHARES
SHOULD BE SENT WITH YOUR LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL.
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EXHIBIT (a)(4)
Letter to Brokers
Offer to Purchase
by
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
its Convertible Preferred Stock
at a Purchase Price of $1.25 Per Share
The Offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, on September 22, 2009,
unless the Offer is extended. Colonial Commercial Corp. may extend the Offer period at any time.
August 20, 2009
To Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Banks, Trust Companies and Other Nominees:
Colonial Commercial Corp., a New York corporation ("Colonial''), is offering to purchase for cash its Convertible Preferred Stock,
$.05 par value per share, at a price of $1.25 per share, net to the seller in cash, without interest.
Colonial’s Offer is being made upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in its Offer to Purchase, dated August 20, 2009,
and in the related letter of transmittal, which, as they may be amended and supplemented from time to time, together constitute the
Tender offer.
Only shares properly tendered and not properly withdrawn will be purchased. All shares tendered and not purchased will be returned
at Colonial's expense promptly following the expiration date.
The Tender Offer is not conditioned on any minimum number of shares being tendered. The Tender Offer is, however, subject to other
conditions described in the Offer to Purchase.
For your information and for forwarding to your clients for whom you hold shares registered in your name or in the name of your
nominee, we are enclosing the following documents:
● Letter to shareholders of Colonial, dated August 20, 2009 from William Pagano, Chief Executive Officer of Colonial;
● Letter to clients that you may send to your clients for whose accounts you hold shares registered in your name or in the name
of your nominee, with space provided for obtaining such clients' instructions with regard to the Tender Offer;
● Offer to Purchase, dated August 20, 2009;
● Letter of transmittal for your use and for the information of your clients (together with accompanying instructions, Substitute
Form W-9 and guidelines); and
● Notice of guaranteed delivery to be used to accept the Tender Offer if the share certificates and all other required documents
cannot be delivered to the depositary before the expiration date.
Your prompt action is requested. We urge you to contact your clients as promptly as possible. The Tender Offer and withdrawal rights
will expire at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, on September 22, 2009, unless the Tender Offer is extended.
No fees or commissions will be payable to brokers, dealers, commercial banks, trust companies or any person for soliciting tenders of
shares under the Tender Offer other than the depositary. Colonial will, however, upon request, reimburse you for customary mailing
and handling expenses incurred by you in forwarding any of the enclosed materials to the beneficial owners of shares held by you as a
nominee or in a fiduciary capacity. Colonial will pay or cause to be paid any stock transfer taxes applicable to its purchase of shares,
except as otherwise provided in the Offer to Purchase and letter of transmittal.
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In order to properly tender shares under the Tender Offer, a shareholder must do either (1) or (2) below:
1. Provide the following so that the depositary receives them before the Offer expires:
● one of (a) the certificates for the shares or (b) a confirmation of receipt of the shares pursuant to the procedure for
book-entry transfer described the Offer to Purchase, and
● one of (a) a properly completed and executed letter of transmittal or a manually executed facsimile of it, including any
required signature guarantees or (b) an "agent's message'' of the type described in the Offer to Purchase in the case of a
book-entry transfer, and
● any other documents required by the Offer to Purchase or letter of transmittal.
2. Comply with the guaranteed delivery procedure set forth in the Offer to Purchase.
● Shareholders (a) whose share certificates are not immediately available or who will be unable to deliver to the
depositary the certificate(s) for the shares being tendered and all other required documents before the expiration date,
or (b) who cannot complete the procedures for book-entry transfer before the expiration date, must tender their shares
according to the procedure for guaranteed delivery set forth in the Offer to Purchase.
Neither Colonial nor its Board of Directors nor the Depositary make any recommendations to any shareholder as to whether
to tender or refrain from tendering all or any shares or as to the price or prices at which to tender shares. Holders of shares
must make their own decision as to whether to tender shares and, if so, how many shares to tender and the price or prices at
which to tender shares.
Please call American Stock Transfer and Trust Company at 877-248-6417 or 718-921-8317 or MacKenzie Partners, Inc, at
800-322-2885 should you have any inquiries with respect to the Tender Offer or need to obtain additional copies of the enclosed
material.
Very truly yours,
Colonial Commercial Corp.
(Enclosures)
NOTHING CONTAINED HEREIN OR IN THE ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS SHALL CONSTITUTE YOU OR ANY
OTHER PERSON AS AN AGENT OF COLONIAL OR THE DEPOSITARY OR ANY AFFILIATE OF THE FOREGOING,
OR AUTHORIZE YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE ANY DOCUMENT OR MAKE ANY STATEMENT ON
BEHALF OF ANY OF THEM IN CONNECTION WITH THE TENDER OFFER OTHER THAN THE DOCUMENTS
ENCLOSED HEREWITH AND THE STATEMENTS CONTAINED THEREIN.
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EXHIBIT (a)(5)
Letter to Clients
Offer to Purchase
by
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
its Convertible Preferred Stock
at a Purchase Price of $1.25 Per Share
The Offer and withdrawal rights will expire at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, on September 22, 2009,
unless the Offer is extended. Colonial Commercial Corp. may extend the Offer period at any time.
August 20, 2009
To Our Clients:
Enclosed for your consideration are the Offer to Purchase dated August 20, 2009, the Letter of Transmittal, and other related materials
in connection with the offer by Colonial Commercial Corp., a New York corporation ("Colonial''), to purchase for cash any and all
shares of its Convertible Preferred Stock, $.05 par value (referred to herein as “shares”), at a price of $1.25 per share, net to the seller
in cash, without interest.
Colonial's offer is being made upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in its Offer to Purchase, dated August 20, 2009,
and in the related Letter of Transmittal, as they may be amended and supplemented from time to time, which together constitute the
tender offer.
Only shares properly tendered and not properly withdrawn will be purchased. All shares tendered and not purchased will be returned
at Colonial's expense promptly following the expiration date.
A TENDER OF YOUR SHARES CAN BE MADE ONLY BY US AS THE HOLDER OF RECORD AND PURSUANT TO
YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. THE LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL IS FURNISHED TO YOU FOR YOUR INFORMATION
ONLY AND CANNOT BE USED BY YOU TO TENDER YOUR SHARES HELD BY US FOR YOUR ACCOUNT.
Accordingly, please use the attached "Instruction Form'' to instruct us as to whether you wish us to tender any or all of the shares we
hold for your account on the terms and subject to the conditions of the tender offer.
We Call Your Attention to the Following:
1. The tender offer is not conditioned upon any minimum number of shares being tendered. The tender offer is, however, subject
to certain other conditions described in the Offer to Purchase.
2. THE TENDER OFFER AND WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS WILL EXPIRE AT 12:00 MIDNIGHT, NEW YORK CITY TIME,
ON SEPTEMBER 22, 2009 UNLESS COLONIAL EXTENDS THE TENDER OFFER.
3. Tendering shareholders who are registered shareholders or who tender their shares directly to American Stock Transfer &
Trust Company as the depositary, will not be obligated to pay any brokerage commissions or fees, solicitation fees, or, except
as set forth in the Offer to Purchase and the Letter of Transmittal, stock transfer taxes on Colonial's purchase of shares under
the tender offer.
4. The Board of Directors of Colonial has approved the tender offer. However, neither Colonial nor its Board of
Directors nor the Depositary makes any recommendation to shareholders as to whether they should tender or not
tender their shares. Shareholders must make their own decision as to whether to tender their shares and, if so, how
many shares to tender.
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5. If you wish to have us tender any or all of your shares, please so instruct us by completing, executing, detaching and
returning to us the attached Instruction Form. If you authorize us to tender your shares, we will tender all such shares
unless you specify otherwise on the attached Instruction Form.
Please forward your Instruction Form to us as soon as possible to allow us ample time to tender your shares on your behalf prior to the
expiration of the offer.
The tender offer is being made solely under the Offer to Purchase and the related letter of transmittal and is being made to all record
holders of shares. The tender offer is not being made to, nor will tenders be accepted from or on behalf of, holders of shares residing in
any jurisdiction in which the making of the tender offer or acceptance thereof would not be in compliance with the securities, blue sky
or other laws of such jurisdiction.
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INSTRUCTION FORM
INSTRUCTIONS FOR TENDER OF SHARES OF
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
By signing this instruction form, you acknowledge receipt of our letter and the enclosed Offer to Purchase, dated August 20, 2009, and
the related letter of transmittal in connection with the offer by Colonial Commercial Corp., a New York corporation ("Colonial''), to
purchase shares any and all of its Convertible Preferred Stock, $.05 par value (referred to herein as “shares”), at a price of $1.25 per
share, net to the seller in cash, without interest. Colonial's offer is being made upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in
the Offer to Purchase and in the related letter of transmittal, which, as they may be amended or supplemented from time to time,
together constitute the offer.
This will instruct us to tender to Colonial, on your behalf, the number of shares indicated below (or if no number is indicated below,
all shares) which are beneficially owned by you but registered in our name, upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the offer.
Number of shares to be tendered:_________________________ shares
(Unless otherwise indicated, it will be assumed that all shares held by us for your account are to be tendered.)
THE METHOD OF DELIVERY OF THIS DOCUMENT IS AT THE OPTION AND RISK OF THE TENDERING
SHAREHOLDER. IF DELIVERY IS BY MAIL, REGISTERED MAIL WITH RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED,
PROPERLY INSURED, IS RECOMMENDED. IN ALL CASES, SUFFICIENT TIME SHOULD BE ALLOWED TO
ASSURE DELIVERY.
SIGN HERE:
Signature(s):
Print Name(s):
Address(es):
Area Code and Telephone Number:
Taxpayer Identification or Social Security Number:
Dated:

, 2009
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EXHIBIT (a)(6)
Colonial Commercial Corp.
275 Wagaraw Road
Hawthorne, New Jersey 07506
August 20, 2009
Dear Shareholder:
We are offering to purchase our shares of Convertible Preferred Stock from our shareholders at a cash price of $1.25 per share. A copy
of the Offer to Purchase and the related materials are enclosed.
We encourage each shareholder to read carefully the Offer to Purchase and related materials before making any decision with respect
to the tender offer. Neither we nor our Board of Directors make any recommendation whether to tender shares to us. You should make
your decision independently after consulting with your advisors.
You may direct questions, requests for assistance and requests for additional copies of this document, the letter of transmittal or the
notice of guaranteed delivery to our information agent, MacKenzie Partners, Inc. at 105 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10016 or by
telephone at 800-322-2885.
Stockholders also may contact their broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or nominee for assistance concerning the Tender
Offer. Please contact American Stock Transfer and Trust Company to confirm delivery of shares.
For inquiries on replacing lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated share certificates and confirmation of shares held call American Stock
Transfer and Trust Company toll free 877-248-6417 or 718-921-8317.
Unless otherwise extended, the offer will expire at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, on September 16, 2009. We again encourage
you to read carefully the enclosed materials.
By:
/s/ William Pagano
William Pagano
Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT (a)(8)
CONSENT OF REGISTERED INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We hereby consent to the inclusion in this Schedule TO, Amendment No. 3, of our report dated March 26, 2009 with respect to our
audits of the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule of Colonial Commercial Corp., as of December 31,
2008 and 2007 and for each of the years then ended.
/s/ Eisner LLP
New York, New York
August 20, 2009
2009
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EXHIBIT (b)(1)
Principal Sum: $ ___________
Investor: ________________
Dated: _____________, 2009
PROMISSORY NOTE
(the “Note”)
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP., a New York corporation (hereinafter called the “Company”), hereby promises to pay to the
order of Holder the Principal Sum and interest as follows:
The Principal Sum shall be payable in twenty equal quarterly payments with accrued interest thereon at the rate of 12% per
annum, on the tenth day of each October, January, April and July beginning October 10, 2009.
The principal amounts to be repaid hereunder were loaned by Holder to the Company by way of a payment made in escrow
to American Stock Transfer Company, and interest shall accrue hereunder from the date of such payment into escrow.
1. Subordination. The Company’s indebtedness to Holder under this Note shall be subordinate to of indebtedness to Senior
Lenders (as hereinafter defined) to the fullest extent from time to time requested by the Senior Lenders. “Senior Lenders”
means Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (“Wells”) or any lender that refinances any indebtedness of the Company to
Wells..
Holder hereby accepts the terms of any subordination agreement and inter-creditor and other agreements (including but not
limited to a subordination agreement and inter-creditor agreement entered or to be entered among the Holder, the Company
and Wells) that are at any time or times proposed by the Senior Lenders as to such subordination, with the same force and
effect as if Holder had directly signed such subordination and inter-creditor and other agreements. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, Holder hereby irrevocably appoints either William Salek or William Pagano as Holder’s attorney
in fact to execute and deliver such agreements in the name of Holder and on its behalf.
2. Due on Sale. The Principal Sum and interest thereon shall become due and payable upon the sale of all or substantially all of
its assets to another entity, or upon consolidation or merger with another entity.
3. Prepayment. This Note may be pre-paid in full or part without penalty at the sole option of the Company. Repayments to the
Holder by American Stock Transfer Company out of escrow shall constitute prepayments hereunder. All prepayments shall be
applied first to interest and then to principal.
4. Events of default, change of control, and acceleration of the Note.
a. A default with respect to this Note shall exist if any of the following shall occur:
i. The Company shall fail to make any payment of interest or Principal Sum when due, or the Company shall
otherwise breach any other provision of this Note, and such failure to make payment or such other breach
shall continue for 20 business days after written notice by Holder to the Company.
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ii. A receiver, liquidator or trustee of the Company or of a substantial part of its properties shall be appointed by
court order and such order shall remain in effect for more than 45 calendar days; or the Company shall be
adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent; or a substantial part of the property of the Company shall be sequestered
by court order and such order shall remain in effect for more than 45 calendar days; or a petition to reorganize
the Company under any bankruptcy, reorganization or insolvency law shall be filed against the Company and
shall not be dismissed within 45 calendar days after such filing.
iii. The Company shall file a petition in voluntary bankruptcy or request reorganization under any provision of
any bankruptcy, reorganization or insolvency law, or shall consent to the filing of any petition against it under
any such law.
iv. The Company shall have defaulted in respect of any obligation for borrowed money and the lender in respect
thereof shall have accelerated or shall have purported to accelerate the maturity thereof; or
v. The Company shall make an assignment for the benefit of its creditors or consent to the making of any such
assignment, or admit in writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due, or consent to the
appointment of a receiver, trustee or liquidator of the Company, or of all or any substantial part of its
properties.
b. If a default shall occur and be continuing, the Holder may, in addition to such Holder’s other remedies, by written
notice to the Company (an “Acceleration Notice”), declare the Principal Sum amount of this Note, together with all
interest accrued thereon, to be due and payable immediately. Upon any such declaration, such amount shall become
immediately due and payable.
c. This Note shall accrue interest after the giving of an Acceleration Notice (as defined herein) at the rate of 18% per
annum (or, if less, the highest rate permitted by law), payable on demand. Interest shall be computed on the basis of a
360-day year.
5. Miscellaneous.
a. All notices and other communications required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given
(and shall be deemed to have been duly given upon receipt) by delivery in person, by telegram, by facsimile,
recognized overnight mail carrier, telex or other standard form of telecommunications, or by registered or certified
mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed as follows: (a) if to the Holder, to such address as such
Holder shall furnish to the Company in accordance with this Section, or (b) if to the Company, to it at its headquarters
office, or to such other address as the Company shall furnish to the Holder in accordance with this Section.
b. This Note shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to
agreements made and to be performed entirely within such state.
c. All disputes hereunder shall be resolved exclusively by the Federal and State courts in Passaic County, New Jersey.
d. The Holder of this Note shall be entitled to recover its reasonable legal and actual costs of collecting on this Note, and
such costs shall be deemed added to the Principal Sum amount of this Note.
e. The Company waives protest, notice of protest, presentment, dishonor, notice of dishonor and demand.
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f. This Note may not be changed or terminated orally.
g. The Section headings in this Note are for convenience only.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Note to be duly executed on the date set forth above.
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.

HOLDER

By:

By:

Print Name:

Print Name:

Confirmed as to appointment of attorney in fact:
By:

Print Name:
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EXHIBIT (c)(1)
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
590 MADISON AVENUE $ 21 ST FLOOR
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022
(212) 327-0200 $ (212) 327-0225 FAX
May 15, 2009
CONFIDENTIAL
Independent Directors Committee
Colonial Commercial Corp.
275 Wagaraw Road
Hawthorne, NJ 07506
Dear Members of the Independent Directors Committee:
We are pleased to provide a letter describing the services that Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. (“CCA”) is prepared to provide on
behalf of the Independent Directors Committee (the “Committee”) of the Board of Directors of Colonial Commercial Corp. (“CCC” or
the “Company”). This letter describes the nature and anticipated timing of the services that we will perform, as well as the
professional fees and expenses.
OBJECTIVE
We understand that the Company plans to initiate a tender offer to purchase (the “Proposed Purchase”) the Company’s Convertible
Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock”). The objective of our assistance will be to evaluate the Proposed Purchase and, if appropriate,
to render an opinion on the fairness of the Proposed Purchase, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock.
APPROACH
Our fairness opinion will be based on our analysis of the price and terms of the Proposed Purchase. To establish a basis for our
opinion we will: (1) visit the Company; (2) confer with Management and its advisors; (3) review and analyze all relevant documents;
(4) perform independent research; and (5) prepare all analyses as we deem appropriate, as well as such further analyses as are within
our fields of expertise as may be required by any governmental, regulatory, or administrative department or agency. Factors that we
will consider in evaluating fairness from a financial point of view may include, but not necessarily be restricted to, analyses with
respect to:
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CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
Board of Directors
May 15, 2009
Page 2
● The current and historical trading range of the Preferred Stock and of CCC common stock;
● The relative rights and preferences of the Preferred Stock and of CCC common stock;
● The historical financial performance and financial condition of CCC;
● Asset values, net book values, and liquidation values of CCC;
● Business plans, financial projections, and supporting detail prepared by the management of CCC;
● The process through which Management and/or the Board developed the price and structure of the Proposed Purchase and
financing relating thereto;
● Going-concern value of CCC using benchmarks such as public company capitalization multiples, discounted cash flow analysis,
and/or other valuation techniques relevant to CCC;
● Purchase prices paid in previous purchases that CCC is required to disclose in response to Item 1002(f) of Regulation M-A;
● Any report, opinion, or appraisal described in Item 1015 of Regulation M-A;
● Firm offers of which CCC or its affiliates is aware made by any unaffiliated person, other than the Scheduled 13e-3 filing persons,
during the past two years for:
-The merger or consolidation of CCC with or into another company, or vice versa;
-The sale or other transfer of all or any substantial part of the assets of CCC; or
-A purchase of CCC’s securities that would enable the holder to exercise control of the Company;
● The analyses and factors required under relevant rules and regulations, including Item 1014 and Item 1015 of Regulation M-A;
● The financial analyses and factors required to satisfy and resolve comments received by CCC, whether by letter or otherwise, from
the Securities and Exchange Commission and any other governmental, regulatory, or administrative department or agency; and
● Other analyses and factors deemed to be appropriate.
Prior to final issuance of our opinion, we will submit a draft of our opinion for review and comments by and from the
Committee. The bases for our opinion will be documented by a written presentation. Upon receiving any comments from the
Committee, we will release our opinion in final form. We will also be available to make a presentation to the Committee
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CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
Board of Directors
May 15, 2009
Page 3
regarding the analyses underlying our fairness opinion. If necessitated by future circumstances, we will also be available to respond to
comments and to provide expert testimony in connection with our fairness opinion.
TIMING AND FEES
We are prepared to begin immediately. Assuming that we are given prompt access to data and personnel, we expect to complete a
draft of our opinion within five business days of being retained. This timetable can be accelerated, if necessary.
Our fees for the enumerated services will be $20,000. Additionally, we are reimbursed for all reasonable and necessary out-of-pocket
expenses, likely to consist largely of database and information costs, which have typically ranged between $150 and $300 on similar
projects. Our fees will be payable by CCA as follows: (1) $10,000 upon our initial retention; (2) $5,000 upon the issuing a draft of
our opinion; and (3) $5,000 upon issuing our opinion in final form. Reimbursable expenses will be invoiced separately. Our invoices
are due upon presentation unless other arrangements have been made and confirmed in writing by CCA. In the event that CCA were
required to attend in person (rather than via telephone) a Committee meeting to discuss our opinion or to render expert testimony at
some future date in connection with our services on behalf of the Board, our fees would be based on our standard hourly rates, which
currently range from $110 to $415. If we are asked to stop working prior to issuing our opinion in final form, our fees would be
charged to CCC based on our standard hourly rates, with the aggregate amount not to exceed $15,000. We would also be reimbursed
for out-of-pocket expenses.
In consideration for our agreement to act on behalf of the Committee in this matter, CCC agrees: (1) to indemnify and hold harmless
CCA and its employees and shareholders for any costs incurred by CCA in connection with any litigation to which CCA and/or its
shareholders and employees may become a target as a consequence of its services in this matter; and (2) the maximum liability
(inclusive of reasonable legal fees) of CCA (including any affiliates and their respective officers, directors, and employees) from any
and all losses, claims, damages, or liabilities to which CCA may become subject in connection with services rendered in this
engagement would be limited to the amount of fees paid to CCA for these services.
Upon reasonable investigation, we are not aware of any conflicts of interest which would jeopardize our independence and objectivity
in this matter. Our fees are not contingent upon any future events, other than performance by us of the agreed-upon services, nor are
they dependent upon the outcome of our opinion.
*****
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CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
Board of Directors
May 15, 2009
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We appreciate the opportunity to be of assistance. Kindly indicate our authorization to proceed in accordance with the terms of this
letter by arranging for a member of the Committee to sign a copy of this letter and returning a signed copy and the retainer directly to
me. We both agree that a facsimile of this letter, signed by a member of the Committee and an authorized representative of CCA,
suffices to document mutual consent.
Very truly yours,
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
/s/ Ronald G. Quintero
Ronald G. Quintero, CPA, CFA, ABV, CDBV
Managing Director
Accepted by:

/s/ E. Bruce Fredrikson
Colonial Commercial
Committee

Corp.

5/15/09
Independent Directors
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EXHIBIT (c)(2)
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
590 MADISON AVENUE

– 21ST FLOOR

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022
(212) 327-0200 – (212) 327-0225 FAX

August 10, 2009
Independent Directors Committee
Colonial Commercial Corp.
275 Wagaraw Road
Hawthorne, NJ 07506
Dear Members of the Independent Directors Committee:
We understand that the Independent Directors Committee (the “Committee”) of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Colonial
Commercial Corp. (“CCC” or the “Company”) is evaluating the proposed purchase (the “Proposed Purchase”) by the Company of its
Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock”). The Committee has engaged Chartered Capital Advisers, Inc. (“CCA”) to
analyze and, if appropriate, render an opinion to the Committee regarding the fairness, from a financial point of view, of the
consideration (the “Consideration”) to be paid to the holders of the Preferred Stock in connection with the Proposed Purchase.
Under the terms of the Proposed Purchase, the Company would make an unconditional offer (the “Tender Offer”) to purchase the
Preferred Stock for a cash price of $1.25 per share. Those shareholders who tendered their Preferred Stock would be paid in cash
promptly after the expiration of the Tender Offer. Those shareholders choosing not to participate in the Proposed Purchase would
continue to own the Preferred Stock, with all of its current rights, including the right to convert on a share-for-share basis into the
Company’s common stock (the “Common Stock”). It is possible, however, that as a result of the Proposed Purchase, the Company
may cease to have the requisite number of holders of Preferred Stock that would mandate an ongoing obligation of the Company to
make periodic filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).
CCA is customarily engaged in the valuation of securities and other financial advisory services in connection with mergers and
acquisitions, recapitalizations, private placements, financial restructuring, shareholder transactions, financial reporting, estate and gift
taxes, litigation, and for other purposes.
In connection with rendering our opinion we have, among other things:
(i)

Visited the headquarters of CCC;

(ii)

Conferred with the management of CCC (“Management”), members of the Committee, and the legal advisors to the
Committee;

(iii) Reviewed a draft of Tender Offer Statement and supporting exhibits, and various documents relating thereto;
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(iv) Reviewed various documents and other information prepared by or in connection with the Company including, but
not limited to documents filed with the SEC, historical financial statements, financial projections, marketing
information, Restated Certificate of Incorporation dated as of September 29, 2006, analysis of stockholders, an
analysis of the potential cost savings that could result from the Proposed Purchase, and the Company Website;
(v)

Analyzed the historical financial performance and financial condition of CCC;

(vi) Analyzed CCC financial projections prepared by Management;
(vii) Analyzed the historical prices of the Preferred Stock and the Common Stock;
(viii) Considered the Company’s current capitalization, financial condition, and risks relating thereto;
(ix) Considered the structure, rights, and privileges of the Preferred Stock and their impact upon the value of the Preferred
Stock in comparison to the value of the Common Stock;
(x)

Considered the illiquidity of the Preferred Stock and risks relating thereto;

(xi) Evaluated the consideration to be paid to the holders of the Preferred Stock in the Proposed Purchase, taking into
consideration various valuation benchmarks that would impact going-concern value including:
a. Net book value;
b. Net tangible book value;
c. Net asset value;
d. Net liquidation value;
e. Current and historical market price of the Preferred Stock and the Common Stock;
f. Capitalization multiples of guideline public companies;
g. Discounted cash flow analysis;
h. Capitalization multiples and the premium paid in an acquisition deemed to be relevant to CCC;
i. Application of merger & acquisition premia paid to acquire controlling interests in publicly held companies, even
though the Preferred Stock represents a noncontrolling interest in CCC; and
j. The price paid by the Company during 2008 in a tender offer to purchase odd lots of the Preferred Stock;and
k. The prices paid by the Company to purchase Common Stock and Preferred Stock in the open market;
(xii) Considered the historical lack of dividends on the Preferred Stock, and inability of the Company to pay dividends in
the foreseeable future due to loan covenants and its high degree of leverage;
(xiii) Considered the absence of any recent or anticipated offers to purchase a controlling interest in the Company or its
assets;
(xiv) Considered the cost savings to the Company if, as a result of the Proposed Purchase, it ceased to be required to make
periodic filings to the SEC, and the potential favorable impact upon the Company and its holders of Common Stock
and, indirectly, the intrinsic value of the Preferred Stock that may be owned by shareholders who choose not to
tender their shares in the Proposed Purchase;
(xv) Considered the basis for Management’s belief that the Company does not realize any current or near-term prospective
benefit from being a public company and that, in the event that as a result of the Proposed Purchase the Company
ceased to be required to make SEC filings, the Company and, indirectly, its shareholders, would not be adversely
affected in terms of the intrinsic value of their stock;
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(xvi) Considered the process employed by the Committee in developing the price, terms, and structure of the Proposed
Purchase;
(xvii)Considered the cost, terms, and source of the financing of the Proposed Purchase, the potential impact relating thereto
upon the shareholders who choose not to tender their shares in the Proposed Purchase; and
(xviii)Considered such other information, financial studies, and analyses as we deemed relevant, and performed such
analyses, studies, and investigations as we deemed appropriate.
Chartered Capital Advisers has assumed and relied upon, without independent verification, the accuracy and completeness of
the information reviewed by us that was obtained from Management and from public sources that are routinely used in our
profession. We have assumed that: (i) the representations of Management and its advisors have been made in good faith, and that
they reflect the best currently available Management judgments as to the matters covered; and (ii) that the distributions under the
Proposed Purchase would be made on a timely basis as described in the draft of the Tender Offer Statement and supporting exhibits
and documents. We express no view as to such projections or the assumptions on which they were based. We have not conducted or
been provided with any valuation or appraisal of assets or liabilities of CCC, nor have we evaluated the solvency of CCC before or
after the Proposed Purchase under any state or federal laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, or similar matters. We are not legal,
regulatory, or tax experts, and have relied on the assessments made by advisors to CCC with respect to such issues.
Our opinion is necessarily based upon economic, market, and other conditions as in effect on, and the information made
available to us as of, the date hereof. CCA disclaims any undertaking or obligation to advise any person of any change in any fact or
matter affecting our opinion which may come up or be brought to our attention after the date hereof. Notwithstanding and without
limiting the foregoing, in the event that there is any change of fact or matter affecting our opinion after the date hereof and prior to the
consummation of the Proposed Purchase, CCA reserves the right to change, modify, or withdraw this letter. We are expressing no
opinion herein as to: (i) the price at which the Common Stock or the Preferred Stock will trade at any future date; (ii) the liquidity of
the aforementioned securities at any future date; or (iii) the ability of the Company to realize benefits anticipated as a result of the
Proposed Purchase.
Our opinion is limited to the fairness of the Consideration, from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred
Stock and Common Stock. No other party, such as the lenders, creditors, employees, Management, or members of the Board who are
not members of the Committee may rely upon this opinion. This opinion should not be construed as a valuation opinion, credit rating,
solvency opinion, an analysis of the Company’s credit worthiness, or otherwise as tax advice, accounting advice, or investment
advice. This opinion should not be construed as creating any fiduciary duty on CCA’s part to any party. We are not expressing any
opinion as to the fair market value or investment merits of the Preferred Stock or the Common Stock. We make no representations
regarding the business decision by the Committee to authorize the Proposed Purchase, the capacity of CCC to fulfill its obligations
under the Proposed Purchase, the current or future value or marketability of the Preferred Stock or the Common Stock, or the fairness
of the Proposed Purchase to any party other than the holders of the Preferred Stock and Common Stock. This letter is not intended to
substitute for the Committee’s exercise of its own business judgment in reviewing the Proposed Purchase. We have not been engaged
to price, structure, or negotiate the Proposed Purchase or to determine whether the terms could be enhanced, or to determine whether a
transaction could be consummated with an alternative party or source of financing.
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It is understood that this opinion is for the information of the Committee and its advisors in connection with the Proposed
Purchase, and may not be used for any other purpose without our prior written consent, except that the Company may review,
summarize, or otherwise reference the existence of this opinion in documents pertaining to the Proposed Purchase, provided that any
such summary or reference language shall be subject to the prior approval of CCA. This opinion is not a recommendation as to how
the Committee should vote or act with respect to any matters pertaining to the Proposed Purchase, nor is it a recommendation for the
holders of the Preferred Stock to tender their shares. Also, we make no representations as to whether the consideration to be paid in
the Proposed Purchase is the best possible attainable under any circumstances. The decision as to whether to proceed with the
Proposed Purchase or any related transaction may depend on an assessment of factors unrelated to the financial analyses on which our
opinion is based.
CCA has never provided services to CCC. Our fees are not contingent upon whether the Proposed Purchase is approved by
the Committee or any other contingent event. CCC has agreed to indemnify us for certain liabilities arising out of our engagement.
Based upon and subject to the foregoing considerations, it is our opinion that, as of the date hereof the Consideration is fair,
from a financial point of view, to the holders of the Preferred Stock who may choose to tender their stock, and the Proposed Purchase
is fair, from a financial point of view, to all other holders of Common Stock and Preferred Stock.
The foregoing opinion is to be used solely for the information and assistance of the Committee. Accordingly, it is understood
that no person other than CCC, the Committee and its advisors, the persons filing Schedule 13E-3’s in connection with this tender
offer transaction, and the holders of Common Stock and the holders of the Preferred Stock shall be allowed to use or rely upon this
opinion.
Yours truly,
CHARTERED CAPITAL ADVISERS, INC.
/s/ Ronald G. Quintero
Ronald G. Quintero, CPA, CFA, ABV, CDBV
Managing Director
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EXHIBIT (d)(4)
DEPOSITARY AGREEMENT
August 20, 2009
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
59 Maiden Lane
New York, NY 10038
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Colonial Commercial Corp. (the “Purchaser”), is offering to purchase any and all of the outstanding shares of convertible preferred
stock, $.05 par value per share, (the “Preferred Stock” or “Shares”), of Colonial Commercial Corp., Cusip # 195621 503, Tax ID #
11-2037182 (the “Company”), for $1.25 per share of Preferred Stock (the “Offer Price”), net to the seller in cash upon the terms and
conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase dated August 20, 2009 (the “Offer to Purchase”) and in the related Letter of Transmittal,
copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibit A and Exhibit B, respectively, and which, together with any amendments or
supplements thereto constitute the “Offer”. The “Expiration Date” for the Offer shall be 12:00 Midnight New York City time, on
September 22, 2009 unless and until the Purchaser shall have extended the period of time during which the Offer is open, in which
event the term “Expiration Date” shall mean the latest time and date at which the Offer, as so extended by the Purchaser, shall
expire. Capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein have the respective meanings ascribed to such terms in the Offer to
Purchase.
The Purchaser hereby agrees with you as follows:
1. Subject to the terms and conditions of this letter agreement, including those terms and conditions contained in Annex 1 hereto
(the “Agreement”), you will act as depositary (the “Depositary”) in connection with the Offer, and in such capacity are
authorized and directed to accept tenders of Shares made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Offer.
2. (a) Tenders of Shares may be made only as set forth in the Offer to Purchase, and Shares shall be considered validly tendered
to you only if:
(i) you receive prior to the Expiration Date (x) certificates for such Shares (or a Book-Entry Confirmation
relating to such Shares) and (y) a properly completed and duly executed Letter of Transmittal (or facsimile
thereof), together with any required signature guarantees (or in the case of a book-entry transfer, an Agent’s
Message relating thereto) and any other documents required by the Letter of Transmittal; or
(ii) you receive (x) a properly completed and duly executed Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, substantially in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit C, relating to such Shares from an Eligible Institution prior to the Expiration
Date and (y) certificates for such Shares (or a Book-Entry Confirmation relating to such Shares) and a properly
completed and duly executed Letter of Transmittal (or facsimile thereof), together with any required signature
guarantees (or in the case of a book-entry transfer, an Agent’s Message relating thereto) and any other
documents required by the Letter of Transmittal, within three National Association of Securities Dealers
Association Automatic Quotation System, Inc. (the “NASDAQ”) trading days after the date of execution of
such Notice of Guaranteed Delivery; and
(iii) in the case of either clause (i) or (ii) above, a final determination of the adequacy of the items received, as
provided in Section 4 hereof, has been made when necessary by the Purchaser.
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b) We acknowledge that in connection with the Offer, you may enter into agreements or arrangements with a Book-Entry
Transfer Facility which, among other things, provide that (i) delivery of an Agent’s Message will satisfy the terms of the
Offer with respect to the Letter of Transmittal, (ii) such agreements or arrangements are enforceable against the Purchaser by
such Book-Entry Transfer Facility or participants therein and (iii) you, as Depositary, are authorized to enter into such
agreements or arrangements on behalf of the Purchaser. Without limiting any other provision of this Agreement, you are
expressly authorized to enter into any such agreements or arrangements on behalf of the Purchaser and to make any necessary
representations or warranties in connection thereunder, and any such agreement or arrangement shall be enforceable against
the Purchaser.
3. You shall take steps to establish and, subject to such establishments, maintain an account at the Book-Entry Transfer Facility
for book-entry transfers of Shares, as set forth in the Letter of Transmittal and Section 3 of the Offer to Purchase, and you shall
comply with the provisions of Rule 17-Ad-14 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. This account will be
maintained until all Shares tendered pursuant to the Offer have been withdrawn, accepted for payment or returned.
4. (a) You are authorized and directed to examine any certificate representing Shares, Letters of Transmittal (or facsimile
thereof), Notices of Guaranteed Delivery or Agent’s Message and any other document required by the Letters of Transmittal
received by you to determine whether you believe any tender of Shares may be defective. In the event you conclude that any
Letter of Transmittal, Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, Agent’s Message or other document has been improperly completed,
executed or transmitted, any of the certificates for Shares is not in proper form for transfer (as required by the aforesaid
instructions) or if some other irregularity in connection with the tender of Shares exists, you are authorized subject to Section
4(b) hereof, to advise the tendering shareholder, or transmitting Book-Entry Transfer Facility, as the case may be, of the
existence of the irregularity, but you are not authorized to accept any tender of fractional Shares, any tender of Shares not in
accordance with the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer, or any other tender of Shares you deem to be
defective, unless you shall have received from the Purchaser the Letter of Transmittal which was surrendered (or if the tender
was made by means of a Book-Entry Confirmation containing an Agent’s Message, a written notice), duly dated and signed by
an authorized officer of the Purchaser, indicating that any defect or irregularity in such tender of Shares has been cured or
waived and that such tender has been accepted by the Purchaser.
(b) Promptly upon your concluding that any tender of Shares is defective, you shall, after consultation with and on the written
instructions of the Purchaser, use reasonable efforts in accordance with your regular procedures to notify the person tendering
such Shares, or Book-Entry Transfer Facility transmitting the Agent’s Message, as the case may be, of such determination
and, when necessary, return the certificates involved to such person in the manner described in Section 11 hereof. The
Purchaser shall have full discretion to determine whether any tender of Shares is complete and proper and shall have the
absolute right to reject any or all tenders of any particular Shares determined by it not to be in proper form and to determine
whether the acceptance for payment of, or payment for, such tenders of Shares may, in the opinion of counsel for the
Purchaser, be unlawful; it being specifically agreed that you shall have neither discretion nor responsibility with respect to
these determinations. To the extent permitted by applicable law, the Purchaser also reserves the absolute right to waive any
of the conditions of the Offer or any defect or irregularity in the tender of any particular Shares. The interpretation by the
Purchaser of the terms and conditions of the Offer to Purchase, the Letter of Transmittal and the instructions thereto, a Notice
of Guaranteed Delivery or an Agent’s Message (including, without limitation, the determination of whether any tender is
complete and proper) shall be final and binding.
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5. You are authorized and directed to return to any person tendering Shares, in the manner described in Section 11 hereof, any
certificates representing Shares tendered by such person but duly withdrawn pursuant to the Offer to Purchase. To be
effective, a written, telegraphic or facsimile transmission notice of withdrawal must be received by you within the time period
specified for withdrawal in the Offer to Purchase at your address set forth on the back page of the Offer to Purchase. Any
notice of withdrawal must specify the name of the person having tendered the Shares to be withdrawn, the number of Shares to
be withdrawn and the name of the registered holder(s) of such Shares to be withdrawn, if different from the name of the person
who tendered the Shares and the serial numbers shown on the share certificates. If Shares have been delivered pursuant to the
procedure for book-entry transfer, any notice of withdrawal must also specify the name and number of the account at the
Book-Entry Transfer Facility to be credited with the withdrawn Shares and otherwise comply with the Book-Entry Transfer
Facility’s procedures. You are authorized and directed to examine any notice of withdrawal to determine whether you believe
any such notice may be defective. In the event you conclude that any such notice is defective you shall, after consultation with
and on the instructions of the Purchaser, use reasonable efforts in accordance with your regular procedures to notify the person
delivering such notice of such determination. All questions as to the form and validity (including time of receipt) of notices of
withdrawal will be determined by the Purchaser, in its sole discretion, whose determination shall be final and binding. Any
Shares properly withdrawn shall no longer be considered to be validly tendered unless such Shares are retendered prior to the
Expiration Date pursuant to the Offer to Purchase.
6. Any amendment to or extension of the Offer, as the Purchaser shall from time to time determine, shall be effective upon notice
to you from the Purchaser given prior to the time the Offer would otherwise have expired. If at any time the Offer shall be
terminated as permitted by the terms thereof, the Purchaser shall promptly notify you of such termination.
7. At 11:00 am, New York City time, or as promptly as practicable thereafter on each business day, or more frequently if
reasonably requested as to major tally figures, you shall advise the Purchaser by telephone or by telefax, based upon your
preliminary review (and at all times subject to final determination by the Purchaser) as of the close of business on the
preceding business day or the most practicable time prior to such request as the case may be, as to: (i) the number of Shares
duly tendered on such day; (ii) the number of Shares duly tendered represented by certificates physically delivered to you on
such day; (iii) the number of Shares represented by Notices of Guaranteed Delivery delivered to you on such day; (iv) the
number of Shares withdrawn on such day; (v) the number of Shares about which you have questions concerning the validity of
the tender; and (vi) the cumulative totals of Shares in categories (i) through (v) above on such day:
You shall also furnish to the Purchaser a written report confirming the above information, which has been communicated
orally, on the day following such oral communication. You shall furnish to the Purchaser such reasonable information, to the
extent such information has been furnished to you, on the tendering shareholders as may be requested from time to
time. You shall disclose such information to no other persons (except as otherwise directed by a duly authorized officer of
the Purchaser), and you shall take all steps reasonably necessary (i) to limit access to such information to your employees
who have a need to know and (ii) to preserve the confidentiality of such information.
You shall furnish to the Purchaser, upon request, master lists of Shares tendered for purchase.
You are also authorized and directed to provide the persons listed above or any other persons approved by a duly authorized
officer of the Purchaser with such other information relating to the Shares, Offer to Purchase, Letter of Transmittal, Agent’s
Messages or Notices of Guaranteed Delivery as the Purchaser may reasonably request from time to time.
8. Letter of Transmittal, Notices of Guaranteed Delivery, Agent’s Messages, telegrams, telexes, facsimile transmissions, notices
and letters submitted to you pursuant to the Offer shall be stamped by you to indicate the date and time of the receipt thereof,
and these documents, or copies thereof, shall be preserved by you as required by S.E.C. regulations.
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9. (a) If, under the terms and conditions set forth in the Offer to Purchase, the Purchaser becomes obligated to accept for
payment, and pay for, Shares tendered, upon instruction by the Purchaser, and as promptly as practicable after the later of: (i)
the Expiration Date: (ii) the deposit by the Purchaser, pursuant to the terms of the Escrow Agreement dated August 18, 2009,
with you of sufficient federal or other immediately available funds to pay, subject to the terms and conditions of the Offer, all
shareholders for whom checks representing payment for Shares are to be drawn, less any adjustments required by the terms of
the Offer, and all applicable tax withholdings, you shall mail to the tendering shareholders and designated payees, consistent
with this Agreement and the Letter of Transmittal, checks of the Depositary, as agent for the Purchaser, in the amount of the
applicable purchase price specified in the Offer (less any applicable withholding tax) for the Shares theretofore properly
tendered and purchased under the terms and conditions of the Offer. The Purchaser will pay all stock transfer taxes or other
governmental charges, if any, payable pursuant to the Offer in respect of the transfer or issuance to the Purchaser or its
nominee or nominees of all Shares so purchased.
(b) After payment is made to tendering shareholders, you shall promptly request the transfer agent for the Shares to effect the
transfer of all Shares purchased pursuant to the Offer and to issue certificates for such Shares so transferred, in accordance
with any written instructions from the Purchaser, and upon your receipt thereof deliver such certificates to the Purchaser.
10. (a) On or before January 31st of the year following the year in which the Purchaser accepts for payment, and pays for Shares,
you will prepare and mail to each tendering shareholder whose Shares were accepted for payment and paid for, other than
shareholders who demonstrate their status as nonresident aliens in accordance with United States Treasury Regulations
(“Foreign Shareholders”), a Form 1099-B reporting the purchase of Shares as of the date such Shares are accepted for payment
and paid for. You will also prepare and file copies of such Forms 1099-B by magnetic tape with the Internal Revenue Service
in accordance with United States Treasury Regulations on or before February 28 th of the year following the year in which the
Shares are accepted for payment and paid for.
(b) You will deduct and withhold 28% (or other rate as applicable) backup withholding tax from the purchase price payable
with respect to Shares tendered by any shareholder, other than a Foreign Shareholder who has delivered a properly executed
Form W-8, who has not properly provided you with such shareholder’s taxpayer identification number, in accordance with
United States Treasury Regulations.
11. If, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Offer, the Purchaser has notified you that it does not accept certain of the Shares
tendered, or purported to be tendered, or a shareholder withdraws any tendered Shares, you shall promptly return the deposited
certificates for such Shares, together with any other documents received, to the person who deposited the same, without
expense to such person. Certificates for such unpurchased Shares shall be forwarded by you, at your option, by: (i) first class
mail under a blanket surety bond protecting you and the Purchaser from losses or liabilities arising out of the non-receipt or
nondelivery of such Shares; (ii) registered mail, insured separately for the value of such Shares. If any such Shares were
tendered or purported to be tendered by means of a Book-Entry Confirmation, you shall notify the Book-Entry Transfer
Facility that transmitted said Book-Entry Confirmation of the Purchaser’s decision not to accept the Shares.
12. You shall take all reasonable action with respect to the Offer as may from time to time be requested by the Purchaser.
13. Whether or not any Shares are tendered or the Offer is consummated, the Purchaser agrees to pay to you compensation for
your services as Depositary hereunder in accordance with the Fee Schedule attached hereto as Annex 1 together with
reimbursement for your reasonable out-of-pocket expenses.
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14. The Purchaser covenants to indemnify and hold you harmless from and against any loss, liability, damage or expense
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of or in connection with the Offer, this Agreement or the administration of
your duties hereunder incurred (a) without negligence, misconduct or bad faith on the part of you or your representatives or
agents and (b) as a result of your acting, or failing to act, in accordance with the terms and provisions contained in this
Agreement or upon the instructions of a duly authorized officer, representative or agent of the Purchaser. In no case shall the
Purchaser be liable under this indemnity with respect to any action, proceeding, suit or claim against you, unless the Purchaser
shall be notified by you, by letter or by facsimile transmission confirmed by letter, of the written assertion of any action,
proceeding, suit or claim made or commenced against you, promptly after you shall have been served with the summons or
other first legal process or have received the first assertion giving information as to the nature and basis of the action,
proceedings, suit or claim, but failure by you to give such notice shall not relieve Purchaser of their liability hereunder if no
prejudice occurs. The Purchaser shall be entitled to participate at their own expense in the defense of any such action,
proceedings, suit or claim, In the event that the Purchaser shall assume the defense of any such action, proceedings, suite or
claim, the Purchaser shall not be liable for the fees of any additional counsel thereafter retained by you.
15. Unless terminated earlier by the parties hereto, this Agreement shall terminate upon the earlier to occur of (a) the Purchaser’s
termination or withdrawal of the Offer and the completion of your obligations to return theretofore deposited certificates and
other documents as provided in Section 11 hereof; (b) if the Purchaser does not terminate or withdraw the Offer, the date that
is six months after the later of (i) your sending of checks to tendering shareholders in accordance with Section 9(a) hereof and
(ii) your delivery of certificates in accordance with Section 9(b) hereof; or (c) if not terminated or withdrawn earlier, the date
that is twelve months after the date of this Agreement. Upon any termination of this Agreement, you shall promptly deliver to
the Purchaser any certificates, funds or property then held by you as Depositary under this Agreement, and after such time any
party entitled to such certificates, funds or property shall look solely to the Purchaser and not the Depositary therefor, and all
liability of the Depositary with respect thereto shall cease. Sections 13 and 14 hereof shall survive any termination of this
Agreement.
16. In the event that any claim of inconsistency between this Agreement and the terms of the Offer arises, as they may from time
to time be amended, the terms of the Offer shall control, except with respect to the compensation and indemnification of you
as Depositary, which shall be controlled by the terms of this Agreement.
17. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held illegal, invalid, or unenforceable by any court, this Agreement shall be
construed and enforced as if such provision had not been contained herein and shall be deemed an Agreement between us to
the full extent permitted by applicable law.
18. Except as expressly set forth elsewhere in this Agreement, all notices, instructions and communication under this Agreement
shall be in writing, shall be effective upon receipt and shall be addressed as follows:
If to the Purchaser:
Attention: Riannon Russo
Facsimile: 973-427-6981
Phone: 973-427-8224
Email: rrusso@usginc.com
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If to the Depositary:
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
59 Maiden Lane
New York, NY 10038
Attention: Herbert J. Lemmer
Facsimile: (718) 331-1852
19. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without giving
effect to principles of conflicts of law, and shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and permitted
assigns of the parties hereto; provided that this Agreement may not be assigned by any party without the prior written consent
of the other parties.
20. No provision of this Agreement may be amended, modified or waived, except in writing signed by all of the parties
hereto. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be for all purposes deemed an original, but all of
which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.
21. Nothing herein contained shall amend, replace or supersede any agreement between the Company and you to act as the
Company’s transfer agent which agreement shall remain of full force and effect.
Please acknowledge receipt of this Agreement, the Offer to Purchase, the Letter of Transmittal and the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery,
and confirm the arrangements herein provided by signing and returning the enclosed copy hereof, whereupon this Agreement and the
terms and conditions herein provided shall constitute a binding agreement among us.
Very truly yours,
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
By:
Name: William Pagano
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Accepted and Agreed:
AMERICAN STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY
As Depositary
By:
Name:
Title:
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APPENDIX
Fee Schedule
Flat fee of $22,500, plus $7.50 per tender (DTC or Physical), plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses.
Additional fee equal to 1/3rd (one-third) of the Flat fee for each extension of the Offer, plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses associated with such
extension.

Additional fee equal to 1/20th (one-twentieth) of the Flat fee for each day of a subsequent offering period, plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses associated
with such subsequent offering period.
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EXHIBIT (d)(5)
ESCROW AGREEMENT
ESCROW AGREEMENT dated as of this 20th day of August 2009, by and among Colonial Commercial Corp., a New York
corporation (the “Company”), AMERICAN STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY, LLC, a financial institution chartered
under the laws of the State of New York (the “Agent”) and the Investors executing this agreement (the “Investors”).
W I T N E S S E T H:
WHEREAS, the Company proposes to tender for the purchase of certain of its securities (the “shares”) (the “Tender Offer”); and
WHEREAS, the Investors, by depositing funds with the Agent, are making loans to the Company to fund the acquisition of the shares
pursuant to the Tender Offer; and
WHEREAS, the Company is issuing Promissory Note to the Investors for such loans; and
WHEREAS, the Agent has agreed to disburse funds to shareholders who tender their shares pursuant to the terms of the Tender Offer;
and
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained and intending to be legally bound, the parties hereby
agree as follows:
1.
Appointment of Agent . The Company hereby appoints the Agent as escrow agent in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth herein, and the Agent hereby accepts such appointment.
2.
Depositary Agreement. The Agent and the Company have entered into a separate Depositary Agreement, of which a copy is
annexed hereto.
3.

Intentionally Deleted.

4.
Utilization of Funds. Funds deposited by Investors hereunder shall be held by the Agent in escrow for release in payment
of the purchase price owed to shareholders for shares tendered pursuant to the Tender Offer and accepted by the Company in
accordance with instructions from the Company’s counsel. Upon termination of the Tender Offer the Agent shall return to investors all
funds not utilized for the acquisition of the stock less interest earned thereon. Said funds shall be returned to the Investors pro rata in
accordance with the Investor’s respective investments described below, provided that the Company’s counsel has confirmed in writing
that all conditions for the release of the escrow funds have been met and that the funds have been issued and delivered to the those
shareholders who have tendered their stock pursuant to the Tender Offer.
5.
Promissory Note. The Company will issue to the Investors a Promissory Note for the amount of investors funding as
described below. Interest will accrue from the date of the receipt of the funding from the Investor. The principal amount of the
Investors’ Notes shall be reduced by any funds returned by the Agent to the Investor as of the date of the issuance of said payment by
the Agent to the Investors.
6.
Agent to Hold and Disburse Funds. The Agent will hold in a segregated account established for the benefit of the Company
and disburse all funds received by it pursuant to the terms of this Escrow Agreement.
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7.

Exculpation and Indemnification of Agent.

7.1
The Agent shall have no duties or responsibilities other than those expressly set forth herein. The Agent shall have no duty
to enforce any obligation of any person to make any payment or delivery, or to direct or cause any payment or delivery to be made, or
to enforce any obligation of any person to perform any other act. The Agent shall be under no liability to the other parties hereto or to
anyone else by reason of any failure on the part of any party hereto or any maker, guarantor, endorser or other signatory of any
document or any other person to perform such person’s obligations under any such document. Except for amendments to this
Agreement referred to below, and except for instructions given to the Agent by the Company or its counsel, the Agent shall not be
obligated to recognize any agreement between any and all of the persons referred to herein, notwithstanding that references thereto
may be made herein and whether or not it has knowledge thereof.
7.2
The Agent shall not be liable to the Company or to anyone else for any action taken or omitted by it, or any action suffered
by it to be taken or omitted, in good faith and in the exercise of its own best judgment. The Agent may rely conclusively and shall be
protected in acting upon any order, notice, demand, certificate, opinion or advice of counsel (including counsel chosen by the Agent),
statement, instrument, report or other paper or document (not only as to its due execution and the validity and effectiveness of its
provisions, but also as to the truth and acceptability of any information therein contained), which is believed by the Agent to be
genuine and to be signed or presented by the proper person or persons. The Agent shall not be bound by any notice or demand, or any
waiver, modification, termination or rescission of this Agreement or any of the terms thereof, unless evidenced by a writing delivered
to the Agent signed by the proper party or parties and, if the duties or rights of the Agent are affected, unless it shall give its prior
written consent thereto.
7.3
The Agent shall not be responsible for the sufficiency or accuracy of the form of, or the execution, validity, value or
genuineness of, any document or property received, held or delivered by it hereunder, or of any signature or endorsement thereon, or
for any lack of endorsement thereon, or for any description therein; nor shall the Agent be responsible or liable to the other parties
hereto or to anyone else in any respect on account of the identity, authority or rights of the persons executing or delivering or
purporting to execute or deliver any document or property or this Agreement. The Agent shall have no responsibility with respect to
the use or application of any funds or other property paid or delivered by the Agent pursuant to the provisions hereof.
7.4
The Agent shall have the right to assume in the absence of written notice to the contrary from the proper person or persons
that a fact or an event by reason of which an action would or might be taken by the Agent does not exist or has not occurred, without
incurring liability to the other parties hereto or to anyone else for any action taken or omitted, or any action suffered by it to be taken
or omitted, in good faith and in the exercise of its own best judgment, in reliance upon such assumption.
7.5
To the extent that the Agent becomes liable for the payment of taxes, including withholding taxes, in respect of income
derived from the investment of funds held hereunder or any payment made hereunder, the Agent may pay such taxes. The Agent shall
be indemnified and held harmless against any liability for taxes and for any penalties or interest in respect of taxes, on such investment
income or payments in the manner provided in Section 4.6.
7.6
The Agent will be indemnified and held harmless by the Company from and against any and all expenses, including
reasonable counsel fees and disbursements, or loss suffered by the Agent in connection with any action, suit or other proceeding
involving any claim, or in connection with any claim or demand, which in any way, directly or indirectly, arises out of or relates to
this Agreement, the services of the Agent hereunder, the monies or other property held by it hereunder or any income earned from
investment of such monies, except for the Escrow Agent’s gross negligence or misconduct. Promptly after the receipt by the Agent or
notice of any demand or claim or the commencement of any action, suit or proceeding, the Agent shall, if a claim in respect thereof is
to be made against the Company, notify the Company thereof in writing, but the failure by the Agent to give such notice shall not
relieve the Company from any liability which the Company may have to the Agent hereunder.
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7.7
For the purposes hereof, the term “expense or loss” shall include all amounts paid or payable to satisfy any claim, demand or
liability, or in settlement of any claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding settled with the express written consent of the Agent, and all
costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable counsel fees and disbursements, paid or incurred in investigating or
defending against any such claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding.
8.

Termination of Agreement and Resignation of Agent.

8.1
This Escrow Agreement shall terminate on the final disposition of the monies and property held in escrow hereunder,
provided that the rights of the Agent and the obligations of the other parties hereto under Sections 4 and 7 shall survive the termination
hereof.
8.2
The Agent may resign at any time and be discharged from its duties as Agent hereunder by giving the Company and the
Placement Agent at least 30 days notice thereof. As soon as practicable after its resignation, the Agent shall turn over to a successor
escrow agent appointed by the Company all monies and property held hereunder upon presentation of the document appointing the
new escrow agent and its acceptance thereof. If no new Agent is so appointed within the 60-day period following such notice of
resignation, the Agent may deposit the aforesaid monies and property with any court it deems appropriate.
9.

Form of Payments by Agent.

9.1
Any payments by the Agent to Purchasers or to persons other than the Company pursuant to the terms of this Agreement
shall be made by check, payable to the order of each respective subscriber or other person.
9.2
All amounts referred to herein are expressed in United States Dollars and all payments by the Agent shall be made in such
dollars.
10.
Compensation of Agent. For services rendered, the Agent shall receive as compensation $2,500, which fee shall be paid by
the Company promptly following the signing of this Agreement. The Agent shall also be entitled to retain any income earned on the
funds in the escrow account as part of the Agent’s compensation. The Agent shall also be entitled to reimbursement from the
Company for all expenses paid or incurred by it in the administration of its duties hereunder, including, but not limited to, all counsel,
advisors’ and Agents’ fees and disbursements and all reasonable taxes or other governmental charges. It is anticipated that such
disbursement shall not exceed $500.00 barring any unforeseen circumstances.
11.
Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications provided for herein shall be in writing, shall be delivered
by hand or by first-class mail, shall be deemed given when received and shall be addressed to the parties hereto at their respective
addresses listed below or to such other persons or addresses as the relevant party shall designate as to itself from time to time in
writing delivered in like manner.
If to the Company:
William Pagano
Colonial Commercial Corp.
275 Wagaraw Road
Hawthorne, NJ 07506
With a copy to:
Jeffrey Folger
Folger & Folger
521 Fifth Avenue, 24 th Floor
New York, NY 10175
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If to the Agent:
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC
59 Maiden Lane—Plaza Level
New York, New York 10038
Attention: Henry Reinhold
If to Investors:
At address to be designated.
12.
Further Assurances: From time to time on and after the date hereof, the Company shall deliver or cause to be delivered to
the Agent such further documents and instruments and shall do and cause to be done such further acts as the Agent shall reasonably
request (it being understood that the Agent shall have no obligation to make any such request) to carry out more effectively the
provisions and purposes of this Agreement, to evidence compliance herewith or to assure itself that it is protected in acting hereunder.
13.
Consent to Service of Process. Each of the Company, the Investors and the Agent hereby irrevocably consents to the
jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New York and of any federal court located in such State in connection with any action, suit or
other proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any action taken or omitted hereunder, and waives personal service of
any summons, complaint or other process and agrees that the service thereof may be made by certified or registered mail directed to
each of the Company, the Investors and the Agent at its address for purposes of notices hereunder.
14.

Miscellaneous.

14.1
This Agreement shall be construed without regard to any presumption or other rule requiring construction against the party
causing such instrument to be drafted. The terms “hereby”, “hereof”, “hereto”, “hereunder” and any similar terms, as used in this
Agreement, refer to the Agreement in its entirety and not only to the particular portion of this Agreement where the term is used. The
word “person” shall mean any natural person, partnership, company, government and any other form of business or legal entity. All
words or terms used in this Agreement, regardless of the number or gender, in which they are used, shall be deemed to include any
other number and any other gender as the context may require. This Agreement shall not be admissible in evidence to construe the
provisions of any prior agreement.
14.2
Succession and Assignment. This Agreement and the rights and obligations hereunder of the Company may be assigned
by the Company only to a successor to the Company’s entire business. This Agreement and the rights and obligations hereunder of
the Agent may be assigned by the Agent only to a successor to its entire business. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of each party’s respective successors, heirs and permitted assigns. No other person shall acquire or have any rights under
or by virtue of this Agreement. This Agreement may not be changed orally or modified, amended or supplemented without an express
written agreement executed by the Agent, the Company and the Placement Agent. This Agreement is intended to be for the sole
benefit of the parties hereto, and (subject to the provisions of this Section 11.2) their respective successors, heirs and assigns, and none
of the provisions of this Agreement are intended to be, nor shall they be construed to be, for the benefit of any third person.
14.3
Amendments and Waivers. This Agreement may be amended only with the written consent of the Agent, the Company
and the Placement Agent. No waiver of any right or remedy hereunder shall be valid unless the same shall be in writing and signed by
the party giving such waiver. No waiver by any party with respect to any condition, default or breach of covenant hereunder shall be
deemed to extend to any prior or subsequent condition, default or breach of covenant hereunder or affect in any way any rights arising
by virtue of any prior or subsequent such occurrence.
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14.4
Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of
New York. The representations and warranties contained in this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery hereof and any
investigations made by any party. The headings in this Agreement are for purposes of reference only and shall not limit or otherwise
affect any of the terms hereof.
15.
Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
to be an original as against any party whose signature appears thereon, and all of which shall together constitute one and the same
instrument. This Agreement shall become binding when one or more counterparts hereof, individually or taken together, shall bear the
signature of all of the parties reflected hereon as the signatures.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Agreement on the day and year first above written.
AMERICAN STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST
COMPANY, LLC (AGENT)
By:
Name:
Title:
COLONIAL
(COMPANY)

COMMERCIAL

CORP.

By:
Name:
Title:
INVESTORS
RITA
FOLGER
By:
Name:

$ 100,000
Amount Invested

GOLDMAN ASSOCIATES OF NEW YORK, INC.
By:
Name:
Title:

$ 171,033
Amount Invested

JOHN A. HILDEBRANDT
By:
Name:

$ 50,000
Amount Invested

PAUL HILDEBRANDT
By:
Name:

$ 90,000
Amount Invested

WILLIAM PAGANO
By:
Name:

_______________________________________________
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$ 35,000
Amount Invested

